
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 

Date: Tuesday, 1 June 2010 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 22) 
 
 The Director of Law, HR and Asset Management submitted the 

minutes of the meetings held on 31 March 2010 and 22 April 2010. 
 
RECOMMENDED:  That the minutes be received. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/09/06439 - 10 HADFIELD AVENUE, HOYLAKE, WIRRAL, CH47 
3DJ - DEVELOPMENT OF A C2 USE (RESIDENTIAL INSTITUTION) 
SATELLITE UNIT PROVIDING CLOSE CARE, RESIDENTIAL 
ACCOMMODATION FOR PEOPLE IN NEED OF  CARE (FOR THE 
YOUNGER PATIENT WITH PHYSICAL AND SENSORY 
DISABILITY) SPECIFICALLY FOR PEOPLE BETWEEN THE AGES 
OF 16-65. (Pages 23 - 26) 

 
5. 09/06500 - 17 WESTBANK ROAD, TRANMERE, CH42 7JL -  

CHANGE OF USE - CLASS C3 TO CLASS C2. DWELLING HOUSE 
TO RESIDENTIAL INSTITUTION - SUPPORTED HOUSING FOR 
VULNERABLE ADULTS WITH 24HR CARE. (Pages 27 - 30) 

 

Public Document Pack



6. APP/09/06528 - 2-4 EUSTON GROVE, BIRKENHEAD, CH43 4TY -  
RETENTION OF CHANGE OF USE FROM SOLARIUM AND REPAIR 
OF MG SPORTS CAR TO OFFICES AND STORAGE AND 
ELEVATIONAL CHANGES (AMENDED DESCRIPTION) (Pages 31 - 
34) 

 
7. APP/10/00214 - HILLBARK HOTEL, HILL BARK ROAD, FRANKBY, 

CH48 1NP - ERECTION OF A MARQUEE (Pages 35 - 46) 
 
8. APP/10/00223 - GREAT EASTERN, NEW FERRY ROAD, NEW 

FERRY, CH62 1BN - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PUBLIC HOUSE 
AND ERECTION OF 10 NO. 2 STOREY SEMI-DETACHED 
DWELLINGS (Pages 47 - 54) 

 
9. APP/10/00157 - THE OLD FARMHOUSE, OLDFIELD ROAD, 

HESWALL, CH60 6SG -  INSTALLATION OF ONE 11KW GAIA 
WIND TURBINE MOUNTED ON AN 18M FREE STANDING BASE 
ON A 5SQM CONCRETE BASE. THE TURBINE IS TWIN-BLADED 
AND THE BLADES ARE MANUFACTURED AS A SINGLE 
COMPOSITE UNIT 13M IN DIAMETER (Pages 55 - 62) 

 
10. LBC/10/00215 - HILLBARK HOTEL, HILL BARK ROAD, FRANKBY, 

CH48 1NP - ERECTION OF A MARQUEE (Pages 63 - 74) 
 
11. APP/10/00240 - 33A CAITHNESS DRIVE, EGREMONT, CH45 7PN -  

CONVERSION OF EXISTING GARAGE TO CREATE LOFT AND 
INTRODUCTION OF TWO ROOF DORMER EXTENSIONS FACING 
LINCOLN DRIVE. (Pages 75 - 78) 

 
12. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 14/04/2010 AND 19/05/2010 (Pages 79 - 108) 
 
13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any urgent business accepted by the Chair. 

 
 
 



����������	

������
�

���������	�
������������
�

�������� ���������� �����������������

�
� ����������� ��������

�� ��!���
��"�������
#����������
�

"���$����
"�#�����
%�"�����&��
�����������
�

�
��'������� ����������� "���������!����(������

�� �$�����!��"�)��&���
�

�
�*+� 
�
������	���	���	�����������������	���	������������

�
��,$��� -��� ��.��� ��� �������� -������ ����� ���� ���� '������� �� '�/��������
�����������������������-�����������,������������&��������	��!���	��������������,�����
�����������������!������������0�
�
1�������������������-���,���0�
�

�2�� 
��������
�
��,$��� -��� �3������� ��� ����4�� ���� ,������� �!� ����,�����&�� �!� ���� �������&�
��,,������ ����� ��� �5�6�$���� ����� ���� �������� ���� ����� ���� �'������,�����&�
���������������0�
�
7�� ��'���� �!�,�������8+� �#'������������&�9���:
:���� ���� ����!���������!�,������
�8����5:�:���������������&&���������������-����&��!�����������(����;�,������-���
������,'������������������,�������$���,��������������
�
<=��������'������&��''���������$���!�����$�����������'�'�������4���',����-�����
������ ����� ��&�� ����������$������&�-����� ��� 4���������$����4�����������!� ��������
-���� ���� ��������&� ����������� ���0�=��� '�'����� ��� ����!��� ������� ��� �������
(#�8��!��������'���������>��������4���',��������0?�
�
������������
�
������ !�!���"#$%!����&�!����'�#$ '(�"��!#$)��$����
 '*��+�� ,,'����-�
�
�.���� !�!���"#$%!����&� !���"��!#$)��&��/���+'% '(� $���,�*# ��"��!#$)��&����

 '*�� +��  "�$����  $�� '��%+"#!!��� &�'� �#)$#$)�  !� !��� $�0!� "��!#$)� �&� !���
�� $$#$)���""#!!��-�
�

�2�� ��1������	�������2�������
�
��,$��� -��� ��.��� ��� �3����� ���� ����� 4������ $�!��� ���� �''���������� -���
���������0�1��������3������-���,���0�

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



�2�� ���345346./7� �� ����� ��8������ �	� 74� 9		��:���:� ����;� �����	�� ��
������	��	��/��	-�������	������������������6��	-�:	������
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4�������$,�����������$�4���''���������!��������������0�
�
%�'����������������������,�����&0�
�
%�-��������������������������,�����&0�
�
@����,������$�������������������������������$������������"����������-���A�
�
��������� �5<.�� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +��  ,,'����� �%+=�*!� !�� !��� &����>#$)�
*�$�#!#�$�<�
�
�-� ���� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� +�� *�""�$*��� +�&�'�� !���
�0,#' !#�$��&�!�'���(� '��&'�"�!���� !���&�!�#��,�'"#��#�$-�
�
.-� �&�'��  $(� *�$�!'%*!#�$� *�""�$*��;� � ",���� �&� !��� & *#$)3'��&#$)�
" !�'# ���!��+��%����#$�!����0!�'$ ��*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!�#��������,"�$!��� ���+��
�%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� ����
 ,,'�����" !�'# ����� ���!��$�+��%����#$�!���*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!���������,"�$!-�
�
?-� ���� �**%, !#�$� �&� !��� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� $�!�
*�""�$*��%$!#�� �&%����*��"���&�>�'@��!�� "�$��!����0#�!#$)��' $"�'������'��
���#��$!# ��� '@#$)��*��"��� ��+��$��%+"#!!���!�� $�� )'����#$�9'#!#$)�>#!��
!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�����>�'@���� ���+��*�",�!���#$�&%��� $��'�! #$���
 ���%*��!��'� &!�'�%$������!��'>#��� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�>#!��!�����* ���� $$#$)�
�%!��'#!(-�
�
A-� ����������,"�$!� %!��'#����+(�!�#��,�'"#��#�$��� ���$�!�+�)#$�%$!#��!���
��* �� ,� $$#$)�  %!��'#!(� � ��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)�  � &%��� �*��"�� �&� >�'@�� !��
,'��#��� ���#*���  **���� &'�"� !��� �#)�> (� #$!�� !��� ������,"�$!� �#!�;� ! *!#���
, �#$)�  $�� !' &&#*� �#)$ )��  �� $�*��� '(-� ���� �**%, !#�$� �&�  $(� , '!� �&� !���
������,"�$!� �� ��� $�!� +�)#$� %$!#�� !����� >�'@�� � ��� +��$� *�",�!��� #$�
 **�'� $*�� >#!�� !��� ��* ��  %!��'#!(���  ,,'�� ��  $�� � ��� +��$� *�'!#&#��� #$�
>'#!#$)� ��*�",��!��+(��'��$�+�� �&��&�!�����* ��,� $$#$)� %!��'#!(-�
�
7-� �&;��%'#$)�������,"�$!;�*�$! "#$ !#�$�$�!�,'��#�%��(�#��$!#&#���#��&�%$��
!��+��,'���$!� !�!����#!��!��$�$��&%'!��'�������,"�$!��%$������!��'>#��� )'����
#$� >'#!#$)� >#!�� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(�� �� ��� +�� * ''#��� �%!� %$!#�� !���
������,�'� � �� �%+"#!!��;�  $�� �+! #$��� >'#!!�$�  ,,'�� �� &'�"� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(� &�';�  $�  "�$�"�$!� !�� !��� '�"��# !#�$� �!' !�)(� ��! #�#$)�
��>� !�#�� %$�%�,�*!��� *�$! "#$ !#�$� �� ��� +�� �� �!� >#!�-� ���� ������,"�$!�
�� ���!��$�+��#",��"�$!���#$� **�'� $*��>#!��!��� ,,'������!' !�)(-�
�

�2
� ���345346A7����.A��������������������;�����	9����������	��	�������
�����	�
���	��	��2�:���������������	�����	9���	����
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4�������$,�����������$�4���''���������!��������������0�
�
@����,������$���������������������������������$������������ ��!������-���A�
�

Page 2



��������� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +��  ,,'����� �%+=�*!� !�� !��� &����>#$)�
*�$�#!#�$�<�
�
�-� ���� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� +�� *�""�$*��� +�&�'�� !���
�0,#' !#�$��&�!�'���(� '��&'�"�!���� !���&�!�#��,�'"#��#�$-�
�
.-� ���� ������,"�$!� �� ��� +�� *�$�!'%*!��� #$�  **�'� $*�� >#!�� !��� ,� $��
�%+"#!!����$�.$��
 '*��.4�4-�
�
?-� �&�'��  $(� *�$�!'%*!#�$� *�""�$*��;� ��! #���  $�� � ",���� �&� !���
" !�'# ��� !�� +�� %���� #$� !��� �0!�'$ �� *�$�!'%*!#�$� �&� !���  **���� �� ��� +��
�%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� ����
 ,,'�����" !�'# ����� ���!��$�+��%����#$�!���*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!���������,"�$!-�
�

�2B� ���34534677.� �� A5� 
�����B� �	��;� �	�C� ����B� �� ������	�� 	�� �5�
�9�������:	������������	��������������C����������������������
����
����	�� 	�� ���34537A67� �� �
������ ������� ��
������
���������	����
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4�������$,�����������$�4���''���������!��������������0�
�
@����,������$������������#������������������$������������������������-���A�
�
��������� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +��  ,,'����� �%+=�*!� !�� !��� &����>#$)�
*�$�#!#�$�<�
�
�-� ���� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� +�� *�""�$*��� +�&�'�� !���
�0,#' !#�$��&�!�'���(� '��&'�"�!���� !���&�!�#��,�'"#��#�$-�
�
.-� �&�'��  $(� *�$�!'%*!#�$� *�""�$*��;� � ",���� �&� !���
& *#$)3'��&#$)3>#$��>�" !�'# ���!��+��%����#$�!����0!�'$ ��*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!�#��
������,"�$!� �� ��� +�� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� ����  ,,'����� " !�'# ��� �� ��� !��$� +�� %���� #$� !���
*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!���������,"�$!-�
�
?-� ������,"�$!� �� ��� $�!� *�""�$*�� %$!#��  � �*��"�� &�'� !��� ,'��#�#�$� �&�
*(*��� , '@#$)� � �� +��$� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  )'���� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* ��
,� $$#$)�  %!��'#!(-� ���� *(*��� , '@#$)� & *#�#!(� �� ��� +�� �'�*!��� #$�  **�'� $*��
>#!�� !���  ,,'�������! #��� ,'#�'� !�� !����**%, !#�$��&� !���������,"�$!���'�+(�
 ,,'����� $��'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
A-� �&�'��!���������,"�$!���'�+(�,�'"#!!���#��&#'�!�*�""�$*��;� �� !%"�
&�'�"� �%'#$)�� $����������� ���+�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)-��%�����! #����&��0#�!#$)� $��
,'�,�����)'�%$��������� $��,'�,�����&#$#�����&���'���������� ���+��! @�$�&'�"�
!� !� � !%"�  $�� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$�>'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)�
�%!��'#!(;� $�!>#!��! $�#$)�  $(� �%*�� ��! #�� ���>$� �$� ,'��#�%��(� �%+"#!!���
,� $���-�����������,"�$!��� ���+��* ''#����%!�#$� **�'� $*��>#!��!��� ,,'�����
��! #��� $��'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
7-� ���������,"�$!��� ���+��*�""�$*���%$!#��&%�����! #����&���&!� $��� '��
� $��* ,#$)� � ��� +��$� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-������ $��* ,#$)��*��"���� �����! #��!�����* !#�$�;��,�*#���

Page 3



 $����#)�!���&� ����0#�!#$)� $��,'�,�����!'���;���'%+�� $�����)��,� $!#$)� $��
 ��� �0#�!#$)�  $�� ,'�,����� )' �����  $�� � '�� �%'& *���  '� ��  $��  $(� �!��'�
$ !%' ���'�,'�,�����&� !%'��-�
�
6-� �$(� !'���� �'� ��'%+�� '�"����;� �(#$);� +�#$)� ����'��(� � " )��� �'�
+�*�"#$)� ��'#�%��(� �#�� ���� >#!�#$� &#��� (� '�� &'�"� !��� *�",��!#�$� �&� !���
�*��"���� ���+�� '�,� *���+(� !'�����'���'%+���&� ��#"#� '��#D�� $���,�*#��� !��
!������'#)#$ ��(�'�E%#'���!��+��,� $!���%$������!��'>#��� ,,'�����#$�>'#!#$)�+(�
!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�
�
F-� ���� � '��  $�� ��&!� � $��* ,��>�'@�� �� ��� +�� * ''#��� �%!� #$�  **�'� $*��
>#!��!��� ,,'�������! #��� ����!��%!�#$���$�#!#�$�7-�����>�'@���� ���+��* ''#���
�%!<�
�
�$�  **�'� $*�� >#!��  � ,'�)' ""�� !�� +��  )'���� >#!�� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)�
�%!��'#!(-�
�
/-� �'#�'�!��!���*�""�$*�"�$!��&�!���������,"�$!���! #����&�!���,'�,�����
 **�����$!��
%�+�''(��� ���� ���+���%+"#!!���!�� $�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�>#!��!���
��* �� ,� $$#$)�  %!��'#!(-� ���� �**%, !#�$� �&� !��� ������,"�$!� �� ��� $�!� +�)#$�
%$!#��!�����>�'@��� ���+��$�*�",��!���#$� **�'� $*��>#!��!�����* ��,� $$#$)�
 %!��'#!(���  ,,'�� ��  $�� � ��� +��$� *�'!#&#��� #$�>'#!#$)�  �� *�",��!�� +(� �'� �$�
+�� �&��&�!�����* ��,� $$#$)� %!��'#!(-�
�
5-� �'#�'� !�� !��� &#'�!� �**%, !#�$� �&� !��� ������,"�$!� !��� �+����!��  **����
�� ��� +�� '�#$�! !��� !�� �! $� '�� &��!> (� ������;� ��! #��� �&� >�#*�� �� ��� +��
�%+"#!!��� !��  $��  )'���� #$� >'#!#$)� >#!�� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(�  $��
'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
�4-� ���� ������,"�$!� �� ��� $�!� +�)#$� %$!#��  � �*��"�� &�'� !��� ,'��#�#�$� �&�
 &&�'� +��� ��%�#$)�  �� , '!� �&� !��� ������,"�$!� � �� +��$� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��
 ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* �� ,� $$#$)�  %!��'#!(-� ����  &&�'� +��� ��%�#$)�
�� ��� +�� ,'��#����  $�� '�! #$��;� %$����� �!��'>#���  )'���� #$� >'#!#$)� >#!�� !���
��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(� #$�  **�'� $*�� >#!�� !���  ,,'����� �*��"�-� ����
�*��"���� ���#$*�%��<�
�
�������$%"+�'�;�!(,�;�!�$%'�� $����* !#�$��&�!����#!���&�!��� &&�'� +�����%�#$)�
,'��#�#�$�!��+��" ��G�
.������!#"#$)��&�*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!��� &&�'� +�����%�#$)G�
?�������**%, $*(�*'#!�'# �!��+��%����&�'���!�'"#$#$)�!���#��$!#!(��&�,'��,�*!#���
 $���%**���#����**%,#�'���&� !��� &&�'� +�����%�#$)� $��!���"� $��+(�>�#*��
�%*���**%, $*(�* $�+���$&�'*��-�
�
��-� ���, '!��&�!���������,"�$!��� ���+��+'�%)�!�#$!��%���%$!#���#)�!��#$����&�
.-A"�+(�?/"� !�!���,'�,�����=%$*!#�$�>#!��
%�+�''(��� ��� ���+��$�,'��#����
*�� '� �&� �+�!'%*!#�$� !�� �#�#+#�#!(�  !� �'�  +����  � ��#)�!� �&� 4-6"�  +���� !���
* ''# )�> (� ������ �&�
%�+�''(��� �-�	$*�� *'� !��;� !����� �#)�!� �#$��� �� ��� +��
" #$! #$���*�� '��&� $(��+�!'%*!#�$� $��'�! #$���&�'�!��#'�#$!�$����,%',���� !�
 ���!#"��-�
�
�.-� ��� , '!� �&� !��� ������,"�$!� �� ��� +�� +'�%)�!� #$!�� %��� %$!#�� �#�#+#�#!(�
�,� (���&�.-A"�0�.-A"�"� �%'�����>$�� *���#����&� !��� **���� $�� !���+ *@�

Page 4



��)���&�!���&��!> (�� ���+��$�,'��#����*�� '��&���+�!'%*!#�$�!���#�#+#�#!(� !��'�
 +����  � ��#)�!� �&� 4-5"�  +���� !��� &��!> (� ������ �&� 
%�+�''(� �� �-� 	$*��
*'� !��;�!������#�#+#�#!(��,� (���� ���+��" #$! #$���*�� '��&� $(��+�!'%*!#�$� $��
'�! #$���&�'�!��#'�#$!�$����,%',���� !� ���!#"��-�
�
�?-� ����! #����'�"��# !#�$��!' !�)(� ��#$�#* !���#$�!����'�%$���$���!#) !#�$�
 $��'#�@�'�,�'!��,�#$!��5-.;�5-?�H�5-A��!��+'#$)�!����#!��!�� �*�$�#!#�$��%#! +���&�'�
!��� #$!�$����%���+(� '�"��#$)�%$ **�,! +��� '#�@�� !���%" $��� �!�;�+%#��#$)��
 $���!��'�,'�,�'!(� $��!���$ !%' �� $���#�!�'#*��$�#'�$"�$!;�"%�!�+��,'�, '���
 $�� #���%+=�*!� !��!��� ,,'�� �� #$�>'#!#$)��&� !�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�����
�!' !�)(� "%�!� #$*�%���  ��� >�'@�� !�� +�� %$��'! @�$;� ,'�,����� '�"��# !#�$�
�+=�*!#����  $�� '�"��# !#�$� *'#!�'# ;� !#"�! +���� �&� >�'@�;� �#!�� " $ )�"�$!�
,'�*��%'��� $�� '����� $�� '��,�$�#+#�#!#��-������!' !�)(�"%�!��$�%'�� !� !� !���
�#!��>#���$�!�E% �#&(� ��*�$! "#$ !���� $��%$��'�� '!�.���&�!����$�#'�$"�$! ��
�'�!�*!#�$��*!��554� &!�'�'�"��# !#�$-�
�
�A-� ���� ,,'����� '�"��# !#�$��!' !�)(�"%�!�+�� * ''#����%!� #$� **�'� $*��
>#!��#!��!�'"��,'#�'�!��!���*�""�$*�"�$!��&�!���������,"�$!��!��'�!� $�!� !�
'�E%#'��� !�� * ''(� �%!� '�"��# !#�$;� %$����� �!��'>#���  )'���� #$�>'#!#$)� +(� !���
��* ��,� $$#$)� %!��'#!(-�������* ��,� $$#$)� %!��'#!(�"%�!�+��)#��$�!>��>��@��
>'#!!�$�$�!#&#* !#�$��&�*�""�$*�"�$!��&�!���'�"��# !#�$�>�'@�-�
�
�7-� �����>#$)�*�",��!#�$��&� !��� '�"��# ��>�'@�� #��$!#&#��� #$� !��� ,,'�����
'�"��# !#�$��!' !�)(;� ���'#&#* !#�$�'�,�'!���'�&�''���!��#$����.?� ��� �� �#� !#�$�
'�,�'!��!� !���"�$�!' !���!����&&�*!#��$�����&�!���'�"��# !#�$�* ''#����%!�"%�!�
+�� ,'��%*��;�  $�� #�� �%+=�*!� !�� !���  ,,'�� �� #$�>'#!#$)� �&� !��� ��* �� ,� $$#$)�
 %!��'#!(;�,'#�'�!��!���*�""�$*�"�$!��&�!���������,"�$!-�
�
�6-� ��!>#!��! $�#$)� !��� ,'��#�#�$�� �&� !��� ��>$�  $�� ��%$!'(� �� $$#$)�
���$�' �� ��'"#!!��� ������,"�$!�� 	'��'� �557� ��'�  $(� �'��'� '���@#$)�  $�� '��
�$ *!#$)� !� !� �'��'� >#!�� �'� >#!��%!� "��#&#* !#�$�� !��� �$� ')�"�$!;� �&� !���
�>���#$)���� �'�  $(�  ��#!#�$� !�� !��� '��&� �'� !��� �'�*!#�$� �'� *�$�!'%*!#�$� �&�  �
,�'*���� ���$�!�+��* ''#����%!-�
�
�F-� ��!>#!��! $�#$)� !��� ,'��#�#�$�� �&� !��� ��>$�  $�� ��%$!'(� �� $$#$)�
���$�' �� ��'"#!!��� ������,"�$!�� 	'��'� �557� ��'�  $(� �'��'� '���@#$)�  $�� '��
�$ *!#$)�!� !��'��'�>#!���'�>#!��%!�"��#&#* !#�$���$*��!����>���#$)��� ���+��$�
�'�*!���$��$�>�>#$��>���� ���+��#$!'��%*���$�'��� ��� $(��0#�!#$)�>#$��>��+��
 �!�'���>#!��%!�,'#�'� ,,'�� ���&�!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�
�

�28� ���3�434446�� �� �
����B� 	���� �����;� �		�� ����;� �	
	�	��:� ��
�	��������	�� 	�� �� ��9� �:��������� ���B� ����� 	�� ������ 	����
�������
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4�������$,�����������$�4���''���������!��������������0�
�
@����,������$����������������������������������$������������#��������-���A�
�
��������� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +��  ,,'����� �%+=�*!� !�� !��� &����>#$)�
*�$�#!#�$�<�
�

Page 5



�-� ���� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� +�� *�""�$*��� +�&�'�� !���
�0,#' !#�$��&�!�'���(� '��&'�"�!���� !���&�!�#��,�'"#��#�$-�
�
.-� ���� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� +�� * ''#��� �%!� #$� *�",��!��
 **�'� $*��>#!��!�����! #������>$��$�!��� ,,'�������! #��� $��,� $�-�
�
?-� �� " $ )�"�$!� ,� $;� #$*�%�#$)� ��$)� !�'"� ���#)$� �+=�*!#���;�
" $ )�"�$!�'��,�$�#+#�#!#��� $��" #$!�$ $*���*���%����&�'�!���,� (� '� � $��
 ���� $��* ,�� '� �;��� ���+���%+"#!!���!�� $�� ,,'�����+(�!�����* ���� $$#$)�
�%!��'#!(�,'#�'�!��!���&#'�!�%����&�!���������,"�$!-������ $��* ,��" $ )�"�$!�
,� $��� ���+��* ''#����%!� �� ,,'����-�
�
A-� ��� >�'@�� �'� ������,"�$!� �� ��� ! @�� ,� *�� %$!#��  � �*��"�� &�'� !���
,'�!�*!#�$��&�!���'�! #$���!'�������*!#�$�F;��75/?F;�!����'����'�!�*!#�$��� $��
� �� +��$�  )'���� #$� >'#!#$)� >#!�� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� ��#�� �*��"��
�� ���#$*�%��<�
�
�-� �� ,� $� !��  � �* ���  $�� ������ �&�  **%' *(�  ,,'�,'# !�� !�� !��� ,'�,�� �� !� !�
���>�� !��� ,��#!#�$;� *'�>$� �,'� ��  $�� ���!� �'�!�*!#�$� �'� � �, ' -� 7-.-.� �&�
�7/?F���&����'(�'�! #$���!'����$��#!�� $���$�$�#)�+�%'#$)��'�$� '+(�)'�%$��
!��!����#!��#$�'�� !#�$�!��!��� ,,'�����,� $�� $��, '!#*%� '�-�����,��#!#�$���&� ���
!'����!��+��'�"������� ���+��#$�#* !����$�!�#��,� $-�
.-� ������! #��� �&� � *�� '�! #$��� !'���  �� '�E%#'���  !� , ' -� A-.-6��&��7/?F� #$�  �
��, ' !���*���%��-�
?-����*���%����&�!'���>�'@��&�'� ���!���'�! #$���!'����#$�, ' )' ,���� �� $���+��
 +���;��,�*#&(#$)�,'%$#$)� $���!��'�'�"��# ���'�,'���$! !#���>�'@;�>��!��'�&�'�
,�(�#���)#* �;� � D '��  + !�"�$!;�  ��!��!#*� �'� �,�' !#�$ �� '� ��$�-� ���� !'���
>�'@�� �� ��� +�� * ''#��� �%!� #$�  **�'� $*�� >#!�� �?55/;� �5/5;�
��*�""�$� !#�$��&�'�!'���>�'@-���
A-�������! #��� $��,��#!#�$������>$��$�!���,� $� !�, ' )' ,��� �� +������&�!���
�'�%$���'�!�*!#�$�I�$������*!#�$�5-?��&��7/?F�-�
7-�������! #��� $��,��#!#�$������>$��$�!���,� $� !�, ' )' ,��� �� +������&�!���
�'��� �'�!�*!#�$�  ''#�'�� ���*!#�$� 5-.� �&� �7/?F�;� #��$!#&#��� ��, ' !��(� >��'��
'�E%#'��� &�'� �#&&�'�$!� ,� ���� �&� *�$�!'%*!#�$� >�'@� ��-)-� ��"��#!#�$;�
*�$�!'%*!#�$;�� '��� $��* ,#$)�-������'����'�!�*!#�$� ''#�'��"%�!�+���'�*!���
,'#�'� !�� � *�� *�$�!'%*!#�$� ,� ��� *�""�$*#$)�  $�� '�" #$� #$� ,� *�;�  $��
%$� " )��� &�'� !����%' !#�$��&� !� !�,� ��-� ����>�'@���� ��� ! @��,� *���$� !���
$�0!�,� ���%$!#��!����'����'�!�*!#�$� ''#�'�� '��'�,��#!#�$���&�'�!� !�,� ��-�
6-�������! #��� $��,��#!#�$������>$��$�!���,� $� !�, ' )' ,��� �� +������&�!���
��$�!'%*!#�$��0*�%�#�$�I�$������*!#�$�5��&��7/?F�-��
F-� ���� ��! #��� �&�  $(� *� $)��� #$� ������� �'� !��� ,��#!#�$� �&�  $(� ,'�,�����
�0* � !#�$��>#!�#$�7�"�!'����&�!������!��'�!�*!#�$��'� ��, ' -�7-.-.��&��7/?F��
�&� $(�'�! #$���!'��;�#$*�%�#$)�!������$�$�#)�+�%'#$)��'�$� '+(�)'�%$�-�
/-� ���� ��! #��� �&�  $(� �,�*# �� �$)#$��'#$)� '�E%#'��� !��  **�""�� !�� !���
,'�!�*!#�$� �&� '�! #$��� !'���� ���*!#�$�4� �&� �7/?F�;� ��-)-� #$� *�$$�*!#�$� >#!��
&�%$� !#�$�;�+'#�)#$);�> !�'�&� !%'��;��%'& *#$)�-�
5-� ���� ��! #��� �&� !��� >�'@#$)� "�!����� !�� +�� �",��(��� >#!�� '�) '�� !�� !���
 **���� &�'�  $�� %��� �&� �� �(;� � ')�;� �#&&#*%�!� !�� " $��%�'�� ,� $!� �#$*�%�#$)�
*' $��� $��!��#'� �� ��;��'��)#$)�" *�#$�'(;�*�$*'�!��,%",�;�,#�#$)�'#)�;��!*��
�$��#!�-�

Page 6



�4-� ���� ��! #��� �&� !��� >�'@#$)� "�!����� !�� +�� �",��(��� >#!�� '�) '�� !�� �#!��
��)#�!#*��  $�� �!�' )�;� #$*�%�#$)�  $�  ���> $*�� &�'� ���,��;�> !�'� *�%'����  $��
�$*���%'��;�>#!��, '!#*%� '�'�) '��!��)'�%$��*�", *!#�$� $��,�(!�!�0#*#!(-�
��-� ���� ��! #��� �&� !��� "�!���� !�� +�� �",��(��� &�'� !��� �! !#�$#$);� %���  $��
'�"�� ���&��#!��* +#$��>#!�#$� $(������, ' -�5-.-?��&��7/?F�-�
�.-� ���� ��! #��� �&� !'��� ,'�!�*!#�$� "� �%'��� &�'� !��� � '�� � $��* ,#$)� ,� ���
���*!#�$���?� $���A��&��7/?F�-�
�?-� ���� !#"#$)� �&� !��� � '#�%�� ,� ���� �&� !��� >�'@�� �'� ������,"�$!� #$� !���
*�$!�0!��&�!���!'���,'�!�*!#�$�"� �%'��-�
�
����������,"�$!��� ���+��* ''#����%!�>#!��!��� ,,'�������! #�-�
�
7-� ���� &����>#$)�  *!#�#!#��� "%�!� $�!� +�� * ''#��� �%!� %$��'�  $(�
*#'*%"�! $*��<�
 -����&#'����� ���+���#!�>#!�#$��4�"�!'����&�!���$� '��!�,�#$!��&�!���* $�,(��&� $(�
'�! #$���!'��-�
+-����>�'@���� ���,'�*����%$!#��!��� ,,'�,'# !���'����'�!�*!#�$� ''#�'�� '��#$�
,� *�;�>#!��!����0*�,!#�$��&�#$#!# ��!'���>�'@�-�
*-� ��� �E%#,"�$!;� �#)$ )�;� &�$*#$);� !'��� ,'�!�*!#�$� + ''#�'�;� " !�'# ��;�
*�",�$�$!�;� ���#*���� �'� �!'%*!%'��� �� ��� +��  !! *���� !�� �'� �%,,�'!��� +(�  �
'�! #$���!'��-�
�-����"#0#$)��&�*�"�$!��'�%����&��!��'�" !�'# ����'��%+�! $*����� ���! @��,� *��
>#!�#$� ����;��'�*������$�%)��!�� �����!� !����, )���'��#�,� *�"�$!��&�!�����
" !�'# ����'��%+�! $*���*�%���* %���!��$�!���$!�'� �����
�-� ���  �!�' !#�$�� �'� � '# !#�$�� !�� !���  ,,'����� >�'@�� �'� !'��� ,'�!�*!#�$�
�*��"����� ���+��* ''#����%!�>#!��%!�!���,'#�'�>'#!!�$� ,,'�� ���&�!������-�
�
6-� ��� >�'@�� �'� ������,"�$!� �� ��� ! @�� ,� *�� %$!#�� &%��� ��! #��� �&�  ���
,'�,����� !'��� ,� $!#$);�  $�� !��� ,'�,����� !#"��� �&� ,� $!#$);� � ��� +��$�
 ,,'�����#$�>'#!#$)�+(�!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(;� $�� ���!'���,� $!#$)��� ���
+��* ''#����%!�#$� **�'� $*��>#!��!�������! #��� $�� !�!�����!#"��-�
�

�2*� ���3�4344�.7� �� �����	� �������� :	
�;� 74� 9�������	�� �	��;� ��9�
���:�	�� �� �:����� 	�� ���� ��	
� �������� :	
�� �	� �4� �	-� �����
�	�������� �9������� ������ ���� �:���� ���� �� :���� ��	��B� �����
�J�����	���
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4�������$,�����������$�4���''���������!��������������0�
�
@����,������$����������������������������������$������������#��������-���A�
�
��������� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +��  ,,'����� �%+=�*!� !�� !��� &����>#$)�
*�$�#!#�$�<�
�
�-� ���� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� +�� *�""�$*��� +�&�'�� !���
�0,#' !#�$��&�!�'���(� '��&'�"�!���� !���&�!�#��,�'"#��#�$-�
�
.-� �&�'��  $(� *�$�!'%*!#�$� *�""�$*��;� ��! #��� �&� !���
& *#$)3'��&#$)3>#$��>�" !�'# ���!��+��%����#$�!����0!�'$ ��*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!�#��
������,"�$!� �� ��� +�� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� ����  ,,'����� " !�'# ��� �� ��� !��$� +�� %���� #$� !���
*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!���������,"�$!� $��'�! #$���!��'� &!�'-�

Page 7



?-� �� �*��"�� &�'� $�#��� #$�%� !#�$� �� ��� +�� ,'��#���� !��> ���� +�!>��$� !���
, '!(�> ���>#!��!��� �=�#$#$)�,'�,�'!(����-7.�9���#$)!�$��� ���!��+�� )'����#$�
>'#!#$)�+(�!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�����#$�%� !#�$��� ���+��#$�! �����,'#�'�
!���**%, !#�$��&�!���%$#!����'�+(� ,,'����-�
�
A-� ���������,"�$!��� ���! @��,� *��%$!#��&%�����! #��� $���,�*#&#* !#�$���&<�
!���$�>�'�$��'3�!%**��$�>��� ����'"�'��!��!���'��&;�>#!��>�'@#$)��' >#$)��!���
$�>� + �*�$(� ' #�#$)��  $�� + �%�!' ��� !��� $�>� >#$��>�� ' #$> !�'� )�����
'��&�#)�!�� � ��� +��$� �%+"#!!��� !��  $�� #",'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�������,"�$!� �� ��� +�� * ''#����%!� #$�  **�'� $*��>#!�� !���
 ,,'�������! #��� $��'�! #$���!��'� &!�'-�
�
7-� ���������,"�$!��� ���! @��,� *��%$!#����! #����&� � � $��* ,#$)��*��"��
�#$*�%�#$)� �*'������*!#�$� &�'� !��� '�! #$#$)�> ����� ���+��$��%+"#!!��� !�� $��
#",'����� #$�>'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� � ������,"�$!� �� ��� +��
* ''#����%!�#$� **�'� $*��>#!��!��� ,,'�������! #��� $��'�! #$���!��'� &!�'-�
�
6-� ����� '�� $����&!�� $��* ,#$)��*��"����'�+(� ,,'������� ���+��* ''#���
�%!� ,'#�'� !�� !����**%, !#�$��&�  $(�, '!� �&� !���������,"�$!��'� #$�  **�'� $*��
>#!�� �!#"�! +���!��+�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�>#!��!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-��$(�
!'�����'�,� $!��!� !�>#!�#$� �,�'#����&�&#���(� '�� &!�'�,� $!#$);� '��'�"����;��#��
�'�+�*�"�;�#$�!����,#$#�$��&�!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(;���'#�%��(�� " )���
�'� ��&�*!#��� �� ��� +�� '�,� *���>#!�� �!��'�� �&�  � �,�*#��;� �#D��  $�� $%"+�'�  ��
�'#)#$ ��(�  ,,'����� #$� !��� &#'�!�  � #� +��� ,� $!#$)� �� ��$� %$����� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)��%!��'#!(�)#����#!��>'#!!�$�*�$��$!�!�� $(�� '# !#�$-�
�
F-� ��� , '!� �&� !��� ������,"�$!� �� ��� +�� +'�%)�!� #$!�� %��� %$!#�� �#�#+#�#!(�
�,� (�� �&� .-A�"�!'��� +(� .-A�"�!'���  !� !��� ,'�,����� =%$*!#�$�>#!��9���#$)!�$�
�� ��� ���+��$�,'��#����*�� '��&��+�!'%*!#�$�!���#�#+#�#!(� !��'� +���� ���#)�!�
�&���"�!'�� +����!���* ''# )�> (��������&�9���#$)!�$��� �-�	$*��*'� !��;�!�����
�#�#+#�#!(��,� (���� ���+��" #$! #$���*�� '��&� $(��+�!'%*!#�$� $��'�! #$��� &�'�
!��#'�#$!�$����,%',���� !� ���!#"��-�
�
/-� ���, '!� �&� !���������,"�$!� �� ��� +��+'�%)�!� #$!��%���%$!#�� �, *��  $��
& *#�#!#���&�'�*(*���, '@#$)��&� �!(,�� $��#$� � ��* !#�$�,'��#�%��(��%+"#!!���!��
 $�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�+(�!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(�� ���+��$�,'��#���� $��
!�����& *#�#!#����� ���+��,�'" $�$!�(�'�! #$���!��'� &!�'-�
�

�22� ���3�4344.�A� ��:�����C�:	���;�:�����C��	��;�����CB� �� ������	��
	����
��1�����
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4������3������������������''���������$����!���0�
�
@����,������$���������������������������������$������������"�����&�����-���A�
�
��������� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +�� ��&�''��� !�� �$ +��� �&&#*�'�� !�� *�$�#��'�
 ��#!#�$ ��#$&�'" !#�$-�
�

�25� ��3�4344.�7� ��:�����C�:	���;�:�����C��	��;�����CB� �� ������	��
	����
��1�����
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4������3������������������''���������$����!���0�

Page 8



@����,������$���������������������������������$������������"�����&�����-���A�
�
��������� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +�� ��&�''��� !�� �$ +��� �&&#*�'�� !�� *�$�#��'�
 ��#!#�$ ��#$&�'" !#�$-�
�

�2+� ���3�4344�4F�����2��	�
���������	���	��:�����������	��B�����;��:��
����;� �	�C� ����B� �� �
���
���� �	� ��������� ���������	��
���3.44/377/5���2������	��	��:	�����B�����	��<�.5�?������??�6F��
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4�������$,�����������$�4���''���������!��������������0�
�
@����,������$����������������������������������$������������"����������-���A�
�
��������� �� �� !� !���  ,,�#* !#�$� +��  ,,'����� �%+=�*!� !�� !��� &����>#$)�
*�$�#!#�$�<�
�
�-� ���� ������,"�$!� ��'�+(� ,�'"#!!��� �� ��� +�� *�""�$*��� +�&�'�� !���
�0,#' !#�$��&�!�'���(� '��&'�"�!���� !���&�!�#��,�'"#��#�$-�
�
.-� �&�'��  $(� *�$�!'%*!#�$� *�""�$*��;� � ",���� �&� !���
& *#$)3'��&#$)3>#$��>�" !�'# ���!��+��%����#$�!����0!�'$ ��*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!�#��
������,"�$!� �� ��� +�� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� ����  ,,'����� " !�'# ��� �� ��� !��$� +�� %���� #$� !���
*�$�!'%*!#�$��&�!���������,"�$!-�
�
?-� �'#�'�!��!���*�""�$*�"�$!��&�������,"�$!���! #����&�!���,'�,�����**!��
�(�!�";� ���&�$*#$);�> ���� $��+�%$� '(�!'� !"�$!�!��!����#!�� $�� %!��) !���!��
!���,'�,�����* '�, '@��� ���+���%+"#!!��� !�� $� )'���� #$�>'#!#$)�>#!�����#*��
�'*�#!�*!%' �� �# #��$�	&&#*�'-� ����  ,,'����� �*��"�� �� ��� +�� #",��"�$!��� #$�
&%��� $��'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
A-� ���, '!� �&� !���������,"�$!� �� ��� +��+'�%)�!� #$!��%���%$!#�� �, *��  $��
& *#�#!#���&�'�*(*���, '@#$)��&� �!(,�� $��#$� � ��* !#�$�,'��#�%��(��%+"#!!���!��
 $�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�+(�!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(�� ���+��$�,'��#���� $��
!�����& *#�#!#����� ���+��,�'" $�$!�(�'�! #$���!��'� &!�'-�
�
7-� �&�'��!���������,"�$!���'�+(�,�'"#!!���#��&#'�!�*�""�$*��;� �� !%"�
&�'�"� �%'#$)�� $����������� ���+�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)-��%�����! #����&��0#�!#$)� $��
,'�,�����)'�%$��������� $��,'�,�����&#$#�����&���'���������� ���+��! @�$�&'�"�
!� !� � !%"�  $�� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$�>'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)�
�%!��'#!(;� $�!>#!��! $�#$)�  $(� �%*�� ��! #�� ���>$� �$� ,'��#�%��(� �%+"#!!���
,� $���-�����������,"�$!��� ���+��* ''#����%!�#$� **�'� $*��>#!��!��� ,,'�����
��! #��� $��'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
6-� ����� '�� $����&!�� $��* ,#$)��*��"����'�+(� ,,'������� ���+��* ''#���
�%!� ,'#�'� !�� !����**%, !#�$��&�  $(�, '!� �&� !���������,"�$!��'� #$�  **�'� $*��
>#!�� �!#"�! +���!��+�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�>#!��!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-��$(�
!'�����'�,� $!��!� !�>#!�#$� �,�'#����&�&#���(� '�� &!�'�,� $!#$);� '��'�"����;��#��
�'�+�*�"�;�#$�!����,#$#�$��&�!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(;���'#�%��(�� " )���
�'� ��&�*!#��� �� ��� +�� '�,� *���>#!�� �!��'�� �&�  � �,�*#��;� �#D��  $�� $%"+�'�  ��
�'#)#$ ��(�  ,,'����� #$� !��� &#'�!�  � #� +��� ,� $!#$)� �� ��$� %$����� !��� ��* ��
�� $$#$)��%!��'#!(�)#����#!��>'#!!�$�*�$��$!�!�� $(�� '# !#�$-�

Page 9



F-� �&�'�� $(�, '!��&� !���������,"�$!���'�+(� ,,'����� #�� &#'�!��**%,#��;�
!����0#�!#$)�&�$*��!��!���>��!��&�!����#!���$������������ ���+��'�"����-���! #���
�&� �'�,� *�"�$!�&�$*�� $��&��!> (��� ���+���%+"#!!���!�� $�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�
>#!�� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(�  $�� '�! #$���  �� �%*�� !��'� &!�'� %$�����
�!��'>#��� )'����#$�>'#!#$)-�
�
/-� �&�'�� $(�, '!��&� !���������,"�$!���'�+(� ,,'����� #�� &#'�!��**%,#��;�
!���'� ��" '@#$)�;�!' &&#*��#)$�� $��,��!�� $��,����!'# $�)% '�' #���$����������
 ���*# !���>#!��!���������,"�$!��#!��K�,'��#�%��%��� �� �,'#" '(��*������� ���
+��'�"����� $��!���* ''# )�> (� $��&��!> (�'�#$�! !��-���! #����&�>�#*���� ���
+�� �%+"#!!��� !��  $�� )'���� #$�>'#!#$)�>#!�� !�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(�  $��
'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
5-� �&�'�� $(�, '!��&� !���������,"�$!���'�+(� ,,'����� #�� &#'�!��**%,#��;�
!��� !' &&#*� �#)$�  $�� ,��!� �$� ��>� ����!�'� �� ��  ���*# !��� >#!�� !���
������,"�$!��#!��K�,'��#�%��%��� �� �,'#" '(��*������� ���+��'�"����� $��!���
&��!> (�'�#$�! !��-���! #����&�>�#*���� ���+���%+"#!!���!�� $�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�
>#!��!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(� $��'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
�4-� �&�'�� ������,"�$!� *�""�$*���  � ���#��$!# �� �' ���� �� $� >#��� +��
�%+"#!!��� !��  $��  ,,'����� #$� >'#!#$)� +(� !��� ��* �� ,� $$#$)�  %!��'#!(-� ����
,'��#�#�$���&�!����' ������ $��� ���+��#",��"�$!��� $���,�' !���#$� **�'� $*��
>#!�� !��� ���#��$!# �� �' ���� �� $�  $�� �� ��� $�!� +�� � '#��� �!��'� !� $� !�'�%)��
 )'��"�$!�>#!��!�����* ��,� $$#$)� %!��'#!(-�
�
��-� �'#�'� !�� !��� *�""�$*�"�$!� �&� ������,"�$!� ��! #��� �&�  � +�%$� '(�
�*'��$� +%#�!� !��  � "#$#"%"� ��#)�!� �&� �-/"� !�� +�� ��* !��� �$� !��� � �!�'$�
+�%$� '(��&�!���+ �*�$(��&�,��!�7F�& *#$)�./� $��?4����'+%'$����$%���� ���+��
�%+"#!!��� !��  $��  )'���� #$� >'#!#$)� >#!�� !��� ��* �� �� $$#$)� �%!��'#!(-� ����
 ,,'������*��"���� ���+��#",��"�$!���#$�&%���,'#�'�!��!���&#'�!��**%, !#�$� $��
'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
�.-� ��!>#!��! $�#$)�!�����! #����&�*�$�#!#�$�F;�,'#�'�!��!���*�""�$*�"�$!�
�&�������,"�$!���! #����&�!���?"��#)��"#$#"%"� *�%�!#*�&�$*�3+ ''#�'�'%$$#$)�
 ��$)� +�%$� '(�  $�� !��� +(, ��� !�)�!��'� >#!�� "� �%'��� !�� "#!#) !��  $(�
 ���'��� #", *!� %,�$� !��� �0#�!#$)� ,'�,�'!#��� �,,��#!�� �� ��� +�� �%+"#!!��� !��
 $�� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�>#!��!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�����$�#���+ ''#�'��� ���
� ��� �"#$#"%"��%,�'&#*# ����$�#!(��&��.-7@)3".;�+�� #",�'&�' !�;�*�$!#$%�%��
 $���� ���� !�!���+ ��-����� ,,'������*��"���� ���+��#",��"�$!���#$�&%��� $��
'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
�?-� ���������,"�$!��� ���! @��,� *��%$!#��&%�����! #����&� ��*��"��&�'���%$��
#$�%� !#�$;�,'��#�#$)�!����,�*#&#* !#�$��&�'�+�!��!�����%+��3��*�$� '(�)� D#$)�
 $�� $(�, ��#�����$!#� !#�$�!��+��,'��#����!��!�����'��"���&��>���#$)��& *#$)�
!��� (, ��;� ���%��� +�� �%+"#!!��� !��  $��  )'���� #$� >'#!#$)� >#!�� !��� ��* ��
,� $$#$)� %!��'#!(� $��'�! #$��� ���%*��!��'� &!�'-�
�
�A-� ���� �%'& *�� > !�'� �' #$ )�� �*��"�� �� ��� +�� &%��(� #",��"�$!���  $��
�%+��E%�$!�(�" #$! #$��;�#$� **�'� $*��>#!��!���!#"#$)3,� �#$)� '' $)�"�$!��
�"+��#���>#!�#$� !����*��"�� $���� ���+�� '�! #$��� ���%*�� !��'� &!�'�%$�����
�!��'>#��� )'����#$�>'#!#$)�>#!��!�����* ���� $$#$)��%!��'#!(-�
�

Page 10



�5�� 9������ 	�	��:� �	������ ����� ������2���	�� 	����� �	-� ??/� �� ��
���	�B��	��;�9����C��B��
�
=��� ������� �!� =��������� #�4����� ��$,������ �� �'��� ��!�,��&� ��,$��� �!� ���
�$/�������������������&����������=�������4������@���1�0�

50�
�
@����,������$������������"�����&���������������$������������ ��!������-���A�
�
��������� �� �� !�9#'' �� �'�%)����%$*#�� �'��� �'���'� !#�$�	'��'���-� ??/� +��
*�$&#'"��-�
�

�5�� ����������������������	����
�
=��� ������� �!� =��������� #�4����� ��$,������ �� �'��� ��!�,��&� ��,$��� �!� ��C�
'������&� �''���� ���������0� 6�4�� �!� ���� ���������� ������� ��� ��� �''��������� -����
�������&� ��,,������ ����4��� ��� �!���� '������&� '�,������� ������� ��� �!!����
���,,���������� �!� �''�4��� ���� ���� ������� ��� ��� �''��������� -���� ��� �!!����
���,,����������!� �!����	� ��$��3������� ��''�����������������$�� �����������&�
��,,�����0�
�
=�������� ��,,������ �'��� ���� ��,,������ ������&� ��� $��,���!��� �!� ���� '����$���
�����3������������'�����!�,�4��&�,��������&�������!!����;����,,���������0�
�
������������� !�!���'�,�'!�+��$�!��-�
�

�5�� ����������������	����
�
=�����������!�=���������#�4�������$,���������'�����!�,��&�,�,$����!��������&�
%''���������� -����� ���� $���� �������� ����� ���� ����&����� '�-��� $��-���� B�
6�$���������������	�����0�
�

������������� !�!���'�,�'!�+��$�!��-�
�
�
� � �

�

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	
��������������
�

��������� ����������� ���������	���������������������������
�

� ������������ �� ���	�
��!��"����
��#�	���
��$�������
�
�

$����%�����
$�&���'��
$��������
��$�����'��
(����������
�

(���	�� ����������� &�)�����"��������(�*���������
�

�
�

�+,� 
�������
�
���� (�������� �"� -�.
� #!� ���� ������ ����'�/���� ��%/������ ���� /������� �"� ����
/�����'����������+�0�%����	����������������/�����'�����������������1�
�
��������������������������������� �����!�
�

�+2� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$�����$��������	���	%�����������
�
��/%�����"�������//������.������3���.����������	�������	��������������4��������
������������������������.������	�������������������'��������
��"���
���������������/�
����������������������"�������������1�
�
����������� �� !��"���� ��������� �� ��4�������� ��������� ��� ������� �"� ����������
���5��5���67�%	�8�������"���8��'�/������"��������������������������������1�
�
����������� �� �� �� $������� ����� ��������� �� ��4�������� ��������� ��� ����������
���5��5���67�%	�8�������"���������%���'������������1�
�

�+6� ��&�����%	�������'�������
�
��/%���� .���� ��3��� ��� ��%/��� ������ ��9������ "��� ����� 8������ %�"���� ��	� ������'�
�����������.��������������1�
�
����"����.��'���9������"��������8������.�������8����
�
�����������������67�:�����;���0��/�����
�;��"�����!���
�#��.����:�<�������������"�
���� �� )�&����.���� ���%����/������� ��� ��� �+/� "���� �������'� %���� ��� �� 6�9�/�
��������� %���1� � ���� ���%���� ��� �.��:%������ ���� ���� %������ ����/���"�������� ��� ��
���'�����/������������,/�������/�����������������(����������1�
�
�������������������6�������������2� :�#���%��3�#����
�#�������3�!���
�0���3%	�:�
*���������"���/��9������������������ ���	��
�

Page 13



�������������=�>6���:��7�)���%��3�!���
�����/����:�����'���"�?���:��������,�
��� ������ ��� :� (.�����'� ������ ��� ������������ ������������ :� �������� ������'� "���
8������%����������.�����2���������������������� ���	��
�

�+>� �"�()*(**+),���-���"��.�-	���/�-����"��.��	�$/�%���."0/��-12�)�����
������	��	%�
��&����
�
����(���������"��������������8�������%/�����������%�8������������"����������������1�
�
���������������� ��������������3� �����44�� �����������3������3����� 3�����������
�������5��������!�
�

�+7� ���()*(**+)1���-���"��.�-	���/�-����"��.��	�$/�%���."0/��-12�)�����
������	��	%���
��&����
�
����(���������"��������������8�������%/�����������%�8������������"����������������1�
�
���������������� ��������������3� �����44�� �����������3������3����� 3�����������
�������5��������!�
�
�

�++� ���()*(**),6� �� �-�� 	�$� %��
-	��/� 	�$%���$� �	�$/� -��7���� �-8*�
8����� ����������	��	%�	���)).7������7��$���"����
	���$�	�����
)2
�%��������$����"����	����,�&
��	�������"���!��-����"�������
�7���"��$�$� ��$� �-�� "��$��� ���� 
��%�����$� ��� �� �������
�	
�	���������)9
����$��
������
�
����(���������"��������������8�������%/�����������%�8������������"����������������1�
�
���������������� ��������������3� �����44�� �����������3������3����� 3�����������
�������5��������!�
�
�

�+=� ���(*:(*8,**� �� )6�7���"��.��	�$/� ����
���/� �-1+� 6;�� �� �-�����	%�
��� �� ������ �9� �	� ������ �+� �� $7������� -	��� �	� ����$�������
��������	�� �� ���	���$� -	����� %	�� '�����"��� �$���� 7��-�
+1-��������
�
����(���������"��������������8�������%/�����������%�8������������"����������������1�
�
���������������� ��������������3� �����44�� �����������3������3����� 3�����������
�������5��������!�
�
�

�=�� ���(*:(*8911� �� �-���� �	������ ���� �����/� )6� -	0��.�� �	�$/�

	���	�/� �-18� �� ��	�	���� �$�
	����	��	%� �<�������"��$�������$�
������	�� 	%� ��7� %		$��	��� 7��-� ���	�����$� ������/� ���.����
��$����'������%�����������
�
����(���������"��������������8�������%/�����������%�8������������"����������������1�
�
;����/������%	������������!��"�����������������%	������������������������.����

Page 14



�
��������� =))>*?� �� ����� ���� �44�� ������ ��� �44������ ���@� �� ��� �� �� ����� )*8�
��A����A����������������3����B��A� ���������>�
�
)� ���� ������4����� �����5� 4��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��3���� ����
�C4���������3�������5�����3��������������3������4���������!�
�

+� ����������4����������5�4���������������������� ����� ���������
�� �� ����������� ����� ��� ��4����� �����C�����A����3� ��B��������4�����
�5����� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �44������ ��� B�����A� �5� ���� �� ���
�������A� ��������5!� ���� ������4����� ������ ��� ��4��������� ���
�  ����� ��B���������44�������������
�
9� ����������4����������5�4���������������������� ����� ����������� ��
����������������3�����������A����������������������������������������A��������
B�����A��5� ������ ����������A���������5!�%�������������3��C�����A�����4��4�����
A������ ������� ���� 4��4����� 3�������� 3����� ������� ������ ��� ��D��� 3���� �����
�����/����B����������A���5��� ������������B�����4��������5�����������4����!�
����������4�������������� ���������������  ����� ��B���������44��������������
������������������ ��������3���!�
�
1� ���B����������A� ������������ ���������/� ����������4����� ������������5�
�����4����������������������� ����� ��������������� ����������A���������5�����
�44���������B�����A���3����� ������3�B��D�����4����������� ����  ����3��������
��A�B�5����������������4���������/��� �����A>�
�

•� ������������ ��� ���� ��A�������� @�� ����� �3� -�5��D������� (� ������ ����� (�
%������ ����� �� �����A� 4���������� �����A������/�  5 ��� ��3������ �����
���� ���� �� �����5� 4���������� A���������/� ����� ���D��A�� ���� ���33� �
��A��������	�����E�

•� �� 3���� � ����� �3� ���33� � ��A����  ������� 3��� ���� ����� �  ���� �� �����A�
4�����A������A������E�

•� �������� ���� �������������� �3� �C�����A� ���� ��� �  ������ ���������
����������5�����������4����E�

•� ���� �������3� ���� �C�����A��4������3�� ������������� �������� ������
���D��A�����-�5��D��������������A������� �����E��

•� ���� �������3������������4/��������� ��������������������������D��A����
���� ������ ����� �3� -�5��D�� ����� 3������A� ���� ������4����� ����/� ��� ��
�� ������ ��� ��� �A����� ��� B�����A� �5� 
����5������/� ��� ���� �44��4������
��������!�

�
���� �  �4������ ��� ���� �3� ��5� 4���� �3� ���� ������4����� ������ ���� ��A��� ������
������ B��D�� ����� �����  ��4������ ��� �  ����� �� B���� ���� �� ��� �������A�
�����������F��44�������������������� ����3�������B�����A���� ��4�������������3�
�3������� ����������A���������5!�
�
�
,� ���B����������A� ������������ ���������/� ����������4����� ������������5�
�����4����������������������� ����� ��������������� ����������A���������5�����
�44���������B�����A���3����� ������3�B��D�������4�����D�����������������������
������3������������������������@�� �����B����-�5��D������/��� �����A>�

Page 15



�
•� �����������3�����������3���B�5�B������3�+���������������������E�
•� ���� �� �����5� �� ����� 4����A� ���� ���44��� D����� ��� ���� 4����������

 ������A�4���������������������3�����@�� ����E�
•� ������ �����5���������D��A���������33� ���A��E�

�
���� �  �4������ ��� ���� �3� ��5� 4���� �3� ���� ������4����� ������ ���� ��A��� ������
������ B��D�� ����� �����  ��4������ ��� �  ����� �� B���� ���� �� ��� �������A�
�����������F��44�������������������� ����3�������B�����A���� ��4�������������3�
�3������� ����������A���������5!�
�
8� ���B����������A� ������������ ���������/� ����������4����� ������������5�
�����4����������������������� ����� ��������������� ����������A���������5�����
�44������ ��� B�����A� �� 3���� � ����� �3� B��D�� ��� 4������� ���� ��  5 ��� �  ����
���B��������������4�����������������������������/��� �����A�������A���A/������
���D��A�/��������33� ���A��������	�������� �����5!������  �4��������������3�
��5� 4���� �3� ���� ������4����� ������ ���� ��A��� ������ ������ B��D�� ����� �����
 ��4������ ��� �  ����� �� B���� ���� �� ��� �������A� �����������F� �44������ ����
����� �����  ����3���� ��� B�����A� ���  ��4����� ��� �����3� �3� ���� �� ��� �������A�
��������5!�
�
6� ���B����������A� ������������ ���������/� ����������4����� ������������5�
�����4����������������������� ����� ��������������� ����������A���������5�����
�44������ ��� B�����A� �� 3���� � ����� �3� B��D�� ��� 4������� ���� ��  5 ��� �  ����
���B���� ���� ������4����� ����� ����-�5��D������/� �� �����A� ���� ��A���A/� �����
���D��A�/��������33� ���A��������	�������� �����5!������  �4��������������3�
��5� 4���� �3� ���� ������4����� ������ ���� ��A��� ������ ������ B��D�� ����� �����
 ��4������ ��� �  ����� �� B���� ���� �� ��� �������A� �����������F� �44������ ����
����� �����  ����3���� ��� B�����A� ���  ��4����� ��� �����3� �3� ���� �� ��� �������A�
��������5!�
�
2� ���� ������4����� ������ ��� ��4��������� ��� �  ����� �� B���� ����
 �����������  ��������� B������ ���� ���������� %����B��D� ������� �����

=��3���� ��62+�*)�*+��������+2���	 ������+**:?!�
�
:� ��%�������������������������������������������44���������B�����A��5�����
�� ��� �������A� ��������5�B������ 8�������� �3� �  �4������ �3� ���� ������4�����
�����5��44�����!�����4�����������3����������������������������4�������������
�4�����������  ����� ��B��������4��A�����������������������������������������
�����A�� �A�������� B���� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5!� %��� ���� ������� �� �3�
���������������4������������� ����/����������������������������>�
�

•� �� ���������� ��� ����4��� �4������������� ��� ����%����B��D�������������

=��3���� ��62+�*)�*+��������+2���	 ������+**:?E�
•� ��5� ���A�����������C�����A������4��������� ��������������E�
•� ���������3����������������33�������������5E�
•� $��������3����������������4�������E�
•� �����������A����3������������3������4�����������4�������������������5E�
•� ������3� �������3��������������� �����������E�
•� ���� �����4�����3����������B����������� ����3�����4�����������E�
•� $�������3�������������������� ������ ���������4����������������������E�

Page 16



����
•� 
� �������� 3��� ���������A� =B�� �� �� ����� ����� ������ ���� �C� ��

�������� �3� ���33?� ���� �����B��A� ���� ������� ����/� �� �����A� ����
������������3����������� �����B������ �����4���� ��� ������ ����������A�
��������5!�

�
)*� ���B����������A� ���� �����������������/� ����������4����� ������������5�
����� 4���������� ������ ���� ��A��� ������ ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5� ����
�44������ ���B�����A� �������������3��� 5 ���4��D��A�� ����!������  �4�������3�
��5� 4���� �3� ���� ������4����� ������ ���� ��A��� ������ ������ B��D�� ����� �����
 ��4����������  ����� ��B���������44�������������!�
�

))� ���� 4�������� ������ ���  ������ ���B���� +*!**� ������ ���� *2!**�
������
����5�����������5/��������B����)6!**�����������)*!**����������
�����5������"��D�-�����5�!�
�
)+� ���� ����������� ���� ����� ��A� �3� ���� 4�������� ������ ���5� ��D�� 4�� ��
���B���� �����������3� *6!**� ����++!**�
����5� ����������5!�	�������5������
"��D�-�����5�/��������������������� ��A��3� ����4�����������������5� ��D��4�� ��
���B���������������3�*:!**�����)6!**!�
�
)9� ������ ����B����� ���� ��������������5���D��4�� �����B���������������3�
*2!**�����+)!**/�������������� �����������B������ ��������� ��������������3� ����

������ ��� ���� ����� ��� �44������ ���B��A� *)2*���)**� ���� ./� ������ )2���
%������5�+*)*!�
�
)1� $�������������������������������� ������������������ ���  ����� ��B��������

����� ������� ���!� ������� ���������� +9��� 
�� �� +*)*� ���� ����� ��A� ��A����

���������� �� ������ �5� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5� 6��� �4���� +*)*!� %��� ����
������� �� �3� ������ ����� ��A� ������ ��� �������D��� ��� �  ����� �� B���� ����
3����B��A�������������B�����A��������B�����A��5������� ����������A���������5>�
�

•� ���� ������A� ���� ��������A� ������ ��D�� 4�� �� ���������5� B������ �� �������5�
���� ���G�� D��F�B������������ ����������� ����5� ���45E�

•� ���B����/�4���� ������4������������������������C�������5E�
•� ������ ��� �������A� ���� ������ ����� ���  ��� 4��D/� ���� ��3��A�������� 4����� ����

��������������������������������B�� �����33�������� �������!�
�
),� �� � ����� �3� B��D�� ��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �A����� ��� B�����A� �5� ����
�� ��� �������A� ��������5� ���B��A� �������� �3� ���� �� ���� ���
�C��� ����(�����������������/����� ����������A������/� ������������ �������5�����!�
���� � ����� ������� �� ����� ���� ������ 4�B��� ������� 3��� �� �� 4�� �� �3�
�H��4����!� ���� B��D�� ��� ���  ��4������ ��� �  ����� �� B���� ���� �44������
� �����4������������ ����� �������3���������!�
�
)8� ���B����������A� ���� ���������� �������/� ���� �����A� ��A���� ��� ����
���������� $���A�� 	��� ������ ���� �/� ���� ������4����� ����������� �5� �����
4����������������������A��������������� ����������A���������5������44���������
B�����A��������������3������������������ ��4�������3�������4�����������3� ����!�
������������������� ���������3����B��A���������>�
�

Page 17



•� ������������'� �������������������������������������A����� ���4��DE�
•� ����������������A��������������������A��I��������E�
•� �� A����� +(9� ����4���� ��������� ������B���� A����� 1� ��A������A� �5�����

=$��������?!�
�
���� ������4����� ������ ��� ��4��������� ��� �  ����� �� B���� ���� �44������
�������/������������������� ��������3���!�
�
)6� "�3���� ��5�  ������ �����  ����� ��/� ���4���� �3� ���� ���������� ��� ���
����� ��� ���� �C�������  ������ ����� �3� ����� ������4����� ������ ��� ���������� ���
���� �44������ ��� B�����A� �5� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5!� ���� �44������
������������������������������������ ������ ������3�����������4����!�
�

)2� ���������������3�������������4��������B���������� ������A���3�����
����� ������ ��� �������5� ����� �4��� ��� �  ����� �� B���� �� � ����� ��� ���
���������� ��� ���� �44������ �5� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5� 4����� ���
 ����� ������ �3� ��5�����������( ������ �����B��D� ��� ��������!� �� ��
����� �4��A� B��D� ������ ���  ��4������ 4����� ��� ���� 3����� ���� �3� ���� ����
�������A������5�4������������� ������3��������������� ��� ���������3� �����
�3� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5!� ��5� ������ ���� ������� 4������� ���
�  ����� �� B���� ���� ����� �4��A� � ����� B�� �/� B������ ,� 5����� �3�
4������A� ���� �������/� �5��A/� ��������5� ����A��� ��� �� ���� ���������
�����������4�� ���������������3� ������3������� ����������A���������5/��5�
������������������3����������4� ���!��
�
):� $������� �3� ���� 3�� ��A/� B����/� A���B�5�� ���� ������ �3� �� �������
������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �44������ �5� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5�
��3���� ���� ������4����� �����5� �44������ ���  ��4������ ���� ���� B��D�
��������� �����������4����� ��� 3��������� ����  ����� ��B���� ���������������
�44�����/����������H�����5������������������������3� ������3������� ���
�������A���������5!��
�
+*� �����C�����A�������B�� �������������� ��5��33� �����5������������A=�?�
����B��D�������5��44��������������� �����5��� ������������ �������������
��H����������� �4��A�� ����!��� ����������������������������������������
��� ��44��/� ��44��/� 3�����/� 4�����/� ����� ������ ������ �������� ��� ���
�4�������B������� 4����� �44������ �3� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������5!� � ��5�
�� �������B�� �������H�����5�����/��� �������������5�����������������
��� ��� �������� ��� �� ������� �3�  ���5��A� ���� ����� ������4����� ������ ���
��4�� ���B������ ������3����4� ����������I������ ����� ��4�������/���� ����
�� ��� �������A� ��������5���5� ��H����/� ���  ��@�� �����B���� ���� A�������
����� �4��A���H������������!��
�
+)� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �3� ����������( ������ ����� ���� ������
������������������������������������4���� �����5� ��������4����A� 3�� ���
)!,����������A����� �����������3�����C������3������� ���4��������� ���������
�C����������5�����44�������5������� ����������A���������5/�����3�� ��A�
��� ��� �������� ���5� B���� ���� ������4����� =�� �����A� 4�4������� ����
�����������A������B��D�?���������� ��4�����E������� ������������������

Page 18



����������������D�4�� ������3��C �����������/����������/� ����� ����#�4�����
������ �����5!��
�
++� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �3� ������4����� �44������ �5� �����
4������A�4��������������3����B��A� ��4��������3���� �������������B����
�������D������ ������B���� ��������������3��������������������������������
�����44�����/����B�����A��5������� ����������A���������5>��
�
)?���4���������5����D������������B�� ������������3���>��
•� ����4�������������
•� ���������� ���������������� ������B���������������
•� ��  �� �4����� ������ �3� ���� ����� ���� ����A� ���� ��/� 4���B�5�� ����

�� �4�����
•� ����������5����  �4���������D�������A�3���� �������������������������
+?���������������A������� ����/����������=)?����4���������3���������3�����
��������� ����������� �3� ���� ���D� ��� ���� �� �4����� ����� ��5� ��� �33� ���/�
�� �����A��������33������
9?� ���� ����� �������A������ �������� ���� ���� ��������� ���D� ����������� =+?�
���/���������� ��������������������� ��H������������B� ���5����� ������
�������D����
1?�������3� ������4����4�������A����������3���������������B������� ���� ����
��������� ��������������� ����� ����B��D���������� ��� =9?����� ��4���������
������35��A���5���H����������
3��� ���A������ ���������A� �3� 4��������� ���D�A��/� ��������� �� ����
�����A�������3��� �����A�� 5�� ����!�
�
��5�  ���A��� ��� ������ ��4������� ��H����� �����C4����� ��������3� ����
�� ��� �������A� ��������5!� ���� � ����� ������ ��� ��4��������� ���
�44�����!�
�
+9� ��� ������4����� ������  ����� �� ������ �������� �3� ���� 4��4�����
��������� ������ �� ��4�������B������ �����������A� ���� ������)*J��3� ����
4���� ��������A5���H�����������3����������3��������B��������� ��������
�����������������������A��������B�����A��5������� ����������A���������5!�
����������4����������������4�������������  ����� ��B���������44������
�������������4������������ ��������3���!��
�

+1� ���� B����������A� ���� 4���������� �3� ���� ��B�� ���� ������5� �������A�
=�������� $�����4����� ��� �����?� 	����� )::,� =��� ��5� �����H����� ���
��� �����?� ������������������ ���������3������������ 3������4� �/� �� �����A���5�
��II������ 3������4� �/�B������ �����������A������5�4���������������B���������
�44������4����!����������������������������A��������������3������4� �����A�������

�����)/91+�+�B���������� ������A���������A������������:**�+/�������B���������
�44���������B��A�!���������������3�������������3����������������������������������
4��������!��

�

Page 19



�

+,� ���B����������A�����4�����������3��������)��3������ ��������������
��B�� ���� ������5� �������A� =��� �������� 	����?� ):26� =��� ��5�
�����H����� ������ �����?/� ���5�  �������� �� A����� =������ ����� ������
�� �����5� ��� ���� 4��� �4��� ���� �3� ���� 4������?� ������ ��� ����� 3���� ����
4�������������5��44�����!��
�
+8� ���� ������4����� ������ ��� ��4��������� ��� �  ����� �� B���� ����
�44������ 4����/� ���B��A� �������>� )2*���� )**.E� )2*���� )*+�E�
)2*���� )*9�E� )2*���� )*,�E� )2*���� )*8�E� )2*���� ))*"E� '�	)2*�
)*)$/����E�++1*(�()*+!��
�
�

�=�� ���(*:(*819:� �� )*� -�$%���$� �'���/� -	0��.�/� 7������ �-16� 9$;� ��
��	�	���� �� $�'��	�
���� 	%� �� �+� ��� =����$������� ��������	�?�
����������������	'�$������	�������/�����$����������	

	$���	��
%	�� ��	���� ��� ���$� 	%� ����� =%	�� �-�� 0	����� �������� 7��-�
�-0������ ��$� ����	�0� $���"����0?� �����%�����0� %	�� ��	����
"��7�����-�������	%�)8�8,��
�
����(���������"��������������8�������%/�����������%�8������������"����������������1�
�
���������������� ��������������3������44�� �����������3�������������B��������5�
�3�4���� �����4� ���������� ����������!�
�
�

�=�� $�'��	�
�����	���	��&������0����%	�
��������	����
�
����(�������� �"� ���������� ���8����� ��%/������ �� ������ .����� ���� ���� (�8���/����
��������@�������	����"��/�����"�����������������"������9���������"����=5��1�
�
����������������������4������������!�
�

�=,� �
��	'�����-��������������'�����
�
���� (�������� �"� ���������� ���8����� ��%/������ �� ������ ������'� ��/%���� ��� ����
������� �"� ��'���'� ���� ������� �/��8�/����� ��� �����������'����8���� �����'�����
���=5����������������'����������5��1�
�
��������������������"�������������������.���8��	���"��/���8����������%�����/�������
%	�����.��3����������%���������%	��""�����1� ������.������������%	�������/%�����"�
������//�����1�
�
����������� ��������� ��9������� ����� �� �A���� �"� �������� 21��� ��'�����'� %��'����	�
������������ ����� .��� ����������.������ ���� ������ %�� ������%����� ��� ���� ������������ ���
��������������	������.�����"�����"������������������1�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 20



���������=))>*?����
�
=)?� ����� ���� ��4���������� ��4��������� ��� +**:()*� ��� ������ ���� ����
��A���A� ���� 4��4����� $�����4����� �������� ����� �� ��4��������� ������������
3���+*)*())������������!�
�
=+?� ����� �� 4�K ��� �3� �� ����� 1!)*� �3� ���� ��4���� ��� ������������ ��� ����
���� ������!�
�
�

�=2� $�������$�$�����	����
�
����(���������"��������������8�������%/����������������"��/��'�/�/%�����"��������'�
�����������.���������%��������������������������'������.����%��.�����,�������
�����,����������1�
�
����������������������4������������!�
�
�

�=6� ��0�	�-���"��������
�
������.������������/�����'��"�����/��������	���
�������������������	����8�	�������
�����B��.���������������C���������������������3���������������//������/�/%��������
�""������"��������������.��3��8�����������	���1�
�
����������� �������	� ����� ����'������ ����� ��� .��� ���� ����� /�����'� ����� �����������
&���'�� .����� ������1� � #�� ����3��� ��/� "��� ���� ����������8�� ��//����� ���� ����
������%���������������//����������������//�������C�������������%����.����������
�����������&���'�B��"������/��'�������/����"��/������������1�
�
�������������������������'�8�� ����3�� ��������������&���'��"�����������'����.��3�����
��//������ ����� �������%������ �������'�/�/%����"� ������//�����1� �#�������'�8��
����3���������������������$�����'����� ���.�����%������ �����/�����'����.������������
%�"������3��'���������	�����������1�
�
����������� �������	� ����� ���'���������� ������.� (�8���� ���� ���� "������/��'�
.�����'1�
�
�
�

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#(!"!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:89;<=: >)/+?'3,#* @%44'A'B,4C,+? B)D"#C,'#$7'@,)"4

E)0#+%)$1 "!#)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'1#)23.*4'1#5-66*.1#7)89#:;$

!/)F)4#"1 ;'0'.2<='&>#2,#*#7(#?@'#AB'@-+'&>-*.#C&@>->%>-2&D#E*>'..->'#?&->
<620-+-&F#G.2@'#G*6'1#6'@-+'&>-*.#*GG2==2+*>-2&#,26#<'2<.'#-&#&''+#2,
G*6'#A,26#>H'#32%&F'6#<*>-'&>#I->H#<H3@-G*.#*&+#@'&@263#+-@*J-.->3D
@<'G-,-G*..3#,26#<'2<.'#J'>I''&#>H'#*F'@#2,#"KLKMN

2FF"%0#$+1 E*.-@J%63#C&+'<'&+'&>#O-0-&F

2&,$+'1 7H6-@#$2&'@

A%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)FD/%&?+I'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/J,7I'E%0,$0,'$K*L,/'M999M:N9=I'!KL"%4?,7'O9M9I

P,J,")F*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'F)"%0%,41
P6-=*6-.3#B'@-+'&>-*.#/6'*

!"#$$%$&'B%4+)/D1
/PPQ!RQ!K!KM#L#;'0'.2<='&>#2,#*#7(#%@'#L#5->H+6*I&

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



AK**#/D'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4K"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-Q!-QAQ>323R5>A
(M#.'>>'6@#2,#&2>-,-G*>-2&#I'6'#@'&>#>2#>H'#2GG%<-'6@#2,#&'-FHJ2%6-&F#<62<'6>-'@#*&+#*#@->'#&2>-G'#I*@
+-@<.*3'+#J3#>H'#*<<.-G*&>N##SI2#2JT'G>-2&@#I'6'#6'G'-0'+#G->-&F#>H'#,2..2I-&F#G2&G'6&@U
! V0'6L+'0'.2<='&>#2,#>H'#@->'U
! C&G6'*@'+#>6*,,-G#G2&F'@>-2&U
! P*64-&F#-@@%'@U
! SH'#&%=J'6#2,#@>*,,U
! SH'6'#-@#*#.'F*.#6-FH>#2,#*GG'@@#.'*+-&F#>2#W/#)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'#IH-GH#-@#&2>#-&+-G*>'+#2&#>H'#<.*&@U
! SH'#I-+>H#2,#>H'#.'F*.#*GG'@@#-@#:N(=#-&#I-+>HU
! SH'6'#*6'#>I2#=*>%6'#>6''@#J26+'6-&F#>H'#@->'U
! O*G4#2,#&'-FHJ2%6#&2>-,-G*>-2&U
! SH'#@->'#-@#>22#@=*..#,26#6'@-+'&>-*.#+'0'.2<='&>#-&#>'6=@#2,#-&>'6,*G'#+-@>*&G'@1#2<'&#@<*G'#*&+

G*6#<*64-&FU
! SH'#G266'G>#?@'#7.*@@#,26#>H'#+'0'.2<='&>#=*3#J'#7:AJD#26#E%-#X'&'6-@N

72%&G-..26#X'663#Y..-@#6'Z%'@>'+#>H'#*<<.-G*>-2&#J'#6'=20'+#,62=#+'.'F*>-2&#2&#>H'#F62%&+@#2,
20'6L+'0'.2<='&>#2,#>H'#@->'1#<62[-=->3#>2#'[-@>-&F#J%-.+-&F@#*&+#-&*+'Z%*>'#<*64-&FN

SH'#2GG%<-'6#2,#\2NW#)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'#6','66'+#>2#<6'0-2%@#'=*-.@#6'.*>-&F#>2#I->H+6*I&#<.*&&-&F
*<<.-G*>-2&#/PPQ!RQK!KM#6'.*>-&F#>2#>H'#+'6'.-G>#G2&+->-2&#2,#>H'#@->'1#.*G4#2,#*#J*>#@%60'31#>H'#@%->*J-.->3
2,#>H'#J%-.+-&F#,26#H*J->*>-2&1#>H'#@->'#&2>-G'1#@'<*6*>-2&#+-@>*&G'@1#.*G4#2,#G*6#<*64-&F1#>H'#&''+#2,#*

7(#%@'#-&#>H'#*6'*#A*&+#.*G4#2,#'0-+'&G'D#*&+#20'6+'0'.2<='&>N

(5>ASE323R5>A
;-6'G>26#2,#B'F'&'6*>-2&#AP2..%>-2&#72&>62.D#]#\2#2JT'G>-2&
;-6'G>26#2,#S'GH&-G*.#E'60-G'@#AS6*,,-GD#]#\2#2JT'G>-2&

P%/,0+)/T4'()**,$+41

-Q2A5>'U5-'-QUQ--2E'35'!E2>>R>V'(5@@R33QQ
72%&G-..26#X'663#Y..-@#6'=20'+#>H'#*<<.-G*>-2&#,62=#+'.'F*>-2&#,26#6'*@2&@#2,#20'6+'0'.2<='&>1#>H'

<62[-=->3#>2#'[-@>-&F#J%-.+-&F@#*&+#-&*+'Z%*>'#<*64-&FN

R>3-5PS(3R5>
SH'#*<<.-G*>-2&#<62<2@'@#*#+'0'.2<='&>#,26#7(#%@'#A6'@-+'&>-*.#-&@>->%>-2&D#IH-GH#-&02.0'@#'[>'&+-&F
*&#'[-@>-&F#+-@%@'+#J%-.+-&F#-&#*#6'@-+'&>-*.#*6'*N##SH'#+'0'.2<='&>#I2%.+#,26=#*#@*>'..->'#%&->
<620-+-&F#G.2@'#G*6'#*&+#6'@-+'&>-*.#*GG2==2+*>-2&#,26#<'2<.'#-&#>H'#&''+#2,#G*6'#I->H#<H3@-G*.#*&+
@'&@263#+-@*J-.->3#,26#<'2<.'#J'>I''&#>H'#*F'@#"KLKMN#SH'#,*G-.->3#-@#>2#'&*J.'#6'@-+'&>@#,62=#>H'#.2G*.
*6'*#>2#.'*0'#H2='#IH-.@>#6'=*-&-&F#-&#G.2@'#<62[-=->3

!-R>(R!EQ'5U'PQWQE5!@Q>3
SH'#<62<2@*.#,26#7(#%@'#-&#*#6'@-+'&>-*.#*6'*#-@#*GG'<>*J.'#-&#<6-&G-<.'N

AR3Q'2>P'AS--5S>PR>VA
SH'#@->'#G2=<6-@'@#*#+'6'.-G>#J6-G4#J%-.+-&F#>%G4'+#*I*3#2&#*&#-&>'6&*.#G26&'6#2,#)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'N
)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'#-@#GH*6*G>'6-@'+#J3#<6'+2=-&*&>.3#@'=-L+'>*GH'+#<62<'6>-'@#IH-GH#+2#&2>#J'&',->
,62=#2,,L@>6''>#<*64-&FN##SH'6'#*6'#@H2<@Q,.*>@#>2#>H'#6'*6#2,#>H'#<62<'6>3N##SH'6'#*6'#@H2<@Q,.*>@#>2#>H'
6'*6#2,#>H'#<62<'6>3N

!5ER(X'(5>3QY3
SH'#*<<.-G*>-2&#@H*..#J'#*@@'@@'+#*F*-&@>#<2.-G3#)EW#\%6@-&F#)2='@QB'@-+'&>-*.#7*6'#)2='@#2,#>H'
*+2<>'+#5-66*.#?&->*63#;'0'.2<='&>#P.*&N

2!!Q2-2>(Q'2>P'2@Q>R3X'RAASQA
/@#>H'#<62<2@'+#*<*6>='&>@#*6'#0'63#=%GH#@'.,#G2&>*-&'+1#'*GH#I->H#>H'-6#2I&#@'<*6*>'#4->GH'&#*&+
J*>H622=1#*&+#>H'#G2==%&*.#.2%&F'#-@#&2>#'@@'&>-*.#,26#+*3#>2#+*3#'[-@>'&G'1#->#*<<'*6@#>H'#6'@-+'&>@
I2%.+#J'#*J.'#>2#.'*+#6'.*>-0'.3#-&+'<'&+'&>#.-0'@#*&+#*@#@%GH#>H'6'#I'6'#G2&G'6&@#>H'#<62<2@*.#=*3
,*..#-&>2#?@'#7.*@@#7:#A+I'..-&F#H2%@'#2GG%<-'+#J3#&2#=26'#>H*&#@-[#6'@-+'&>@#.-0-&F#>2F'>H'61#-&G.%+-&F

Page 24



*#H2%@'H2.+#IH'6'#G*6'#-@#<620-+'+DN##SH'#O2G*.#P.*&&-&F#/%>H26->3#@2%FH>#72%&@'.@#0-'I#2&#>H'
=*>>'6N##C>#I*@#>H'#J*66-@>'6^@#0-'I#>H*>#>H'#72%&G-.#=%@>#>6'*>#*&#*<<.-G*>-2&#2&#->@#2I&#='6->@#*&+1#-,#*
7(#%@'#-@#*<<.-'+#,26#*&+#-@#*GG'<>*J.'1#<.*&&-&F#<'6=-@@-2&#@H2%.+#J'#F6*&>'+N##SH'#,2%6#6'@-+'&>@
I2%.+#J'#-&#&''+#2,#@%GH#G*6'#>H*>#>H'3#G*&&2>#J'#+'@G6-J'+#>2#.-0'#*@#*#H2%@'H2.+#I->H-&#>H'#+',-&->-2&
2,#7:N##V&#>H*>#J*@-@1#->#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#>H*>#>H'#%@'#+'@G6-J'+#-&#>H'#*<<.-G*>-2&#-@#*#7(#%@'N

SH'# *<<.-G*>-2&# I2%.+# &2># J'# G2&>6*63# >2# >H'# C&>'6-=# P.*&&-&F# P2.-G3# ACPPD# *@# 7(# %@'@# *6'# &2>
<62H-J->'+N##)2I'0'6#>H'#*+0-G'#@%FF'@>'+ >H'#72%&G-.^@#G2&>62.#='GH*&-@=#-@#>2#-=<2@'#*#G2&+->-2&
.-=->-&F#>H'#%@'#2,#>H'#<6'=-@'@#>2#*#7(#%@'1#T%@>-,3-&F#>H'#-=<2@->-2&#2,#>H'#G2&+->-2&#J3#6','6'&G'#>2
>H'#CPP#*&+#@*3-&F#>H*>#*#7:#%@'#I2%.+#&2>#J'#*<<62<6-*>'#-&#>H*>#.2G*>-2&N

7(# %@'@# *6'# G2&@-+'6'+# *GG'<>*J.'# -&# 6'@-+'&>-*.# *6'*@# %&+'6# <2.-G3# )EWN# # SH'# <62<2@*.# -@# &2>
G2&@-+'6'+# >2# 6'@%.># -&# *&# 20'6LG2&G'&>6*>-2&# 2,# 6'@-+'&>-*.# G*6'# H2='@# -&# >H'# *6'*N# #V&'#<*6>L>-='
G*6'#@>*,,#-@#<62<2@'+1#H2I'0'6#->#-@#&2>#G2&@-+'6'+#&'G'@@*63#>2#G2&+->-2&#>H'#&%=J'6#2,#G*6'6@#F-0'&
>H'#%@'#*&+#>H'#<62[-=->3#2,#>H'#@->'#>2#>6*&@<26>#.-&4@N#

72&G'6&@#I'6'# 6*-@'+# @>*>-&F# >H'# <62<2@*.# 6'<6'@'&>'+# *&# 20'6+'0'.2<='&># 2,# >H'# @->'N# # /='&+'+
<.*&@#I'6'# 6'G'-0'+# 6'+%G-&F# >H'#@G*.'#2,# >H'#<62<2@*.N# #SH'#@-_'#2,# >H'#'[>'&@-2&# -@#G2&@-+'6'+# >2
6'.*>'#I'..#>2#>H'#>I2L@>26'3#J%-.+-&F@#@%662%&+-&FN##SH'#&%=J'6#2,#6'@-+'&>@#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#*GG'<>*J.'1
*&+# >H-@#G*&#J'#G2&+->-2&'+N# #/..# 622=@#*6'#G2&@-+'6'+# >2#'&T23#*# 6'*@2&*J.'#2%>.224#*&+# .'0'.@#2,
+*3.-FH>Q@%&.-FH>N# # /='&->3# @<*G'# H*@# J''&# <620-+'+# *&+# >H'# .*&+@G*<-&F# @GH'='# -@# G2&@-+'6'+
*<<62<6-*>'N

C&#G2&G.%@-2&#>H'#7(#%@'#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#*GG'<>*J.'#*&+#>H'#+'0'.2<='&>#I-..#<2@'#*&#-=<620'='&>#2&
*# G%66'&>.3# &'F.'G>'+# @->'N# # SH'# @GH'='# -@# &2># G2&@-+'6'+# >2# H*6=# >H'# *='&->-'@# 2,# &'-FHJ2%6-&F
6'@-+'&>@N###

AQ!2-23R5>'PRA32>(QA
SH'#H*J->*J.'#I-&+2I@#,*G-&F#\2N"(#)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'#*6'#":N:=#*I*3#,62=#*#J.*&4#F*J.'#I*..N
EPX""#6'G2=='&+@#*#+-@>*&G'#2,#"8=1#H2I'0'6#>H'6'#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#>2#J'#*#2<'&#*@<'G>#,62=#>H'
I-&+2I#IH-GH#I2%.+#<620-+'#,%>%6'#2GG%<-'6@`#I->H#*#6'*@2&*J.'#2%>.224N

SH'#H*J->*J.'#6'*6#I-&+2I@#2,#\2N"#a'.62@'#/0'&%'#6'=*-&@#":NM=#*I*3#,62=#>H'#J.*&4#F*J.'#2,#>H'
,62&>#'[>'&@-2&1#H2I'0'6#>H-@#'[>'&@-2&#-@#&2>#G2&@-+'6'+#>2#G2=<62=-@'#>H'#2%>.224#,62=#\2N"N

SH'#*6'#I-&+2I@#-&#>H'#@-+'#F*J.'#I*..#2,#\2N"!#)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'#IH-GH#>H'#<62<2@'+#'[>'&@-2&#*6'
&2>#G2&@-+'6'+#>2#G2=<62=-@'#+%'#>2#>H'#@-_'#*&+#.2G*>-2&#2,#>H'#'[-@>-&F#J%-.+-&FN##

BRVB62X83-2UUR('R@!ER(23R5>A
72&G'6&@#I'6'#6'G'-0'+#6'F*6+-&F#>H'#&%=J'6#2,#<*64-&F#@<*G'@#*&+#>6*,,-G#G2&F'@>-2&N##SH'#<62<2@*.
G2=<.-'@#I->H#EP;8#*@#->#+2'@#&2>#'[G''+#>H'#=*[-=%=#&%=J'6#2,#<*64-&F#@<*G'@N##SH'#@->'#-@
G2&@-+'6'+#@%@>*-&*J.'#*@#2GG%<-'6@#I2%.+#J'#I->H-&#R!=#2,#)23.*4'#>2I&#G'&>6'1#*&+#*<<62[-=*>'.3
:9!=#2,#*#>6*-&#@>*>-2&N##5H-.@>#6'@-+'&>@#G%66'&>.3#'[<'6-'&G'#<*64-&F#G2&F'@>-2&#+%'#>2#.*G4#2,
2,,L@>6''>#<*64-&F1#<.*&&-&F#<2.-G3#*-=@#>2#'&G2%6*F'#@%@>*-&*J.'#=2+'@#2,#>6*&@<26>N##SH'#;-6'G>26#2,
S'GH&-G*.#E'60-G'@#AS6*,,-G#a*&*F'='&>D#G2=='&>'+#>H*>#>H'6'#-@#&2>#@%,,-G-'&>#6'*@2&#>2#6',%@'#>H'
*<<.-G*>-2&#2&#H-FHI*3#@*,'>3#26#G2&F'@>-2&#F62%&+@N##SH'#<.*&@#+2#&2>#-&+-G*>'#'[>'&@-2&@#*G62@@#>H'
*GG'@@#>2#\2NW*#)*+,-'.+#/0'&%'1#*&+#2JT'G>-2&@#6'F*6+-&F#6-FH>@#2,#*GG'@@#G*&&2>#,26=#*#6'*@2&#,26
6',%@*.#%&+'6#<.*&&-&F#6'=->N

Q>WR-5>@Q>32E8ASA32R>2ZRER3X'RAASQA
SH'#<62<2@'+#+'0'.2<='&>#-@#@->%*>'+#I->H-&#R!=#2,#.2G*.#*='&->-'@#*&+#*@#@%GH#->@#.2G*>-2&#-@
G2&@-+'6'+#@%@>*-&*J.'N##O2@@#2,#>6''@#-@#&2>#G2&@-+'6'+#*#6'*@2&#,26#6',%@-&F#>H'#*<<.-G*>-2&1#*&+#*
.*&+@G*<-&F#@GH'='#G*&#J'#G2&+->-2&'+#>2#'&H*&G'#>H'#GH*6*G>'6#2,#>H'#@->'N##/&#2JT'G>-2&#>2#*
<6'0-2%@#*<<.-G*>-2&#I*@#6'G'-0'+#6'F*6+-&F#J*>@#-&#>H'#'[-@>-&F#J%-.+-&FN##/#J*>#@%60'3#I*@
G2==-@@-2&'+#*&+#&2#'0-+'&G'#2,#J*>@#I*@#,2%&+N##SH'#6'<26>#6'G2=='&+'+#*#+%@4#*&+#+*I&#J*>
+'>'G>26#@%60'3#J',26'#*&3#6'+'0'.2<='&>#I264@#J'>I''&#>H'#=2&>H@#2,#a*3#*&+#E'<>'=J'6#*@#*#@->'
@*,'F%*6+N

BQ2E3B'RAASQA
SH'6'#*6'#&2#H'*.>H#-=<.-G*>-2&@#6'.*>-&F#>2#>H-@#*<<.-G*>-2&N

Page 25



(5>(ESAR5>
SH'#<62<2@*.#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#>2#J'#2,#*#@G*.'#*&+#+'@-F&#IH-GH#6'.*>'@#I'..#>2#@%662%&+-&F#<62<'6>-'@
*&+#+2'@#&2>#6'@%.>#-&#*#+'>6-='&>*.#GH*&F'#-&#>H'#GH*6*G>'6#2,#>H'#*6'*N##C>#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#>H*>#>H'
<62<2@*.#I-..#H*0'#&2#*+0'6@'#-=<*G>#2&#&'-FHJ2%6-&F#<62<'6>-'@N##SH'#<62<2@*.#G2=<.-'@#I->H#P2.-G3
)EW#2,#>H'#*+2<>'+#5-66*.#?&->*63#;'0'.2<='&>#P.*&N

AK**#/D').'P,0%4%)$1
)*0-&F#6'F*6+@#>2#>H'#-&+-0-+%*.#='6->@#2,#>H-@#*<<.-G*>-2&#>H'#+'G-@-2&#>2#F6*&>#P.*&&-&F#P'6=-@@-2&
H*@#J''&#>*4'&#H*0-&F#6'F*6+@#>2#>H'#6'.'0*&>#P2.-G-'@#*&+#P62<2@*.@#-&#>H'#5-66*.#?&->*63
;'0'.2<='&>#P.*&#A/+2<>'+#b'J6%*63#(!!!D#*&+#*..#6'.'0*&>#=*>'6-*.#G2&@-+'6*>-2&@#-&G.%+-&F#&*>-2&*.
*&+#6'F-2&*.#<2.-G3#*+0-G'N#C&#6'*GH-&F#>H-@#+'G-@-2&#>H'#O2G*.#P.*&&-&F#/%>H26->3#H*@#G2&@-+'6'+#>H'
,2..2I-&FcL
SH'#<62<2@*.#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#>2#J'#2,#*#@G*.'#*&+#+'@-F&#IH-GH#6'.*>'@#I'..#>2#@%662%&+-&F#<62<'6>-'@
*&+#+2'@#&2>#6'@%.>#-&#*#+'>6-='&>*.#GH*&F'#-&#>H'#GH*6*G>'6#2,#>H'#*6'*N##C>#-@#G2&@-+'6'+#>H*>#>H'
<62<2@*.#I-..#H*0'#&2#*+0'6@'#-=<*G>#2&#&'-FHJ2%6-&F#<62<'6>-'@N##SH'#<62<2@*.#G2=<.-'@#I->H#P2.-G3
)EW#2,#>H'#*+2<>'+#5-66*.#?&->*63#;'0'.2<='&>#P.*&N

-,0)**,$7,7'P,0%4%)$1 '2FF/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"N SH'# +'0'.2<='&># H'6'J3# <'6=->>'+# @H*..# J'# G2=='&G'+# J',26'# >H'# '[<-6*>-2&# 2,# >H6''
3'*6@#,62=#>H'#+*>'#2,#>H-@#<'6=-@@-2&N

!"#$%&! S2#G2=<.3#I->H#E'G>-2&#R"#A*@#*='&+'+D#2,#>H'#S2I&#*&+#72%&>63#P.*&&-&F#/G>
"RR!N

(N SH'#<62<2@*.#H'6'J3#<'6=->>'+#@H*..#J'#%@'+#*@#*#7(#B'@-+'&>-*.#C&@>->%>-2&#%&+'6#>H'#S2I&
*&+#72%&>63#P.*&&-&F#V6+'6#(!!W#*&+#,26#&2#2>H'6#<%6<2@'N

!"#$%&'#C&#>H'#-&>'6'@>@#2,#G.*6->3#H*0-&F#6'F*6+#>2#>H'#C&>'6-=#P.*&&-&F#P2.-G3#,26#\'I
)2%@-&F#;'0'.2<='&>

:N SH'#&%=J'6#2,#6'@-+'&>@#*>#>H'#<6'=-@'@#@H*..#&2>#'[G''+#8#*>#*&3#>-='N

!"#$%&'#C&#>H'#-&>'6'@>@#2,#*='&->3N

8N SH'#*='&->3#*6'*A@D#@2#+'@-F&*>'+#I->H-&#>H'#@->'#@H*..#J'#@%->*J.3#.*&+@G*<'+#-&
*GG26+*&G'#I->H#*#@GH'='#>2#J'#@%J=->>'+#>2#*&+#*<<620'+#J3#>H'#O2G*.#P.*&&-&F#/%>H26->3
<6-26#>2#2GG%<*>-2&N##SH'#.*&+@G*<'#I264#>2#J'#G2=<.'>'+#+%6-&F#>H'#,-6@>#*0*-.*J.'#<.*&>-&F
@'*@2&#,2..2I-&F#G2=<.'>-2&#2,#>H'#+'0'.2<='&>#H'6'J3#*<<620'+#*&+#@H*..#J'#=*-&>*-&'+
>H'6'*,>'6#>2#>H'#@*>-@,*G>-2&#2,#>H'#O2G*.#P.*&&-&F#/%>H26->3N

!"#$%&'#S2#'&@%6'#*#@*>-@,*G>263#@>*&+*6+#2,#*<<'*6*&G'#*&+#>H*>#>H'#<62<2@'+
+'0'.2<='&>#'&H*&G'@#>H'#0-@%*.#*='&->3#2,#>H'#.2G*.->3N

MN #SH'#+'0'.2<='&>#H'6'J3#*<<620'+#@H*..#J'#G*66-'+#2%>#-&#*GG26+*&G'#I->H#>H'#+'>*-.@
@H2I&#2&#>H'#<.*&@#6'G'-0'+#J3#>H'#O2G*.#P.*&&-&F#/%>H26->3#2&#(9>H#$*&%*63#(!"!N

!"#$%&c##b26#>H'#*02-+*&G'#2,#+2%J>N

E#4+'()**,$+4'ZD1'' M989=8O9M9'M;1<91<[

Q\F%/D'P#+,1'''''''''''''' 'M:89M8O9M9

Page 26



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#!$%&'!("#"

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

89:8;<88 =)>+?'3,#* @%44'2'@0A)>&#"" !/,$+)$

B)0#+%)$1 #)!*+,-./01!23/45!-2/06+2+5!789(!)$:

!/)C)4#"1 7;<&='!>?!%@'!A!7B<@@!7C!D>!7B<@@!7(E!4F'BBG&=!;>%@'!D>!2'@GH'&DG<B
G&@DGD%DG>&!A!@%II>JD'H!;>%@G&=!?>J!K%B&'J<LB'!<H%BD@!FGD;!(9;J!M<J'E

2CC"%0#$+1 6J $>;&@D>&

2&,$+'1 7/4,D<DG>&!:DH

=%+,'!"#$1

D'(/)E$'0)CF/%&?+G'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/H,7G'B%0,$0,'$>*I,/'J888J9K8LG'!>I"%4?,7'M8J8G

A,H,")C*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'C)"%0%,41
NJGO<JGBP!2'@GH'&DG<B!/J'<
,NQR
8,S

!"#$$%$&'N%4+)/F1

OP:8JM;9'Q/,0+%)$').'#'&#/#&,'R'2CC/)H,7

Agenda Item 5

Page 27



=>**#/F'5.'-,C/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4>"+#+%)$4'-,0,%H,71

-Q!-Q=QS323T5S=
/!@GD'!&>DGM'!F<@!HG@IB<P'HE!:'DD'J@!>?!&>DG?GM<DG>&!;<K'!L''&!@'&D!D>!IJ>I'JDG'@!G&!D;'!<J'<E!/D!D;'!DGO'
>?!FJGDG&=!D;G@!J'I>JD!9S!B'DD'J@!>?!>LT'MDG>&!IB%@!#9!@%LOGDD'H!>&BG&'5!@>O'!;>%@';>BH@!IJ>H%M'H!O>J'
D;<&!#!B'DD'J!<&H!<!U%<BG?PG&=!I'DGDG>&!>?!CV!@'I<J<D'!;>%@';>BH!@G=&<D%J'@!;<@!L''&!J'M'GK'H5!BG@DG&=
D;'!?>BB>FG&=!=J>%&H@W
! D;'J'!G@!IB'&DG?%BBP!@%IIBP!>?!'@D<LBG@;'H!M<J'!G&@DGD%DG>&@!FGD;G&!4'K>&@;GJ'!N<JX
! D;'!<IIBGM<DG>&!%&H'JOG&'@!D;'!;>%@G&=!O>J<D>JG%O!LP!D<XG&=!<!?%JD;'J!J'@GH'&DG<B!HF'BBG&=!>%D!>?

D;'!M>OO%&GDP
! <&DG@>MG<B!L';<KG>%J
! DJ<&@G'&D!J'@GH'&D@
! @<?'DP!<&H!@'M%JGDP
! D;J'<D'&!M>OO%&GDP
! G&MJ'<@'!G&!@GOGB<J!<IIBGM<DG>&@

/!B'DD'J!F<@!J'M'GK'H!?J>O!Y&@I'MD>J!6GMX!.B'<@'!J'=<JHG&=!D;'!GOI<MD!>?!<!@%II>JD'H!;>%@G&=!K'&D%J'
FGD;G&!<!J'@GH'&DG<B!M>OO%&GDP5!IJ'OG@'@!@%M;!<@!Z67/5!-;'!.JGH='!>J!-;'!/JX5!;'!J<G@'H!M>&M'J&@
J'=<JHG&=!D;'!<OLG=%GDP!>?![K%B&'J<LB'!<H%BD@[!<&H!O>J'!G&?>JO<DG>&!L'G&=!J'U%GJ'HE!.<@'H!>&!D;'
G&?>JO<DG>&!@%LOGDD'H!;'!;<@!J<G@'H!>LT'MDG>&@!D>!D;G@!<IIBGM<DG>&E

(5S=UB323T5S=
4GJ'MD>J!>?!2'='&'J<DG>&!\!8>%@G&=!]!+&KGJ>&O'&D<B!NJ>D'MDG>&!4GKG@G>&W!N>>J!B<P>%D5!@>%&H!G&@%B<DG>&
@;>%BH!L'!IJ>KGH'H!L'DF''&!%&GD@E!!
4GJ'MD>J!>?!-'M;&GM<B!,'JKGM'@!\!-J<??GM!6<&<='O'&DW!0>!>LT'MDG>&

A%/,0+)/V4'()**,$+41
-;'!<IIBGM<DG>&!F<@!H'?'JJ'H!?J>O!NB<&&G&=!7>OOGDD''!>&!((&H!/IJGB!?>J!<!M>OOGDD''!@GD'!KG@GDE

-Q2=5S'W5-'-QWQ--2B'35'!B2SSTSX'(5@@T33QQ
/!U%<BG?PG&=!I'DGDG>&!>?!>LT'MDG>&!;<@!L''&!J'M'GK'H!M>&D<G&G&=!CV!@G=&<D%J'@!?J>O!@'I<J<D'
;>%@';>BH@E!7>%&MGBB>J!Q'>J='!4<KG'@!;<@!<B@>!J'U%'@D'H!D;'!<IIBGM<DG>&!L'!D<X'&!>%D!>?!H'B'=<DG>&
;<KG&=!J'=<JH!D>!D;'!>K'JF;'BOG&=!>II>@GDG>&!D>!D;'!IJ>I>@<B@!<&H!M>&M'J&!J'B<DG&=!D>!M;<&='!G&!D;'

M;<J<MD'J!>?!D;'!<J'<E

TS3-5AU(3T5S
-;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!?>J!D;'!M;<&='!>?!%@'!>?!<&!'^G@DG&=!;>%@'!G&D>!<!M<J'!;>O'E!-;'!J'@GH'&DG<B!M<J'
;>O'!F>%BH!?<BB!%&H'J!_@'!7B<@@!7(!<&H!F>%BH!IJ>KGH'!>K'J&G=;D!<MM>OO>H<DG>&!?>J!`!J'@GH'&D@E
-;'J'!<J'!OG&GO<B!M;<&='@!D>!D;'!'^D'J&<B!<II'<J<&M'!>?!D;'!L%GBHG&=5!D;'!IJ>I>@<B!H>'@!@''X!D>
J'O>K'!<&!'^D'J&<B!J'<J!H>>J!<&H!J'IB<M'!GD!FGD;!<!@D<&H<JH!FG&H>FE

!-TS(T!BQ'5W'AQYQB5!@QS3
2'@GH'&DG<B!M<J'!;>O'@!<J'!<MM'ID<LB'!FGD;G&!J'@GH'&DG<B!<J'<@!<&H!<@!@%M;!D;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!<MM'ID<LB'
G&!IJG&MGIB'E

=T3Q'2SA'=U--5USATSX=
-;'!L%GBHG&=!G@!M%JJ'&DBP!%@'H!<@!<!@G&=B'!J'@GH'&DG<B!HF'BBG&=5!D;'!;>%@'!G@!<!B<J='!@'OGAH'D<M;'H
aGMD>JG<&!HF'BBG&=!@'D!G&!<!DJ<HGDG>&<B!J'@GH'&DG<B!<J'<5!D;'!<J'<!M>&D<G&@!B<J='!GOIJ'@@GK'!L%GBHG&=@!<&H
;>%@'@E!*'@DL<&X!2><H!GD@'B?!G@!J'B<DGK'BP!MB>@'!D>!.>J>%=;!2><H!<&H!B>M<B!@;>I@!<&H!?<MGBGDG'@E

!5BT(Z'(5S3Q[3
-;'!IJ>I>@'H!M<J'!;>O'!B>M<DG>&!G@!@GD%<D'H!##"O!?J>O!<!M<J'!;>O'!<D!V`R!.>J>%=;!2><H!<&H!#("O
?J>O!<!M<J'!;>O'!<D!CSA9"!0>JD;!2><H5!?>BB>FG&=!D;'!B>M<B!<%D;>JGDP!M%JJ'&D!J'M>JH@!D;'@'!<J'!D;'!DF>
MB>@'@D!M<J'!;>O'@!D>!D;'!@GD'E!Y&!D'JO@!>?!,NQR5!&'F!M<J'!;>O'@!@;>%BH!&>D!'^M''H!("b!>?!D;'
@DJ''D!?J>&D<='!<&H!F;'J'!(!>J!O>J'!M<J'!;>O'@!<J'!G&!MB>@'!IJ>^GOGDP!GE'!@I<MG&=!>?!C!>J!B'@@
IJ>I'JDG'@!<I<JD!D;'&!&>!<HHGDG>&<B!M<J'!;>O'@!FGBB!L'!I'JOGDD'H!B'@@!D;<&!9!IJ>I'JDG'@!<F<P!?J>O!<&P
>?!D;'@'!M<J'!;>O'@5!D;'!IJ>I>@<B!O''D@!D;G@!MJGD'JG<E

Y&!D'JO@!>?!N>BGMP!8,S5!D;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!&>D!<!&'F!L%GBH5!GD!G@!<!M>&K'J@G>&!>?!<&!'^G@DG&=!IJ>I'JDP

Page 28



D;'J'?>J'!D;'!@M<B'!<&H!<II'<J<&M'!>?!D;'!L%GBHG&=!<J'!&>D!G&!U%'@DG>&E!c>BB>FG&=!D;'!<HKG@>JP!MJGD'JG<
G&!,NQR5!D;'!IJ>I>@<B!FGBB!&>D!IJ>KGH'!<&!>K'J!M>&M'&DJ<DG>&!>?!M<J'!;>O'@!FGD;G&!D;'!<J'<!<&H!D;'
L%GBHG&=@!'GD;'J!@GH'!>?!&>#)!<J'!L>D;!J'@GH'&DG<B!<&H!;<K'!L''&!M>&K'JD'H!G&D>!?B<D@E

-;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!&>D!?>J!D;'!MJ'<DG>&!>?!<HHGDG>&<B!IJGK<D'!J'@GH'&DG<B!%&GD@!<&H!D;'J'?>J'!;<@!&>!GOI<MD
>&D>!D;'!M>&@DJ<G&D@!>?!D;'!M%JJ'&D!;>%@G&=!J'@DJGMDG>&!I>BGMP5!D;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!?>J!<!M<J'!%&GD!D;<D
IJ>KGH'@!<MM>OO>H<DG>&!?>J!J'@GH'&D@!F;>!J'U%GJ'!<!B'K'B!>?!M<J'E

2!!Q2-2S(Q'2SA'2@QST3Z'T==UQ=
-;'J'!G@!K'JP!BGDDB'!M;<&='!D>!D;'!<II'<J<&M'!>?!D;'!L%GBHG&=5!D;'!IJ'H>OG&<&D!'^D'J&<B!M;<&='!G@!D>!D;'
J'<J!'B'K<DG>&5!D;'!&%OL'J!>?!>I'&G&=@!H>'@!&>D!G&MJ'<@'!L%D!G@!D>!L'!<BD'J'H5!<!J'<J!=<JH'&!H>>J!G@!D>
L'!J'IB<M'H!FGD;!<!DJ<HGDG>&<B!FG&H>FE

-;'!B<P>%D!G&MB%H'@!`!@'I<J<D'!%&GD@!D;<D!<BB>F!?>J!@B''IG&=dBGKG&=!@I<M'!<&H!IJGK<D'!L<D;J>>O@5!D;'J'
G@!<!M>OO%&<B!XGDM;'&5!B>%&='!<&H!@D>J<='!<J'<!<D!@'M>&H!?B>>J!<&H!<!@D<??!J>>O!<D!?GJ@D!?B>>JE!-;'
<='&D!;<@!@%LOGDD'H!H'D<GB@!>?!@D<??G&=e!0%OL'J!>?!@D<??!FGBB!H'I'&H!>&!>MM%I<&D@5!L%D!FGBB!='&'J<BBP!L'
9!G&!D>D<B!FGD;!(!O'OL'J@!>?!@D<??!<D!<&P!>&'!DGO'E!3K'J&G=;D!?<MGBGDG'@!FGBB!L'!IJ>KGH'H!?>J5!?>J!>K'J&G=;D
@D<??E

7>&M'J&@!;<K'!L''&!J<G@'H!J'=<JHG&=!<&DG!@>MG<B!L';<KG>%JE!!-;'!IJ>I>@<B!FGBB!G&MB%H'!?>J!(9!;>%J
@%I'JKG@'H!M<J'!<&H!<@!@%M;5!D;'J'!FGBB!L'!@D<??!<D!D;'!@GD'!<D!<BB!DGO'@E!!-;J>%=;!D;'!M%JJ'&D!I>BGMG'@5
M<J'!;>O'@!<J'!IJ>O>D'H!FGD;G&!J'@GH'&DG<B!<J'<@!F;'J'!J'@GH'&D@!M<&!G&D'=J<D'!G&D>!D;'!M>OO%&GDPE
-;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!&>D!<!H'I<JD%J'!G&!D'JO@!>?!%@'!FGD;G&!<!J'@GH'&DG<B!<J'<E!Y&!D'JO@!>?!D;'!M%JJ'&D!I>BGMP5
D;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!<MM'ID<LB'E

=Q!2-23T5S'AT=32S(Q=
,'I<J<DG>&!HG@D<&M'@!H>!&>D!<IIBP!G&!D;G@!G&@D<&M'5!<@!&>!J'@GH'&DG<B!IJ>I'JDG'@!FGBB!L'!<??'MD'H!LP!D;'
IJ>I>@'H!H'K'B>IO'&DE!!-;'!L%GBHG&=!<&H!FG&H>F@!FGD;!D;'!'^M'IDG>&!>?!>&'!=J>%&H!?B>>J!FG&H>F!<J'
D>!J'O<G&!%&AM;<&='HE

NTXN62Z:3-2WWT('T@!BT(23T5S=
-;'J'!<J'!&>!8G=;F<P!YOIBGM<DG>&@!J'B<DG&=!D>!D;G@!IJ>I>@<BE

QSYT-5S@QS32B:=U=32TS2\TBT3Z'T==UQ=
-;'J'!<J'!&>!+&KGJ>&O'&D<Bd,%@D<G&<LGBGDP!G@@%'@!J'B<DG&=!D>!D;'@'!IJ>I>@<B@E

(5S(BU=T5S
Y&!D'JO@!>?!D;'!M%JJ'&D!I>BGMP!>&!M<J'!;>O'@5!D;'!IJ>I>@<B!B>M<D'H!FGD;G&!<!J'@GH'&DG<B!<J'<!M>&?>JO@

D>!D;'!=%GH<&M'!@'D!<&H!G@!D;'J'?>J'!M>&@GH'J'H!<MM'ID<LB'!>&!GD@!IB<&&G&=!O'JGD@E

=>**#/F').'A,0%4%)$1
8<KG&=!J'=<JH@!D>!D;'!G&HGKGH%<B!O'JGD@!>?!D;G@!<IIBGM<DG>&!D;'!H'MG@G>&!D>!=J<&D!NB<&&G&=!N'JOG@@G>&
;<@!L''&!D<X'&!;<KG&=!J'=<JH@!D>!D;'!J'B'K<&D!N>BGMG'@!<&H!NJ>I>@<B@!G&!D;'!*GJJ<B!_&GD<JP
4'K'B>IO'&D!NB<&!f/H>ID'H!c'LJ%<JP!("""g!<&H!<BB!J'B'K<&D!O<D'JG<B!M>&@GH'J<DG>&@!G&MB%HG&=!&<DG>&<B
<&H!J'=G>&<B!I>BGMP!<HKGM'E!Y&!J'<M;G&=!D;G@!H'MG@G>&!D;'!:>M<B!NB<&&G&=!/%D;>JGDP!;<@!M>&@GH'J'H!D;'
?>BB>FG&=WA
-;'!IJ>I>@<B!G@!<MM'ID<LB'!G&!D'JO@!>?!*GJJ<Bh@!_4N!N>BGMP!8,S!<&H!,NQRE

-,0)**,$7,7'A,0%4%)$1 '2CC/)H,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

#E -;'! H'K'B>IO'&D! ;'J'LP! I'JOGDD'H! @;<BB! L'! M>OO'&M'H! L'?>J'! D;'! '^IGJ<DG>&! >?! D;J''
P'<J@!?J>O!D;'!H<D'!>?!D;G@!I'JOG@@G>&E

!"#$%&! ->!M>OIBP!FGD;!,'MDG>&!R#!f<@!<O'&H'Hg!>?!D;'!->F&!<&H!7>%&DJP!NB<&&G&=!/MD
#RR"E

Page 29



(E NJG>J!D>!?GJ@D!>MM%I<DG>&!>?!<&P!I<JD!>?!D;'!M<J'!;>O'5!<!@M;'O'!>?!@>%&H!G&@%B<DG>&!O%@D!L'
%&H'JD<X'&5!H'D<GB@!>?!F;GM;!@;<BB!L'!@%LOGDD'H!<&H!<IIJ>K'H!LP!D;'!:>M<B!/%D;>JGDPE!-;'
@M;'O'!@;<BB!L'!GOIB'O'&D'H!<@!<IIJ>K'H!<&H!J'D<G&'H!<@!@%M;!D;'J'<?D'JE

!"#$%&' Y&!D;'!G&D'J'@D@!>?!<O'&GDPE

CE -;'!IJ>I>@<B!;'J'LP!I'JOGDD'H!@;<BB!L'!%@'H!<@!<!7(!2'@GH'&DG<B!Y&@DGD%DG>&!%&H'J!D;'!->F&
<&H!7>%&DJP!NB<&&G&=!_@'!7B<@@'@!3JH'J!(""S!<&H!?>J!&>!>D;'J!I%JI>@'E

!"#$%&'!Y&!D;'!G&D'J'@D@!>?!MB<JGDP!;<KG&=!J'=<JH!D>!D;'!Y&D'JGO!NB<&&G&=!N>BGMP!?>J!0'F
8>%@G&=!4'K'B>IO'&D

B#4+'()**,$+4'\F1'' MM:8M:M8J8'J81L<18P

Q]C%/F'A#+,1'''''''''''''' '8J:8L:M8J8

Page 30



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#(!"!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:89;<=> ?)/+@'3,#* A%44'B'C,4D,+@ ("#E&@+)$

F)0#+%)$1 ()*#+,-./0#12/3+4#5627+08+9:4#;8*<#*.=

!/)G)4#"1 2'>'&>?@&#@A#BCD&E'#@A#%F'#AG@H#F@IDG?%H#D&J#G'KD?G#@A#L1#FK@G>F#BDG
>@#@AA?B'F#D&J#F>@GDE'#D&J#'I'MD>?@&DI#BCD&E'F#NDH'&J'J#J'FBG?K>?@&O

2GG"%0#$+1 ;@&F>G%B>?@&#-PF>'HF#Q>J

2&,$+'1 :DM?J#;G@RJ'G#9GBC?>'B>%G'

B%+,'!"#$1

H'(/)I$'0)GJ/%&@+K'2""'/%&@+4'/,4,/L,7K'F%0,$0,'$E*M,/'N999N:>9OK'!EM"%4@,7'=9N9K

P,L,")G*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'G)"%0%,41
SG?HDG?IP#2'F?J'&>?DI#9G'D

!"#$$%$&'C%4+)/J1
QDRA%I#:'M'I@KH'&>#;'G>?A?BD>'#A@G#>C'#%F'#DF#T%?IJ?&E#B@&>GDB>@GF#@AA?B'4#PDGJ4#D&J#I?EC>#?&J%F>G?DI
HDBC?&'#FC@K## 9II@R'J#@&#DKK'DI#"UVV

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



BE**#/J'5.'-,G/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4E"+#+%)$4'-,0,%L,71

-Q!-QBQ?323R5?B
(W#I'>>'GF#@A#&@>?A?BD>?@&#R'G'#F'&>#>@#&'?ECT@%G?&E#KG@K'G>?'F#N(X(X"!O#D&J#D#F?>'#&@>?B'#RDF#J?FKIDP'J
NUX(X"!OY##.C'#J'FBG?K>?@&#RDF#DH'&J'J#>@#?&BI%J'#ZD&J#F>@GDE'Z4#RC?BC#CDF#KG'M?@%FIP#T''&#@H?>>'JY
(W#I'>>'GF#@A#&@>?A?BD>?@&#R'G'#F'&>#>@#&'?ECT@%G?&E#KG@K'G>?'F#N(*X<X"!O#D&J#D#F?>'#&@>?B'#RDF#J?FKIDP'J
N(*X<X"!OY##

9>#>C'#>?H'#@A#RG?>?&E#<#@T['B>?@&F#AG@H#?&J?M?J%DI#C@%F'C@IJF#CDM'#T''&#G'B'?M'J#B?>?&E#>C'#A@II@R?&E
B@&B'G&F\
! .C'#T%?IJ?&E#D&J#M'C?BI'F#DFF@B?D>'J#R?>C#>C'#R@G]#CDM'#J?FG%K>'J#>C'#I@BDI#B@HH%&?>P4#BCD&E?&E

>C'#&D>%G'#@A#>C'#I@BDI#G'F?J'&>?DI#DG'D#D&J#E?M?&E#>C'#A''I?&E#@A#D&#?&J%F>G?DI#DG'D^
! 0@?F'^
! .GDAA?B#B@&E'F>?@&4#KDG]?&E#KG@TI'HF#D&J#C?ECRDP#FDA'>P#?FF%'F#G'EDGJ?&E#I@FF#@A#M?F?T?I?>P^
! .C'#KG'M?@%F#%F'#@A#>C'#F?>'#RDF#D#@&')HD&#R@G]FC@K#RC?BC#BD%F'J#I?>>I'#&@?F'#@G#>GDAA?B

B@&E'F>?@&^
! .C'#DKI?BD>?@&#?F#G'>G@FK'B>?M'#D&J#FC@%IJ#T'#J'H@I?FC'JXDII#R@G]#F>@KK'J#RC?IF>#>C'#KID&&?&E

DKKI?BD>?@&#?F#?&Y##.C'#T%F?&'FF#CDF#&@>#B@&F%I>'J#I@BDI#&'?ECT@%GF^
! .C'#T%?IJ?&E#R@G]#T'>R''&#/B>@T'G):'B'HT'G#(!!U#?F#&@?FP#D&J#I'DM'F#D#>C?B]#G'F?J%'#@A#J%F>^
! .C'G'#DG'#W)V#MD&F#RD?>?&E#@%>F?J'#>C'#@AA?B'#?&#>C'#H@G&?&E#D&J#T'>R''&#*KH)WKHY##6&#DJJ?>?@&

>C'G'#DG'#*)W#M'C?BI'F#@A#'HKI@P''F#D&J#>C@F'#DFF@B?D>'J#R?>C#>C'#T%F?&'FF#G'E%IDGIP#KDG]?&E#&'_>
>@#@G#&'DG#>C'#T%F?&'FF^

! 3'C?BI'F#KDG]#@&#1GDA>@&#->G''>^
! 3'C?BI'F#KDG]#&'DG#[%&B>?@&F^
! -%EE'F>'J#G'F>G?B>?@&#@A#M'C?BI'F#KDG]?&E#@&#+%F>@&#1G@M'X1GDA>@&#->G''>^
! :DHDE'#>@#KG@K'G>?'F^
! :'MDI%D>?@&#@A#KG@K'G>P^
! .C'G'#DG'#MDBD&>#?&J%F>G?DI#%&?>F#@&#>C'#`?GGDI#>CD>#R@%IJ#T'#H@G'#F%?>DTI'^
! Q@FF#@A#KG?MDBP^
! 9AA'B>#>C'#'&[@PH'&>#@A#KG@K'G>P^
! .C'#FBDI'#@A#>C'#T%F?&'FFY

9#&@&)a%DI?AP?&E#K'>?>?@&#@A#"W#F?E&D>%G'F#AG@H#F'K'GD>'#C@%F'C@IJF#CDF#T''&#G'B'?M'J#B?>?&E#B@&B'G&F
?&#G'ID>?@&#>@#KDG]?&E4#>GDAA?B#KG@TI'HF4#>C'#FBDI'4#&D>%G'#D&J#F%?>DT?I?>P#@A#>C'#T%F?&'FF#?&#>C'#DG'DY

;@%&B?II@G#2@T'GF#G'a%'F>'J#>C'#DKKI?BD>?@&#T'#G'H@M'J#AG@H#J'I'ED>?@&#J%'#>@#>C'#?HKDB>#@A#>C'
T%F?&'FF#@&#>C'#G'F?J'&>?DI#DG'DY

(5?BSF323R5?B
:?G'B>@G#@A#2'E'&'GD>?@&#NS@II%>?@&#;@&>G@IO#b#0@#@T['B>?@&
:?G'B>@G#@A#.'BC&?BDI#-'GM?B'F#N.GDAA?BO#b#0@#@T['B>?@&

P%/,0+)/T4'()**,$+41

-Q2B5?'U5-'-QUQ--2F
;@%&B?II@G#2@T'G>F#G'a%'F>'J#>C'#KID&&?&E#DKKI?BD>?@&#T'#C'DGJ#D>#;@HH?>>''#J%'#>@#>C'#?HKDB>#@A#>C'

T%F?&'FF#@&#>C'#G'F?J'&>?DI#DG'DY

R?3-5PS(3R5?
.C'#DKKI?BD>?@&#?F#>@#J'>'GH?&'#>C'#?HKDB>#@A#>C'#KCPF?BDI#'_>'G&DI#DI>'GD>?@&F#@A#>C'#T%?IJ?&E#@&#>C'
DH'&?>?'F#@A#&'?ECT@%G?&E#KG@K'G>?'F#D&J#>C'#BCD&E'#@A#%F'#AG@H#D#F@IDG?%H#N:(#9FF'HTIP#D&J
Q'?F%G'#,F'#;IDFFO#>@#@AA?B'F#N5"#5%F?&'FF#,F'#;IDFFOY##.C'#'_>'G&DI#DI>'GD>?@&F#?&BI%J'#>C'#G'H@MDI
D&J#G'K@F?>?@&?&E#@A#J@@GF#ADB?&E#@&>@#+%F>@&#1G@M'4#D&J#>C'#G'H@MDI#@A#D&#'_>'G&DI#F>D?GBDF'XJ@@G#D>
A?GF>#AI@@G4#D&J#G'KIDB'H'&>#R?>C#D#R?&J@RY

.C'#KG'M?@%F#%F'#A@G#G'KD?G#@A#L1#FK@G>F#BDGF#ADIIF#%&J'G#,F'#;IDFF#5(#NE'&'GDI#?&J%F>GPOY##5(#%F'
BIDFF'F#K'GH?>#BCD&E'F#>@#T%F?&'FF#%F'F#N5"#%F'#BIDFFO#D&J#F>@GDE'#D&J#J?F>G?T%>?@&#N5V#%F'#BIDFFO
RC'G'#>C'#AI@@GFKDB'#?F#&@#H@G'#>CD&#(<c#Fa%DG'#H'>'GFY##.C'#AI@@GFKDB'#@A#>C'#'_?F>?&E#T%?IJ?&E#?F
(<!YWU#Fa%DG'#H'>G'FY##9F#F%BC#%F?&E#>C'#F?>'#DF#@AA?B'F#D&J#F>@GDE'#D>#EG@%&J#AI@@G#?F#K'GH?>>'J
%&J'G#>C'#%F'#BIDFF#@GJ'G#D&J#J@'F#&@>#G'a%?G'#KID&&?&E#K'GH?FF?@&Y#

Page 32



!-R?(R!FQ'5U'PQVQF5!AQ?3
.C'#FBDI'#D&J#J'F?E&#@A#>C'#KG@K@FDI#?F#B@&F?J'G'J#DBB'K>DTI'#%&J'G#K@I?BP#8-"c#D&J#DG'#&@>
B@&F?J'G'J#>@#G'F%I>#?&#D#J'>G?H'&>DI#BCD&E'#?&#>C'#BCDGDB>'G#@A#>C'#DG'D#@G#BD%F'#&%?FD&B'#>@
&'?ECT@%G?&E#%F'FY

BR3Q'2?P'BS--5S?PR?WB
.C'#F?>'#B@HKG?F'F#TG?B]#D&J#G'&J'G#T%?IJ?&E#B%GG'&>IP#T'?&E#%F'F#DF#@AA?B'F#D&J#F>@GDE'Y##.C'#T%?IJ?&E
?F#F%GG@%&J'J#TP#>R@)F>@G'P#D&J#>CG'')F>@G'P#G'F?J'&>?DI#C@%F'F#D&J#AID>FY##.C'#F?>'#?F#J'F?E&D>'J#D
SG?HDG?IP#2'F?J'&>?DI#9G'DY

!5FR(X'(5?3QY3
,:S#K@I?BP#8-"c#K'GH?>F#&@&)G'F?J'&>?DI#J'M'I@KH'&>#?&#SG?HDG?IP#2'F?J'&>?DI#9G'DF#RC'G'#>C'
KG@K@FDI#R?II#&@>#T'#@A#F%BC#D#FBDI'#DF#>@#T'#?&DKKG@KG?D>'#>@#F%GG@%&J?&E#J'M'I@KH'&>#@G#G'F%I>#?&#D
J'>G?H'&>DI#BCD&E'#?&#>C'#BCDGDB>'G#@A#>C'#DG'DY##:'M'I@KH'&>#R?II#&@>#T'#K'GH?>>'J#FC@%IJ#?>#BD%F'
&%?FD&B'#>@#&'?ECT@%G?&E#%F'FY

2!!Q2-2?(Q'2?P'2AQ?R3X'RBBSQB
.C'#DKKI?BD>?@&#?F#>@#DFF'FF#>C'#'_>'G&DI#DI>'GD>?@&F#?&BI%J'#>C'#G'H@MDI#D&J#G'K@F?>?@&?&E#@A#J@@GF
ADB?&E#@&>@#+%F>@&#1G@M'4#D&J#>C'#G'H@MDI#@A#D&#'_>'G&DI#F>D?GBDF'XJ@@G#D>#A?GF>#AI@@G4#D&J#G'KIDB'H'&>
R?>C#D#R?&J@RY##.C'#DI>'GD>?@&F#DG'#&@>#B@&F?J'G'J#>@#CDM'#D#J'>G?H'&>DI#?HKDB>#@&#>C'#G'F?J'&>?DI
DH'&?>P#@A#>C'#F%GG@%&J?&E#KG@K'G>?'F#?&#>'GHF#@A#@M'GFCDJ@R?&E4#@M'GI@@]?&E#D&J#@%>I@@]Y

.C'#BCD&E'#@A#%F'#AG@H#D#F@IDG?%H#>@#@AA?B'F#G'a%?G'F#KID&&?&E#K'GH?FF?@&Y##6>#?F#B@&F?J'G'J#@AA?B'F
R@%IJ#DAA@GJ#I'FF#K@>'&>?DI#A@G#&%F?D&B'#D&J#J?F>%GTD&B'#>CD&#>C'#DKKG@M'J#F@IDG?%H#%F'Y

/T['B>?@&F#>CD>#BD&&@>#A@GH#D#G'DF@&#A@G#G'A%DI#%&J'G#KID&&?&E#G'H?>#?&BI%J'#J'MDI%D>?@&#@A#KG@K'G>P4
>C'#G'>G@FK'B>?M'#&D>%G'#@A#>C'#KG@K@FDI#@G#J?F>%GTD&B'XJDHDE'#J%G?&E#B@&F>G%B>?@&

BQ!2-23R5?'PRB32?(QB
.C'#KG@K@F'J#R?&J@RF#ADB?&E#+%F>@&#1G@M'#J@#&@>#B@HKG@H?F'#>C'#'_?F>?&E#?&>'GADB'#J?F>D&B'F#D&J
DG'#B@&F?J'G'J#DBB'K>DTI'Y##.C'#KG@K@F'J#A?GF>#AI@@G#R?&J@R#@&#>C'#'&J#'I'MD>?@&#ADB?&E#R'F>#J@'F#&@>
G'F%I>#?&#J?G'B>#@M'GI@@]?&E4#D&J#?F#B@&F?J'G'J#>@#CDM'#I'FF#?HKDB>#?&#>'GHF#@A#I@FF#@A#KG?MDBP#>CD&#>C'
'_?F>?&E#'_>'G&DI#F>D?GBDF'Y##.C'#R?&J@R#@K'&?&EF#ADB?&E#0@YW#+%F>@&#1G@M'#DKK'DG#>@#T'#'_?F>?&E
NDI>C@%EC#TG?B]'J#%KOY##.C'#EG@%&J#AI@@G#R?&J@RF#DG'#&@>#B@&F?J'G'J#>@#G'F%I>#?&#@M'GI@@]?&E#@G#I@FF#@A
KG?MDBPY##.C'#A?GF>#AI@@G#R?&J@R#BD&#T'#@TFB%G'IP#EIDd'J#>@#G'J%B'#>C'##?HKDB>#@A#A''I?&E#@M'GI@@]'JY#

CRWC62X83-2UUR('RA!FR(23R5?B
/T['B>?@&F#R'G'#G'B'?M'J#G'EDGJ?&E#>C'#&%HT'G#@A#M'C?BI'F#DFF@B?D>'J#R?>C#>C'#T%F?&'FF#KDG]'J#@&
>C'#G@DJ4#I@FF#@A#KDG]?&E#FKDB'F#A@G#G'F?J'&>F4#>GDAA?B#B@&E'F>?@&#D&J#C?ECRDP#FDA'>P#B@&B'G&F
G'EDGJ?&E#M'C?BI'F#KDG]?&E#DJ[DB'&>#>@#G@DJ#[%&B>?@&FY##.C'#:?G'B>@G#@A#.'BC&?BDI#-'GM?B'F#N.GDAA?B
LD&DE'H'&>#:?M?F?@&O#RDF#B@&F%I>'J#@&#>C'#DKKI?BD>?@&#D&J#CDF#&@#@T['B>?@&#>@#>C'#KG@K@FDIY##.C'
Q@BDI#SID&&?&E#9%>C@G?>P#CDM'#&@#B@&>G@I#@A#M'C?BI'F#KDG]?&E#@&#>C'#C?ECRDPY#

Q?VR-5?AQ?32F8BSB32R?2ZRFR3X'RBBSQB
.C'#:?G'B>@G#@A#2'E'&'GD>?@&#N8@%F?&E#D&J#+&M?G@&H'&>DI#SG@>'B>?@&#:?M?F?@&O#CDF#&@#@T['B>?@&#>@#>C'
KG@K@FDIY

CQ2F3C'RBBSQB
.C'G'#DG'#&@#C'DI>C#?HKI?BD>?@&F#G'ID>?&E#>@#>C?F#DKKI?BD>?@&Y

(5?(FSBR5?
.C'#B@&B'G&F#@A#>C'#F%GG@%&J?&E#G'F?J'&>?DI#KG@K'G>?'F#G'EDGJ?&E#>C'#%F'#@A#>C'#F?>'#DF#?&J%F>G?DI
BD&&@>#A@GH#D#G'DF@&#A@G#G'A%FDI4#DF#KID&&?&E#K'GH?FF?@&#?F#&@>#G'a%?G'J#A@G#D#BCD&E'#@A#%F'Y##.C'
KG@K@F'J#DI>'GD>?@&F#DG'#B@&F?J'G'J#DBB'K>DTI'#?&#>'GHF#@A#FBDI'#D&J#DG'#&@>#B@&F?J'G'J#>@#T'
?&DKKG@KG?D>'#>@#>C'#F%GG@%&J?&E#G'F?J'&>?DI#KG@K'G>?'F#@G#G'F%I>#?&#D#J'>G?H'&>DI#BCD&E'#?&#>C'
BCDGDB>'G#@A#>C'#DG'DY#.C'#J'M'I@KH'&>#?F#&@>#J''H'J#>@#BD%F'#&%?FD&B'#>@#&'?ECT@%G?&E#%F'F#@G
G'F%I>#?&#I@FF#@A#KG?MDBP4#JDPI?EC>4#@G#F%&I?EC>Y#.C'#KG@K@FDI#B@HKI?'F#R?>C#,&?>DGP#:'M'I@KH'&>#SID&

S@I?BP#8-"cY

Page 33



BE**#/J').'P,0%4%)$1
8DM?&E#G'EDGJF#>@#>C'#?&J?M?J%DI#H'G?>F#@A#>C?F#DKKI?BD>?@&#>C'#J'B?F?@&#>@#EGD&>#SID&&?&E#S'GH?FF?@&
CDF#T''&#>D]'&#CDM?&E#G'EDGJF#>@#>C'#G'I'MD&>#S@I?B?'F#D&J#SG@K@FDIF#?&#>C'#`?GGDI#,&?>DGP
:'M'I@KH'&>#SID&#N9J@K>'J#e'TG%DGP#(!!!O#D&J#DII#G'I'MD&>#HD>'G?DI#B@&F?J'GD>?@&F#?&BI%J?&E#&D>?@&DI
D&J#G'E?@&DI#K@I?BP#DJM?B'Y#6&#G'DBC?&E#>C?F#J'B?F?@&#>C'#Q@BDI#SID&&?&E#9%>C@G?>P#CDF#B@&F?J'G'J#>C'
A@II@R?&E\)
.C'#KG@K@FDI#?F#B@&F?J'G'J#>@#T'#DBB'K>DTI'#?&#>'GHF#@A#FBDI'#D&J#J'F?E&#D&J#?F#&@>#B@&F?J'G'J#>@#T'
?&DKKG@KG?D>'#>@#>C'#F%GG@%&J?&E#G'F?J'&>?DI#KG@K'G>?'F#@G#G'F%I>#?&#D#J'>G?H'&>DI#BCD&E'#?&#>C'
BCDGDB>'G#@A#>C'#DG'DY#.C'#J'M'I@KH'&>#?F#&@>#J''H'J#>@#BD%F'#&%?FD&B'#>@#&'?ECT@%G?&E#%F'F#@G
G'F%I>#?&#I@FF#@A#KG?MDBP4#JDPI?EC>4#@G#F%&I?EC>Y#.C'#KG@K@FDI#B@HKI?'F#R?>C#,&?>DGP#:'M'I@KH'&>#SID&
S@I?BP#8-"cY

-,0)**,$7,7'P,0%4%)$1 '2GG/)L,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"Y .C'# J'M'I@KH'&># C'G'TP# K'GH?>>'J# FCDII# T'# B@HH'&B'J# T'A@G'# >C'# '_K?GD>?@&# @A# >CG''
P'DGF#AG@H#>C'#JD>'#@A#>C?F#K'GH?FF?@&Y

!"#$%&! .@#B@HKIP#R?>C#-'B>?@&#U"#NDF#DH'&J'JO#@A#>C'#.@R&#D&J#;@%&>GP#SID&&?&E#9B>
"UU!Y

(Y `?>C?&#<#H@&>CF#@A#>C'#JD>'#@A#K'GH?FF?@&#>C'#A?GF>#AI@@G#R?&J@R#?&#>C'#'_>'&F?@&#'I'MD>?@&
ADB?&E#F@%>C#FCDII#T'#A?_'J#D&J#@TFB%G'IP#EIDd'J#R?>C#AG@F>'J#EIDFF#D&J#FCDII#T'#G'>D?&'J#DF
F%BC#>C'G'DA>'GY

!"#$%&'#6&#>C'#?&>'G'F>#@A#G'F?J'&>?DI#DH'&?>P

F#4+'()**,$+4'ZJ1'' =N89[8=9N9'NN1=;1NN

Q\G%/J'P#+,1'''''''''''''' '=;89O8=9N9

Page 34



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#(!"!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;9< =)/+>'3,#* ?/'?'@#A%,4 B/,#4CD'E/#$FCD

#$7'G/CD

H)0#+%)$1 )*++,-./#)01'+2#)344#5678#796:2#;76<85=2#>)?@#"<A

!/)I)4#"1 B.'C1*0&#0D#-#E-.F%''

2II"%0#$+1 >0%&1#> 5-./'.

2&,$+'1 A-GG0C/#$0H&I0&#6II0C*-1'I

J%+,'!"#$1

K'(/)L$'0)ID/%&>+M'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/A,7M'H%0,$0,'$N*C,/'9:::9OP:QM'!NC"%4>,7';:9:M

@,A,")I*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'I)"%0%,41
J.''&#5'+1
K*1'#0D#5*0+0L*C-+#3EM0.1-&C'
6.'-#0D#KM'C*-+#4-&GIC-M'#N-+%'
>0%&1.OI*G'#7'C.'-1*0&#K*1'

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



!"#$$%$&'R%4+)/D1

6AAP(!!QPRR?S#T#K*1*&L#0D#1'EM0.-.O#E-.F%''#D0.#"(#U''/I#VE-WX#M'.#O'-.#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L
,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#!"Y!QY(!!S

45>P(!!QPRRQ!#T#K*1*&L#0D#1'EM0.-.O#E-.F%''#D0.#"(#U''/I#VE-WX#M'.#O'-.#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L
,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#!"Y!QY(!!S

6AAP(!!QPQZRQ#T#6GG*1*0&#0D#E-.F%''#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#"QY!RY(!!Q

45>P(!!QPQZS"#T#6GG*1*0&#0D#E-.F%''#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#"QY!RY(!!Q

6AAP(!!?PQZQQ#T#B.'C1*0&#0D#*&1'.&-+#I1-*.C-I'#-&G#.'E0[-+#0D#U*&G0U#10#D0.E#'IC-M'#G00.#T#7'D%I'G
!@Y!?Y(!!?

45>P(!!?PQ"?(#T#B.'C1*0&#0D#*&1'.&-+#I1-*.C-I'#-&G#.'E0[-+#0D#U*&G0U#10#D0.E#'IC-M'#G00.#T#7'D%I'G
!RY!?Y(!!?

6AAP"SSRP\??!#T#B.'C1*0&#0D#-#ZTI10.'O#'W1'&I*0&#10#I*G'#0D#'W*I1*&L#H01'+#T#]*1HG.-U&

45>P"SS\PQ!??#T#CH-&L'#0D#%I'#D.0E#>(#7'I*G'&1*-+#*&I1*1%1*0&#10#>"#H01'+2#'W1'.&-+#-&G#*&1'.&-+
-+1'.-1*0&I#-&G#10#D0.E#H01'+#D-C*+*1*'I#T#6MM.0['G#!(Y!@Y"SS\

6AAP"SS\PQ!?Q#T#CH-&L'#0D#%I'#D.0E#>(#7'I*G'&1*-+#*&I1*1%1*0&#10#>"#H01'+2#'W1'.&-+#-&G#*&1'.&-+
-+1'.-1*0&I#-&G#10#D0.E#H01'+#D-C*+*1*'I#T#6MM.0['G#!(Y!@Y"SS\

JN**#/D'5.'-,I/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4N"+#+%)$4'-,0,%A,71
^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#U-I#-G['.1*I'G#*&#1H'#+0C-+#M.'II#U*1H#-#A.'II#<01*C'#-&G#K*1'#<01*C'I#U'.'#-+I0
'.'C1'G#-1#1H'#I*1'Y

(5=JSH323G5=J
:*.'C10.#0D#^'CH&*C-+#K'.[*C'I#V^.-DD*C#_-&-L'E'&1#:*[*I*0&X#T#<0#0,`'C1*0&Y##^H'#M.0M0I-+#E-O
*&C.'-I'#1.-DD*C#E0['E'&1#0&#1H'#-CC'II#0D#70OG'&#A-./#U*1H#)*++,-./#70-G2#H0U'['.2#1H'I'#1*E'I#-.'
+*/'+O#10#,'#0%1I*G'#0D#M'-/#1*E'I#-&G#-.'#%&+*/'+O#10#C-%I'#-#1.-DD*C#I-D'1O#*II%'Y##>-.#M-./*&L#*I
C0&1-*&'G#'&1*.'+O#U*1H*&#1H'#I*1'#-&G#U0%+G#&01#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#H*LHU-OY

]*..-+#]*+G+*D'#T#[*'U#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#U*1H#C0&C'.&#,'C-%I'#0D#*1I#I*a'#-&G#1H'#-E0%&1#0D#G*I1%.,-&C'#10
U*+G+*D'#1H-1#E-O#'&1-*+Y##<*LH1T1*E'#G*I1%.,-&C'#*I#0D#M-.1*C%+-.#C0&C'.&Y##]*..-+#]*+G+*D'#U0%+G#0,`'C1#10
1H'#M.0M0I-+#%&+'II#-&O#'W1'.&-+#+*LH1*&L#*I#/'M1#10#-#,-.'#E*&*E%E#VD0.#I-D'1OX2#1H-1#&0*I'#+'['+I#-.'
C0&1.0++'G2#1H-1#&0#D*.'U0./I#-.'#+'1#0DD#-1#-&O#1*E'#-&G#1H-1#1H'#&%E,'.#0D#'['&1I#b#%I-L'#0D#1H'
E-.F%''#*I#.'I1.*C1'G#10#&0#E0.'#1H-&#(#&*LH1I#M'.#U''/Y

]*..-+#J.''&#5'+1#>0%&C*+#T#9,`'C1#10#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#G%'#10#1H'#*&1.%I*0&#*&10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y

-T!-TJT=323G5=J
6&#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#D.0E#_.I#_C3+H-110&#0D#(#8*.,O#A-./#_-&I*0&I2#4%G+0U#:.*['#*&#]'I1
8*.,O#I1-1*&L#1H-1#IH'#%&G'.I1-&GI#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#-DD'C1I#-#G'D*&*1*['#D001M-1HY##3D#1H*I#*I#C0..'C12#1H'&
&0#U-O#IH0%+G#*1#,'#-++0U'GY##:'D*&*1*['#D001M-1HI#*&#]*..-+#,'+0&L#10#1H'#M%,+*C#0D#]*..-+#-&G#-I#I%CH
IH0%+G#,'#.'1-*&'G#-1#-++#1*E'I#D0.#1H'*.#%I'Y##61#&0#I1-L'#IH0%+G#1H'O#,'#1-/'&#0['.#,O#I0E'0&'#D0.
M.*[-1'#%I'Y#>0&I'F%'&1+O2#IH'#I1.0&L+O#0,`'C1I#10#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#-&G#H0M'I#*1#U*++#&01#.'C'*['

-MM.0[-+Y##^H'#I-E'#C0EE'&1I#-MM+O#10#-MM+*C-1*0&#!!("QY

6&#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#D.0E#_.#5'-a'.#0D#"@S#)*++,-./#70-G2#;.-&/,O#I1-1*&L 1H-1#1H'#'.'C1*0&
0D#-#E-.F%''#U*++#C-%I'#&0*I'#M0++%1*0&#10#1H'#&'*LH,0%.H00G#0D#70OG'&#A-./Y#:%.*&L#1H'#I%EE'.
E0&1HI#0D#(!!S2#1H'#'&1.-&C'I#-&G#'W*1I#10#1H'#1H'&#'W*I1*&L#E-.F%''#U'.'#+'D1#0M'&#10#*&C.'-I'
['&1*+-1*0&Y#^H'#[0+%E'#0D#E%I*C#,'*&L#M+-O'G#C-%I'G#G*IC0ED0.12#'IM'C*-++O#-I#U*&G0UI#U'.'#0M'&
,'C-%I'#0D#1H'#U-.E#U'-1H'.Y#7'F%'I1I#U'.'#E-G'#10#1H'#)*++,-./#)01'+#10#-I/#D0.#1H'#[0+%E'#10#,'
1%.&'G#G0U&#""#1*E'I#,'1U''&#6M.*+#(Q1H#-&G#"S1H#K'M1'E,'.#-1#[-.*0%I#1*E'I#%M#10#""c?!MEY#6
D0.E-+#C0EM+-*&1#U-I#E-G'#10#-#C0%&C*+#0DD*C'.#-,0%1#&0*I'#M0++%1*0&Y#_.#5'-a'.dI#0,`'C1*0&#.'*1'.-1'I

Page 36



-#U*IH#10#-[0*G#.'M'-1*&L#1H'#'WM'.*'&C'Y

6&#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#D.0E#_.#b#_.I#7#$#N#8+0'a'E-&#0D#(#^0.M'&H0U#>011-L'I2
_0&1L0E'.O#)*++2#;.-&/,O#I1-1*&L#1H'*.#[*'U#1H-1#1H'.'#-.'#&0#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#UH*CH#C0%+G#`%I1*DO
-MM.0[-+#0D#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##70OG'&#A-./#-&G#^H%.I1-I10&#>0EE0&#D0.E#-#I'E*T&-1%.-+#-&G#M+-&1'G
U00G+-&G#-&G#H'-1H+-&G#-&G#0M'&#M-./+-&G2#G'I*L&-1'G#D0.#C0%&1.OI*G'#.'C.'-1*0&#-&G#*I#-#I*1'#0D
,*0+0L*C-+#*EM0.1-&C'#1H-1#0DD'.I#-#U*G'#.-&L'#0D#U*+G+*D'#H-,*1-1I#I%MM0.1*&L#E-&O#IM'C*'I#*&C+%G*&L
1H0I'#U-..-&1*&L#IM'C*-+#-11'&1*0&#I%CH#-I#,-.&#0U+I#-&G#,-1IY##^H'#I*1'#+*'I#C+0I'#10#1H'#;.-&/,O#-&G
>-+GO#>0&I'.[-1*0&#6.'-IY##31#*I#1H'*.#[*'U#1H-1#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#,'#-&#%&&'C'II-.O#-&G#*&1.%I*['
I1.%C1%.'#D0.#1H'#%I'#0D#M-O*&L#L%'I1I#%I*&L#-#M.*[-1'#H01'+#-&G#C0&I1*1%1'#-#&0&T'II'&1*-+#'&L*&''.'G
I1.%C1%.'#UH*CH#G0'I#&01H*&L#10#M.'I'.['#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#.'M.'I'&1I

*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1Y

^U0#+'11'.I#0D#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#,O#^H'#A+-&&*&L#>0&I%+1-&CO2#*&I1.%C1'G#,O#1H'*.#C+*'&1I#-1
^H0.&10&#)-++#)01'+Y##^H'#0,`'C1*0&I#-.'#I%EE-.*I'G#-I#D0++0UIc

"Y#^H'#M.0M0I-+I#-.'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#1H-1#-I#I%CH#*D#M'.E*II*0&#U'.'
L.-&1'G2#1H'&#1H'#0&+O#,-I*I#D0.#I%CH#-#G'C*I*0&#U0%+G#,'#1H-1#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#`%I1*DO#1H-1
L.-&1#0D#M'.E*II*0&e
(Y#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&I#L*['#&0#*&G*C-1*0&I#1H-1#-+1'.&-1*['#%I'I#H-['#,''&#C0&I*G'.'G#0.#1H-1#1H'#M.0M'.1O
H-I#,''&#E-./'1'G#-1#-#.'-+*I1*C#M.*C'#.'D+'C1*&L#1H'#C0&G*1*0&#0D#1H'#M+-C'e
ZY#<0#'[*G'&C'#H-I#,''&#I%,E*11'G#10#I%LL'I1#1H-1#1H'#,%*+G*&L#*I#-1#.*I/#-&G#*&#D-C12#*1#*I#C+'-.#1H-1
)*++,-./#*I#*&#L'&'.-++O#L00G#C0&G*1*0&e
?Y#^H'#-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#E-G'#*1#C+'-.#1H-1#1H'*.#0,`'C1*['I#-.'#&01#I*EM+O#10#-GG.'II#%&IM'C*D*'G
E-*&1'&-&C'#C0I1I#,%1#-+I0#10#'&-,+'#1H'E#10#,%*+G#I%DD*C*'&1#D%&GI#I0#-I#10#'&-,+'#1H'E#10#C0&I1.%C1
-#M'.E-&'&1#,-&F%'1*&L#I%*1'#*&#1H'#D%1%.'e
QY#6+1H0%LH#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#*I#IE-++'.#1H-&#1H'#.'C'&1+O#.'D%I'G#E-.F%''2#U*1H#G*DD'.'&1
'W1'.&-+#G'1-*+*&L#-&G#-1#-#I+*LH1+O#*&C.'-I'G#G*I1-&C'#D.0E#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'2#D%&G-E'&1-++O#1H'#IC-+'
-&G#-MM'-.-&C'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#*&#.'+-1*0&#10#1H'#H0%I'#.'E-*&I#1H'#I-E'e
\Y#]H*+I1#1H'#-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#-.L%'G#1H-1#1H'#&0.1H'.&#'+'[-1*0&#0D#1H'#H0%I'#U-I#&01#G'I*L&'G#10#,'
[*'U'G2#1H'#H0%I'#*I2#0D#C0%.I'2#&0#+0&L'.#UH'.'#*1#U-I#0.*L*&-++O#'.'C1'G#-&G#I0#UH'1H'.#0.#&01#*1#U-I
0.*L*&-++O#*&1'&G'G#1H-1#1H*I#'+'[-1*0&#U-I#[*I%-++O#*EM0.1-&1#*I#&0#+0&L'.#.'+'[-&1#10#*1I#M.'I'&1#+0C-1*0&
T#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-+I0#101-++O#*L&0.'#1H'#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#E-*&#I0%1HTU'I1'.&#'+'[-1*0&#0D#1H'#,%*+G*&L#*&
.'+-1*0&#10#UH*CH#*1#U0%+G#-MM'-.#-I#-#101-++O#%&-CC'M1-,+'2#G*IC0.G-&1#'+'E'&1Y
RY#4-C/#0D#.'D'.'&C'#10#M0+*CO#L%*G-&C'#10#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#-I#I'1#0%1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'e
@Y#<0#'[*G'&C'#1H-1#1H'#,%*+G*&L#H-I#,''&#E-./'1'G#,'D0.'#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#*I#C0&I*G'.'Ge
SY#<0#,-I*I#*&#M0+*CO#D0.#-&#-MM.0-CH#10#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#UH*CH#*I#&01#0&+O#I%DD*C*'&1#10#M.0[*G'#D0.
1H'#.'I10.-1*0&#0D#1H'#,%*+G*&L#,%1#UH*CH#-+I0#I''/I#10#M.0[*G'#-&#*&C0E'#I1.'-E#10#D%&G#D%1%.'
G'['+0ME'&1e
"!Y#K'11*&L#0D#-&#%&U'+C0E'#M.'C'G'&1Y

3.,O2#^H%.I1-I10&#b#A'&I,O#6E'&*1O#K0C*'1O#U*IH'I#10#D0.E-++O#0,`'C1#10#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#0&#1H'#L.0%&GI
1H-1c
"Y#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#C0&I1*1%1'I#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1e
(Y#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#&01#fM'.E*11'G#G'['+0ME'&1ef
ZY#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#*&C0EM-1*,+'#U*1H#1H'#G'I*L&#0D#1H'#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&Le
?Y#g&G'.#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#L%*G'+*&'I#*&#.'IM'C1#0D#J.-G'#33#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LI2#)*++,-./#)0%I'#G0'I#&01
-MM'-.#10#,'#d-1#.*I/d#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#IH0%+G#,'#M.'I'.['G#*&#*1I#C%..'&1#I1-1'e
QY#<0#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#'W*I1#%&G'.#C%..'&1#-MM+*C-1*0&e
\Y#^H'#M.0M0I'G#-MM+*C-1*0&#U0%+G#,'#[*I%-++O#G-E-L*&L#10#1H'#I%..0%&G*&L#-.'-2#H-.ED%+#10#1H'#I1O+'
-&G#0%1+00/#0D#1H*I#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&L#-&G#U0%+G#.%*&#1H'#0M'&#-IM'C1I#0D#UH-1#*I#-#U'++#/&0U&#I1.%C1%.'
0D#H*I10.*C#*EM0.1-&C'#UH*CH#C-&#,'#[*'U'G#D.0E#I'['.-+#G*.'C1*0&I#,O#[*I*10.I#10#&'*LH,0%.*&L#M-./+-&G
-I#U'++#-I#[*I*10.I#10#1H'#H01'+#*1I'+DY

:*.'C10.#0D#>0.M0.-1'#K'.[*C'I#V^0%.*IE#b#_-./'1*&L#^'-EX#T#^H'#)'-G#0D#^0%.*IE#-&G#_-./'1*&L
H-I#U.*11'&#*&#I%MM0.1#0D#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&2#I1-1*&L#1H-1#]*..-+hI#10%.*IE#.'['&%'#H-I#L.0U&#,O#ZQi#I*&C'
1H'#I%CC'IID%+#9M'&#J0+D#>H-EM*0&IH*M#*&#(!!\#-&G#'WM'&G*1%.'#*&#1H'#50.0%LHhI#D00G#-&G#G.*&/
I'C10.#-+I0#*&C.'-I'G#,O#"Zi#*&#(!!@2#C0&D*.E*&L#1H'#I1.'&L1H#0D#1H'#M'&*&I%+-hI#0DD'.#10#[*I*10.IY##;0.
1H*I#L.0U1H#10#C0&1*&%'2#IH'#H-I#I1-1'G#1H-1#*1#*I#'II'&1*-+#1H-1#1H'#>0%&C*+#C0&1*&%'#10#G'['+0M#0%.#H01'+
0DD'.2#M-.1*C%+-.+O#-I#.'L-.GI#H*LH#F%-+*1O#-CC0EE0G-1*0&Y##31#*I#H'.#[*'U#1H-1#1H'#C0&1*&%'G#I%CC'II#0D
)*++,-./#)01'+#*I#'W1.'E'+O#*EM0.1-&1#10#1H'I'#-E,*1*0&IY##^H'#)01'+#M.0[*G'I#H*LH#F%-+*1O

Page 37



-CC0EE0G-1*0&#U*1H*&#-#J.-G'#33#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#UH*CH#*&#*1I'+D#M.'I'&1I#-#CH-++'&L'#10#1H'#0U&'.I#*&
1'.EI#0D#1H'#M.0M'.1OhI#C0&1*&%'G#E-*&1'&-&C'Y##J*['&#C%..'&12#-&G#D%1%.'2#H*LH+O#C0EM'1*1*['#E-./'1
C0&G*1*0&I2#1H'#-,*+*1O#D0.#)*++,-./#10#0DD'.#1H'#D-C*+*1*'I#M.0[*G'G#,O#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#-.'#*&#H'.
[*'U#C.%C*-+#10#1H'#C0&1*&%'G#I%CC'II#0D#1H'#,%I*&'IIY##3&#-GG*1*0&2#IH'#*I#C0&D*G'&1#1H-1#)*++,-./#U*++
M+-O#-#C'&1.-+#.0+'#*&#1H'#D0.1HC0E*&L#]0E'&hI#J0+D#>H-EM*0&IH*M#*&#(!"(#-&G#1H'#9M'&
>H-EM*0&IH*M#*&#(!"?Y##;0.#1H'I'#.'-I0&I#IH'#U*IH'I#10#L*['#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#H'.#UH0+'H'-.1'G
I%MM0.1#-&G#U0%+G#-I/#_'E,'.I#0D#A+-&&*&L#>0EE*11''#10#-MM.0['#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#,'*&L#C0&I*G'.'G
,O#1H'E#-I#M-.1#0D#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y

>0%&C*++0.#A'1'.#7'*IG0.D#-+I0#,'+*'['I#1H-1#1H'I'#-MM+*C-1*0&I#IH0%+G#,'#+00/'G#-1#,O#1H'#A+-&&*&L
>0EE*11''#,'-.*&L#*&#E*&G#1H'#M.0,+'EI#D0.#1H'#-E'&*1O#0D#+0C-+#.'I*G'&1I#UH'&#-#E-.F%''#H-I#,''&
I*1'G#-1#1H'#)*++,-./#)01'+#*&#1H'#M-I1Y

@%/,0+)/U4'()**,$+41
^H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#U-I#G'D'..'G#D.0E#A+-&&*&L#>0EE*11''#0&#((#6M.*+2#(!"!#D0.#_'E,'.I#10#C-..O#0%1#-

K*1'#N*I*1Y

-T2J5='E5-'-TET--2H'35'!H2==G=B'(5??G33TT

^H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#*&[0+['I#1H'#'.'C1*0&#0D#-#E-.F%''#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##6I#I%CH2#1H'#M.0M0I-+I
C0&I1*1%1'#-#G'M-.1%.'#D.0E#1H'#-G0M1'G#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#&''G#10#,'
C0&I*G'.'G#,O#1H'#A+-&&*&L#>0EE*11''Y#

G=3-5@S(3G5=

^H'#M.0M0I-+I#I''/#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#1H'#'.'C1*0&#0D#-#E-.F%''#0&#1H'#+-U&#10#1H'#&0.1H#U'I1#0D#1H'
'W*I1*&L#)*++,-./#)0%I'#)01'+Y#31#U-I#0.*L*&-++O#M.0M0I'G#10#+*&/#1H'#E-.F%''#10#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#[*-#-
"!#E'1.'I#+0&L#L+-a'G#+*&/Y##;0++0U*&L#-#I*1'#[*I*1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-&G#>0%&C*+#9DD*C'.I#0&#R#6M.*+2
(!"!#1H-1#'+'E'&1#0D#1H'#ICH'E'#H-I#&0U#,''&#G'+'1'GY##3&I1'-G2#D0++0U*&L#-G[*C'#D.0E#B&L+*IH
)'.*1-L'#*1#*I#M.0M0I'G#10#*EM.0['#-&G#'&H-&C'#1H'#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#I1.%C1%.'#VUH*CH#H-I#,''&#*&
M+-C'#D0.#E-&O#O'-.IX#-&G#1H*I#U0%+G#.'I%+1#*&#1H'#E-.F%''#L*[*&L#1H'#*EM.'II*0&#0D#-#I'M'.-1'#-&G
I1-&GT-+0&'#I1.%C1%.'Y##^H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#E'-I%.'I#(Q#E'1.'I#*&#+'&L1H#,O#"Q#E'1.'I#*&#U*G1H
U*1H#-#E-W*E%E#.*GL'#H'*LH1#0D#QY?#E'1.'I#VU*1H#1H'#'-['I#H'*LH1#E'-I%.*&L#Z#E'1.'IXY#)-[*&L#.'L-.G
10#1H'#.'C'&1#3&IM'C10.dI#:'C*I*0&#.'+-1*&L#10#1H'#M.'[*0%I#M.0M0I-+I#D0.#-#E-.F%'2#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&
I''/I#10#I0D1'&#1H'#H-.G#+*&'I#-&G#M-&'+#.HO1HEI#0D#1H'#.'D%I'G#E-.F%''#,O#I%,I1-&1*-++O#G.'II*&L#1H'
'W1'.&-+#'+'[-1*0&I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#U*1H#IH-M'G#C-&[-II#D-,.*CY#

!-G=(G!HT'5E'@TVTH5!?T=3
]*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#1H'.'#*I#-#L'&'.-+#M.'I%EM1*0&#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#-&G#I%CH
G'['+0ME'&1#U*++#&01#,'#-MM.0['G#'WC'M1#*&#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'IY##A0+*CO#J5(#0D#1H'#-G0M1'G
]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&#I1-1'I#1H-1#I%CH#G'['+0ME'&1#IH-++#&01#G-E-L'#1H'#[*I%-+#-E'&*1*'I
0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#,O#[*.1%'#0D#*1I#I*1*&L2#E-1'.*-+I#0.#G'I*L&Y##:'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#H-I
+0&L#,''&#.'I1.*C1'G#10#1H-1#-MM.0M.*-1'#10#-#.%.-+#-I#0MM0I'G#10#-&#%.,-&#-.'-Y##]H*+I1#1H'#.-&L'#0D
G'['+0ME'&1#1H-1#C0%+G#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#-MM.0M.*-1'#*I#0D1'&#.'I1.*C1*['2#10#M.'['&1#%&&'C'II-.O#-&G
*&1.%I*['#G'['+0ME'&12#1H'#+-1'I1#-G[*C'#D.0E#J0['.&E'&1#-++0UI#D0.#-#M0I*1*['#.0+'#*&#M.0[*G*&L#-CC'II
10#1H'#0M'&#C0%&1.OI*G'#D0.#1H'#%.,-&#M0M%+-1*0&Y##AAJ(#I1-1'I#1H-1#*1#*I#D0.#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#10#IH0U#UHO
M'.E*II*0&#IH0%+G#,'#L.-&1'G#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##N'.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#10#`%I1*DO
*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#U*++#&01#'W*I1#%&+'II#1H'#H-.E#,O#.'-I0&#0D#*&-MM.0M.*-1'&'II#*I#C+'-.+O
0%1U'*LH'G#,O#01H'.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&IY##^H'.'D0.'2#*1#*I#D0.#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1O#10#G'1'.E*&'
UH'1H'.#0.#&01#1H0I'#01H'.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#M%1#D0.U-.G#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#0%1U'*LH#1H'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'&'II
0D#I%CH#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y#3&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H*I2#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#*I#-#J.-G'#33j#+*I1'G
,%*+G*&L#-&G#-I#I%CH2#1H'I'#M.0M0I-+I#IH0%+G#-+I0#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#D0.#-&O#M01'&1*-+#*EM-C1#0&#1H'
I'11*&L#0D#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L#-&G#IH0%+G#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#*&#+*LH1#0D#-G[*C'#C0&1-*&'G#U*1H*&#A+-&&*&L
A0+*CO#J%*G-&C'#VAAJX#<01'#"Qc#A+-&&*&L#-&G#1H'#)*I10.*C#B&[*.0&E'&1#-&G#*1I#.'M+-C'E'&12#1H'
.'C'&1+O#*II%'G#AAKQY

9,`'C1*0&I#H-['#,''&#.-*I'G#,O#-#M+-&&*&L#C0&I%+1-&1#.'M.'I'&1*&L#^H0.&10&#)-++Y##_%CH#0D#1H'
0,`'C1*0&#.'C'*['G#0&#,'H-+D#0D#^H0.&10&#)-++#.'+-1'#10#1H'#+-C/#0D#`%I1*D*C-1*0&#D0.#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1
UH'&#-II'II'G#-L-*&I1#1H'#C.*1'.*-#I'1#0%1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#*&#1H'*.#M%,+*C-1*0&#f!"#$%&"'
()*)%+,-)"./#"0/.1)/2+"3)4*#.&+"/+5/6&'"&5&7#"./8%#7)39f##7'D'.'&C'#H-I#-+I0#,''&#E-G'#,O#1H'
I-E'#0,`'C10.#10#-&#0,`'C1*0&#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#10#1H*I#M.0M0I-+Y##^H*I#*I#&01#1H'#C-I'Y##B&L+*IH
)'.*1-L'#I1-1'G#*&#-#+'11'.#10#1H'#>0%&C*+#0&#(Z#_-.CH2#(!"!#1H-1#1H'O#U'.'#f&01#&'C'II-.*+O#0MM0I'G#10

Page 38



1H'#M.*&C*M+'#0D#I*1*&L#-#I%*1-,+'#I1.%C1%.'#U*1H*&#1H'#L.0%&GI#0D#)*++,-./#0&#1H'#%&G'.I1-&G*&L#1H-1#-
+'L-+#C0EE*1E'&1#*I#E-G'#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#10#1H'#+0&LT1'.E#E-&-L'E'&1#0D#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LYf
B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-+I0#I'1#0%1#-#&%E,'.#0D#C0&C'.&I#.'+-1*&L#10#1H'#E0.'#M'.E-&'&1#'+'E'&1I#0D#1H'
ICH'E'2#IM'C*D*C-++O#1H'#M.0M0I'G#L+-a'G#+*&/#,'1U''&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''Y#

B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#C0&I*G'.#1H-1#1H'#C-I'#D0.#1H'#C%..'&1#M.0M0I-+I#*&#1'.EI#0D#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1
H-I#&01#,''&#E-G'#-&G#1H-1#'II'&1*-+#*&D0.E-1*0&#.'F%*.'G#D0.#C0&I*G'.*&L#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#-L-*&I1#1H'
C.*1'.*-#I'1#0%1#D0.#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#*I#-,I'&1Y##B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'2#1H'.'D0.'2#H-['#&01#-II'II'G
1H*I#M.0M0I-+#-I#0&'#0D#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#-&G#H-['#-II'II'G#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#-L-*&I1#1H'
,-C/L.0%&G#0D#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+12#-I#H*LH+*LH1'G#-,0['Y#]H*+I1#*1#*I
-L.''G#1H-1#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#G0'I#&01#C0&I1*1%1'#'&-,+*&L#U0./2#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#1H'
>0%&C*+#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#U*1H#G'1-*+'G#F%01'I#D0.#1H'#E-*&1'&-&C'#U0./#-I#-&#*++%I1.-1*0&#0D#+*/'+O
C0I1I#-II0C*-1'G#U*1H#.'I10.-1*0&2#.'M-*.#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#0D#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'Y##9DD*C'.I#D.0E#1H'
>0%&C*+#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-+I0#C-..*'G#0%1#-#`0*&1#I*1'#[*I*1#10#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#I*1'#0&#R#6M.*+2#(!"!
-&G#-L.''G#1H-1#*&#D-C12#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#+-.L'+O#,'#0,IC%.'G#D.0E#[*'U#D.0E#1H'#-G`-C'&1
M-./+-&GPU00G+-&GY#-+1H0%LH#*1#U-I#&01'G#1H-1#*1#U0%+G#,'#E0.'#[*I*,+'#D.0E#C'.1-*&#[-&1-L'#M0*&1IY
)0U'['.2#1H'#0DD*C'.#D.0E#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#G*G#&01#D''+#1H-1#1H*I#U0%+G#I*L&*D*C-&1+O#G'1.-C1#D.0E#1H'
I'11*&L#0D#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L#-&G#C0%+G#,'#E*1*L-1'G#-L-*&I1#U*1H#I%*1-,+'#M+-&1*&L#M.0M0I-+IY

JG3T'2=@'JS--5S=@G=BJ
^H'#'W*I1*&L#,%*+G*&L#-&G#*1I#L.0%&GI#I*1#U*1H*&#-&#'W1'&I*['#-.'-#0D#J.''&#5'+1Y##^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#I*1'
+*'I#10#1H'#*EE'G*-1'#&0.1H#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'#)01'+Y##31#C0EM.*I'I#0D#-#D+-1#-.'-#0D#+-&G#D0.E'.+O#+-*G#0%1
-I#-#+-U&'G#L-.G'&Y##^H'#E-*&#I*1'#*I#-CC'II'G#1H.0%LH#70OG'&#>0%&1.O#A-./2#UH*CH#I%..0%&GI#1H'
I*1'Y##^H'#M-./#C0&I*I1I#0D#I'E*T&-1%.-+#-&G#M+-&1'G#U00G+-&G2#H'-1H+-&G#-&G#0M'&#M-./+-&G2#-&G#*I
%I'G#D0.#*&D0.E-+#.'C.'-1*0&#[*-#-&#'W1'&I*['#&'1U0./#0D#D001M-1HI2#M0M%+-.#U*1H#U-+/'.I#-&G
G0LTU-+/'.IY##^H%.I1-I10&#>0EE0&#+*'I#10#1H'#I0%1H#0D#1H'#I*1'Y##^H'#I*1'#*I#'&C+0I'G#10#1H'#&0.1H#-&G
'-I1#,O#U00G+-&G2#UH*+I1#10#1H'#U'I12#1H'#I*1'#*I#E0.'#0M'&#-&G#C-&#,'#[*'U'G#D.0E#-#M%,+*C#D001M-1H
1H-1#.%&I#-G`-C'&1#10#1H*I#M-.1#0D#1H'#I*1'Y#

!5HG(W'(5=3TX3
^H'#I1-.1*&L#M0*&1#-&G#E-*&#*II%'#*&#C0&I*G'.*&L#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&
I''/I#M+-&&*&L#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#+-&G#*EE'G*-1'+O#&0.1H#0D#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#D0.#1H'#I*1*&L#0D
-#E-.F%''#UH*CH#U*++#,'#%I'G#10#M.0[*G'#,-&F%'1*&L#D-C*+*1*'I#-&G#C-1'.#D0.#I%CH#0CC-I*0&I#-I
U'GG*&LI2#,*.1HG-OI2#CH-.*1-,+'#'['&1I#-&G#%I'#,O#1H*.G#M-.1*'I#D0.#[-.*0%I#'['&1IY##A.0M0I-+I#D0.
G'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#E%I1#,'#-II'II'G#-L-*&I1#1H'#0['..*G*&L#M.*&C*M+'I#VC0&1-*&'G
U*1H*&#g:A#A0+*CO#J5(X#0D#'&I%.*&L#1H-1#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#*I#E-*&1-*&'GY#^H'#M.0M0I-+I
C0&I1*1%1'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#*1#E%I1#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#UH'1H'.#1H'#['.O
IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#I'1#0%1#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#0%1U'*LH#1H'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'&'II#0D#1H'#G'['+0ME'&1Y
^H'#-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#-.L%'G#1H-1#1H'#-GG*1*0&-+#,%I*&'II#+*&'#C.'-1'G#,O#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#C.'-1'#-
[*1-+#*&C0E'#I1.'-E#UH*CH#*I#C.%C*-+#10#1H'#-MM+*C-&1dI#-,*+*1O#10#I'C%.'#1H'#D%1%.'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#J.-G'
33j#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#UH*CH#*I#C0&I*G'.'G#10#,'#0&'#0D#]*..-+dI#E0I1#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'#-II'1IY##^H'
-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#,''&#-I/'G#10#I'1#0%1#1H'#.'-I0&I#UHO#I%CH#'['&1I#C-&&01#,'#H'+G#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&
,%*+G*&LY##^H'#I*&L+'#+-.L'I1#V'W*I1*&LX#D%&C1*0&#.00E#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#H0+GI#*&#1H'#.'L*0&#0D#@!
M'0M+'2#-&G#D*L%.'I#H-['#,''&#M.0[*G'G#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#UH*CH#IH0UI#1H-1#1H'#.'['&%'#L'&'.-1'G#,O
1H*I#E'-&I#U0%+G#,'#*&I%DD*C*'&1#,01H#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'#-MM+*C-&1I#&''GI#-&G#1H'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#E-*&
H0%I'Y##K%MM0.1*&L#G0C%E'&1I#H-['#-+I0#,''&#I%,E*11'G#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#1H-1#G'E0&I1.-1'#1H-1#*&
0.G'.#10#E-/'#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#0DD'.#E0.'#[*-,+'2#1H'&#I%,I1-&1*-+#-+1'.-1*0&I#10#1H'#*&1'.*0.#U0%+G#,'
&'C'II-.O2#*&C+%G*&L#1H'#.'E0[-+#0D#U-++I#10#C.'-1'#,*LL'.#IM-C'I2#UH*CH#U0%+G#.'I%+1#*&#H-.E#C-%I'G
10#1H'#D-,.*C#0D#1H*I#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&LY##^H*I#*&#*1I'+D#*I#-#I*1%-1*0&#1H-1#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#U0%+G
&01#,'#-,+'#10#I%MM0.1Y##^H'#3&IM'C10.#*&#H*I#.'C'&1#G'C*I*0&#&01'G#1H-1#1H'#0M'.-1*0&#0D#1H'#H01'+#*I
fE0G'I1+O#M.0D*1-,+'f#'['&#*&#+*'%#0D#-#E-.F%''Y##)0U'['.2#H'#-+I0#-CC'M1'G#1H-1#1H'.'#U-I#&0#.'-I0&
10#G0%,1#1H-1#-++#0D#1H'#M.0D*1#D.0E#1H'#M.'[*0%I#E-.F%''#H-G#,''&#G*.'C1'G#10#1H'#.'M-*.#-&G
E-*&1'&-&C'#0D#1H'#0.*L*&-+#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H-1#1H*I#U0%+G#-+I0#,'#1H'#C-I'#*&#1H'#D%1%.'Y##6I#U*1H#-&O
,%I*&'II2#*1#*I#.'-I0&-,+'#D0.#1H-1#,%I*&'II#10#0M'.-1'#-1#-#M.0D*1Y##)0U'['.2#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G
*&D0.E-1*0&#1H-1#IH0UI#1H-1#M.0D*1#10#,'#E0G'.-1'#-&G#U*1H*&#-CC'M1'G#+*E*1I#0D#L%*G-&C'#I'1#0%1#,O
B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'Y##;%.1H'.#*&D0.E-1*0&#H-I#,''&#M.0[*G'G#10#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'
*&*1*-+#.'I10.-1*0&#C0I1I#V101-++*&L#k"YQ#E*++*0&2#*&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H'#0.*L*&-+#M%.CH-I'#M.*C'#0D#-#+*11+'#0['.#k"
E*++*0&X#10L'1H'.#U*1H#G'1-*+I#M'.1-*&*&L#10#O'-.#0&#O'-.#E-*&1'&-&C'#C0I1I#D0.#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2
101-++*&L#I0E'#k@RQ2!!!#,'1U''&#(!!?#-&G#(!!@Y##^H'#-MM+*C-&1#-&1*C*M-1'I#I*E*+-.#C0I1I#*&#1H'#M'.*0G
-MM+*'G#D0.#-&G#1H'#.'['&%'#.-*I'G#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#%I'G#10#C0&1*&%'#1H'#%M/''M#0D

Page 39



1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#U0./IY##^H'#3&IM'C10.#F%'.*'G#UHO#1H'#01H'.#E'-&I#,O#UH*CH#1H'
G'I*.'G#0,`'C1*['#C0%+G#,'#-CH*'['G2#I%CH#-I#,0..0U*&L2#H-G#&01#,''&#'WM+0.'G#U*1H#1H'#M.'[*0%I+O
.'D%I'G#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#G'1-*+I#1H-1#IH0UI#1H-1#1H'#H01'+#*I#-+.'-GO#I%,`'C1#10
'W*I1*&L#,0..0U*&L#-&G#1H'.'D0.'2#D%.1H'.#,0..0U*&L#*I#&01#-#[*-,+'#0M1*0&Y

AAJ"Qc8%#""&"'/#"0/.1)/:&3.+4&7/!"*&4+"-)".#-G[*I'G#1H-1#.'L%+-.#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.#-.'#/'O#10
1H'#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&LIY##_0G'I1#'WM'&G*1%.'#0&#.'M-*.I#/''MI#-#,%*+G*&L#U'-1H'.T1*LH12
-&G#.0%1*&'#E-*&1'&-&C'#V'IM'C*-++O#.00D#.'M-*.IX#C-&#M.'['&1#E%CH#E0.'#'WM'&I*['#U0./I#,'C0E*&L
&'C'II-.O#-1#-#+-1'.#G-1'Y##^H'#AAJ#C0&1*&%'I#1H-1#f1H'#+*D'IM-&#0D#-#,%*+G*&L#E-O#,'#*&G'D*&*1'
M.0[*G'G#1H-1#1*E'+O#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.I#VI%CH#-I#1H'#.'&'U-+#0D#.00D#C0['.*&LI#-&G#01H'.
D'-1%.'IX#-.'#.'L%+-.+O#%&G'.1-/'&Y##^H'#.00D#*I#&'-.+O#-+U-OI#-#G0E*&-&1#D'-1%.'#0D#-#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'
.'1'&1*0&#0D#*1I#0.*L*&-+#I1.%C1%.'2#IH-M'2#M*1CH2#C+-GG*&L#-&G#0.&-E'&1#*I#*EM0.1-&1#*&#E-*&1-*&*&L#-&G
M.'I'.[*&L#1H'#D-,.*C#0D#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&LIY##^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#G'1-*+I#1H-1#I'1#0%1#1H-1#.'['&%'
L'&'.-1'G#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#%I'G#10#M.0[*G'#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#/'O#.'M-*.I#10#1H'
E-*&#,%*+G*&LY#

9&#(Z#_-.CH2#(!"!#1H'#:'M-.1E'&1#D0.#>0EE%&*1*'I#-&G#40C-+#J0['.&E'&1#M%,+*IH'G#1H'#&'U
A+-&&*&L#A0+*CO#K1-1'E'&1#VAAKX#Qc#f8%#""&"'/5+4/.1)/:&3.+4&7/!"*&4+"-)".9;/ ^H*I#AAK#I'1I#0%1I#1H'
J0['.&E'&1dI#0,`'C1*['I#.'+-1*&L#10#0%.#H*I10.*C#'&[*.0&E'&1Y##31I#0['.T-.CH*&L#0,`'C1*['#*I#0&'#0D
C0&I'.[*&L#H'.*1-L'#-II'1I#I0#1H-1#1H'O#E-O#,'#'&`0O'G#,O#1H*I#-&G#D%1%.'#L'&'.-1*0&IY##3&#-CH*'[*&L
1H*I2#G'C*I*0&I#C0&C'.&*&L#1H'#H*I10.*C#'&[*.0&E'&1#IH0%+G#1-/'#-CC0%&1#0D#1H'#U*G'.#I0C*-+2#C%+1%.-+2
'C0&0E*C#-&G#'&[*.0&E'&1-+#,'&'D*1I#0D#H'.*1-L'#C0&I'.[-1*0&#-&G#.'C0L&*I'#1H-1#E-&-L'G#CH-&L'
E-O#I0E'1*E'I#,'#&'C'II-.O#*D#H'.*1-L'#-II'1I#-.'#10#,'#E-*&1-*&'G#D0.#1H'#+0&L#1'.EY##^H'#AAK
-G[*I'I#1H-1#*&#.'-CH*&L#G'C*I*0&I2#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1*'I#IH0%+G#I''/#'WM'.1#-G[*C'#*&#0.G'.#10
%&G'.I1-&G#1H'#I*L&*D*C-&C'#0D#-&O#M-.1*C%+-.#H'.*1-L'#-II'12#-&G#*&#1H*I#*&I1-&C'2#1H'#>0%&C*+#H-I
I0%LH1#1H'#'WM'.1#-G[*C'#-&G#0M*&*0&I#0D#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'2#UH*CH#-.'#I'1#0%1#U*1H*&#1H'#,0GO#0D#1H*I
.'M0.1Y##]H'&#C0&I*G'.*&L#-MM+*C-1*0&I#D0.#G'['+0ME'&1#1H-1#-DD'C1I#1H'#I'11*&L#0D#-#H'.*1-L'#-II'12
+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1*'I#E%I1#U'*LH#-&O#M01'&1*-+#H-.E#C-%I'G#,O#M.0M0I-+I#-L-*&I1#1H'#U*G'.
,'&'D*1I#0D#I'C%.*&L#1H'#+0&LT1'.E#D%1%.'#0D#1H'#H'.*1-L'#-II'1#-&G#*1I#*&H'.'&1#&''GIY

A0+*CO#>)"#0D#1H'#]*..-+#g:A#.'F%*.'I#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#10#H-['#IM'C*-+#.'L-.G#UH'&
L.-&1*&L#M+-&&*&L#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#M.0M0I-+I#1H-1#-DD'C1#1H'#I'11*&L#0D#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LI2#-&G#1H-1#I%CH
E-11'.I#D0.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&#&01#0&+O#'&I%.'#1H-1#-&O#&'U#G'['+0ME'&1#*I#*&#/''M*&L#U*1H#1H'#I'11*&L#0D
1H-1#,%*+G*&L#,%1#-+I0#.'+-1'#10#1H'#M.-C1*C-+#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#.'+-1'G#10#1H'#'DD'C1*['#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#1H'
,%*+G*&L#*&#1H'#+0&L'.#1'.EY##6I#1H'#/'O#10#1H'#'DD'C1*['#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#-&O#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L#*I#/''M*&L
1H'E#*&#-C1*['#%I'2#A0+*CO#>)"#M.0[*G'I#D0.#*&I1-&C'I#UH'.'#CH-&L'I#0.#-+1'.-1*0&I#M.0M0I'G#-.'
&'C'II-.O#0.#G'I*.-,+'#*&#0.G'.#10#I'C%.'#-&#-MM.0M.*-1'#-&G#[*-,+'#+0&LT1'.E#%I'#D0.#1H'#,%*+G*&LY
^H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#C0&I*G'.I#1H-1#1H'#.'['&%'#D.0E#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#M.0[*G'#D0.#1H'#IH0.1#10
E'G*%E#%M/''M#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'#-II'1#D0.#1H'#]*..-+2#,%1#U*++#-+I0#-++0U#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#1H'#1*E'
10#-CH*'['#1H'#+0&L'.#1'.E#0,`'C1*['#0D#I'C%.*&L#-#E0.'#I%*1-,+'#-&G#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#10#1H'
,%I*&'II#-&G#+0&LT1'.E#[*-,*+*1O#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'Y

2!!T2-2=(T'2=@'2?T=G3W'GJJSTJ
^H'#M.0M0I-+I#D0.#-#E-.F%''#H-['#,''&#-E'&G'G#D.0E#1H0I'#UH*CH#U'.'#.'D%I'G#,O#1H'#A+-&&*&L
>0EE*11''#*&#(!!S#-&G#I%,I'F%'&1+O#G*IE*II'G#0&#6MM'-+Y##^H'#E-.F%''#H-I#,''&#.'G%C'G#*&#+'&L1H
,O#I0E'#Q#E'1.'I#UH*CH#H-I#-++0U'G#D0.#-#L.'-1'.#G*I1-&C'#D.0E#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#V-MM.0W#"!#E'1.'I#*&
101-+X2#L*[*&L#-#D''+*&L#0D#I'M-.-1*0&Y##^H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#+*&/'G#10#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#[*-#1H'#'W*I1*&L
,.*GL'#+*&/#UH*CH#*I#10#,'#.'M+-C'GY##^H'#'W*I1*&L#I1.%C1%.'#*I#G*+-M*G-1'G#-&G#*&#&''G#0D#I*L&*D*C-&1
.'M-*.2#1H'.'D0.'#1H'#&'U#,.*GL'#+*&/#U*++#,'#-#C0&I*G'.-,+'#[*I%-+#*EM.0['E'&1#*&#1H*I#M-.1#0D#1H'
L.0%&GIY##^H'#G'+'1*0&#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#L+-a'G#+*&/#D.0E#1H'#ICH'E'#U*++#&0U#L*['#1H'#E-.F%''#1H'
*EM.'II*0&#0D#-#I1-&GT-+0&'#I1.%C1%.'#I'M-.-1'G#D.0E#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'Y##^H'#E-.F%''#*I#-+I0#M.0M0I'G
10#,'#C+-G#U*1H#D-,.*C#-++0U*&L#D0.#1H'#D+%*G*1O#-&G#I0D1'.#+*&'I#-++%G'G#10#1H'#3&IM'C10.dI#.'M0.1#UH*CH
U0%+G#.'I%+1#*&#1H'#I0D1'.#+*&'I#0D#-#E0.'#1.-G*1*0&-+#1'&1'G#I1.%C1%.'Y##^H'#*&I%+-1'G#M-&'+#1H-1#U*++#I*1
,'H*&G#1H'#D-,.*C#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#U*++#&01#,'#[*I*,+'#D.0E#0%1I*G'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#-++0U#D0.#&0*I'
-11'&%-1*0&#-I#U*1H#1H'#'-.+*'.#M.0M0I-+I#D0.#-#E-.F%''Y##^H'.'D0.'2#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#1-/'&
C0&I*G'.-,+'#I1'MI#10#'&I%.'#1H'#H-.G#+*&'I#-&G#M-&'+#.HO1HEI#0D#1H'#M.'[*0%I#I1.%C1%.'#H-['#,''&
I0D1'&'G#U*1H#1H'#G.'II*&L#0D#1H'#'W1'.&-+#D-C-G'I#U*1H#C-&[-I#D-,.*C#G.-M'IY#

^H'#E-*&#[*'U#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#D.0E#0%1I*G'#0D#1H'#I*1'#U*++#,'#D.0E#1H'#-G`-C'&1#M-./+-&G#UH*CH#*I#I'1
-1#-#+0U'.#+'['+#D.0E#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#I*1'Y##6#I%,I1-&1*-+#H'GL'.0U#U-I#M+-&1'G#-+0&L#1H'#I0%1HTU'I1'.&
M'.*E'1'.#0D#1H'#I*1'#I'['.-+#O'-.I#UH*CH#*I#,'L*&&*&L#10#&0U#1-/'#'DD'C1#-&G#U*++#D%.1H'.#IC.''&#1H'

Page 40



E-.F%''#D.0E#[*'U#-I#1H'#['L'1-1*0&#1-/'I#H0+GY##B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-C/&0U+'GL'#1H-1#CH-&L'#10#-
I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&L#VI%CH#-I#)*++,-./#)0%I'X#*I#*&'[*1-,+'2#*D#0&+O#1H.0%LH#1H'#M-II-L'#0D#1*E'2#,%1#1H-1
I%CH#CH-&L'I#C-&#-C1%-++O#,'#,'&'D*C*-+#0.#&'%1.-+#*&#1H'*.#'DD'C1#0&#H'.*1-L'#[-+%'IY##^H'*.#M%,+*C-1*0&
0&#>0&I'.[-1*0&#A.*&C*M+'#A0+*C*'I#-&G#J%*G-&C'#-C/&0U+'GL'I#1H-1#*1#*I#1H'#M01'&1*-+#0D#I*L&*D*C-&1
M+-C'I#V,%*+G*&LIX#10#,'#%I'G#-&G#'&`0O'G#1H-1#L'&'.-1'I#[-+%'#*&#1H'#E-./'1#M+-C'#0.#10#1H'
C0EE%&*1OY##N'.O#D'U#I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&LI#C-&#,'#E-*&1-*&'G#-1#'*1H'.#M%,+*C#0.#'&1*.'+O#M.*[-1'
'WM'&I'2#%&+'II#1H'O#-.'#C-M-,+'#0D#I0E'#,'&'D*C*-+#%I'Y##^H*I#*I#1.%'#*&#1H'#C-I'#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'
UH*CH#U-I#1%.&'G#*&10#-#H01'+#I0E'#O'-.I#-L0#*&#0.G'.#10#M.'I'.['#1H*I#H'.*1-L'#-II'1#D0.#1H'#D%1%.'Y
8''M*&L#I%CH#I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&LI#*&#%I'#*I#+*/'+O#10#.'F%*.'#C0&1*&%-+#-G-M1-1*0&#-&G#CH-&L'Y##9U&'.I
-&G#E-&-L'.I#0D#I%CH#,%*+G*&LI#IH0%+G#&01#,'#G*IC0%.-L'G#D.0E#-GG*&L#D%.1H'.#+-O'.I#0D#M01'&1*-+
D%1%.'#*&1'.'I1#-&G#[-+%'2#M.0[*G'G#0D#C0%.I'2#1H-1#.'C0L&*I'G#H'.*1-L'#[-+%'#*I#&01#'.0G'G#0.
C0EM.0E*I'G#*&#1H'#M.0C'IIY###^H'#C%..'&1#M.0M0I-+I#-++0U#1H*I#I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&L#10#.'1-*&#*1I#0U&
H'.*1-L'#[-+%'I#UH*+I1#I'C%.*&L#-#M.0L.-EE'#D0.#D%1%.'#E-*&1'&-&C'#*&#1H'#IH0.1#10#E'G*%E#1'.E
1H.0%LH#L'&'.-1'G#.'['&%'#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''Y##^H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O
C0&I*G'.I#1H-1#1H'#I1'MI#1-/'&#10#-E'&G#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#D.0E#1H-1#M.'[*0%I+O#.'D%I'G2#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'
I0D1'.#D-,.*C#G.'II*&LI2#1H'#IH0.1'.#+'&L1H#-&G#*&C.'-I'G#I'M-.-1*0&#,'1U''&#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'
E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-.'#-CC'M1-,+'Y

3&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H'#-G[*C'#-&G#L%*G-&C'#I0%LH1#,O#0DD*C'.I#D.0E#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#U*1H#.'L-.GI#10#1H*I
M.0M0I-+#D0.#-#E-.F%''2#1H'#-G[*C'#-&G#L%*G-&C'#D.0E#1H'#>0%&C*+dI#0U&#K'&*0.#>0&I'.[-1*0&#9DD*C'.
H-I#-+I0#,''&#I0%LH1Y##31#*I#H*I#[*'U#1H-1#1'&1'G#I1.%C1%.'I#V*&C+%G*&L#E-.F%''IX#H-['#,''&#M-.1#0D#1H'
+*D'#0D#L.'-1#H0%I'I#D0.#C'&1%.*'I#-&G#H-I#.'D'.'&C'G#1H'#%I'#0D#+-.L'#1'&1I#,'*&L#M-.1#0D#.'L-11-I#I*&C'
1H'#_*GG+'#6L'IY##]H*+I1#M.*E-.*+O#C0&C'.&'G#U*1H#1H'#G'I*L&#-&G#[*I%-+#-MM'-.-&C'#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G
E-.F%''2#C0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#H-['#-+I0#H-G#.'L-.G#10#1H'#&''G#10#I%MM0.1#-#I%CC'IID%+#H01'+
,%I*&'II#1H-1#H-I#-&G#M.0M0I'I#10#C0&1*&%'#*&['I1*&L#I*L&*D*C-&1#.'['&%'#*&10#1H'#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G
%M/''M#0D#1H*I#'WC'M1*0&-+#,%*+G*&LY##3&#1H'*.#[*'U2#1H*I#.'['&%'#*I#&'C'II-.O#10#D%&G#C.*1*C-+#.'M-*.IY
501H#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-&G#1H'#>0%&C*+dI#0U&#*&1'.&-+#>0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#C0&I*G'.#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'
G'C/*&L#-.'-#-1#1H'#&0.1HTU'I1'.&#'&G#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#-II*I1#*&#d,+%..*&Ld#1H'#*&1'.D-C'#,'1U''&#1H'
I1.%C1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''2#UH*CH#U*++#,'#G.-M'G#*&#C-&[-II#E-1'.*-+2#-&G#1H'#U*G'.#I%..0%&G*&L
+-&GIC-M'Y##31#*I#-CC'M1'G#1H-1#UH*+I1#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#CH-++'&L'#1H'#-.CH*1'C1%.-+#%&*1O#0D#1H*I#M-.1#0D#-
+-&GE-./2#J.-G'#33j#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#C0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#1-/'#1H'#[*'U#1H-1#1H'.'#-.'#C+'-.#H*I10.*C-+
M.'C'G'&1I#D0.#1H'#%I'#0D#E-.F%''I#*&#L.-&G#C0%&1.O#H0%I'I#-&G#1H-1#D%&G-E'&1-++O2#1H'#*&C.'-I'#*&
.'['&%'#-1#1H'#H01'+#U*++#,'#M%1#10#%I'#*&#1'.EI#0D#M.0[*G*&L#E%CH#&''G'G#D%&GI#D0.#1H'#.'M-*.#-&G
%M/''M#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#,%*+G*&LI#D-,.*C2#E0I1#&01-,+O#1H'#I10&'#I+-1'#.00D#-&G#+'-GU0./Y##^H.0%LH#-
K'C1*0&#"!\#6L.''E'&1#10#I'C%.'#1H'#&'C'II-.O#D%&G*&L#*I#1*'G#*&#1H'#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.I#I'1#0%1
,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#*&#G0C%E'&1I#-&G#F%01'I#I%,E*11'G#*&#I%MM0.1#0D#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#-&G#1H.0%LH#1H'
*EM0I*1*0&#0D#I%*1-,+O#U0.G'G#C0&G*1*0&I#U*1H#.'L-.GI#10#1H'#E-1'.*-+I#%I'G#D0.#1H'#M.0M0I'G
C-&[-IITG.-M'I2#-GG*1*0&-+#+-&GIC-M*&L#-&G#H0%.I#0D#0M'.-1*0&2#1H'#>0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#I%MM0.1#1H'
M.0M0I-+I#-&G#U0%+G#.'C0EE'&G#1H-1#1H'I'#-MM+*C-1*0&#,'#-MM.0['GY

B-TT='YTH3'2=@'VT-W'J!T(G2H'(G-(S?J32=(TJ
31#H-I#-+.'-GO#,''&#I'1#0%1#1H-1#*1#*I#&01#C0&I*G'.'G#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#10#C0&I1*1%1'#d'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1d
*&#1H'#1'.EI#I'1#0%1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#*&#1H'*.#G0C%E'&1#f!"#$%&"'/()*)%+,-)"./#"0/.1)
2+"3)4*#.&+"/+5/6&'"&5&7#"./8%#7)39f##6I#0%1+*&'G#-,0['2#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*I2#,O#G'D*&*1*0&2
H-.ED%+#10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#*1#*I#D0.#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#10#IH0U#UHO#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#I%CH#G'['+0ME'&1
IH0%+G#,'#L.-&1'GY##3&#[*'U#0D#1H'#M.'I%EM1*0&#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&12#*1#*I#J0['.&E'&1
M0+*CO#1H-1#UH'&#C0&I*G'.*&L#M.0M0I-+I#C0&C'.&*&L#I%CH#G'['+0ME'&12#1H'#E-*&#*II%'#*I#UH'1H'.#1H'
H-.E#10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#*I#C+'-.+O#0%1U'*LH'G#,O#01H'.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#-E0%&1*&L#10#['.O#IM'C*-+
C*.C%EI1-&C'IY##^H'#>0%&C*+#C0&I*G'.I2#1H'.'D0.'2#1H-1#1H'#E-*&#*II%'#.'+-1*&L#10#1H*I#M.0M0I-+#*I
UH'1H'.#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#C-&#,'#D0%&G#10#UH*CH#1H'#>0%&C*+#C-&#-11-CH#I%,I1-&1*-+#U'*LH1#*&
G'1'.E*&*&L#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#`%I1*D*'G#0&#1H'#,-I*I#0D#&''G2#1H-1#*I#10#I-O#1H'#&''G#10
'I1-,+*IH#-#[*-,+'#*&C0E'#I1.'-E#10#'&I%.'#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#C-&#,'#E-*&1-*&'G#-&G#.'M-*.'G#10#-#H*LH
I1-&G-.G#-&G#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#C0&I*G'.-,+'#D*&-&C*-+#G0C%E'&1-1*0&#UH*CH#G'E0&I1.-1'I
1H-1#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#L*['#1H'#H01'+#1H'#,-+-&C'#10#.'['&%'#I1.'-E#10#'&I%.'#1H-1#-#M.0D*1#*I#E-G'#10
I%I1-*&#1H'#M.0L.-EE'#0D#.'M-*.I2#%M/''M#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'Y##]H*+I1#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#-++%G'G#10#1H'
&''G#10#M.0[*G'#D%&GI#10#,%*+G#-#E0.'#I%*1-,+'2#M'.E-&'&1#D%&C1*0&#.00E#C-M-,+'#0D#-CC0EE0G-1*&L
Z!!P?!!#M'0M+'2#1H'#>0%&C*+#H-I#&01#-11-CH'G#E%CH#U'*LH1#10#1H*I#-I#*1#IH0%+G#,'#M.0M'.+O#C0&I*G'.'G
0&#*1I#0U&#E'.*1I#IH0%+G#I%CH#M.0M0I-+I#,'#,.0%LH1#D0.U-.G#*&#1H'#D%1%.'Y##6#I*L&*D*C-&1#M.0L.-EE'#0D
.'M-*.#-&G#.'I10.-1*0&#U0./I#V*&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H0I'#1H-1#H-['#-+.'-GO#1-/'&#M+-C'X#-.'#M.0M0I'G#D0.#1H'
)*++,-./Y##3&D0.E-1*0&#H-I#,''&#M.'M-.'G#-&G#I%,E*11'G#10#1H'#>0%&C*+#0&#,'H-+D#0D#1H'#)*++,-./#10
*++%I1.-1'#U0./I#1H-1#&''G#10#,'#C-..*'G#0%1#0&#1H'#.00D#-+0&'2#,%1#-+I0#*&C+%G'#U0./I#10#1H'#1*E,'.

Page 41



D.-E'2#+'-G#+*LH1#U*&G0UI2#'W1'.&-+#M-*&1*&L#-&G#1*E,'.#1.'-1E'&1I2#+'-G#L%11'.I#-&G#.-*&U-1'.#G%C1I2
'W1'.&-+#D*.'#G00.I2#.'I10.-1*0&#0D#*&1'.&-+#M-&'++*&L#-&G#1H'#C0EM+'1*0&#0D#700E#"!!Y##^H'I'#U0./I#U*++
,'#C-..*'G#0%1#0['.#-#MH-I'G#QTO'-.#M'.*0G#-+0&L#U*1H#01H'.#ICH'G%+'G#.0%1*&'#E-*&1'&-&C'Y##]0./I#10
1H'#.00D#-+0&'#*&C+%G'#1H'#.'M+-C'E'&1#0D#'W*I1*&L#I10&'#I+-1'I#1H-1#H-['#G*E*&*IH'G#*&#F%-+*1O#-&GP0.
%I'D%+&'II#-&G#1H'#.'M+-C'E'&1#0D#-++#+'-G#U0./#D0.E*&L#1H'#D+-1#.00D#-.'-I2#[-++'O#D+-IH*&LI#'1CY##^H'
IM'C*D*C-1*0&#D0.#I%CH#U0./I#H-I#,''&#G.-U&#%M#,O#-#C0&I'.[-1*0&#-.CH*1'C1#-&G#*I#'I1*E-1'G#10#C0I1#*&
1H'#.'L*0&#0D#k"YQ#E*++*0&Y##B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-&G#*&1'.&-+#>0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#-C/&0U+'GL'#1H-1#UH*+I1
1H*I#*I#-#I%,I1-&1*-+#-E0%&1#0D#E0&'O#*1#*I#-#.'-I0&-,+'#'I1*E-1*0&#,'-.*&L#*&#E*&G#1H'#I10&'#I+-1*&L
-&G#+'-GU0./#*&[0+['GY##]0./I#10#1H'#.00D#-+0&'#*I#I0E'1H*&L#1H-1#,01H#1H'#>0%&C*+#-&G#B&L+*IH
)'.*1-L'#H-G#M.'[*0%I+O#*G'&1*D*'G#U*1H#1H'#+-I1#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##]0./I#.'F%*.'G#10#1H'#+'-G#+*&'G#L%11'.I
-.'#'I1*E-1'G#10#C0I1#,'1U''&#k"\!2!!!#-&G#k"@!2!!!#UH*+I1#.'M-*.I#10#1H'#1*E,'.#D.-E'I#-.'
'I1*E-1'G#10#C0I1#-.0%&G#k"(!2!!!Y##91H'.#C0I1I#.'+-1*&L#10#-GG*1*0&-+#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.#U0./I
H-['#,''&#*G'&1*D*'G#-&G#I%MM0.1'G#U*1H#-GG*1*0&-+#*&D0.E-1*0&#*&#1H'#.'L*0&#0D#k?Z@2!!!Y##6I#_'E,'.I
U*++#&01'2#1H'I'#C0I1I#-.'#I%,I1-&1*-+#,%1#-.'#C0&I*G'.'G#10#,'#-#D-*.#.'M.'I'&1-1*0&#0D#1H'#U0./I
.'F%*.'G2#H-[*&L#,''&#[*'U'G#0&#I*1'#,O#>0%&C*+#0DD*C'.I#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'2#-&G#I%MM0.1'G#U*1H
C0&I*G'.-,+'#D*&-&C*-+#I1-1'E'&1I#-&G#F%01-1*0&I#I%,E*11'G#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##

3&#I%EE-.O#1H'&2#-&G#-I#G'IC.*,'G#-,0['2#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#H-['#,''&#E-1'.*-++O#-+1'.'G#*&#.'IM0&I'#10
1H'#3&IM'C10.dI#G'C*I*0&#,O#-E'&G*&L#1H'#I*a'2#M0I*1*0&2#IC-+'#-&G#E-1'.*-+I#D0.#1H'#E-.F%''#&0U
M.0M0I'GY##^H'#I0D1'&*&L#'DD'C1#0D#C-&[-I#G.-M'I#U*++#.'I%+1#*&#1H'#I0D1'.#-&G#E0.'#D+%*G#+*&'I#0D#-#E0.'
1.-G*1*0&-+#1'&1'G#E-.F%''2#UH*+I1#1H'#I'M-.-1*0&#,'1U''&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'#M.0M0I'G
E-.F%''#H-I#&0U#,''&#*&C.'-I'G#10#-#G*I1-&C'#0D#-MM.0W*E-1'+O#"!#E'1.'I2#L*[*&L#1H'#*EM.'II*0&#0D#-
I'M-.-1'#,%*+G*&L#-&G#-++0U*&L#1H'#&0.1HTU'I1#'+'[-1*0&#10#,'#0M'&'G#%M#-&G#E0.'#[*I*,+'Y##^H'
3&IM'C10.#-+I0#C0EE'&1'G#%M0&#1H'#+*&/#,'1U''&#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2#-&G#1H'#&''G#D0.
I%CH#-#+*&/Y##^H'#&''G#*I#1H.''D0+G#-&G#H-I#,''&#C+-.*D*'G#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#*&#1'.EI#0D#D*.I1+O2#10#L-*&
-CC'II#1H.0%LH#10#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'#D-C*+*1*'I#V,'G.00EIX#M.0[*G'G2#I'C0&G+O#10#M.0[*G'#-CC'II
10#10*+'1#D-C*+*1*'I#-&G#1H*.G+O2#10#M.0[*G'#-CC'II#10#-&G#D.0E#1H'#/*1CH'&I#D0.#D00G#I'.[*C'Y##^H'#0.*L*&-++O
M.0M0I'G#L+-a'G#+*&/#H-I#&0U#,''&#G'+'1'G#D.0E#1H'#ICH'E'#-&G#1H'#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#U*++#,'
.'M-*.'G#-&G#I*L&*D*C-&1+O#'&H-&C'G#*&#1'.EI#0D#*1I#[*I%-+#-MM'-.-&C'Y#

31#*I#M.0M0I'G#1H-1#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#*&#M+-C'#D0.#Q#O'-.IY##>0I1I#-II0C*-1'G#U*1H#*1I#'.'C1*0&#-&G
D*1T0%1#-.'#I%,I1-&1*-+#-&G#U0%+G#1H'.'D0.'#'.0G'#I0E'#0D#1H'#.'['&%'#L'&'.-1'G#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'
E-.F%''#-I#0%1+*&'G#-,0['Y##;%.1H'.E0.'2#1H'#F%-+*1O#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#*I#I%CH#1H-1#*1#U*++
M.0[*G'#-#1.%+O#Qj#D-C*+*1O#-&G#'+'[-1'#1H'#H01'+#0DD'.#-1#)*++,-./#UH*CH#U*++#&01#0&+O#,'&'D*1#1H'#H01'+#*1I'+D
,%1#-+I0#1H'#U*G'.#10%.*IE#0DD'.#*&#]*..-+Y##^H*I#*I#-#[*'U#1H-1#*I#I%MM0.1'G#,O#1H'#>0%&C*+dI#0U&
^0%.*IE#^'-EY##^H'#+0C-1*0&#0D#1H'#H01'+#-&G#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#*I
-C/&0U+'GL'GY##)0U'['.2#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#V-+,'*1#D0.#-#Q#O'-.#M'.*0GX#G0'I#L0
I0E'#U-O#10#&'L-1*&L#1H'#*EM-C1#0D#1H'#E-.F%''Y##501H#>0%&C*+#0DD*C'.I#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#0DD*C'.I
C-..*'G#0%1#C0&I*G'.-,+'#+-&GIC-M'#-&G#[*I%-+#*EM-C1#-II'IIE'&1I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#UH*+I1#0&
I*1'#0&#R#6M.*+2#(!"!#-&G#C0&C+%G'G#1H-1#D0.#1H'#E0I1#M-.1#1H'#E-`0.*1O#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#&01#,'
[*I*,+'#0%1I*G'#0D#1H'#H01'+#L.0%&GI2#E0I1#&01-,+O#D.0E#U*1H*&#70OG'&#A-./#*1I'+DY##31#U-I#&01'G#1H-1#1H'
'W*I1*&L#,0%&G-.O#H'GL'.0U#0DD'.'G#I%,I1-&1*-+#IC.''&*&L#-&G#*1#U-I#-+I0#&01'G#1H-1#E0.'#U0%+G#,'
-DD0.G'G#G%.*&L#1H'#I%EE'.#E0&1HI#UH'&#1H'#I%..0%&G#['L'1-1*0&#U-I#*&#+'-DY##)0U'['.2#*1#U-I#-+I0
-C/&0U+'GL'G#1H-1#1H'.'#U0%+G#,'#M0*&1I#U*1H*&#1H'#I%..0%&G*&L#M-./+-&G#UH'.'#E0.'#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G
E-.F%''#U0%+G#,'#[*I*,+'#-&G#-I#I%CH2#*1#*I#M.0M0I'G#1H-1#-GG*1*0&-+#+-&GIC-M*&L#M.0M0I-+I#,'
C0&G*1*0&'G#D0.#D%.1H'.#-MM.0[-+Y#

JT!2-23G5='@GJ32=(TJ
K'M-.-1*0&#G*I1-&C'I#G0#&01#-MM+O#*&#1H*I#*&I1-&C'2#-I#&0#.'I*G'&1*-+#M.0M'.1*'I#U*++#,'#-DD'C1'G#,O#1H'
M.0M0I'G#G'['+0ME'&1Y

RGBR62W83-2EEG('G?!HG(23G5=J
^H'.'#-.'#&0#-G['.I'#H*LHU-O#0.#1.-DD*C#*EM+*C-1*0&I#-II0C*-1'G#U*1H#1H'I'#M.0M0I-+IY#^H'#M.0M0I-+I
E-O#*&C.'-I'#1.-DD*C#E0['E'&1I#0&#1H'#-CC'II#D.0E#70OG'&#A-./#D.0E#)*++,-./#70-G2#H0U'['.2#1H'
%I'#*I#+*/'+O#10#,'#0%1I*G'#0D#M'-/#1*E'I#-&G#-.'#%&+*/'+O#10#C-%I'#-#1.-DD*C#I-D'1O#*II%'Y##>-.#M-./*&L
L'&'.-1'G#,O#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#*I#%&+*/'+O#10#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#H*LHU-OY

T=VG-5=?T=32H8JSJ32G=2YGHG3W'GJJSTJ
^H'.'#-.'#&0#B&[*.0&E'&1-+PK%I1-*&-,*+*1O#*II%'I#.'+-1*&L#10#1H'I'#M.0M0I-+IY

Page 42



RT2H3R'GJJSTJ
^H'.'#-.'#&0#H'-+1H#*EM+*C-1*0&I#.'+-1*&L#10#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y

JT(3G5='9:Z'2B-TT?T=3
^H'#M.0M0I-+I#U0%+G#,'#I%,`'C1#10#-#K'C1*0&#"!\#6L.''E'&12#IH0%+G#_'E,'.I#,'#E*&G'G#10#-MM.0['
1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##^H'#6L.''E'&1#U*++#,'#I*L&'G#0&#1H'#,-I*I#1H-1#D%&GI#U*++#,'#I'C%.'G#-&G#%I'G#10
D*&-&C'#'II'&1*-+#.'M-*.I#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#10#1H'#E-*&#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'2#1H'.',O
I'C%.*&L#1H'#D%1%.'#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#+-&GE-./#,%*+G*&L#-&G#I*L&*D*C-&1#H'.*1-L'#-II'1#D0.#1H'#50.0%LHY

(5=(HSJG5=
^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#C0&I1*1%1'I#-E'&G'G#M.0M0I-+I#10#1H0I'#.'D%I'G#,O#1H'#>0%&C*+#*&#_-O#(!!S#-&G
I%,I'F%'&1+O#G*IE*II'G#-1#6MM'-+#*&#:'C'E,'.#(!!SY##^H'#M.0M0I-+I#.'+-1'#10#1H'#&''G#10#L'&'.-1'
-GG*1*0&-+#.'['&%'#D.0E#I%CH#-#D-C*+*1O#UH*CH#U0%+G#'&I%.'#'II'&1*-+#.'M-*.I#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#10#1H'
E-*&#)*++,-./#)0%I'Y##^H'#,-I*I#D0.#1H'#C-+C%+-1*0&#0D#I*a'#D0.#1H'#E-.F%''#*I#,-I'G#0&#-MM.0W*E-1'+O
"Y(#IFYE'1.'I#M'.#M'.I0&Y##^H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#*I#I0E'#ZRQ#IFYE'1.'I#-&G#U0%+G#1H'.'D0.'#,'
-,+'#10#-CC0EE0G-1'#*&#1H'#.'L*0&#0D#Z"(#M'0M+'Y##^H'#I*a'#0D#1H'#'W*I1*&L#.00EI#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&
,%*+G*&L#M.0[*G'#D0.#-#E-W*E%E#0D#S!#M'0M+'#T#1H*I#*I#*&#1H'#J.'-1#)-++#-&G#-+I0#%I*&L#I0E'#0D#1H'
-G`-C'&1#G.-U*&L#.00EY##^0#-CC0EE0G-1'#1H'#&%E,'.I#&''G'G#10#M.0[*G'#1H'#L'&'.-1*0&#0D#.'['&%'
&''G'G#D0.#1H'#.'M-*.#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2#10L'1H'.#U*1H#D%&GI#D0.#-#E0.'#I%*1-,+'
-&G#M'.E-&'&1#-+1'.&-1*['#U0%+G#.'F%*.'#1H'#0M'&*&L#%M#0D#IM-C'I#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2#.'F%*.*&L
1H'#.'E0[-+#0D#*&1'.&-+#U-++I#-&G#1H'.',O#-+1'.*&L#1H'#D-,.*C#0D#1H'#E-*&#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LY##^H*I#*I#&01#-&
0M1*0&#1H-1#'*1H'.#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#0.#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#U*IH'I#10#M%.I%'#-I#1H*I#U0%+G#H-['#-
D%&G-E'&1-+#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#*&1'L.*1O#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'#-II'1Y##6+1'.&-1*['#+0C-1*0&I#D0.#1H'
E-.F%''#H-['#,''&#C0&I*G'.'G2#E0I1#&01-,+O#1H'#I0%1H#+-U&2#UH*CH#*I#1H'#0&+O#01H'.#-.'-#0D#D+-1
L.0%&G#1H-1#C0%+G#-CC0EE0G-1'#-#E-.F%''Y##)0U'['.2#H-[*&L#C0&I*G'.'G#1H*I#0M1*0&2#1H'#+0C-+
M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#-L.''I#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#1H-1#1H*I#I0+%1*0&#U0%+G#*&#D-C1#,'#%&-CC'M1-,+'#-I#*1#U0%+G
-G['.I'+O#*EM-C1#0&#+0&L#-&G#IH0.1#[*'UI#0D#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#D.0E#1H'#I0%1H#-&G#I0%1H#U'I12#E-/*&L
-&O#[*I%-+#-MM.'C*-1*0&#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#%&-CC'M1-,+'Y

^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#U*1H#G'1-*+'G#*&D0.E-1*0&#0D#1H'#C0I1I#0D
E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.I#-+.'-GO#-CC.%'G#I*&C'#(!!?2#10L'1H'.#U*1H#G'1-*+I#0D#1H'#D%1%.'#C0I1I#D0.
E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#'II'&1*-+#.'M-*.I#10#,'#C-..*'G#0%1#1H.0%LH#-#M.0L.-EE'#0D#U0./I#0['.#-#QTO'-.
MH-I'G#M'.*0GY##]H*+I1#-#E0.'#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#H-I#,''&#-++%G'G#10#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&12#1H*I#H-I#&01
,''&#C0&I*G'.'G#-I#M-.1#0D#1H*I#M.0M0I-+#UH*CH#H-I#,''&#-II'II'G#M%.'+O#0&#*1I#0U&#E'.*1IY##8'O#10
1H'#.'C0EE'&G-1*0&#0D#-MM.0[-+#*I#1H'#+0&L#1'.E#[*-,*+*1O#-&G#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'
-II'12#UH*CH#1H'#>0%&C*+#,'+*'['I#I'1I#0%1#1H'#I%,I1-&1*-+#E-1'.*-+#C0&I*G'.-1*0&#*&#0%1U'*LH*&L#-&O
IH0.1#1'.E#H-.E#10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##^H'#E-.F%''2#,O#&-1%.'#0D#*1I#E-1'.*-+I2#I1.%C1%.'#-&G#D*W*&L2#*I#&01
-#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#10#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&LI#+0&L#1'.E#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#%M/''M2#-&G#-MM.0[-+#0D#1H'
M.0M0I-+I#U0%+G#.'M.'I'&1#-#I%I1-*&-,+'#-MM.0-CH#10#1H'#+0&L#1'.E#I'C%.*1O#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&LI
H*I10.*C#H'.*1-L'Y

^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#C0&I*G'.'G#1H'#3&IM'C10.dI#.'C'&1#G'C*I*0&#U*1H#.'L-.G#10#1H'#M.'[*0%I#M.0M0I-+I
-&G#H-I#-E'&G'G#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-CC0.G*&L+OY##^H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#*I#I-1*ID*'G#1H-1#1H'#E'1H0GI
1H-1#H-['#,''&#'EM+0O'G#10#.'G%C'#1H'#IC-+'#-&G#M0I*1*0&*&L#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#.'G%C'#1H'#M01'&1*-+
*EM-C1#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#D.0E#1H-1#M.'[*0%I+O#M.0M0I'G#-&G#*I#-+I0#I-1*ID*'G#1H-1#.'-I0&-,+'#'DD0.1I#H-['
,''&#E-G'#10#'WM+0.'#-+1'.&-1*['#M0II*,*+*1*'I#D0.#1H'#M.0[*I*0&#0D#&''G#-&G#-CC0EE0G-1*0&#-I#I'1#0%1
-,0['Y##^H'#M.0M0I'G#%I'#0D#C-&[-I#D-,.*C#10#G.'II#1H'#'W1'.&-+#'+'[-1*0&I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''
U*++#C.'-1'#I0D1'.#+*&'I#E0.'#-/*&#10#-#1.-G*1*0&-+#1'&1'G#I1.%C1%.'#-&G#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'
E-.F%''#U*++#-++0U#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#1H'#1*E'#10#M.0M'.+O#'WM+0.'#1H'#G'I*L&#0D#-#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#*&#-
I1O+'#1H-1#*I#-CC'M1-,+'#*&#H*I10.*C#*&1'.M.'1-1*0&I#UH'&#-II'II'G#-L-*&I1#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#U0./*&L
C+0I'+O#*&#M-.1&'.IH*M#U*1H#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#-&G#01H'.#/'O#M-.1&'.IY

6#5-.&#9U+#K%.['O#H-I#,''&#I%,E*11'G#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#UH*CH#H-I#C0&D*.E'G#1H-1#1H'.'#*I#&0#I*L&
0D#-&O#0U+#-C1*[*1O#-1#1H'#I*1'#-&G#*1#*I#1H'#C0&I*G'.'G#0M*&*0&#0D#1H'#'C0+0L*C-+#C0&I%+1-&1#UH0#C-..*'G
0%1#1H'#I%.['O#1H-1#1H'#I*1'#H-I#&01#,''&#%I'G#,O#-&O#0U+#IM'C*'I#D0.#-#M'.*0G#0D#-1#+'-I1#"(#E0&1HI
-&G#1H'.'D0.'#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#U0%+G#H-['#&0#-DD'C1#0&#0U+#-C1*[*1O#*&#1H'#[*C*&*1OY##^H'#3&IM'C10.#*&#H*I
.'C'&1#G'C*I*0&#-+I0#G*G#&01#C0&I*G'.#1H-1#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#U0%+G#*EM-C1#0&#-&O#U*+G+*D'#10#U-..-&1
.'D%I*&L#M+-&&*&L#M'.E*II*0&#0&#1H-1#,-I*IY

Page 43



]H*+I1#*1#*I#C0&I*G'.'G#1H-1#1H'.'#U*++#,'#-&#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+12#01H'.#D-C10.I
IH0%+G#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#*&#.'+-1*0&#10#1H'#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'2#UH*CH#*I#-&#*EM0.1-&1#H*I10.*C
-II'1#D0.#1H'#50.0%LH#-&G#-#I*L&*D*C-&1#G'I1*&-1*0&#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'#50.0%LHdI#10%.*IE#M%++2#-&G#1H*I
10L'1H'.#U*1H#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'#D*&-&C*-+#*&D0.E-1*0&#M.0[*G'G#U*1H#1H'
-MM+*C-1*0&#I*L&*D*C-&1+O#0%1U'*LHI#*&#D-[0%.#0D#I%MM0.1*&L#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-I#M.'I'&1'GY##^H*I#E'-&I#0D
-#.'L%+-.#I0%.C'#0D#*&C0E'#0['.#-#QTO'-.#M'.*0G#10#E-*&1-*&#1H'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#M.0[*G'I
1H'#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#10#0['..*G'#&0.E-+#M.'I%EM1*0&I#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&
1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y#

^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#1H'.'D0.'#.'C0EE'&G'G#D0.#-MM.0[-+#I%,`'C1#10#-#K'C1*0&#"!\#6L.''E'&1#-&G
C0&G*1*0&IY

JN**#/D').'@,0%4%)$1
)-[*&L#.'L-.GI#10#1H'#*&G*[*G%-+#E'.*1I#0D#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#1H'#G'C*I*0&#10#L.-&1#A+-&&*&L#A'.E*II*0&
H-I#,''&#1-/'&#H-[*&L#.'L-.GI#10#1H'#.'+'[-&1#A0+*C*'I#-&G#A.0M0I-+I#*&#1H'#]*..-+#g&*1-.O
:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&#V6G0M1'G#;',.%-.O#(!!!X#-&G#-++#.'+'[-&1#E-1'.*-+#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#*&C+%G*&L#&-1*0&-+
-&G#.'L*0&-+#M0+*CO#-G[*C'Y#3&#.'-CH*&L#1H*I#G'C*I*0&#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1O#H-I#C0&I*G'.'G#1H'
D0++0U*&LcT
]H*+I1#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#C0&I*G'.I#1H'.'#U*++#,'#-&#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&
5'+12#*1#H-I#C0&I*G'.'G#-++#01H'.#D-C10.I#*&#.'+-1*0&#10#1H'#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'2#UH*CH#*I#-&
*EM0.1-&1#H*I10.*C#-II'1#D0.#1H'#50.0%LH#-&G#-#I*L&*D*C-&1#G'I1*&-1*0&#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'#50.0%LHdI#10%.*IE
M%++2#-&G#1H*I#10L'1H'.#U*1H#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'#D*&-&C*-+#*&D0.E-1*0&#M.0[*G'G
U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#0%1U'*LHI#*&#D-[0%.#0D#I%MM0.1*&L#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-I#M.'I'&1'GY##^H*I#E'-&I#0D#-
.'L%+-.#I0%.C'#0D#*&C0E'#10#E-*&1-*&#1H'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#M.0[*G'I#1H'#['.O#IM'C*-+
C*.C%EI1-&C'I#10#0['..*G'#&0.E-+#M.'I%EM1*0&I#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y

-,0)**,$7,7'@,0%4%)$1 '2II/)A,'4NC[,0+'+)'#'J,0+%)$'9:Z'H,&#"'2&/,,*,$+

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"Y ^H*I#M'.E*II*0&#IH-++#,'#D0.#-#+*E*1'G#M'.*0G#0D#Q#O'-.I#0&+O#'WM*.*&L#0&#"#_-O2#(!"Q#UH'&
V%&+'II#-#D%.1H'.#-MM+*C-1*0&#H-I#,''&#I%,E*11'G#10#-&G#-MM.0['G#,O#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L
6%1H0.*1OX#%I'#H'.',O#-MM.0['G#IH-++#,'#G*IC0&1*&%'G#-&G#1H'#E-.F%''#-&GP0.#U0./I
H'.',O#-MM.0['G#IH-++#,'#.'E0['G#-&G#1H'#+-&G#.'*&I1-1'G#*&#-CC0.G-&C'#U*1H#-#ICH'E'#10
,'#I%,E*11'G#10#-&G#-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#,O#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1OY

!"#$%&'#^H'#,%*+G*&L#*I#0D#-#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#UH*CH#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1O#U0%+G
&01#,'#M.'M-.'G#10#-MM.0['#01H'.#1H-&#D0.#-#+*E*1'G#M'.*0G2#H-[*&L#.'L-.G#10#*1I#+0C-1*0&#*&
1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#*1I#'DD'C1#0&#1H'#[*I%-+#-E'&*1O#0D#1H'#-.'-#-&G#H-[*&L#.'L-.G#10#*1I
M.0W*E*1O#10#-#J.-G'#33j#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LY

(Y ]*1H*&#0&'#E0&1H#0D#1H'#M'.E*II*0&#H'.',O#L.-&1'G2#G'1-*+I#0D#-#,0%&G-.O#H'GL'#10#,'
M+-&1'G#-+0&L#1H'#I0%1H#-&G#I0%1HTU'I1'.&#M'.*E'1'.I#0D#1H'#I*1'#IH-++#,'#I%,E*11'G#10#-&G
-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#,O#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1OY##K%CH#G'1-*+I#IH-++#*&C+%G'#1H'#M.'C*I'
+0C-1*0&#-&G#IM'C*'I#10#,'#%I'G#*&#1H'#H'GL'.0U#-&G#1H'#ICH'E'#IH-++#,'#*EM+'E'&1'G#-&G
E-*&1-*&'G#*&#-CC0.G-&C'#U*1H#-#1*E'IC-+'#10#,'#-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#U*1H#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L
-%1H0.*1OY

!"#$%&'#3&#1H'#*&1'.'I1I#0D#1H'#[*I%-+#-E'&*1*'I#-&G#CH-.-C1'.#0D#1H'#-.'-Y

ZY 5'D0.'#G'['+0ME'&1#C0EE'&C'I2#D%++#G'1-*+I#V*&C+%G*&L#E-1'.*-+#-&G#C0+0%.X#0D#1H'#G.-M'I
10#,'#%I'G#D0.#G.'II*&L#1H'#'W1'.&-+#'+'[-1*0&I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#IH-++#,'#I%,E*11'G
10#-&G#-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#,O#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1OY#^H'#G'['+0ME'&1#IH-++#,'
*EM+'E'&1'G#*&#-CC0.G-&C'#U*1H#1H'#-MM.0['G#G'1-*+I#-&G#.'1-*&'G#-I#I%CH#1H'.'-D1'.Y##

!"#$%&' #^0#'&I%.'#-#I-1*ID-C10.O#-MM'-.-&C'#0D#1H'#G'['+0ME'&1#H-[*&L#.'L-.G#10#A0+*CO
J5(#0D#1H'#]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&Y

Page 44



?Y ^H'#E-.F%''#H'.',O#-MM.0['G#IH-++#&01#,'#0M'&#10#C%I10E'.I#0.#[*I*10.I#0.#%I'G#D0.
'['&1I#0%1I*G'#1H'#H0%.I#0D#!@!!#-&G#!!Z!Y

!"#$%&c#3&#1H'#*&1'.'I1I#0D#.'I*G'&1*-+#-E'&*1O#-&G#10#C0EM+O#U*1H#A0+*CO#A9Z#0D#1H'
-G0M1'G#]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&Y

QY <0#+*['#E%I*C2#-EM+*D*'G#E%I*C#0.#+*['#'&1'.1-*&E'&1#IH-++#1-/'#M+-C'#U*1H*&#1H'#E-.F%''
0%1I*G'#1H'#H0%.I#0D#!S!!#-&G#!!!!Y

!"#$%&'#^0#M.'['&1#&0*I'#-&G#G*I1%.,-&C'#10#&'-.,O#.'I*G'&1I#-&G#10#M.'['&1#1H'#'E*II*0&
0D#&0*I'#-,0['#-#+'['+#UH*CH#U0%+G#,'#G'1.*E'&1-+#10#1H'#.%.-+#-E'&*1O#0D#1H'#-.'-#-&G#10
C0EM+O#U*1H#A0+*CO#A9Z#0D#1H'#-G0M1'G#]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&Y

H#4+'()**,$+4'YD1'' Q98:Q8;:9:'9<1Q;1<:

T\I%/D'@#+,1'''''''''''''' '9O8:<8;:9:

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#!$%&'!("#"

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;;< =%&/#+,7'()7, =/'>'?@%"4AB/C D/)*A)/)B&E

F)0#+%)$1 )*'+,!-+.,'*&/!0-1!2-334!3567/!0-1!2-334/!89:(!#;0

!/)@)4#"1 7'<=>?,?=&!=@!'A?.,?&B!C%D>?E!F=%.'!+&G!'*'E,?=&!=@!#"!&=H!(!.,=*'I
.'<?JG',+EF'G!GK'>>?&B.

2@@"%0#$+1 1=*L.F+*C!-E=F=<'.!MN7

2&,$+'1 8=&GI!M=@,F=%.'!6*EF?,'E,.

?%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)@C/%&E+I'2""'/%&E+4'/,4,/J,7I'F%0,$0,'$B*A,/'9:::9KL:<I'!BA"%4E,7';:9:I

M,J,")@*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'@)"%0%,41
O*?<+*?>I!3'.?G'&,?+>!6*'+

!"#$$%$&'N%4+)/C1

5PNQ(""RQSSR:!7'<=>?,?=&!=@!@=*<'*!C%D>?E!F=%.'!+&G!'*'E,?=&!=@!,K=!D%?>G?&B.!E=&,+?&?&B!+!,=,+>!=@
T"!0=H!+C+*,<'&,.!U5%,>?&'V!3-2PW-7!((Q"RQ"R

?B**#/C'5.'-,@/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4B"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-O!-O?OP323Q5P?

6!.?,'!&=,?E'!K+.!C=.,'G!=%,.?G'!,F'!.?,'!+&G!:R!?&G?X?G%+>!>',,'*.!=@!&=,?@?E+,?=&!K'*'!.'&,!=%,H

6,!,F'!,?<'!=@!K*?,?&B!,F?.!*'C=*,!Y!>',,'*.!=@!.%CC=*,!+&G!:!>',,'*.!=@!=DZ'E,?=&!F+X'!D''&!*'E'?X'GH

NF'!Y!>',,'*.!=@!.%CC=*,!E+&!D'!.%<<+*?.'G!+.!@=>>=K.[

Agenda Item 8

Page 47



J!NF'!'<C,I!C%D!F+.!D''&!&=,F?&B!D%,!,*=%D>'!G%'!,=!+&,?J.=E?+>!D'F+X?=%*
J!NF'*'!+*'!>=,.!=@!'<C,I!C%D.!,F+,!E=%>G!D'!E=&X'*,'G!?&,=!@>+,.!D%,!&=!G'X'>=C'*!K?>>!D'!K?>>?&B!,=!,+L'
,F?.!=&
J!\@!,F'!C%D!?.!>'@,!?,!K?>>!@+>>!?&,=!G?.*'C+?*!+&G!K?>>!=&>I!D'!+!<+,,'*!=@!,?<'!D'@=*'!.=<'=&'!D%*&.!?,
G=K&H
J!NF'!.F?C!.F+*'.!,F'!.+<'!&+<'!+.!,F'!.=!E+>>'G!@+<=%.!.F?C!D%,!&=!D%?>G?&B!<+,'*?+>.!@*=<!,F'!.F?C
K'*'!%.'G!?&!?,.!E=&.,*%E,?=&
J!NF'!D%?>G?&B!?.!+&!'I'.=*'
J!NF'!D%?>G?&B!?&!?,.!E%**'&,!.,+,'!?.!G'X+>%?&B!F=%.'!C*?E'.
J!NF'!G'<=>?,?=&!K?>>!D*?&B!<%EF!&''G'G!*'B'&'*+,?=&!?&,=!,F'!+*'+
J!NF'!C*=C=.'G!C>+&.!>==L!B*'+,!+&G!K?>>!?<C*=X'!,F'!=%,>==L!=@!0'K!2'**I
J!NF'!C*=C=.'G!<=&%<'&,!,=!,F'!B*'+,!'+.,'*&!?.!+!&?E'!,=%EF
J!-&X?*=&<'&,+>!F'+>,F!F+X'!C=.,'G!&=,?E'.!.+I?&B!,F'*'!+*'!*+,.!=&!,F'!C*'<?.'.!.=!,F'!D'.,!,F?&B!,=
G=!?.!L&=EL!?,!G=K&!+&G!.,+*,!+B+?&
J!NF'*'!F+X'!D''&!.=!<+&I!+>,'*+,?=&.!,=!,F'!D%?>G?&B!?,!?.!%B>I!+&G!,F'!B+*G'&.!K'*'!&'X'*!L'C,!?&!+
B==G!.,+,'H

NF'!:!>',,'*.!=@!=DZ'E,?=&!E+&!D'!.%<<+*?.'G!+.!@=>>=K.[

J!NF'!D%?>G?&B!?.!D=,F!F?.,=*?E!+&G!F+&G.=<'H
J!NF'!&'K!D%?>G?&B.!K?>>!D'!+!D>=,!=&!,F'!>+&G.E+C'
J!1FI!E+&!,F'!D%?>G?&B!&=,!D'!*'@%*D?.F'G!+&G!=C'&'G!+.!.=<',F?&B!'>.']
J!NF'*'!K?>>!D'!&=,F?&B!>'@,!?&!0'K!2'**I!.==&!+.!'X'*I,F?&B!?.!D'?&B!,+L'&!+K+IH
J!M=..!=@!F?.,=*I/!W+X'!,F?.!D%?>G?&B
J!NF'*'!+*'!+!>=,!=@!'<C,I!@>+,.!=&!1?**+>
J!\,!.F=%>G!D'!C*'.'*X'G!+.!C+*,!=@!+!E=+.,+>!3'B'&'*+,?=&!WEF'<'
J!8=%>G!?,!&=,!D'!+!<%.'%<!=@!<+*?,?<'!F?.,=*I]
J!NF'!D%?>G?&B!?.!+!F?.,=*?E!>+&G<+*LH

6!^%+>?@I?&B!C',?,?=&!=@!=DZ'E,?=&!E=&,+?&?&B!Y#_!.?B&+,%*'.!F+.!+>.=!D''&!.%D<?,,'G!DI!8=%&E?>>=*
0?D>=EL!=DZ'E,?&B!,=!,F'!G'<=>?,?=&!=@!,F'!)*'+,!-+.,'*&!O%D>?E!9=%.'H

NF'!;*=<D=*=%BF!W=E?',I!J!NF'!F?.,=*?E!D%?>G?&B!?.!!L'I!@'+,%*'!?&!,F?.!C+*,!=@!0'K!2'**I!+&G!.F=%>G!D'
E=&X'*,'G!,=!GK'>>?&B.H!!

(5P?RF323Q5P?

7?*'E,=*!=@!3'B'&'*+,?=&!UO=>>%,?=&!8=&,*=>V!J!0=!5DZ'E,?=&

7?*'E,=*!=@!N'EF&?E+>!W'*X?E'.!UN*+@@?E!`+&+B'<'&,!7?X?.?=&V!a!0=!5DZ'E,?=&!.%DZ'E,!,=!E=&G?,?=&.H

O=>?E'!6*EF?,'E,%*+>!M?+?.=&!5@@?E'*!J!0=!5DZ'E,?=&

MQ-O(35-?'(5==OP3?1
NF?.!+CC>?E+,?=&!F+.!D''&!*'@'**'G!,=!C>+&&?&B!E=<<?,,''!+.!?,!?.!+!<+Z=*!C>+&&?&B!+CC>?E+,?=&!@=*!,'&
GK'>>?&B.!+&G!+!^%+>?@I?&B!C',?,?=&!=@!=DZ'E,?=&!F+.!D''&!*'E'?X'GH

QP3-5MR(3Q5P
NF'!C*=C=.'G!G'X'>=C<'&,!?.!@=*!,F'!G'<=>?,?=&!=@!,F'!'A?.,?&B!C%D>?E!F=%.'/!,F'!)*'+,!-+.,'*&!+&G
,F'!'*'E,?=&!=@!,'&!(!.,=*'I!.'<?JG',+EF'G!GK'>>?&B.H!

!-QP(Q!FO'5S'MOTOF5!=OP3
NF'!.?,'!?.!>=E+,'G!K?,F?&!+!C*?<+*?>I!*'.?G'&,?+>!+*'+!+.!+>>=E+,'G!K?,F?&!1?**+>b.!P&?,+*I!7'X'>=C<'&,
O>+&!+&G!+.!+!*'.%>,!,F'!'*'E,?=&!=@!GK'>>?&B.!?.!+EE'C,+D>'!?&!C*?&E?C>'/!.%DZ'E,!,=!+>>!=,F'*!'>'<'&,.!=@
,F'!C*=C=.+>!E=<C>I?&B!K?,F!0+,?=&+>/!3'B?=&+>!+&G!M=E+>QW%CC>'<'&,+*I!C>+&&?&B!C=>?E?'.H

?Q3O'2PM'?R--5RPMQPU?
NF'!+CC>?E+,?=&!.?,'!E%**'&,>I!E=&.?.,.!=@!+!C%D>?E!F=%.'!.',!K?,F?&!?,.!=K&!B*=%&G.!+&G!@*=&,.!,F'
Z%&E,?=&!D',K''&!WF=*'@?'>G.!+&G!0'K!2'**I!3=+GH!NF'!'A?.,?&B!D%?>G?&B!F+.!D''&!G?.%.'G!@=*
.=<',?<'!+&G!?.!E%**'&,>I!?&!+!.,+,'!=@!G?.*'C+?*H!NF'!K?&G=K.!F+X'!D''&!E=X'*'G!K?,F!.,''>!.F%,,'*.

Page 48



+&G!,F'!D%?>G?&B!F+.!D''&!X+&G+>?.'GH!NF'!.%**=%&G?&B!B*=%&G.!+*'!E%**'&,>I!=X'*B*=K&H!N*''./
.F*%D.!+&G!+!E>=.'!D=+*G!@'&E'!*%&!+>=&B!,F'!&=*,F'*&!D=%&G+*I!=@!,F'!.?,'!*'.,*?E,?&B!=X'*>==L?&B!?&,=
,F'!&'?BFD=%*?&B!C*=C'*,?'.H!

NF'*'!?.!+!<?A,%*'!=@!F=%.?&B!.,I>'.!+&G!G'.?B&.!.%**=%&G?&B!,F'!.?,'/!C*'G=<?&+&,>I!,K=!.,=*'I!.'<?
G',+EF'G!GK'>>?&B.!+&G!,'**+E'.H!!

!5FQ(V'(5P3OW3
NF'!<+?&!?..%'.!,=!E=&.?G'*!?&!,F'!G','*<?&+,?=&!=@!,F?.!+CC>?E+,?=&!+*'!C*?&E?C>'!=@!G'X'>=C<'&,/
F?BFK+I!.+@',I!+&G!E+*!C+*L?&B/!G'.?B&!+&G!.?,'!>+I=%,/!*'.?G'&,?+>!+<'&?,I/!&=?.'QC=>>%,?=&!+&G
>+&G.E+C?&B!?..%'.H

NF'!.?,'!>?'.!K?,F?&!,F'!0=*,F!1'.,!`',*=C=>?,+&!6*'+!+.!G'@?&'G!DI!3'B?=&+>!WC+,?+>!W,*+,'BI!O=>?EI
W7#!+&G!?.!K?,F?&!,F'!*'B'&'*+,?=&!C*?=*?,I!+*'+!KF'*'!&'K!F=%.?&B!?.!C'*<?,,'G!DI!,F'!\&,'*?<
O>+&&?&B!O=>?EI/!+G=C,'G!DI!,F'!8=%&E?>c.!8+D?&',!=&!("!5E,=D'*!(""SH

NF'! .?,'! =@! ,F'! G'X'>=C<'&,! E=&.?.,.! =@! +! X+E+&,! C%D>?E! F=%.'! .',! K?,F?&! ?,.! =K&! B*=%&G.H! OOWT/
?&,*=G%E'G! ?&! 0=X'<D'*! ("":! ?&G?E+,'.! ,F+,! ,F'! C*?=*?,I! @=*! G'X'>=C<'&,! .F=%>G! D'! C*'X?=%.>I
G'X'>=C'G!>+&G/! ?&!C+*,?E%>+*!X+E+&,!+&G!G'*'>?E,!.?,'.!+&G!D%?>G?&B.H!NF?.!.EF'<'!?.!,F'*'@=*'!?&! >?&'
K?,F!,F?.!O>+&&?&B!O=>?EI!W,+,'<'&,H

\,!?.!&+,?=&+>!C=>?EI!,=!@+E?>?,+,'!.%.,+?&+D>'!@=*<.!=@!G'X'>=C<'&,H!OOWT!'&E=%*+B'.!,F'!C*=X?.?=&!=@
<=*'!?&,'&.?X'!F=%.?&B!G'X'>=C<'&,!?&!+&G!+*=%&G!'A?.,?&B!E'&,*'.!+&G!E>=.'!,=!C%D>?E!,*+&.C=*,
&=G'.H!NF'!+?<!?.!,=!E*'+,'!<?A'G/!?&E>%.?X'!E=<<%&?,?'./!,=!'&.%*'!,F+,!'X'*I=&'!F+.!,F'!=CC=*,%&?,I
=@!+!G'E'&,!F=<'!,F*=%BF!+!D*=+G'*!*+&B'!=@!F=%.?&B!U?&E>%G?&B!@>+,.V!?&!>=E+,?=&.!KF'*'!,F'!&''G!,=
,*+X'>!E+&!D'!*'G%E'GH

NF'!G'&.?,I!=@!,F'!C*=C=.'G!G'X'>=C<'&,!?.!.?<?>+*!,=!,F+,!=@!,F'!.%**=%&G?&B!*'.?G'&,?+>!+*'+!+&G!?.
E>=.'!,=!+!*+&B'!=@!>=E+>!@+E?>?,?'.H!NF'*'!?.!+!.'>'E,?=&!=@!=C'&!.C+E'!@+E?>?,?'.!?&E>%G?&B!+!.C=*,.
B*=%&G/!@==,D+>>!C?,EF!+&G!B'&'*+>!+<'&?,I!.C+E'!K?,F?&!K+>L?&B!G?.,+&E'!=@!,F'!+*'+H!NF'*'!?.!+
@*'^%'&,!D%.!.'*X?E'!+>=&B!0'K!8F'.,'*!3=+GH!W'*X?E'.!*%&!+,!*'B%>+*!#SJT"!<?&%,'!?&,'*X+>.!,=!+
X+*?',I!=@!G'.,?&+,?=&.!?&E>%G?&B!M?X'*C==>d!0'K!;*?BF,=&d!;?*L'&F'+G!+&G!8F'.,'*H!)*''&!M+&'!W,+,?=&
+&G!3=EL!2'**I!W,+,?=&!+*'!D=,F!K?,F?&!+!#"!<?&%,'!K+>L!=@!,F'!.?,'/!KF'*'!.'*X?E'.!*%&!+,!#S!<?&%,'
?&,'*X+>.!,=!;?*L'&F'+G/!M?X'*C==>/!->>'.<'*'!O=*,!+&G!8F'.,'*H

2..)/7#A",'N)B4%$&
NF'!W,*+,'B?E!9=%.?&B!`+*L',!6..'..<'&,!UW9`6V!+G=C,'G!DI!,F'!8=%&E?>c.!8+D?&',!=&!_,F!2'D*%+*I
(""R!?.!&=K!+!<+,'*?+>!E=&.?G'*+,?=&!?&!,F'!G','*<?&+,?=&!=@!C>+&&?&B!+CC>?E+,?=&./!,=!D'!E=&.?G'*'G
+>=&B.?G'!O>+&&?&B!O=>?EI!W,+,'<'&,!T!UOOWTV/!3WW!O=>?EI!P3e!+&G!P7O!O=>?E?'.!9W)(!+&G!9W:H

NF'!8=%&E?>!K?>>!&=*<+>>I!&'B=,?+,'!=&!+>>!.EF'<'.!=@!#S!+&G!<=*'!GK'>>?&B.!+&G!@=*!+!.EF'<'
C*=C=*,?=&!=@!Y"f!=@!+>>!GK'>>?&B.!,=!D'!+@@=*G+D>'H!!9=K'X'*/!`'<D'*.!K?>>!D'!+K+*'!,F+,!+,!?,.
<'',?&B!=&!_,F!2'D*%+*I!(""R/!8+D?&',!*'.=>X'G!,F+,!,F'!Y"f!K+.!.%DZ'E,!,=!E=&.?G'*+,?=&!=@!>+&G
+X+?>+D?>?,I/!.%CC>I!+&G!,F'!@?&+&E?+>!X?+D?>?,I!=@!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,!C*=C=.+>H

1F?>.,!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,!?.!D'>=K!,F'!,F*'.F=>G!@=*!+@@=*G+D>'!F=%.?&B!?,!?.!?&,'&,?=&!=@!,F'!+CC>?E+&,!,=
C*=X?G'!#""f!+@@=*G+D>'!F=%.?&B!=&!,F'!.?,'H

2!!O2-2P(O'2PM'2=OPQ3V'Q??RO?
;=,F!OOW#!+&G!OOWT!<+L'!?,!E>'+*!,F+,!F?BF!^%+>?,I!+&G!?&E>%.?X'!G'.?B&!.F=%>G!D'!,F'!+?<!=@!+>>
,F=.'!?&X=>X'G!?&!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,!C*=E'..!+&G!,F=.'!C*=C=.+>.!,F+,!@+?>!,=!,+L'!,F'!=CC=*,%&?,I!@=*
?<C*=X?&B!,F'!EF+*+E,'*!+&G!^%+>?,I!=@!+&!+*'+!.F=%>G!&=,!D'!+EE'C,'GH

NF'!.?,'!?&!?,.!C*'.'&,!.,+,'!G',*+E,.!@*=<!,F'!X?.%+>!+<'&?,I!=@!,F'!.%**=%&G?&B!+*'+H!NF'!'A?.,?&B
D%?>G?&B/!KF?>.,!E=&.?G'*'G!DI!.=<'!,=!D'!+!>=E+>!>+&G<+*L!?.!?&!+!C==*!.,+,'!=@!*'C+?*!+&G!F+.!D''&
F'+X?>I!X+&G+>?.'GH!2=>>=K?&B!E=&.%>,+,?=&!K?,F!NF'!7?*'E,=*!=@!N'EF&?E+>!W'*X?E'.!J!;%?>G?&B!8=&,*=>!?,
F+.!D''&!E=&@?*<'G!,F+,!,F'!D%?>G?&B!?.!?&!+!*+C?G>I!G','*?=*+,?&B!E=&G?,?=&!+&G!F+.!F+G!,=!D'!.'E%*'G
+.!+!*'.%>,!=@!X+&G+>?.<H!NF'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I!E=&.?G'*.!,F+,!,F'!D'&'@?,.!=@!,F'!C*=C=.'G
*'.?G'&,?+>!.EF'<'!=%,!K'?BF!,F'!*'+.=&.!@=*!*',+?&?&B!+!.?,'!,F+,!F+.!F?.,=*?E+>>I!D''&!+!&%?.+&E'!,=
,F'!>=E+>!*'.?G'&,.H

Page 49



NF'!G'X'>=C'*!?.!C*=C=.?&B!+!C?'E'!=@!C%D>?E!+*,!+,!,F'!@*=&,!=@!,F'!.?,'!,=!+EL&=K>'GB'.!,F'!F?.,=*?E+>
.?B&?@?E+&E'!=@!\.+<D+*G!g?&BG=<!;*%&'>b.!WW!)*'+,!-+.,'*&/!,F'!>+*B'.,!?*=&/!.,'+<!'&B?&'!.F?C!=@
F'*!,?<'H!NF'!C*=C=.'G!+*,K=*L!G='.!&=,!@=*<!C+*,!=@!,F'!+CC>?E+,?=&!+.!,F'!G',+?>'G!G'?.B&!+&G
>=E+,?=&!=@!,F'!+*,K=*L!*'^%?*'.!C>+&&?&B!C'*<?..?=&!?&!?,.!=K&!*?BF,H

NF'!C*=C=.'G!.EF'<'!?.!,F'!*'.%>,!=@!+!&%<D'*!=@!C*'J+CC>?E+,?=&!G?.E%..?=&.!D',K''&!,F'!M=E+>
O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I!+&G!,F'!G'X'>=C'*H!NF'!C*=C=.'G!F=%.'.!F+X'!D''&!G'.?B&'G!,=!+GG*'..!,F'
'A?.,?&B!.,*'',!.E'&'.!=@!D=,F!0'K!2'**I!3=+G!+&G!WF=*'@?'>G.H!NF'!C*=C=.'G!E=*&'*!GK'>>?&B/!C>=,!#"
F+.!D''&!G'.?B&'G!,=!F+X'!+!G%+>!+.C'E,!=&!0'K!2'**I!3=+G!+&G!8>?CC'*!h?'KH

NF'!C*=C=.'G!GK'>>?&B.!+*'!,K=J.,=*'I!?&!F'?BF,!+&G!+*'!<=G'*&!?&!G'.?B&H!-+EF!GK'>>?&B!F+.!>+*B'
@*=&,!B+*G'&./!=@@!.,*'',!C+*L?&B!+&G!C*?X+,'!+<'&?,I!.C+E'!>=E+,'G!,=!*'+*H

NF'!.%**=%&G?&B!+*'+!E=&.?.,.!=@!+!X+*?',I!=@!F=%.?&B!,IC'.!+&G!+B'.H!\,!?.!,F'*'@=*'!E=&.?G'*'G!,F+,
,F'!<=G'*&!G'.?B&!=@!,F'!C*=C=.'G!GK'>>?&B.!K?>>!D'!?&!L''C?&B!K?,F!,F'!EF+*+E,'*!=@!,F'!+*'+!+&G!K?>>
+GG!?&,'*'.,!=&!,F'!C*=<?&'&,!E=*&'*!>=E+,?=&H!

NF'!.?,'!>+I=%,!+&G!D%?>G?&B!>?&'!K?>>!D'!E=&.?.,'&,!K?,F!,F'!'A?.,?&B!.,*'',!.E'&'!+&G!K?>>!C*=X?G'
.?<?>+*>I!.E+>'G!GK'>>?&B.!K?,F!.%@@?E?'&,!.'C+*+,?=&!G?.,+&E'.!D',K''&!,F'!C*=C=.'G!G'X'>=C<'&,!+&G
,F'!'A?.,?&B!F=%.?&B!.%**=%&G?&B!,F'!.?,'H!\,!?.!E=&.?G'*'G!,F+,!,F'!C*=C=.'G!.EF'<'!K?>>!E=<@=*,+D>I
,?'!?&,=!,F'!'A?.,?&B!*'.?G'&,?+>!@+D*?E!=@!,F'!+*'+!+&G!?&!,%*&!'&E=%*+B'!*'B'&'*+,?=&!=@!,F'!+*'+!+.!+
KF=>'H

NF'!.EF'<'!F+.!D''&!G'X'>=C'G!?&!+EE=*G+&E'!K?,F!W'E%*'!DI!7'.?B&!C*?&E?C>'.H!NF'!O=>?E'
6*EF?,'E,%*+>!M?+?.=&!5@@?E'*!F+.!C*=X?G'G!C*'J+CC>?E+,?=&!+GX?E'!,=!,F'!G'X'>=C'*!=&!.C'E?@?E!E*?<'
*'G%E,?=&!@'+,%*'.!K?,F?&!,F'!.?,'H!NF'.'!<'+.%*'.!F+X'!D''&!?&,'B*+,'G!K?,F?&!,F'!.EF'<'H!

?O!2-23Q5P'MQ?32P(O?
1F?>.,!,F'!C*=C=.+>!G='.!&=,!+>K+I.!<'',!,F'!.,+&G+*G!?&,'*@+E'!G?.,+&E'.!'<C>=I'G!DI!,F'!M=E+>
O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I!?,!?.!E=&.?G'*'G!,F+,!?&!,F?.!?&.,+&E'!.=<'!E=<C*=<?.'!E+&!D'!<+G'!G%'!,=!,F'
=X'*+>>!D'&'@?,.!,F+,!K?>>!D'!E*+,'G!+.!+!*'.%>,!=@!,F'!.EF'<'H!9=K'X'*!?,!<%.,!D'!.,*'..'G!,F+,!'+EF
?&G?X?G%+>!E+.'!?.!+..'..'G!=&!?,.!=K&!<'*?,.!+&G!,F?.!*'>+A+,?=&!=@!>=E+>!+%,F=*?,I!.,+&G+*G.!K?>>!?&!&=
K+I!E*'+,'!+!C*'E'G'&E'!@=*!@%,%*'!F=%.?&B!.EF'<'.H

NF'!B%?G+&E'!.%BB'.,!,F+,!%&>'..!?,!E+&!D'!G'<=&.,*+,'G!,F+,!C*?X+EI!K=%>G!&=,!D'!%&G%>I!+@@'E,'G/
F+D?,+D>'!*==<!K?&G=K.!G?*'E,>I!@+E?&B!'+EF!=,F'*!.F=%>G!D'!+,!>'+.,!(#!<',*'.!+C+*,!+&G!<+?&
F+D?,+D>'!*==<!K?&G=K.!.F=%>G!D'!+,!>'+.,!#Y!<',*'.!@*=<!+&I!D>+&L!B+D>'H!O>=,.!(/!T/!Y!+&G!S!+*'!Z%.,
.F=*,!=@!,F'!*'^%?*'<'&,!+,!Z%.,!("<!D',K'&!,F'!C*=C=.'G!C>=,.!+&G!:J#"!8>?CC'*!h?'K/!F=K'X'*!?,!E+&
D'!+*B%'G!,F+,!C*?X+EI!K?>>!&=,!D'!+@@','G!DI!,F=.'!C*=C'*,?'.!>=E+,'G!,=!,F'!*'+*!=&!8>?CC'*!h?'K!+.
,F'*'!?.!+!>+*B'!E=&?@'*!F'GB'!*%&&?&B!+>=&B!,F'!D=%&G+*I!KF?EF!?.!,=!D'!*',+?&'G!+.!C+*,!=@!,F'
.EF'<'H

7%*?&B!C*'J+CC>?E+,?=&!G?.E%..?=&.!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!6%,F=*?,I/!+GX?E'!K+.!.=%BF,!@*=<!N*+@@?E
`+&+B'<'&,!,=!'&.%*'!,F'!C*=C=.'G!=@@!.,*'',!C+*L?&B!K+.!+EE'C,+D>'!?&!,'*<.!=@!F?BFK+I!.+@',IH
NF'!+GX?.'!B?X'&!K+.!,=!L''C!,F'!+EE'..!+&G!'B*'..!?&,=!,F'!D+I.!+K+I!@*=<!,F'!<+?&!Z%&E,?=&!=@
WF=*'@?'>G.!+&G!0'K!2'**I!3=+G!,=!'&.%*'!.+@'!X'F?E%>+*!<=X'<'&,.!?&,=!+&G!=%,!=@!,F'!C*=C=.'G
.C+E'.H!6.!+!*'.%>,!,F'!F=%.'!C>=,.!F+G!,=!D'!C%.F'G!D+EL!,=!+EE=<=G+,'!,F'!.C+E'.!+&G!,F'*'@=*'
,F'!.,+&G+*G!.'C+*+,?=&!G?.,+&E'.!D',K''&!,F'!*'+*!'>'X+,?=&.!=@!C>=,.!(JS!+&G!,F'!*'+*!'>'X+,?=&!=@!:/
R!+&G!#"!8>?CC'*!h?'K!F+X'!F+G!,=!D'!*'>+A'GH

NF'!?<C=*,+&,!*'@'*'&E'!C=?&,.!?&!,'*<.!=@!&+,?=&+>!G'.?B&!B%?G+&E'!@=*!&'K!*'.?G'&,?+>!G'X'>=C<'&,.
?.!i;I!G'.?B&c!+&G!i;',,'*!C>+E'.!,=!>?X'cH!NF'!@=*<'*!C*=X?G'.!,F'!=X'*+>>!+CC*=+EF!,=!G'.?B&!KF?EF!,F'
B=X'*&<'&,!.''L.!,=!'&E=%*+B'!+&G!'&@=*E'!,F*=%BF!,F'!.,+,%,=*I!C>+&&?&B!@%&E,?=&!+&G!,F'!>+,,'*
+GG.!<=*'!G',+?>!,=!,F'!=X'*+>>!@*+<'K=*L!?&!*'.C'E,!=@!*'.?G'&,?+>!G'.?B&!B%?G+&E'H!;=,F!G=E%<'&,.
F+X'!+,!,F'?*!F'+*,!+&!+.C?*+,?=&!,=!.%CC=*,!,F'!E*'+,?=&!=@!.%.,+?&+D>'!F?BF!^%+>?,I!C>+E'.H!!NF'
G'X'>=C<'&,!G='.!E*'+,'!+!&'K!.'&.'!=@!C>+E'/!KF?EF!?.!K'>>!*'>+,'G!,=!,F'!.?,'!+&G!E=&,'A,H!NF'
*'>+,?X'>I!.'>@JE=&,+?&'G!&+,%*'!=@!,F'!.?,'/!+&G!G'.?B&!*'.C=&.'/!'&+D>'!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,!,=!E*'+,'!+
G?.,?&E,!%*D+&!@=*<H!6>>!=@!,F'!C*=C=.'G!D%?>G?&B.!+*'!K'>>!*'>+,'G!+&G!,F'*'!?.!+!E>'+*!@+<?>I!=@
<+,'*?+>.!+&G!G'.?B&!@'+,%*'.!KF?EF!%&?,'!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,H!\<C=*,+&,>I!,F'.'!@'+,%*'.!+*'!*'>+,'G!,=
,F'!E=&,'A,/!D%,!+>.=!E*'+,'!+!&'K!.'&.'!=@!C>+E'!+.!<'&,?=&'G!'+*>?'*H!NF'!.?,'!?.!K'>>!G'@?&'G!DI
D%?>G?&B!@*=&,+B'.!+&G!?.!D+.'G!=&!+!E=F'*'&,!+&G!>=B?E+>!.,*%E,%*'H!NF'!D%?>,!@=*<!>?&L.!?&,=!,F'!K?G'*

Page 50



&'?BFD=%*F==G!,=!C*=X?G'!E=&,?&%?,I!D',K''&!&'K!+&G!=>G/!K?,F!&'K!G'X'>=C<'&,!>?&L?&B!,=!*+,F'*!,F+&
,%*&?&B!?,.!D+EL!=&!,F'!'A?.,?&B!*'.?G'&,?+>!&'?BFD=%*F==G!+&G!%*D+&!@=*<H

NF'!+CC>?E+&,!?.!C*=C=.?&B!#""f!+@@=*G+D>'!F=<'.!=&!,F'!.?,'!+&G!F+.!E=&@?*<'G!,F+,!?,!K?>>!D'!D%?>,!,=
E=G'!>'X'>!T!+&G!KF?>.,!,F'!.EF'<'!G='.!*'^%?*'!.=<'!E=<C*=<?.'!DI!,F'!C>+&&?&B!G'C+*,<'&,!?,!?.
E=&.?G'*'G!,F+,!,F'!.EF'<'!E+&!D'!.%.,+?&+D>'H!1?**+>!8=%&E?>.!+.C?*+,?=&.!+*'!,=!+EF?'X'!Y"f
+@@=*G+D>'!F=%.?&B!=&!G'X'>=C<'&,.!=@!#S!GK'>>?&B.!=*!<=*'H!NF?.!.EF'<'!?.!@=*!#"!GK'>>?&B.!+&G
C*=X?G'.!#""f!+@@=*G+D>'!F=%.?&BH
8=&.'^%'&,>I!,F'!.C'E?+>!E?*E%<.,+&E'.!,F+,!=%,K'?BF!,F'!F+*<!E+%.'G!DI!.%D.,+&G+*G!?&,'*@+E'
G?.,+&E'.!+*'!+!.EF'<'!,F+,!.+,?.@?'.!F=%.?&B!&''G!K?,F?&!,F'!9`3\!+*'+!+&G!,F'*'DI!+GG.!,=!,F'
*'B'&'*+,?=&!=@!,F'!+*'+H

NQUN62V83-2SSQ('Q=!FQ(23Q5P?
NF'!G'X'>=C<'&,!C*=X?G'.!=&'!C+*L?&B!.C+E'!C'*!GK'>>?&B!KF?EF!?.!?&!>?&'!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B
6%,F=*?,?'.!<+A?<%<!C+*L?&B!.,+&G+*G!+.!.',!=%,!?&!WO7YH!NF'!.EF'<'!?.!>?L'>I!,=!E*'+,'!=&!.,*'',
C+*L?&B!+&G!+.!+!*'.%>,!+!E=&G?,?=&!@=*!+!,*+@@?E!<+&+B'<'&,!.EF'<'!?.!*'^%?*'GH

OPTQ-5P=OP32F8?R?32QP2DQFQ3V'Q??RO?
3'B?=&+>!WC+,?+>!W,*+,'BI!C=>?EI!-`#R!.,+,'.!J!j+>>!*'.?G'&,?+>!G'X'>=C<'&,.!E=<C*?.?&B!#"!=*!<=*'
%&?,.!.F=%>G!.'E%*'!+,!>'+.,!#"f!=@!,F'?*!C*'G?E,'G!'&'*BI!*'^%?*'<'&,.!@*=<!G'E'&,*+>?.'G!+&G
*'&'K+D>'!=*!>=KJE+*D=&!.=%*E'./!%&>'..!?,!E+&!D'!G'<=&.,*+,'G!DI!,F'!+CC>?E+&,/!F+X?&B!*'B+*G!,=!,F'
,IC'!=@!G'X'>=C<'&,!?&X=>X'G!+&G!?,.!G'.?B&/!,F+,!,F?.!?.!&=,!@'+.?D>'!=*!X?+D>'H

NF'!+CC>?E+&,!F+.!?&G?E+,'G!,F+,!,F'!C*=C=.'G!G'X'>=C<'&,!K?>>!+EF?'X'!8=G'!@=*!W%.,+?&+D>'!9=<'.
>'X'>!TH!\@!<'<D'*.!+*'!<?&G'G!,=!+CC*=X'!,F'!+CC>?E+,?=&/!+!.%?,+D>I!K=*G'G!E=&G?,?=&!K?>>!'&.%*'!,F'
C*=C=.+>!<'',.!,F?.!*'^%?*'<'&,H

NO2F3N'Q??RO?
NF'*'!+*'!&=!F'+>,F!?<C>?E+,?=&.!*'>+,?&B!,=!,F?.!+CC>?E+,?=&H

(5P(FR?Q5P
\,! ?.! E=&.?G'*'G! ,F+,! ,F'! *'B'&'*+,?=&! D'&'@?,.! =@! E*'+,?&B! +! F?BF! ^%+>?,I! *'.?G'&,?+>! G'X'>=C<'&,! =@
#""f!+@@=*G+D>'!F=%.?&B!K?,F?&!+!C*?<+*?>I! *'.?G'&,?+>!+*'+/!=&!+&!'A?.,?&B!D*=K&! @?'>G!.?,'!=%,K'?BF
,F'!*'+.=&.!@=*!*',+?&?&B!,F'!X+E+&,!D%?>G?&B!KF?EF!?.!?&!+!C==*!.,+,'!=@!*'C+?*H!\,!?.!E=&.?G'*'G!,F+,!,F'
*'.?G'&,?+>!G'X'>=C<'&,!C*=C=.'G!=&!,F'!.?,'!K=%>G!D'!?&!L''C?&B!K?,F!,F'!EF+*+E,'*!=@!,F'!+*'+!+&G
K=%>G! &=,! ?&,*=G%E'! F+*<! ,=! ,F'! .,*'',! .E'&'H! NF'! C*=C=.+>! ?.! +EE'C,+D>'! ?&! G'.?B&! ,'*<.! +&G
E=<C>?'.!K?,F!9WY!=@!1?**+>c.!P&?,+*I!7'X'>=C<'&,!O>+&H!NF'!C*=C=.+>!?.!,F'*'@=*'!E=&.?G'*'G!,=!D'
+EE'C,+D>'!+&G!?.!*'E=<<'&G'G!@=*!+CC*=X+>!.%DZ'E,!,=!E=&G?,?=&.H

?B**#/C').'M,0%4%)$1
9+X?&B!*'B+*G.!,=!,F'!?&G?X?G%+>!<'*?,.!=@!,F?.!+CC>?E+,?=&!,F'!G'E?.?=&!,=!B*+&,!O>+&&?&B!O'*<?..?=&
F+.!D''&!,+L'&!F+X?&B!*'B+*G.!,=!,F'!*'>'X+&,!O=>?E?'.!+&G!O*=C=.+>.!?&!,F'!1?**+>!P&?,+*I
7'X'>=C<'&,!O>+&!U6G=C,'G!2'D*%+*I!("""V!+&G!+>>!*'>'X+&,!<+,'*?+>!E=&.?G'*+,?=&.!?&E>%G?&B!&+,?=&+>
+&G!*'B?=&+>!C=>?EI!+GX?E'H!\&!*'+EF?&B!,F?.!G'E?.?=&!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I!F+.!E=&.?G'*'G!,F'
@=>>=K?&B[J
\,!?.!E=&.?G'*'G!,F+,!,F'!*'.?G'&,?+>!G'X'>=C<'&,!?.!+EE'C,+D>'!?&!,'<.!=@!G'.?B&!+&G!K?>>!&=,!*'.%>,!?&!+
>=..!=@!*'.?G'&,?+>!+<'&?,IH!NF'!G'X'>=C<'&,!,F'*'@=*'!E=<C>?'.!K?,F!C=>?EI!9WY!=@!1?**+>c.!P&?,+*I
7'X'>=C<'&,!O>+&/!3'B?=&+>!WC+,?+>!W,*+,'BI!C=>?E?'.!W7#!k!7OT!+&G!O>+&&?&B!O=>?EI!W,+,'<'&,!T!J

9=%.?&BH

-,0)**,$7,7'M,0%4%)$1 '2@@/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

#H NF'! G'X'>=C<'&,! F'*'DI! C'*<?,,'G! .F+>>! D'! E=<<'&E'G! D'@=*'! ,F'! 'AC?*+,?=&! =@! ,F*''
I'+*.!@*=<!,F'!G+,'!=@!,F?.!C'*<?..?=&H

Page 51



!"#$%&! N=!E=<C>I!K?,F!W'E,?=&!e#!U+.!+<'&G'GV!=@!,F'!N=K&!+&G!8=%&,*I!O>+&&?&B!6E,
#ee"H

(H ;'@=*'! +&I! E=&.,*%E,?=&! E=<<'&E'./! .+<C>'.! =@! ,F'! @+E?&B! +&G! *==@?&B!<+,'*?+>.! ,=! D'
%.'G!?&!,F'!'A,'*&+>!E=&.,*%E,?=&!=@!,F?.!G'X'>=C<'&,!.F+>>!D'!.%D<?,,'G!,=!+&G!+CC*=X'G!?&
K*?,?&B!DI!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,IH!NF'!+CC*=X'G!<+,'*?+>.!.F+>>! ,F'&!D'!%.'G! ?&! ,F'
E=&.,*%E,?=&!=@!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,H

!"#$%&[!N=!'&.%*'!+!.+,?.@+E,=*I!+CC'+*+&E'!,=!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,!?&!,F'!?&,'*'.,.!=@!X?.%+>
+<'&?,I!+&G!,=!E=<C>I!K?,F!O=>?EI!9WY!=@!,F'!1?**+>!P&?,+*I!7'X'>=C<'&,!O>+&H

TH O*?=*!,=!,F'!@?*.,!=EE%C+,?=&!=@!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,!G',+?>.!=@!+!,*+@@?E!<+&+B'<'&,!.EF'<'
.F+>>!D'!.%D<?,,'G!,=!+&G!+B*''G!?&!K*?,?&B!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I!+&G!*',+?&'G
+.!.%EF!,F'*'+@,'*!%&>'..!=,F'*K?.'!+B*''G!?&!K*?,?&B!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,IH

!"#$%&'!\&!,F'!?&,'*'.,!=@!F?BFK+I!.+@',IH

YH O*?=*!,=!,F'!@?*.,!=EE%C+,?=&!=@!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,!G',+?>.!=@!,F'!+!.EF'<'!=@!K=*L.!@=*!,F'
C*=X?.?=&!=@!G*=CC'G!L'*D.!+,!,F'!Z%&E,?=&!=@!WF=*'@?'>G.!+&G!0'K!2'**I!3=+G!.F+>>!D'
.%D<?,,'G!,=!+&G!+B*''G!?&!K*?,?&B!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I!+&G!*',+?&'G!+.!.%EF
,F'*'+@,'*!%&>'..!=,F'*K?.'!+B*''G!?&!K*?,?&B!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,IH

!"#$%&'!\&!,F'!?&,'*'.,!=@!F?BFK+I!.+@',IH

SH O*?=*!,=!,F'!E=<<'&E'<'&,!=@!G'X'>=C<'&,!G',+?>.!=@!,F'!C*=C=.'G!C%D>?E!+*,
G'.?B&+,?=&J@=E+>!C=?&,!*'>+,?&B!,=!,F'!)*'+,!-+.,'*&!+&G!\g!;*%&'>!+.!?&G?E+,'G!=&!7*+K?&B
0=H!"eJ#"TJ#"!.F+>>!D'!.%D<?,,'G!,=!+&G!+B*''G!?&!K*?,?&B!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I
+&G!*',+?&'G!+.!.%EF!,F'*'+@,'*!%&>'..!=,F'*K?.'!+B*''G!?&!K*?,?&B!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B
6%,F=*?,IH!NF'!+CC*=X'G!.EF'<'!.F+>>!D'!?<C>'<'&,'G!?&!@%>>!K?,F?&!+!,?<'!@*+<'!,=!D'
+B*''G!K?,F!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,IH

!"#$%&'!\&!,F'!?&,'*'.,!=@!+<'&?,I!!

:H NF'!G'X'>=C<'&,!F'*'DI!+CC*=X'G!.F+>>!D'!E+**?'G!=%,!?&!+EE=*G+&E'!K?,F!,F'!G',+?>.
.F=K&!=&!G*+K?&B!&%<D'*!"eJ#"TJ#"H

!"#$%&' \&!,F'!?&,'*'.,.!=@!.'E%*'JDIJG'.?B&

_H 0=!G'X'>=C<'&,! .F+>>! ,+L'!C>+E'!%&,?>! G',+?>.! =@! '+*,FK=*L.! F+X'!D''&! .%D<?,,'G! ,=! +&G
+CC*=X'G! ?&! K*?,?&B! DI! ,F'! M=E+>! O>+&&?&B! 6%,F=*?,IH! ! NF'.'! G',+?>.! .F+>>! ?&E>%G'! ,F'
C*=C=.'G! B*+G?&B! +&G! <=%&G?&B! =@! >+&G! +*'+./! ?&E>%G?&B! ,F'! >'X'>.! +&G! E=&,=%*.! ,=! D'
@=*<'G! +&G! .F=K?&B! ,F'! *'>+,?=&.F?C! =@! C*=C=.'G! <=%&,?&B! ,=! 'A?.,?&B! X'B',+,?=&! +&G
.%**=%&G?&B!>+&G@=*<H!!7',+?>.!=@!.=?>!.,*?CC?&B/!.,=*+B'!+&G!*'C>+E'<'&,!.F+>>!D'!?&E>%G'G
KF'*'! +CC*=C*?+,'H! NF'! G'X'>=C<'&,! .F+>>! D'! E+**?'G! =%,! ?&! .,*?E,! +EE=*G+&E'! K?,F! ,F'
+CC*=X'G!G',+?>.H

!"#$%&[! ! N=! '&.%*'! >+&G.E+C'! @'+,%*'.! +*'! C*=C'*>I! E=&.?G'*'G! +&G! C*=,'E,'G! +&G! ,=
+EE=*G!K?,F!O=>?EI!)3S!=@!,F'!1?**+>!P&?,+*I!7'X'>=C<'&,!O>+&H

RH 6! >+&G.E+C'! <+&+B'<'&,! C>+&/! ?&E>%G?&B! >=&B! ,'*<! G'.?B&! =DZ'E,?X'./! <+&+B'<'&,
*'.C=&.?D?>?,?'.!+&G!<+?&,'&+&E'!.EF'G%>'.! @=*!+>>! >+&G.E+C'!+*'+.!.F+>>! D'!.%D<?,,'G! ,=
+&G! +CC*=X'G! ?&! K*?,?&B! DI! ,F'! M=E+>! O>+&&?&B! 6%,F=*?,I! C*?=*! ,=! ,F'! =EE%C+,?=&! =@! ,F'
G'X'>=C<'&,!=*!+&I!CF+.'!=@!,F'!G'X'>=C<'&,/!KF?EF'X'*!?.!.==&'*/!@=*!?,.!C'*<?,,'G!%.'H
NF'!+CC*=X'G!>+&G.E+C'!<+&+B'<'&,!C>+&!.F+>>!D'!E+**?'G!=%,!+.!+CC*=X'GH

!"#$%&[!N=!'&.%*'!>+&G.E+C'!@'+,%*'.!+*'!C*=C'*>I!E=&.?G'*'G!+&G!C*=,'E,'G!+&G!,=
+EE=*G!K?,F!O=>?EI!)3S!=@!,F'!1?**+>!P&?,+*I!7'X'>=C<'&,!O>+&H

Page 52



eH NF'!G'X'>=C<'&,!F'*'DI!+CC*=X'G!.F+>>!D'!E+**?'G!=%,!?&!+EE=*G+&E'!K?,F!,F'!G',+?>.
.F=K&!=&!,F'!C>+&.!*'E'?X'G!DI!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B!6%,F=*?,I!=&!#Y,F!`+I!("#"H

!"#$%&' \&!,F'!?&,'*'.,!=@!+<'&?,I

#"H 0=!G'X'>=C<'&,!.F+>>!E=<<'&E'!%&,?>!G',+?>.!=@!,F'!C*=C=.'G!<'+.%*'.!,=!D'!?&E=*C=*+,'G
K?,F?&!,F'!D%?>G?&B!,=!+EF?'X'!#"f!=@!,F'!C*'G?E,'G!'&'*BI!*'^%?*'<'&,.!=@!,F'!.?,'!@*=<
*'&'K+D>'!.=%*E'.!F+X'!D''&!.%D<?,,'G!,=!+&G!+B*''G!?&!K*?,?&B!DI!,F'!M=E+>!O>+&&?&B
6%,F=*?,IH!NF'!G'X'>=C<'&,!.F+>>!D'!?<C>'<'&,'G!?&!+EE=*G+&E'!K?,F!,F'!+CC*=X'G!G',+?>.
+&G!=C'*+,'G!+.!.%EF!,F'*'+@,'*H

!"#$%&'!\&!,F'!?&,'*'.,.!=@!<?&?<?.?&B!,F'!G'<+&G!@=*!'&'*BI!@*=<!&=&J*'&'K+D>'!.=%*E'.
?&!+EE=*G+&E'!K?,F!3WW!O=>?EI!-`#RH

SB/+E,/'P)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

F#4+'()**,$+4'DC1'' ;;8:X8;:9:'9L19<19Y

OZ@%/C'M#+,1'''''''''''''' ':<8:[8;:9:

Page 53



Page 54



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#!$%&'!("#"

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::9;< =)>+?'3,#* @/'A'=B%"4C>/D E,4F#""

G)0#+%)$1 )*'!+,-!./01*2%3'4!+56.7856!9+:64!;8<=:554!>;?"!?<@

!/)B)4#"1 7&3A/,,/AB2&!2C!2&'!##D=!@/B/!EB&-!A%0FB&'!12%&A'-!2&!/&!#G1!C0''
3A/&-B&H!F/3'!2&!/!I3J1!K2&K0'A'!F/3'L!)*'!A%0FB&'!B3!AEB&MF,/-'-
/&-!A*'!F,/-'3!/0'!1/&%C/KA%0'-!/3!/!3B&H,'!K21N23BA'!%&BA!#O1!B&
-B/1'A'0

2BB"%0#$+1 P0 $2*&32&

2&,$+'1 <'H'&!5A-L

=%+,'!"#$1

H'(/)F$'0)BD/%&?+I'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/J,7I'G%0,$0,'$>*C,/'9:::9KL:MI'!>C"%4?,7'N:9:I

O,J,")B*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'B)"%0%,41
:0'/!2C!<N'KB/,!5/&-3K/N'!Q/,%'
@0''&!R',A

Agenda Item 9

Page 55



!"#$$%$&'E%4+)/D1

S2&'!0','T/&A

=>**#/D'5.'-,B/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4>"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-P!-P=PQ323R5Q=
:!A2A/,!2C!U(?!,'AA'03!2C!&2ABCBK/AB2&!*/T'!F''&!3'&A!A2!N02N'0AB'3!B&!A*'!/0'/4!B&!/--BAB2&!A2!/!3BA'!&2ABK'L
:A!A*'!AB1'!2C!E0BAB&H!A*B3!0'N20A!VG!2FW'KAB2&3!*/T'!F''&!0'K'BT'-!,B3AB&H!A*'!C2,,2EB&H!H02%&-3X

M!N,/&3!/0'!B&/KK%0/A'
M!&2!&2B3'!,'T',!B&C201/AB2&!B3!/T/B,/F,'!2&!,B&'
M!N2A'&AB/,!&2B3'!B33%'3!/&-!K0'/AB2&!2C!TBF0/AB2&3
M!N2A'&AB/,!B1N/KA!%N2&!2%A,22Y!C02!&'BH*F2%0B&H!N02N'0AB'3
M!&2A!B&!Y''NB&H!EBA*!A*'!K*/0/KA'0!2C!A*'!/0'/
M!B1N/KA!%N2&!T/,%'4!'&W2Z1'&A!2C!/-W/K'&A!*21'3
M!C'/0!2C!N0'K'-'&A!F'B&H!3'A!/&-!120'!A%0FB&'3!'0'KA'-L
M!B1N/KA!%N2&!EB,-,BC'[FB0-3!B&!/0'/
M!2E&'0!0%&&B&H!/!F%3B&'33!C021!*21'
M!-B3K0'N/&KB'3!2T'0!A*'!,2K/AB2&!2C!A*'!N02N23'-!,2K/AB2&!2&!N,/&3
M!-'T',2N1'&A!B3!A22!,/0H'
M!7A!B3!/&!'Z'320'
M!BA!EB,,!3'A!/!N0'K'-'&A!C20!2A*'03
M!-/&H'0!A2!K*B,-0'&
M!-/&H'0!A2!EB,-,BC'
M!BA!EB,,!K0'/A'!2F3K%0'-!TB'E3
M!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!K2%,-!-B30%NA!AT[3/A',,BA'!3BH&/,3
M!'CC'KA!2C!3*/-2E3!/&-!3A02FB&H
M!'CC'KA!2&!N02N'0AZ!T/,%'3
M!A*'!EB&-!A%0FB&'!B3!2T'0!3N'KY'-!C20!A*'!C/01
M!A*'!N*2A2M12&A/H'!B&C201/AB2&!-2'3!&2A!3*2E!/!TB'E!C021!+,-CB'-!60BT'!/&-!A*'!:IU"
M!\2A'&AB/,!;'/,A*!B1N/KA3!2C!3,''N!-'N0BT/AB2&
M!7A!B3!N02N23'-!2&!=B00/,]3!3'K2&-!*BH*'3A!N2B&A
M!S2!EB,-,BC'!/33'331'&A!*/3!F''&!-2&'L!R%^^/0-34!R/0&!+E,3!/&-!R/A3!Y&2E&!A2!&'3A!B&!/0'/
M!8,'KA0BKBAZ!A2!F'!32,-!F/KY!A2!A*'!H0B-!E*BK*!1/Y'3!A*B3!/!K211'0KB/,!T'&A%0'!E*'0'FZ!P0!$2*&32&
EB,,!H/B&!CB&/&KB/,,Z!C021!A*'!N02N23/,L!7A!B3!&2A!N0B1/0B,Z!C20!N0BT/A'!K2&3%1NAB2&
M!>,23'0!A2!&'BH*F2%0B&H!-E',,B&H3!A*/&!P0!$2*&32&]3
M!<'H'&3!:NN,BK/AB2&!B3!1B3,'/-B&H
M!+A*'0!,'33!B&A0%3BT'!'&TB02&1'&A/,!N2E'0!H'&'0/AB2&3!1'A*2-3!'_B3A
M!.,BKY'0!'CC'KA!EB,,!N2A'&AB/,,Z!K/%3'!120'!/KKB-'&A3!2&!A*'!:IU"
M!<BA'-!32!/3!&2A!A2!3N2B,!TB'E3!C021!+,-CB',-!C/01
M!=B,,!-B1B&B3*!&%1F'03!2C!TB3BA203
M!R0'/K*!2C!*%1/&!0BH*A3!/KA!(""U
M!<K0''&B&H![!1/3YB&H!B&/-'J%/A'
M!=B&-!A%0FB&'3!/0'!2C!-%FB2%3!T/,%'!/&-!/0'!&2B3Z!'Z'320'3!3N2B,B&H!A*'!/0'/L
M!)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!1/Y'3!&2!'&TB02&1'&A/,!3'&3'!/3!A*'!/12%&A!2C!N2E'0!N02-%K'-!E2%,-
F'!AB&ZL
M!7&!A*B3!K/3'!A*'!/12%&A!2C!N2E'0!N02-%K'-!E2%,-!F'!AB&Z!/&-!A*'!*/01!'&2012%3L

M!)*B3!E2%,-!K21N,'A',Z!3N2B,!/&!2%A3A/&-B&H!TB'E!&2A!W%3A!A2!A*'!'3A%/0Z!F%A!A2!S20A*!=/,'3!/,32L!

)E2!,'AA'03!2C!3%NN20A!E'0'!0'K'BT'-!3%NN20AB&H!A*'!'&TB02&1'&A/,!F'&'CBA3!N02N23'-!FZ!A*'
-'T',2N1'&AL

:!J%/,BCZB&H!N'ABAB2&!2C!2FW'KAB2&!K2&A/B&B&H!3BH&/A%0'3!C021!#(U!3'N/0/A'!*2%3'*2,-3!*/3!/,32!F''&
0'K'BT'-4!3A/AB&H!A*'!C2,,2EB&H!0'/32&3!C20!2FW'KAB2&X

M!6/1/H'!A2!@0''&!R',A
M!:-T'03'!B1N/KA!%N2&!/&!/0'/!2C!3N'KB/,!,/&-3K/N'-!T/,%'
M!%&C/T2%0/F,'!TB3%/,!'CC'KA!2C!A*'!EB&-!A%0FB&'!2&!A*'!2N'&!K2/3A/,!0B-H'L!

Page 56



(5Q=SG323R5Q=
6B0'KA20!2C!9'H'&'0/AB2&!`;2%3B&H!a!8&TB02&1'&A/,!\02A'KAB2&b!c!S2!2FW'KAB2&

6B0'KA20!2C!)'K*&BK/,!<'0TBK'3!`)0/CCBK!P/&/H'1'&A!6BTB3B2&b!M!)*'!N02N23/,!*/3!&2!3BH&BCBK/&A!A0/CCBK
1/&/H'1'&A!B1N,BK/AB2&3!/&-!A*'0'C20'!A*'0'!/0'!&2!2FW'KAB2&3!A2!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&

)*'!8&TB02&1'&A!:H'&KZ!M!S2!2FW'KAB2&!B&!N0B&KBN,'!A2!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&

)*'!;'3E/,,!<2KB'AZ!M!2FW'KA!A2!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&!/3!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!,B'3!EBA*B&!F2A*!A*'!@0''&!R',A!/&-
/&!:0'/!2C!<N'KB/,!5/&-3K/N'-!Q/,%'L!)*'!-'T',2N1'&A!E2%,-!F'!,2K/A'-!EBA*B&!/!N021B&'&A!,2K/AB2&
/&-!B3!TB3BF,'!C021!/!EB-'!N/&20/1/!/K0233!A*'!F202%H*L!)*'!'TB-'&K'!N02TB-'-!FZ!A*'!/NN,BK/&A!-2'3
&2A!/12%&A!A2!A*'!T'0Z!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'!3%CCBKB'&A!A2!2%AE'BH*!A*'!*/01!K/%3'-!FZ!A*'
-'T',2N1'&A!/&-!BA!B3!A*'0'C20'!K2&A0/0Z!A2!N2,BKZ!5:#4!5:(!/&-!@R(!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A
\,/&!/3!E',,!/3!\,/&&B&H!\2,BKZ!<A/A'1'&A!((X!9'&'E/F,'!8&'0HZL

70FZ4!)*%03A/3A2&!a!\'&3FZ!:1'&BAZ!<2KB'AZ!M!2FW'KA!A2!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&!/3!BA!B3!B&/NN02N0B/A'
-'T',2N1'&A4!A*'0'!/0'!&2!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'34!A*'!3K*'1'!B3!B&K21N/ABF,'!EBA*!A*'!C/01!F%B,-B&H34
A*'!2T'0/,,!3B^'!B3!K2&K'0&B&H!/&-!N2A'&AB/,!0B3Y3!A2!FB0-3!2C!N0'ZL

S:)<!M!)*'!-'T',2N1'&A!-2'3!&2A!K2&C,BKA!EBA*!2%0!3/C'H%/0-B&H!K0BA'0B/L!:KK20-B&H,Z!S:)<!\%F,BK
5B1BA'-!>21N/&Z!*/3!&2!3/C'H%/0-B&H!2FW'KAB2&!A2!A*'!N02N23/,L

=B00/,!@0''&!R',A!>2%&KB,!M!<A02&H,Z!2FW'KA!A2!A*'!N02N23'-!3K*'1'4!3A/AB&H!A*/A!BA!E2%,-!F'!/
3BH&BCBK/&A!B&A0%3B2&!B&A2!A*'!2N'&!/3N'KA3!2C!@0''&!R',A!5/&-

S/A%0/,!8&H,/&-!M!)*'!0',/ABT'!31/,,!3K/,'!&/A%0'!2C!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!/&-!-B3A/&K'!/E/Z!C021!A*'
<<<7!3BA'3!'&3%0'3!A*/A!/&Z!N2A'&AB/,!*/01!B3!1B&B1B3'-!20!&'H,BHBF,'L!;2E'T'0!A*'!K2%&KB,!3*2%,-!A/Y'
/,,!/3N'KA3!2C!,/&-3K/N'4!B&K,%-B&H!,/&-3K/N'!K*/0/KA'0!/&-!J%/,BAZ!/&-!A2E&3K/N'!B&A2!K2&3B-'0/AB2&
E*'&!-'A'01B&B&H!N,/&&B&H!/NN,BK/AB2&3L!)*'!N02N23/,!1/Z!/CC'KA!3A/A%A20Z!N02A'KA'-!3N'KB'3!`B&
N/0ABK%,/0!F/A3!/&-!H0'/A!K0'3A'-!&'EA3bL!)*'0'!B3!B&3%CCBKB'&A!B&C201/AB2&!/KK21N/&ZB&H!A*'

/NN,BK/AB2&!C021!E*BK*!!A2!/3K'0A/B&!A*'!N233BF,'!B1N/KA!2C!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!2&!N02A'KA'-!3N'KB'3L

=B00/,!.22A!\/A*3!/&-!+N'&!<N/K'3!<2KB'AZ!M!A*'!N02N23/,!EB,,!F'!TB3%/,,Z!B&A0%3BT'!/&-!,B'3!/-W/K'&A
A2!/!N2N%,/04!E',,!%3'-!C22AN/A*L!)*'!-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!,22Y!,BY'!/!K211'0KB/,!'&A'0N0B3'L

P8:<!M!.%0A*'0!B&C201/AB2&!B3!0'J%B0'-!N0B20!A2!-'A'01B&/AB2&!B&!A'013!2C!F/A3!/&-!H0'/A!K0'3A'-!&'EA3
/3!A*'!0'1/B&B&H!'K2,2HBK/,!1/AA'03!K/&!F'!-'/,A!EBA*!FZ!K2&-BAB2&L!R/A3!K2%,-!K21'!B&A2!K2&A/KA!EBA*
A*'!F,/-'3!2C!A*'!A%0FB&'!/&-!/3!/!0'3%,A!/!F/A!3%0T'Z!B3!0'J%B0'-4!2A*'0EB3'!A*'!A%0FB&'!3*2%,-!F'
12T'-!C021!BA3!K%00'&A!,2K/AB2&L!9'K20-3!/,32!B&-BK/A'!A*/A!A*'0'!/0'!H0'/A!K0'3A'-!&'EA3!EBA*B&!#Y1!2C
A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&!3BA'L!:!@0'/A!K0'3A'-!&'EA!*/FBA/A!3%BA/FB,BAZ!/33'331'&A!1%3A!F'!%&-'0A/Y'&!N0B20!A2

-'A'01B&B&H!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&L

O%/,0+)/T4'()**,$+41

)*B3!/NN,BK/AB2&!E/3!-'C'00'-!C021!\,/&&B&H!>211BAA''!2&!((!:N0B,!("#"!C20!/!3BA'!TB3BAL

-P2=5Q'U5-'-PUP--2G'35'!G2QQRQV'(5@@R33PP
)*B3!/NN,BK/AB2&!*/3!F''&!0'C'00'-!A2!N,/&&B&H!K211BAA''!C2,,2EB&H!A*'!0'K'BNA!2C!/!J%/,BCZB&H!N'ABAB2&!2C
2FW'KAB2&!K2&A/B&B&H!3BH&/A%0'3!C021!#(U!3'N/0/A'!/--0'33'3!/&-!2T'0!#I!B&-BTB-%/,!,'AA'03!2C

2FW'KAB2&L!!)*'!/NN,BK/&A!B3!/,32!K,23',Z!0',/A'-!A2!/&!8,'KA'-!P'1F'0!2C!A*'!>2%&KB,L

RQ3-5OS(3R5Q
)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!B3!C20!A*'!B&3A/,,/AB2&!2C!2&'!##D=!@/B/!EB&-!A%0FB&'!12%&A'-!2&!/&!#G1
*BH*!C0''!3A/&-B&H!F/3'!2&!/!I3J1!K2&K0'A'!F/3'L!)*'!A%0FB&'!*/3!AEB&MF,/-'3!/&-!A*'!F,/-'3!/0'
1/&%C/KA%0'-!/3!/!3B&H,'!K21N23BA'!%&BA4!#O1!B&!-B/1'A'0L

!-RQ(R!GP'5U'OPWPG5!@PQ3

)*'!-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!F'!,2K/A'-!A2!A*'!&20A*!'/3A!2C!A*'!+,-!./01!;2%3'L!)*'!/0'/!B3!K,/33BCB'-!/3!/&
/0'/!2C!3N'KB/,!,/&-3K/N'!T/,%'!/&-!H0''&!F',A!EBA*B&!=B00/,]3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&L!)*'!e&BA/0Z
6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&!/,,2K/AB2&!1/N3!3*2E!A*'!3BA'!/3!5:([(!M!6''!>2/3A!`B&K,%-B&H!;'3E/,,!6/,'34

Page 57



)*%03A/3A2&!>2112&!/&-!92Z-'&!\/0YbL

=BA*B&!A*'!@0''&!R',A!A*'0'!B3!/!H'&'0/,!N0'3%1NAB2&!/H/B&3A!B&/NN02N0B/A'!-'T',2N1'&A!/&-!3%K*
-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!&2A!F'!/NN02T'-!'_K'NA!B&!T'0Z!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'3L \,/&&B&H!N'01B33B2&!EB,,!&2A
F'!H0/&A'-!C20!-'T',2N1'&A!B&!A*'!@0''&!R',A!%&,'33!BA!B3!C20!A*'!N%0N23'3!2CX

`Bb!/H0BK%,A%0'!/&-!C20'3A0Zf

`BBb!'33'&AB/,!C/KB,BAB'3!C20!2%A-220!3N20A!/&-!2%A-220!0'K0'/AB2&4!C20!K'1'A'0B'34!/&-!C20!2A*'0!%3'3!2C
,/&-!E*BK*!N0'3'0T'!A*'!2N'&&'33!2C!A*'!@0''&!R',A!/&-!-2!&2A!K2&C,BKA!EBA*!A*'!N%0N23'3!2C!B&K,%-B&H
,/&-!EBA*B&!BAf

`BBBb!A*'!,B1BA'-!'_A'&3B2&4!/,A'0/AB2&!20!0'N,/K'1'&A!2C!'_B3AB&H!-E',,B&H34!3%FW'KA!A2!\2,BKZ!@RU!/&-
\2,BKZ!@RIf

`BTb!A*'!,B1BA'-!B&CB,,B&H!B&!'_B3AB&H!TB,,/H'34!3%FW'KA!A2!\2,BKZ!@R?4!B&K,%-B&H!,B1BA'-!/CC20-/F,'!*2%3B&H
3%FW'KA!A2!,2K/,!K211%&BAZ!&''-3f

`Tb!A*'!,B1BA'-!B&CB,,B&H!20!0'-'T',2N1'&A!2C!1/W20!'_B3AB&H!-'T',2N'-!3BA'3!B-'&ABCB'-!%&-'0!\02N23/,
@Rgf

<%K*!/NN02N0B/A'!-'T',2N1'&A!3*/,,!&2A!-/1/H'!A*'!TB3%/,!/1'&BAB'3!2C!A*'!@0''&!R',A!FZ!TB0A%'!2C!BA3
3BAB&H4!1/A'0B/,3!20!-'3BH&L

)*'!-'T',2N1'&A!B&!J%'3AB2&!-2'3!&2A!C/,,!EBA*B&!/&Z!2C!A*'3'!K/A'H20B'3!/&-!/3!3%K*!A*'!N02N23/,!B3!/
-'N/0A%0'!C021!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&L

=R3P'2QO'=S--5SQORQV=
)*'!3BA'!B3!/KK'33'-!TB/!+,-CB',-!92/-4!EBA*!A*'!B11'-B/A'!3%002%&-B&H3!K21N0B3B&H!/&-!/H0BK%,A%0/,
CB',-!3%002%&-'-!FZ!*'-H'02E3L!+,-CB',-!C/01!B3!,2K/A'-!A2!A*'!32%A*!E'3A!2C!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!3BA'L

)*'!EB-'0!,2K/,BAZ!A2!A*'!&20A*!2C!A*'!3BA'!B3!N0'-21B&/&A,Z!0%0/,!B&!&/A%0'!EBA*!/H0BK%,A%0/,!CB',-3!0%&&B&H
/,,!A*'!E/Z!A2!A*'!6''!83A%/0ZL!)2!A*'!32%A*!2C!A*'!3BA'!,B'3!A*'!0'3B-'&AB/,!/0'/!2C!;'3E/,,L!)*'
N02N23'-!EB&-!A%0FB&'!B3!,2K/A'-!B&!/!N021B&'&A4!','T/A'-!N23BAB2&!/&-!EB,,!K,'/0,Z!F'!3''&!C021!/!EB-'
N/&20/1/!/3!A*'!3%002%&-B&H!/H0BK%,A%0/,!CB',-3!*/T'!,BAA,'4!BC!/&Z!3K0''&B&H4!B&!A'013!2C!F%B,-B&H3!20
A0''3!A2!2F3K%0'!A*'!TB'E!2C!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!C021!3%002%&-B&H!3BA'3L!

!5GR(X'(5Q3PY3
7A!B3!K2&3B-'0'-!A*/A!A*'0'!/0'!C2%0!1/B&!B33%'3!A2!K2&3B-'0!B&!-'A'01B&B&H!A*B3!N,/&&B&H!/NN,BK/AB2&L
)*'!CB03A!B3!A*'!'CC'KA!2C!A*'!N02N23/,!2&!%N2&!A*'!3N'KB/,!K*/0/KA'0!/&-!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,
6/,'3!B&!/KK20-/&K'!EBA*!\2,BKZ!5:#!/&-!5:(L!)*'!3'K2&-!B3!A*'!'CC'KA!2&!A*'!2N'&&'33!2C!A*'!@0''&
R',A!B&!/KK20-/&K'!EBA*!\2,BKZ!@R(L!)*'!A*B0-!B3!A*'!N2A'&AB/,!F'&'CBA!2C!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!B&!A'013!2C
0'&'E/F,'!'&'0HZ!H'&'0/AB2&L!)*'!C2%0A*!B3!E*'A*'0!A*'!*/01!FZ!0'/32&!2C!B&/NN02N0B/A'&'334!/&-!/&Z
2A*'0!*/014!B3!K,'/0,Z!2%AE'BH*'-!FZ!2A*'0!K2&3B-'0/AB2&34!32!/3!A2!/12%&A!A*'!T'0Z!3N'KB/,
KB0K%13A/&K'3!&'K'33/0Z!A2!W%3ABCZ!A*'!-'T',2N1'&AL

)*'!3BA'!2C!A*'!N02N23'-!EB&-!A%0FB&'!2KK%NB'3!/&!','T/A'-!N23BAB2&!EBA*B&!/!,/0H'!/H0BK%,A%0/,!CB',-L
)*'!3BA'!B3!TB3BF,'!0BH*A!/K0233!A*'!'3A%/0Z!A2E/0-3!A*'!=',3*!K2/3A,B&'!/&-!/3!N02N23'-!E2%,-!FZ!B&!/
T'0Z!N021B&'&A!N23BAB2&L!7A!B3!K2&3B-'0'-!A*/A!BA!E2%,-!F'!K2&3NBK%2%3!/3!/!3YZ,B&'!C'/A%0'!C021!/
3BH&BCBK/&A!&%1F'0!2C!3%002%&-B&H!02/-34!B&K,%-B&H!)','H0/N*!92/-4!70FZ!92/-!/&-!+,-CB',-!60BT'!/&-
C021!/!T/3A!&%1F'0!2C!N02N'0AB'3!EBA*B&!;'3E/,,L!7A!E2%,-!/,32!F'!TB3BF,'!C021!N/0A3!2C!A*'!&'AE20Y!2C
C22AN/A*3!A*/A!K2T'0!A*'!/0'/L

\2,BKZ!5:#!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&!3A/A'3X!)*'!52K/,!\,/&&B&H!:%A*20BAZ!EB,,!N02A'KA!A*'
K*/0/KA'0!/&-!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!/0'/3!-'3BH&/A'-!/3!:0'/3!2C!<N'KB/,!5/&-3K/N'!Q/,%'!C021!A*'
/-T'03'!'CC'KA3!2C!-'T',2N1'&A!/&-!EB,,!&2A!N'01BA!N02N23/,3!E*BK*!E2%,-X

`Bb!B&A02-%K'!&'E!B&A0%3BT'!-'T',2N1'&A!EBA*B&!/&!2A*'0EB3'!2N'&!3'AAB&H4!'3N'KB/,,Z!/,2&H!/!N021B&'&A
3YZ,B&'!20!/,2&H!A*'!%&-'T',2N'-!K2/3Af!20

`BBb!0'3%,A!B&!A*'!,233!20!'023B2&!2C!-B3AB&KABT'!,/&-3K/N'!C'/A%0'34!3%K*!/3!E22-,/&-34!*'-H'3!20!A0''34

Page 58



EBA*2%A!/NN02N0B/A'!0'N,/K'1'&A!N02TB3B2&f!/&-

`BBBb!2A*'0!N02N23/,3!E*BK*4!B&!A'013!2C!A*'B0!3BAB&H4!3K/,'4!C201!/&-!'_A'0&/,!/NN'/0/&K'4!E2%,-!-'A0/KA
C021!A*'!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'!:0'/!20!B&A0%-'!EBA*B&!B1N20A/&A!TB'E3!B&A2!20!2%A!2C!A*'!:0'/L

\02N23/,3!C20!N%F,BK!%AB,BAB'34!A','K211%&BK/AB2&3!/NN/0/A%34!A*'!E20YB&H!2C!1B&'0/,3!20!,/&-!CB,,B&H!2C
E/3A'4!1/Z!F'!N'01BAA'-!E*'0'!A*'Z!E2%,-!&2A!K/%3'!%&/KK'NA/F,'!B1N/KAL :0'/3!2C!<N'KB/,
5/&-3K/N'-!Q/,%'!/0'!N0B1/0B,Z!-'3BH&/A'-!C20!A*'B0!3K'&BK!B1N20A/&K'!EBA*B&!A*'!R202%H*L!)*'Z
0'N0'3'&A!2%A3A/&-B&H!,/&-1/0Y3!/&-!2A*'0!K*/0/KA'0B3ABK!,/&-3K/N'3!E*BK*!1/Y'!/!N021B&'&A!20
N23BABT'!K2&A0BF%AB2&!A2!A*'!-B3AB&KABT'!B1/H'!/&-!/AA0/KABT'&'33!2C!A*'!N'&B&3%,/L!)*'!B1N/KA!2C!&'E
-'T',2N1'&A!%N2&!A*'B0!TB3%/,!J%/,BAZ4!A*'0'C20'4!1'0BA3!K/0'C%,!K2&3B-'0/AB2&L

@BT'&!A*'!*'BH*A!`#G1!*BH*!1/3A4!E*BK*!EB,,!'_A'&-!A2!(I1!E*'&!A*'!AEB&!F/-'!B3!T'0ABK/,b!/&-!,2K/AB2&
2C!A*'!N02N23'-!EB&-!A%0FB&'4!BA!B3!K2&3B-'0'-!A*/A!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!E2%,-!*/T'!/!3BH&BCBK/&A!B1N/KA
%N2&!A*'!,/&-3K/N'!/&-!E2%,-!0'N0'3'&A!/&!/,B'&!3A0%KA%0'!A*/A!E2%,-!F'!2%A!2C!N,/K'!EBA*B&!A*'
,2K/,BAZL!:3!3%K*!BA!E2%,-!C/B,!A2!K2&3'0T'!A*'!&/A%0/,!F'/%AZ!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,!6/,'3!/&-!E2%,-!F'
K2&A0/0Z!A2!A*'!/B13!\2,BKB'3!5:#!/&-!5:(!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&L

\\<!((!9'&'E/F,'!8&'0HZ!B&-BK/A'3!A*/A!dE*'&!,2K/A'-!B&!A*'!H0''&!F',A4!','1'&A3!2C!1/&Z!0'&'E/F,'
'&'0HZ!N02W'KA3!EB,,!K21N0B3'!B&/NN02N0B/A'!-'T',2N1'&A!E*BK*!1/Z!B1N/KA!%N2&!A*'!2N'&&'33!2C!A*'
@0''&!R',AdL!\2,BKZ!@R(!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&!3A/A'3X =BA*B&!A*'!@0''&!R',A!A*'0'!B3!/
H'&'0/,!N0'3%1NAB2&!/H/B&3A!B&/NN02N0B/A'!-'T',2N1'&A!/&-!3%K*!-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!&2A!F'!/NN02T'-
'_K'NA!B&!T'0Z!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'3L \,/&&B&H!N'01B33B2&!EB,,!&2A!F'!H0/&A'-!C20!-'T',2N1'&A!B&!A*'
@0''&!R',A!%&,'33!BA!B3!C20!A*'!N%0N23'3!2CX

`Bb!/H0BK%,A%0'!/&-!C20'3A0Zf

`BBb!'33'&AB/,!C/KB,BAB'3!C20!2%A-220!3N20A!/&-!2%A-220!0'K0'/AB2&4!C20!K'1'A'0B'34!/&-!C20!2A*'0!%3'3!2C
,/&-!E*BK*!N0'3'0T'!A*'!2N'&&'33!2C!A*'!@0''&!R',A!/&-!-2!&2A!K2&C,BKA!EBA*!A*'!N%0N23'3!2C!B&K,%-B&H
,/&-!EBA*B&!BAf

`BBBb!A*'!,B1BA'-!'_A'&3B2&4!/,A'0/AB2&!20!0'N,/K'1'&A!2C!'_B3AB&H!-E',,B&H34!3%FW'KA!A2!\2,BKZ!@RU!/&-
\2,BKZ!@RIf

`BTb!A*'!,B1BA'-!B&CB,,B&H!B&!'_B3AB&H!TB,,/H'34!3%FW'KA!A2!\2,BKZ!@R?4!B&K,%-B&H!,B1BA'-!/CC20-/F,'!*2%3B&H
3%FW'KA!A2!,2K/,!K211%&BAZ!&''-3f

`Tb!A*'!,B1BA'-!B&CB,,B&H!20!0'-'T',2N1'&A!2C!1/W20!'_B3AB&H!-'T',2N'-!3BA'3!B-'&ABCB'-!%&-'0!\02N23/,
@Rgf

<%K*!/NN02N0B/A'!-'T',2N1'&A!3*/,,!&2A!-/1/H'!A*'!TB3%/,!/1'&BAB'3!2C!A*'!@0''&!R',A!FZ!TB0A%'!2C!BA3
3BAB&H4!1/A'0B/,3!20!-'3BH&L

)*'!/NN,BK/&A!3A/A'3!EBA*B&!A*'!3%F1BAA'-!-2K%1'&A/AB2&!A*/A!A*'!-BT'03BCBK/AB2&!2C!0%0/,!'&A'0N0B3'!/&-
A*'!/12%&A!2C!0'&'E/F,'!'&'0HZ!A*/A!B3!N02-%K'-4!K2%N,'-!EBA*!A*'!'3AB1/A'-!K/0F2&!3/TB&H3!/0'
3%CCBKB'&A!T'0Z!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'3!A2!W%3ABCZ!A*B3!B&3A/,,/AB2&!EBA*B&!A*'!@0''&!R',AL!7&!N0B&KBN,'!A*'
,BY',Z!H/B&!2C!/--BAB2&/,!','KA0BKBAZ!C021!/!0'&'E/F,'!32%0K'!E2%,-!/KK20-!EBA*!A*'!@2T'0&1'&Ad3
2FW'KABT'3!2C!0'-%KB&H!K/0F2&!-B2_B-'!'1B33B2&3!/&-!'_N/&-B&H!A*'!0'&'E/F,'!3'KA204!A*'!/12%&A
N02-%K'-!FZ!A*B3!B&3A/,,/AB2&!E2%,-!F'!T'0Z!31/,,!FZ!K21N/0B32&!EBA*!A*'!A2A/,!&''-!C20!0'&'E/F,'
','KA0BKBAZL!@2T'0&1'&A!N2,BKZ!/3!3'A!2%A!B&!\\<((!9'&'E/F,'!8&'0HZ4!B3!K,'/0!A*/A!N,/&&B&H
/NN,BK/AB2&3!3*2%,-!&2A!F'!0'W'KA'-!3B1N,Z!F'K/%3'!A*'!,'T',!2C!2%AN%A!B3!31/,,L!;2E'T'0!C2,,2EB&H
\\@(4!dT'0Z!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'3d!A2!W%3ABCZ!-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!&2A!'_B3A!%&,'33!A*'!*/01!FZ!0'/32&!2C
B&/NN02N0B/A'&'33!/&-!/&Z!2A*'0!*/01!B3!K,'/0,Z!2%AE'BH*'-!FZ!2A*'0!K2&3B-'0/AB2&3L!7&!A*B3!K/3'!A*'
d2A*'0!*/01d!B3!A*'!/-T'03'!B1N/KA!%N2&!A*'!/0'/!2C!3N'KB/,!,/&-3K/N'!T/,%'!/&-!/&Z!/--BAB2&/,!*/01
A2!A*'!@0''&!R',AL

.20!A*'!0'/32&3!HBT'&!'/0,B'04!BA!B3!K2&3B-'0'-!A*/A!A*'0'!E2%,-!F'!/!K,'/0!K2&C,BKA!EBA*!A*'!2FW'KABT'3!2C
A*'!:0'/!2C!<N'KB/,!5/&-3K/N'!Q/,%'!/&-!E2%,-!A*'0'FZ!0'3%,A!B&!/&!B&/NN02N0B/A'!-'T',2N1'&A!EBA*B&
A*'!@0''&!R',AL!)*'!T'0Z!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'3!N%A!C20E/0-!FZ!A*'!/NN,BK/&A!/0'!&2A!K2&3B-'0'-
3%CCBKB'&A!A2!E/00/&A!2T'0!0B-B&H!@0''&!R',A!\2,BKZ!@R(!B&!A*B3!B&3A/&K'!/3!A*'!2T'0/,,!*/01!A2!A*'!2N'&
/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'!,/&-3K/N'!E2%,-!F'!K2&3B-'0/F,'L

Page 59



.2,,2EB&H!K2&3%,A/AB2&!EBA*!S/A%0/,!8&H,/&-!BA!*/3!F''&!-'A'01B&'-!A*/A!A*'0'!B3!B&3%CCBKB'&A
B&C201/AB2&!3%F1BAA'-!EBA*!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&!A2!-'A'01B&'!A*'!'CC'KA!%N2&!A*'!,2K/,!EB,-,BC'!2C!A*'!/0'/
B&K,%-B&H!N02A'KA'-!3N'KB'3!3%K*!/3!R/A3!/&-!@0'/A!>0'3A'-!S'EA3L!:!3%0T'Z!2C!N02A'KA'-!3N'KB'34
B1N/KA!/33'331'&A!/&-!1BABH/AB2&!3A0/A'HZ!/0'!/,,!0'J%B0'-!A2!-'A'01B&'!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&!B&!C%,,L!

2!!P2-2Q(P'2QO'2@PQR3X'R==SP=

)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!K,'/0,Z!FZ!TB3BF,'!C201!/!EB-'!/0'/!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,!6/,'3!E*BK*!B3!/&
/0'/!2C!3N'KB/,!,/&-3K/N'!T/,%'L!)*'!B&A02-%KAB2&!2C!A*B3!/,B'&!3A/&-!/,2&'!C'/A%0'!EB,,!K0'/A'!/&
B&A0%3BT'!-'T',2N1'&A!EBA*B&!/&!2A*'0EB3'!2N'&!3'AAB&HL!)*'!3BAB&H!2C!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!/,2&H!A*'
N021B&'&A!3YZ,B&'!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,!6/,'34!/3!E',,!/3!A*'!3K/,'4!C201!/&-!'_A'0&/,!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'
N02N23/,!EB,,!-'A0/KA!C021!A*'!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'!/0'/!/3!E',,!/3!B&A0%-'!%N2&!A*'!B1N20A/&A!TB'E3!B&A2
/&-!2%A!2C!A*'!:0'/L!)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!B3!A*'0'C20'!K2&3B-'0'-!K2&A0/0Z!A2!\2,BK'3!@R(4!5:#
/&-!5:(!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&

=P!2-23R5Q'OR=32Q(P=
<'N/0/AB2&!-B3A/&K'3!-2!&2A!/NN,Z!B&!A*B3!B&3A/&K'4!/3!&2!0'3B-'&AB/,!N02N'0AB'3!EB,,!F'!/CC'KA'-!FZ!A*'
N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&AL

ERVE62X83-2UUR('R@!GR(23R5Q=
)*'0'!/0'!&2!;BH*E/Z!71N,BK/AB2&3!0',/AB&H!A2!A*B3!N02N23/,L

EP2G3E'R==SP=
)*'0'!/0'!&2!*'/,A*!B1N,BK/AB2&3!0',/AB&H!A2!A*B3!/NN,BK/AB2&L

(5Q(GS=R5Q
)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!K,'/0,Z!FZ!TB3BF,'!C201!/!EB-'!/0'/!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,!6/,'3!E*BK*!B3!/&
/0'/!2C!3N'KB/,!,/&-3K/N'!T/,%'L!)*'!B&A02-%KAB2&!2C!A*B3!/,B'&!3A/&-!/,2&'!C'/A%0'!EB,,!K0'/A'!/&
B&A0%3BT'!-'T',2N1'&A!EBA*B&!/&!2A*'0EB3'!2N'&!3'AAB&HL!)*'!3BAB&H!2C!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!/,2&H!A*'
N021B&'&A!3YZ,B&'!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,!6/,'34!/3!E',,!/3!A*'!3K/,'4!C201!/&-!'_A'0&/,!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'
N02N23/,!EB,,!-'A0/KA!C021!A*'!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'!/0'/!/3!E',,!/3!B&A0%-'!%N2&!A*'!B1N20A/&A!TB'E3!B&A2
/&-!2%A!2C!A*'!:0'/L!)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!B3!A*'0'C20'!K2&3B-'0'-!K2&A0/0Z!A2!\2,BK'3!@R(4!5:#

/&-!5:(!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&!/&-!B3!0'K211'&-'-!C20!0'C%3/,L

-,0)**,$7,7'O,0%4%)$1 '-,.>4,

#L )*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!EB,,!K,'/0,Z!FZ!TB3BF,'!C201!/!EB-'!/0'/!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,!6/,'3
E*BK*!B3!/&!/0'/!2C!3N'KB/,!,/&-3K/N'!T/,%'L!)*'!B&A02-%KAB2&!2C!A*B3!/,B'&!3A/&-!/,2&'
C'/A%0'!EB,,!K0'/A'!/&!B&A0%3BT'!-'T',2N1'&A!EBA*B&!/&!2A*'0EB3'!2N'&!3'AAB&HL!)*'!3BAB&H!2C
A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!/,2&H!A*'!N021B&'&A!3YZ,B&'!2C!A*'!;'3E/,,!6/,'34!/3!E',,!/3!A*'!3K/,'4
C201!/&-!'_A'0&/,!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'!N02N23/,!EB,,!-'A0/KA!C021!A*'!/NN'/0/&K'!2C!A*'!/0'/
/&-!B&A0%-'!%N2&!A*'!B1N20A/&A!TB'E3!B&A2!/&-!2%A!2C!A*'!:0'/L!)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A
B3!A*'0'C20'!K2&3B-'0'-!K2&A0/0Z!A2!\2,BK'3!5:#!/&-!5:(!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A
\,/&

(L )*'!T'0Z!3N'KB/,!KB0K%13A/&K'3!N%A!C20E/0-!FZ!A*'!/NN,BK/&A!/0'!&2A!K2&3B-'0'-!3%CCBKB'&A!A2
E/00/&A!2T'0!0B-B&H!@0''&!R',A!\2,BKZ!@R(!/3!A*'!2T'0/,,!*/01!A2!A*'!2N'&!/NN'/0/&K'!2C
A*'!,/&-3K/N'!E2%,-!F'!K2&3B-'0/F,'L!)*'!N02N23'-!-'T',2N1'&A!B3!A*'0'C20'!K2&3B-'0'-
K2&A0/0Z!A2!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&!\2,BKZ!@R(!/&-!\,/&&B&H!\2,BKZ!@%B-/&K'
S2A'!(!@0''&!R',AL

OL
7&3%CCBKB'&A!B&C201/AB2&!*/3!F''&!3%F1BAA'-!EBA*!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&!A2!-'A'01B&'!A*'!'CC'KA
%N2&!A*'!,2K/,!EB,-,BC'!2C!A*'!/0'/4!B&K,%-B&H!N02A'KA'-!3N'KB'3!3%K*!/3!R/A3!/&-!@0'/A'0
>0'3A'-!S'EA3L!)*'!52K/,!\,/&&B&H!:%A*20BAZ!B3!A*'0'C20'!%&/F,'!A2!F'!/NN02N0B/A',Z

Page 60



K2&3B-'0!A*'!/NN,BK/AB2&!B&!C%,,!/&-!/3!/!0'3%,A!A*'!-'T',2N1'&A!B3!K2&A0/0Z!A2!N2,BKZ!S>V!c

<N'KB'3!\02A'KAB2&!2C!=B00/,d3!e&BA/0Z!6'T',2N1'&A!\,/&L

G#4+'()**,$+4'ZD1'' 9;8:[8N:9:':K1:;1N<

P\B%/D'O#+,1'''''''''''''' 'N<8:[8N:9:

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#(!"!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

89(:;<:<<=;> ?)/+@'3,#* A/'A'B#C%,4 D/,#4EF'G/#$HEF

#$7'I/EF

8)0#+%)$1 )*++,-./#)01'+2#)344#5678#796:2#;76<85=2#>)?@#"<A

!/)J)4#"1 B.'C1*0&#0D#-#E-.F%''

2JJ"%0#$+1 >0%&1#> 5-./'.

2&,$+'1 A-GG0C/#$0H&I0&#6II0C*-1'I

K%+,'!"#$1

L'(/)M$'0)JF/%&@+N'2""'/%&@+4'/,4,/C,7N'8%0,$0,'$O*E,/';<<<;PQ<RN'!OE"%4@,7'=<;<N

B,C,")J*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'J)"%0%,41
J.''&#5'+1
K*1'#0D#5*0+0L*C-+#3EM0.1-&C'
6.'-#0D#KM'C*-+#4-&GIC-M'#N-+%'
>0%&1.OI*G'#7'C.'-1*0&#K*1'

Agenda Item 10

Page 63



!"#$$%$&'S%4+)/F1

6AAP(!!QPRR?S#T#K*1*&L#0D#1'EM0.-.O#E-.F%''#D0.#"(#U''/I#VE-WX#M'.#O'-.#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L
,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#!"Y!QY(!!S

45>P(!!QPRRQ!#T#K*1*&L#0D#1'EM0.-.O#E-.F%''#D0.#"(#U''/I#VE-WX#M'.#O'-.#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L
,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#!"Y!QY(!!S

6AAP(!!QPQZRQ#T#6GG*1*0&#0D#E-.F%''#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#"QY!RY(!!Q

45>P(!!QPQZS"#T#6GG*1*0&#0D#E-.F%''#-&G#'&C+0I%.'#0D#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#T#7'D%I'G#"QY!RY(!!Q

6AAP(!!?PQZQQ#T#B.'C1*0&#0D#*&1'.&-+#I1-*.C-I'#-&G#.'E0[-+#0D#U*&G0U#10#D0.E#'IC-M'#G00.#T#7'D%I'G
!@Y!?Y(!!?

45>P(!!?PQ"?(#T#B.'C1*0&#0D#*&1'.&-+#I1-*.C-I'#-&G#.'E0[-+#0D#U*&G0U#10#D0.E#'IC-M'#G00.#T#7'D%I'G
!RY!?Y(!!?

6AAP"SSRP\??!#T#B.'C1*0&#0D#-#ZTI10.'O#'W1'&I*0&#10#I*G'#0D#'W*I1*&L#H01'+#T#]*1HG.-U&

45>P"SS\PQ!??#T#CH-&L'#0D#%I'#D.0E#>(#7'I*G'&1*-+#*&I1*1%1*0&#10#>"#H01'+2#'W1'.&-+#-&G#*&1'.&-+
-+1'.-1*0&I#-&G#10#D0.E#H01'+#D-C*+*1*'I#T#6MM.0['G#!(Y!@Y"SS\

6AAP"SS\PQ!?Q#T#CH-&L'#0D#%I'#D.0E#>(#7'I*G'&1*-+#*&I1*1%1*0&#10#>"#H01'+2#'W1'.&-+#-&G#*&1'.&-+
-+1'.-1*0&I#-&G#10#D0.E#H01'+#D-C*+*1*'I#T#6MM.0['G#!(Y!@Y"SS\

KO**#/F'5.'-,J/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4O"+#+%)$4'-,0,%C,71
^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#U-I#-G['.1*I'G#*&#1H'#+0C-+#M.'II#U*1H#-#A.'II#<01*C'#-&G#K*1'#<01*C'I#U'.'#-+I0
'.'C1'G#-1#1H'#I*1'Y

(5?KT8323I5?K
:*.'C10.#0D#^'CH&*C-+#K'.[*C'I#V^.-DD*C#_-&-L'E'&1#:*[*I*0&X#T#<0#0,`'C1*0&Y##^H'#M.0M0I-+#E-O
*&C.'-I'#1.-DD*C#E0['E'&1#0&#1H'#-CC'II#0D#70OG'&#A-./#U*1H#)*++,-./#70-G2#H0U'['.2#1H'I'#1*E'I#-.'
+*/'+O#10#,'#0%1I*G'#0D#M'-/#1*E'I#-&G#-.'#%&+*/'+O#10#C-%I'#-#1.-DD*C#I-D'1O#*II%'Y##>-.#M-./*&L#*I
C0&1-*&'G#'&1*.'+O#U*1H*&#1H'#I*1'#-&G#U0%+G#&01#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#H*LHU-OY

]*..-+#]*+G+*D'#T#[*'U#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#U*1H#C0&C'.&#,'C-%I'#0D#*1I#I*a'#-&G#1H'#-E0%&1#0D#G*I1%.,-&C'#10
U*+G+*D'#1H-1#*1#E-O#'&1-*+Y##<*LH1T1*E'#G*I1%.,-&C'#*I#0D#M-.1*C%+-.#C0&C'.&Y##]*..-+#]*+G+*D'#U0%+G#0,`'C1
10#1H'#M.0M0I-+#%&+'II#-&O#'W1'.&-+#+*LH1*&L#*I#/'M1#10#-#,-.'#E*&*E%E#VD0.#I-D'1OX2#1H-1#&0*I'#+'['+I#-.'
C0&1.0++'G2#1H-1#&0#D*.'U0./I#-.'#+'1#0DD#-1#-&O#1*E'#-&G#1H-1#1H'#&%E,'.#0D#'['&1I#-&G#%I-L'#0D#1H'
E-.F%''#*I#.'I1.*C1'G#10#&0#E0.'#1H-&#(#&*LH1I#M'.#U''/Y

]*..-+#J.''&#5'+1#>0%&C*+#T#9,`'C1#10#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#G%'#10#1H'#*&1.%I*0&#*&10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y

-U!-UKU?323I5?K
6&#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#D.0E#_.I#_C3+H-110&#0D#(#8*.,O#A-./#_-&I*0&I2#4%G+0U#:.*['#*&#]'I1
8*.,O#I1-1*&L#1H-1#IH'#%&G'.I1-&GI#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#-DD'C1I#-#G'D*&*1*['#D001M-1HY##3D#1H*I#*I#C0..'C12#1H'&
&0#U-O#IH0%+G#*1#,'#-++0U'GY##:'D*&*1*['#D001M-1HI#*&#]*..-+#,'+0&L#10#1H'#M%,+*C#0D#]*..-+#-&G#-I#I%CH
IH0%+G#,'#.'1-*&'G#-1#-++#1*E'I#D0.#1H'*.#%I'Y##61#&0#I1-L'#IH0%+G#1H'O#,'#1-/'&#0['.#,O#I0E'0&'#D0.
M.*[-1'#%I'Y#>0&I'F%'&1+O2#IH'#I1.0&L+O#0,`'C1I#10#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#-&G#H0M'I#*1#U*++#&01#.'C'*['

-MM.0[-+Y##^H'#I-E'#C0EE'&1I#-MM+O#10#-MM+*C-1*0&#!!("QY

6&#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#D.0E#_.#5'-a'.#0D#"@S#)*++,-./#70-G2#;.-&/,O#I1-1*&L 1H-1#1H'#'.'C1*0&
0D#-#E-.F%''#U*++#C-%I'#&0*I'#M0++%1*0&#10#1H'#&'*LH,0%.H00G#0D#70OG'&#A-./Y#:%.*&L#1H'#I%EE'.
E0&1HI#0D#(!!S2#1H'#'&1.-&C'I#-&G#'W*1I#10#1H'#1H'&#'W*I1*&L#E-.F%''#U'.'#+'D1#0M'&#10#*&C.'-I'
['&1*+-1*0&Y#^H'#[0+%E'#0D#E%I*C#,'*&L#M+-O'G#C-%I'G#G*IC0ED0.12#'IM'C*-++O#-I#U*&G0UI#U'.'#0M'&
,'C-%I'#0D#1H'#U-.E#U'-1H'.Y#7'F%'I1I#U'.'#E-G'#10#1H'#)*++,-./#)01'+#10#-I/#D0.#1H'#[0+%E'#10#,'
1%.&'G#G0U&#""#1*E'I#,'1U''&#6M.*+#(Q1H#-&G#"S1H#K'M1'E,'.#-1#[-.*0%I#1*E'I#%M#10#""b?!MEY#6

Page 64



D0.E-+#C0EM+-*&1#U-I#E-G'#10#-#C0%&C*+#0DD*C'.#-,0%1#&0*I'#M0++%1*0&Y#_.#5'-a'.cI#0,`'C1*0&#.'*1'.-1'I
-#U*IH#10#-[0*G#.'M'-1*&L#1H'#'WM'.*'&C'Y

6&#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#D.0E#_.#d#_.I#7#$#N#8+0'a'E-&#0D#(#^0.M'&H0U#>011-L'I2
_0&1L0E'.O#)*++2#;.-&/,O#I1-1*&L#1H'*.#[*'U#1H-1#1H'.'#-.'#&0#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#UH*CH#C0%+G#`%I1*DO
-MM.0[-+#0D#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##70OG'&#A-./#-&G#^H%.I1-I10&#>0EE0&#D0.E#-#I'E*T&-1%.-+#-&G#M+-&1'G
U00G+-&G#-&G#H'-1H+-&G#-&G#0M'&#M-./+-&G2#G'I*L&-1'G#D0.#C0%&1.OI*G'#.'C.'-1*0&#-&G#*I#-#I*1'#0D
,*0+0L*C-+#*EM0.1-&C'#1H-1#0DD'.I#-#U*G'#.-&L'#0D#U*+G+*D'#H-,*1-1I#I%MM0.1*&L#E-&O#IM'C*'I#*&C+%G*&L
1H0I'#U-..-&1*&L#IM'C*-+#-11'&1*0&#I%CH#-I#,-.&#0U+I#-&G#,-1IY##^H'#I*1'#+*'I#C+0I'#10#1H'#;.-&/,O#-&G
>-+GO#>0&I'.[-1*0&#6.'-IY##31#*I#1H'*.#[*'U#1H-1#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#,'#-&#%&&'C'II-.O#-&G#*&1.%I*['
I1.%C1%.'#D0.#1H'#%I'#0D#M-O*&L#L%'I1I#%I*&L#-#M.*[-1'#H01'+#-&G#C0&I1*1%1'#-#&0&T'II'&1*-+#'&L*&''.'G
I1.%C1%.'#UH*CH#G0'I#&01H*&L#10#M.'I'.['#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#.'M.'I'&1I

*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1Y

^U0#+'11'.I#0D#0,`'C1*0&#H-I#,''&#.'C'*['G#,O#^H'#A+-&&*&L#>0&I%+1-&CO2#*&I1.%C1'G#,O#1H'*.#C+*'&1I#-1
^H0.&10&#)-++#)01'+Y##^H'#0,`'C1*0&I#-.'#I%EE-.*I'G#-I#D0++0UIb

"Y#^H'#M.0M0I-+I#-.'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#1H-1#-I#I%CH#*D#M'.E*II*0&#U'.'
L.-&1'G2#1H'&#1H'#0&+O#,-I*I#D0.#I%CH#-#G'C*I*0&#U0%+G#,'#1H-1#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#`%I1*DO#1H-1
L.-&1#0D#M'.E*II*0&e
(Y#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&I#L*['#&0#*&G*C-1*0&I#1H-1#-+1'.&-1*['#%I'I#H-['#,''&#C0&I*G'.'G#0.#1H-1#1H'#M.0M'.1O
H-I#,''&#E-./'1'G#-1#-#.'-+*I1*C#M.*C'#.'D+'C1*&L#1H'#C0&G*1*0&#0D#1H'#M+-C'e
ZY#<0#'[*G'&C'#H-I#,''&#I%,E*11'G#10#I%LL'I1#1H-1#1H'#,%*+G*&L#*I#-1#.*I/#-&G#*&#D-C12#*1#*I#C+'-.#1H-1
)*++,-./#*I#*&#L'&'.-++O#L00G#C0&G*1*0&e
?Y#^H'#-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#E-G'#*1#C+'-.#1H-1#1H'*.#0,`'C1*['I#-.'#&01#I*EM+O#10#-GG.'II#%&IM'C*D*'G
E-*&1'&-&C'#C0I1I#,%1#-+I0#10#'&-,+'#1H'E#10#,%*+G#I%DD*C*'&1#D%&GI#I0#-I#10#'&-,+'#1H'E#10#C0&I1.%C1
-#M'.E-&'&1#,-&F%'1*&L#I%*1'#*&#1H'#D%1%.'e
QY#6+1H0%LH#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#*I#IE-++'.#1H-&#1H'#.'C'&1+O#.'D%I'G#E-.F%''2#U*1H#G*DD'.'&1
'W1'.&-+#G'1-*+*&L#-&G#-1#-#I+*LH1+O#*&C.'-I'G#G*I1-&C'#D.0E#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'2#D%&G-E'&1-++O#1H'#IC-+'
-&G#-MM'-.-&C'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#*&#.'+-1*0&#10#1H'#H0%I'#.'E-*&I#1H'#I-E'e
\Y#]H*+I1#1H'#-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#-.L%'G#1H-1#1H'#&0.1H'.&#'+'[-1*0&#0D#1H'#H0%I'#U-I#&01#G'I*L&'G#10#,'
[*'U'G2#1H'#H0%I'#*I2#0D#C0%.I'2#&0#+0&L'.#UH'.'#*1#U-I#0.*L*&-++O#'.'C1'G#-&G#I0#UH'1H'.#0.#&01#*1#U-I
0.*L*&-++O#*&1'&G'G#1H-1#1H*I#'+'[-1*0&#U-I#[*I%-++O#*EM0.1-&1#*I#&0#+0&L'.#.'+'[-&1#10#*1I#M.'I'&1#+0C-1*0&
T#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-+I0#101-++O#*L&0.'#1H'#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#E-*&#I0%1HTU'I1'.&#'+'[-1*0&#0D#1H'#,%*+G*&L#*&
.'+-1*0&#10#UH*CH#*1#U0%+G#-MM'-.#-I#-#101-++O#%&-CC'M1-,+'2#G*IC0.G-&1#'+'E'&1Y
RY#4-C/#0D#.'D'.'&C'#10#M0+*CO#L%*G-&C'#10#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#-I#I'1#0%1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'e
@Y#<0#'[*G'&C'#1H-1#1H'#,%*+G*&L#H-I#,''&#E-./'1'G#,'D0.'#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#*I#C0&I*G'.'Ge
SY#<0#,-I*I#*&#M0+*CO#D0.#-&#-MM.0-CH#10#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#UH*CH#*I#&01#0&+O#I%DD*C*'&1#10#M.0[*G'#D0.
1H'#.'I10.-1*0&#0D#1H'#,%*+G*&L#,%1#UH*CH#-+I0#I''/I#10#M.0[*G'#-&#*&C0E'#I1.'-E#10#D%&G#D%1%.'
G'['+0ME'&1e
"!Y#K'11*&L#0D#-&#%&U'+C0E'#M.'C'G'&1Y

3.,O2#^H%.I1-I10&#d#A'&I,O#6E'&*1O#K0C*'1O#U*IH'I#10#D0.E-++O#0,`'C1#10#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#0&#1H'#L.0%&GI
1H-1b
"Y#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#C0&I1*1%1'I#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1e
(Y#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#&01#fM'.E*11'G#G'['+0ME'&1ef
ZY#^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#*&C0EM-1*,+'#U*1H#1H'#G'I*L&#0D#1H'#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&Le
?Y#g&G'.#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#L%*G'+*&'I#*&#.'IM'C1#0D#J.-G'#33#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LI2#)*++,-./#)0%I'#G0'I#&01
-MM'-.#10#,'#c-1#.*I/c#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#IH0%+G#,'#M.'I'.['G#*&#*1I#C%..'&1#I1-1'e
QY#<0#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#'W*I1#%&G'.#C%..'&1#-MM+*C-1*0&e
\Y#^H'#M.0M0I'G#-MM+*C-1*0&#U0%+G#,'#[*I%-++O#G-E-L*&L#10#1H'#I%..0%&G*&L#-.'-2#H-.ED%+#10#1H'#I1O+'
-&G#0%1+00/#0D#1H*I#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&L#-&G#U0%+G#.%*&#1H'#0M'&#-IM'C1I#0D#UH-1#*I#-#U'++#/&0U&#I1.%C1%.'
0D#H*I10.*C#*EM0.1-&C'#UH*CH#C-&#,'#[*'U'G#D.0E#I'['.-+#G*.'C1*0&I#,O#[*I*10.I#10#&'*LH,0%.*&L#M-./+-&G
-I#U'++#-I#[*I*10.I#10#1H'#H01'+#*1I'+DY

:*.'C10.#0D#>0.M0.-1'#K'.[*C'I#V^0%.*IE#d#_-./'1*&L#^'-EX#T#^H'#)'-G#0D#^0%.*IE#-&G#_-./'1*&L
H-I#U.*11'&#*&#I%MM0.1#0D#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&2#I1-1*&L#1H-1#]*..-+hI#10%.*IE#.'['&%'#H-I#L.0U&#,O#ZQi#I*&C'
1H'#I%CC'IID%+#9M'&#J0+D#>H-EM*0&IH*M#*&#(!!\#-&G#'WM'&G*1%.'#*&#1H'#50.0%LHhI#D00G#-&G#G.*&/
I'C10.#-+I0#*&C.'-I'G#,O#"Zi#*&#(!!@2#C0&D*.E*&L#1H'#I1.'&L1H#0D#1H'#M'&*&I%+-hI#0DD'.#10#[*I*10.IY##;0.
1H*I#L.0U1H#10#C0&1*&%'2#IH'#H-I#I1-1'G#1H-1#*1#*I#'II'&1*-+#1H-1#1H'#>0%&C*+#C0&1*&%'#10#G'['+0M#0%.#H01'+
0DD'.2#M-.1*C%+-.+O#-I#.'L-.GI#H*LH#F%-+*1O#-CC0EE0G-1*0&Y##31#*I#H'.#[*'U#1H-1#1H'#C0&1*&%'G#I%CC'II#0D

Page 65



)*++,-./#)01'+#*I#'W1.'E'+O#*EM0.1-&1#10#1H'I'#-E,*1*0&IY##^H'#)01'+#M.0[*G'I#H*LH#F%-+*1O
-CC0EE0G-1*0&#U*1H*&#-#J.-G'#33#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#UH*CH#*&#*1I'+D#M.'I'&1I#-#CH-++'&L'#10#1H'#0U&'.I#*&
1'.EI#0D#1H'#M.0M'.1OhI#C0&1*&%'G#E-*&1'&-&C'Y##J*['&#C%..'&12#-&G#D%1%.'2#H*LH+O#C0EM'1*1*['#E-./'1
C0&G*1*0&I2#1H'#-,*+*1O#D0.#)*++,-./#10#0DD'.#1H'#D-C*+*1*'I#M.0[*G'G#,O#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#-.'#*&#H'.
[*'U#C.%C*-+#10#1H'#C0&1*&%'G#I%CC'II#0D#1H'#,%I*&'IIY##3&#-GG*1*0&2#IH'#*I#C0&D*G'&1#1H-1#)*++,-./#U*++
M+-O#-#C'&1.-+#.0+'#*&#1H'#D0.1HC0E*&L#]0E'&hI#J0+D#>H-EM*0&IH*M#*&#(!"(#-&G#1H'#9M'&
>H-EM*0&IH*M#*&#(!"?Y##;0.#1H'I'#.'-I0&I#IH'#U*IH'I#10#L*['#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#H'.#UH0+'H'-.1'G
I%MM0.1#-&G#U0%+G#-I/#_'E,'.I#0D#A+-&&*&L#>0EE*11''#10#-MM.0['#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#,'*&L#C0&I*G'.'G
,O#1H'E#-I#M-.1#0D#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y

>0%&C*++0.#A'1'.#7'*IG0.D#-+I0#,'+*'['I#1H-1#1H'I'#-MM+*C-1*0&I#IH0%+G#,'#+00/'G#-1#,O#1H'#A+-&&*&L
>0EE*11''#,'-.*&L#*&#E*&G#1H'#M.0,+'EI#D0.#1H'#-E'&*1O#0D#+0C-+#.'I*G'&1I#UH'&#-#E-.F%''#H-I#,''&
I*1'G#-1#1H'#)*++,-./#)01'+#*&#1H'#M-I1Y

B%/,0+)/V4'()**,$+41
^H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#U-I#G'D'..'G#D.0E#A+-&&*&L#>0EE*11''#0&#((#6M.*+2#(!"!#D0.#_'E,'.I#10#C-..O#0%1#-

K*1'#N*I*1Y

-U2K5?'G5-'-UGU--28'35'!82??I?D'(5AAI33UU

^H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#*&[0+['I#1H'#'.'C1*0&#0D#-#E-.F%''#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##6I#I%CH2#1H'#M.0M0I-+I
C0&I1*1%1'#-#G'M-.1%.'#D.0E#1H'#-G0M1'G#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#&''G#10#,'
C0&I*G'.'G#,O#1H'#A+-&&*&L#>0EE*11''Y#

I?3-5BT(3I5?

^H'#M.0M0I-+I#I''/#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#1H'#'.'C1*0&#0D#-#E-.F%''#0&#1H'#+-U&#10#1H'#&0.1H#U'I1#0D#1H'
'W*I1*&L#)*++,-./#)0%I'#)01'+Y#31#U-I#0.*L*&-++O#M.0M0I'G#10#+*&/#1H'#E-.F%''#10#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#[*-#-
"!#E'1.'I#+0&L#L+-a'G#+*&/Y##;0++0U*&L#-#I*1'#[*I*1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-&G#>0%&C*+#9DD*C'.I#0&#R#6M.*+2
(!"!#1H-1#'+'E'&1#0D#1H'#ICH'E'#H-I#&0U#,''&#G'+'1'GY##3&I1'-G2#D0++0U*&L#-G[*C'#D.0E#B&L+*IH
)'.*1-L'#*1#*I#M.0M0I'G#10#*EM.0['#-&G#'&H-&C'#1H'#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#I1.%C1%.'#VUH*CH#H-I#,''&#*&
M+-C'#D0.#E-&O#O'-.IX#-&G#1H*I#U0%+G#.'I%+1#*&#1H'#E-.F%''#L*[*&L#1H'#*EM.'II*0&#0D#-#I'M-.-1'#-&G
I1-&GT-+0&'#I1.%C1%.'Y##^H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#E'-I%.'I#(Q#E'1.'I#*&#+'&L1H#,O#"Q#E'1.'I#*&#U*G1H
U*1H#-#E-W*E%E#.*GL'#H'*LH1#0D#QY?#E'1.'I#VU*1H#1H'#'-['I#H'*LH1#E'-I%.*&L#Z#E'1.'IXY#)-[*&L#.'L-.G
10#1H'#.'C'&1#3&IM'C10.cI#:'C*I*0&#.'+-1*&L#10#1H'#M.'[*0%I#M.0M0I-+I#D0.#-#E-.F%'2#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&
I''/I#10#I0D1'&#1H'#H-.G#+*&'I#-&G#M-&'+#.HO1HEI#0D#1H'#.'D%I'G#E-.F%''#,O#I%,I1-&1*-++O#G.'II*&L#1H'
'W1'.&-+#'+'[-1*0&I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#U*1H#IH-M'G#C-&[-II#D-,.*CY#

!-I?(I!8U'5G'BUWU85!AU?3
]*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#1H'.'#*I#-#L'&'.-+#M.'I%EM1*0&#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#-&G#I%CH
G'['+0ME'&1#U*++#&01#,'#-MM.0['G#'WC'M1#*&#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'IY##A0+*CO#J5(#0D#1H'#-G0M1'G
]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&#I1-1'I#1H-1#I%CH#G'['+0ME'&1#IH-++#&01#G-E-L'#1H'#[*I%-+#-E'&*1*'I
0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#,O#[*.1%'#0D#*1I#I*1*&L2#E-1'.*-+I#0.#G'I*L&Y##:'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#H-I
+0&L#,''&#.'I1.*C1'G#10#1H-1#-MM.0M.*-1'#10#-#.%.-+#-I#0MM0I'G#10#-&#%.,-&#-.'-Y##]H*+I1#1H'#.-&L'#0D
G'['+0ME'&1#1H-1#C0%+G#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#-MM.0M.*-1'#*I#0D1'&#.'I1.*C1*['2#10#M.'['&1#%&&'C'II-.O#-&G
*&1.%I*['#G'['+0ME'&12#1H'#+-1'I1#-G[*C'#D.0E#J0['.&E'&1#-++0UI#D0.#-#M0I*1*['#.0+'#*&#M.0[*G*&L#-CC'II
10#1H'#0M'&#C0%&1.OI*G'#D0.#1H'#%.,-&#M0M%+-1*0&Y##AAJ(#I1-1'I#1H-1#*1#*I#D0.#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#10#IH0U#UHO
M'.E*II*0&#IH0%+G#,'#L.-&1'G#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##N'.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#10#`%I1*DO
*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#U*++#&01#'W*I1#%&+'II#1H'#H-.E#,O#.'-I0&#0D#*&-MM.0M.*-1'&'II#*I#C+'-.+O
0%1U'*LH'G#,O#01H'.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&IY##^H'.'D0.'2#*1#*I#D0.#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1O#10#G'1'.E*&'
UH'1H'.#0.#&01#1H0I'#01H'.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#M%1#D0.U-.G#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#0%1U'*LH#1H'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'&'II
0D#I%CH#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y#3&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H*I2#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#*I#-#J.-G'#33j#+*I1'G
,%*+G*&L#-&G#-I#I%CH2#1H'I'#M.0M0I-+I#IH0%+G#-+I0#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#D0.#-&O#M01'&1*-+#*EM-C1#0&#1H'
I'11*&L#0D#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L#-&G#IH0%+G#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#*&#+*LH1#0D#-G[*C'#C0&1-*&'G#U*1H*&#A+-&&*&L
A0+*CO#J%*G-&C'#VAAJX#<01'#"Qb#A+-&&*&L#-&G#1H'#)*I10.*C#B&[*.0&E'&1#-&G#*1I#.'M+-C'E'&12#1H'
.'C'&1+O#*II%'G#AAKQY

9,`'C1*0&I#H-['#,''&#.-*I'G#,O#-#M+-&&*&L#C0&I%+1-&1#.'M.'I'&1*&L#^H0.&10&#)-++Y##_%CH#0D#1H'
0,`'C1*0&#.'C'*['G#0&#,'H-+D#0D#^H0.&10&#)-++#.'+-1'#10#1H'#+-C/#0D#`%I1*D*C-1*0&#D0.#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1
UH'&#-II'II'G#-L-*&I1#1H'#C.*1'.*-#I'1#0%1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#*&#1H'*.#M%,+*C-1*0&#f!"#$%&"'
()*)%+,-)"./#"0/.1)/2+"3)4*#.&+"/+5/6&'"&5&7#"./8%#7)39f##7'D'.'&C'#H-I#-+I0#,''&#E-G'#,O#1H'
I-E'#0,`'C10.#10#-&#0,`'C1*0&#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#10#1H*I#M.0M0I-+Y##^H*I#*I#&01#1H'#C-I'Y##B&L+*IH

Page 66



)'.*1-L'#I1-1'G#*&#-#+'11'.#10#1H'#>0%&C*+#0&#(Z#_-.CH2#(!"!#1H-1#1H'O#U'.'#f&01#&'C'II-.*+O#0MM0I'G#10
1H'#M.*&C*M+'#0D#I*1*&L#-#I%*1-,+'#I1.%C1%.'#U*1H*&#1H'#L.0%&GI#0D#)*++,-./#0&#1H'#%&G'.I1-&G*&L#1H-1#-
+'L-+#C0EE*1E'&1#*I#E-G'#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#10#1H'#+0&LT1'.E#E-&-L'E'&1#0D#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LYf
B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-+I0#I'1#0%1#-#&%E,'.#0D#C0&C'.&I#.'+-1*&L#10#1H'#E0.'#M'.E-&'&1#'+'E'&1I#0D#1H'
ICH'E'2#IM'C*D*C-++O#1H'#M.0M0I'G#L+-a'G#+*&/#,'1U''&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''Y#

B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#C0&I*G'.#1H-1#1H'#C-I'#D0.#1H'#C%..'&1#M.0M0I-+I#*&#1'.EI#0D#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1
H-I#&01#,''&#E-G'#-&G#1H-1#'II'&1*-+#*&D0.E-1*0&#.'F%*.'G#D0.#C0&I*G'.*&L#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#-L-*&I1#1H'
C.*1'.*-#I'1#0%1#D0.#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#*I#-,I'&1Y##B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'2#1H'.'D0.'2#H-['#&01#-II'II'G
1H*I#M.0M0I-+#-I#0&'#0D#'&-,+*&L#G'['+0ME'&1#-&G#H-['#-II'II'G#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#-L-*&I1#1H'
,-C/L.0%&G#0D#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+12#-I#H*LH+*LH1'G#-,0['Y#]H*+I1#*1#*I
-L.''G#1H-1#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#G0'I#&01#C0&I1*1%1'#'&-,+*&L#U0./2#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#1H'
>0%&C*+#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#U*1H#G'1-*+'G#F%01'I#D0.#1H'#E-*&1'&-&C'#U0./#-I#-&#*++%I1.-1*0&#0D#+*/'+O
C0I1I#-II0C*-1'G#U*1H#.'I10.-1*0&2#.'M-*.#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#0D#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'Y##9DD*C'.I#D.0E#1H'
>0%&C*+#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-+I0#C-..*'G#0%1#-#`0*&1#I*1'#[*I*1#10#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#I*1'#0&#R#6M.*+2#(!"!
-&G#-L.''G#1H-1#*&#D-C12#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#+-.L'+O#,'#0,IC%.'G#D.0E#[*'U#D.0E#1H'#-G`-C'&1
M-./+-&GPU00G+-&GY#-+1H0%LH#*1#U-I#&01'G#1H-1#*1#U0%+G#,'#E0.'#[*I*,+'#D.0E#C'.1-*&#[-&1-L'#M0*&1IY
)0U'['.2#1H'#0DD*C'.#D.0E#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#G*G#&01#D''+#1H-1#1H*I#U0%+G#I*L&*D*C-&1+O#G'1.-C1#D.0E#1H'
I'11*&L#0D#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L#-&G#C0%+G#,'#E*1*L-1'G#-L-*&I1#U*1H#I%*1-,+'#M+-&1*&L#M.0M0I-+IY

KI3U'2?B'KT--5T?BI?DK
^H'#'W*I1*&L#,%*+G*&L#-&G#*1I#L.0%&GI#I*1#U*1H*&#-&#'W1'&I*['#-.'-#0D#J.''&#5'+1Y##^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#I*1'
+*'I#10#1H'#*EE'G*-1'#&0.1H#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'#)01'+Y##31#C0EM.*I'I#0D#-#D+-1#-.'-#0D#+-&G#D0.E'.+O#+-*G#0%1
-I#-#+-U&'G#L-.G'&Y##^H'#E-*&#I*1'#*I#-CC'II'G#1H.0%LH#70OG'&#>0%&1.O#A-./2#UH*CH#I%..0%&GI#1H'
I*1'Y##^H'#M-./#C0&I*I1I#0D#I'E*T&-1%.-+#-&G#M+-&1'G#U00G+-&G2#H'-1H+-&G#-&G#0M'&#M-./+-&G2#-&G#*I
%I'G#D0.#*&D0.E-+#.'C.'-1*0&#[*-#-&#'W1'&I*['#&'1U0./#0D#D001M-1HI2#M0M%+-.#U*1H#U-+/'.I#-&G
G0LTU-+/'.IY##^H%.I1-I10&#>0EE0&#+*'I#10#1H'#I0%1H#0D#1H'#I*1'Y##^H'#I*1'#*I#'&C+0I'G#10#1H'#&0.1H#-&G
'-I1#,O#U00G+-&G2#UH*+I1#10#1H'#U'I12#1H'#I*1'#*I#E0.'#0M'&#-&G#C-&#,'#[*'U'G#D.0E#-#M%,+*C#D001M-1H
1H-1#.%&I#-G`-C'&1#10#1H*I#M-.1#0D#1H'#I*1'Y#

!58I(X'(5?3UY3
^H'#I1-.1*&L#M0*&1#-&G#E-*&#*II%'#*&#C0&I*G'.*&L#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&
I''/I#M+-&&*&L#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#+-&G#*EE'G*-1'+O#&0.1H#0D#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#D0.#1H'#I*1*&L#0D
-#E-.F%''#UH*CH#U*++#,'#%I'G#10#M.0[*G'#,-&F%'1*&L#D-C*+*1*'I#-&G#C-1'.#D0.#I%CH#0CC-I*0&I#-I
U'GG*&LI2#,*.1HG-OI2#CH-.*1-,+'#'['&1I#-&G#%I'#,O#1H*.G#M-.1*'I#D0.#[-.*0%I#'['&1IY##A.0M0I-+I#D0.
G'['+0ME'&1#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#E%I1#,'#-II'II'G#-L-*&I1#1H'#0['..*G*&L#M.*&C*M+'I#VC0&1-*&'G
U*1H*&#g:A#A0+*CO#J5(X#0D#'&I%.*&L#1H-1#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#*I#E-*&1-*&'GY#^H'#M.0M0I-+I
C0&I1*1%1'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#*1#E%I1#,'#C0&I*G'.'G#UH'1H'.#1H'#['.O
IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#I'1#0%1#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#0%1U'*LH#1H'#*&-MM.0M.*-1'&'II#0D#1H'#G'['+0ME'&1Y
^H'#-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#-.L%'G#1H-1#1H'#-GG*1*0&-+#,%I*&'II#+*&'#C.'-1'G#,O#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#C.'-1'#-
[*1-+#*&C0E'#I1.'-E#UH*CH#*I#C.%C*-+#10#1H'#-MM+*C-&1cI#-,*+*1O#10#I'C%.'#1H'#D%1%.'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#J.-G'
33j#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#UH*CH#*I#C0&I*G'.'G#10#,'#0&'#0D#]*..-+cI#E0I1#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'#-II'1IY##^H'
-MM+*C-&1I#H-['#,''&#-I/'G#10#I'1#0%1#1H'#.'-I0&I#UHO#I%CH#'['&1I#C-&&01#,'#H'+G#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&
,%*+G*&LY##^H'#I*&L+'#+-.L'I1#V'W*I1*&LX#D%&C1*0&#.00E#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#H0+GI#*&#1H'#.'L*0&#0D#@!
M'0M+'2#-&G#D*L%.'I#H-['#,''&#M.0[*G'G#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#UH*CH#IH0UI#1H-1#1H'#.'['&%'#L'&'.-1'G#,O
1H*I#E'-&I#U0%+G#,'#*&I%DD*C*'&1#,01H#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'#-MM+*C-&1I#&''GI#-&G#1H'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#E-*&
H0%I'Y##K%MM0.1*&L#G0C%E'&1I#H-['#-+I0#,''&#I%,E*11'G#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#1H-1#G'E0&I1.-1'#1H-1#*&
0.G'.#10#E-/'#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#0DD'.#E0.'#[*-,+'2#1H'&#I%,I1-&1*-+#-+1'.-1*0&I#10#1H'#*&1'.*0.#U0%+G#,'
&'C'II-.O2#*&C+%G*&L#1H'#.'E0[-+#0D#U-++I#10#C.'-1'#,*LL'.#IM-C'I2#UH*CH#U0%+G#.'I%+1#*&#H-.E#C-%I'G
10#1H'#D-,.*C#0D#1H*I#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&LY##^H*I#*&#*1I'+D#*I#-#I*1%-1*0&#1H-1#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#U0%+G
&01#,'#-,+'#10#I%MM0.1Y##^H'#3&IM'C10.#*&#H*I#.'C'&1#G'C*I*0&#&01'G#1H-1#1H'#0M'.-1*0&#0D#1H'#H01'+#*I
fE0G'I1+O#M.0D*1-,+'f#'['&#*&#+*'%#0D#-#E-.F%''Y##)0U'['.2#H'#-+I0#-CC'M1'G#1H-1#1H'.'#U-I#&0#.'-I0&
10#G0%,1#1H-1#-++#0D#1H'#M.0D*1#D.0E#1H'#M.'[*0%I#E-.F%''#H-G#,''&#G*.'C1'G#10#1H'#.'M-*.#-&G
E-*&1'&-&C'#0D#1H'#0.*L*&-+#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H-1#1H*I#U0%+G#-+I0#,'#1H'#C-I'#*&#1H'#D%1%.'Y##6I#U*1H#-&O
,%I*&'II2#*1#*I#.'-I0&-,+'#D0.#1H-1#,%I*&'II#10#0M'.-1'#-1#-#M.0D*1Y##)0U'['.2#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G
*&D0.E-1*0&#1H-1#IH0UI#1H-1#M.0D*1#10#,'#E0G'.-1'#-&G#U*1H*&#-CC'M1'G#+*E*1I#0D#L%*G-&C'#I'1#0%1#,O
B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'Y##;%.1H'.#*&D0.E-1*0&#H-I#,''&#M.0[*G'G#10#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'
*&*1*-+#.'I10.-1*0&#C0I1I#V101-++*&L#k"YQ#E*++*0&2#*&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H'#0.*L*&-+#M%.CH-I'#M.*C'#0D#-#+*11+'#0['.#k"
E*++*0&X#10L'1H'.#U*1H#G'1-*+I#M'.1-*&*&L#10#O'-.#0&#O'-.#E-*&1'&-&C'#C0I1I#D0.#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2
101-++*&L#I0E'#k@RQ2!!!#,'1U''&#(!!?#-&G#(!!@Y##^H'#-MM+*C-&1#-&1*C*M-1'I#I*E*+-.#C0I1I#*&#1H'#M'.*0G

Page 67



-MM+*'G#D0.#-&G#1H'#.'['&%'#.-*I'G#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#%I'G#10#C0&1*&%'#1H'#%M/''M#0D
1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#U0./IY##^H'#3&IM'C10.#F%'.*'G#UHO#1H'#01H'.#E'-&I#,O#UH*CH#1H'
G'I*.'G#0,`'C1*['#C0%+G#,'#-CH*'['G2#I%CH#-I#,0..0U*&L2#H-G#&01#,''&#'WM+0.'G#U*1H#1H'#M.'[*0%I+O
.'D%I'G#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#G'1-*+I#1H-1#IH0UI#1H-1#1H'#H01'+#*I#-+.'-GO#I%,`'C1#10
'W*I1*&L#,0..0U*&L#-&G#1H'.'D0.'2#D%.1H'.#,0..0U*&L#*I#&01#-#[*-,+'#0M1*0&Y

AAJ"Qb8%#""&"'/#"0/.1)/:&3.+4&7/!"*&4+"-)".#-G[*I'G#1H-1#.'L%+-.#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.#-.'#/'O#10
1H'#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&LIY##_0G'I1#'WM'&G*1%.'#0&#.'M-*.I#/''MI#-#,%*+G*&L#U'-1H'.T1*LH12
-&G#.0%1*&'#E-*&1'&-&C'#V'IM'C*-++O#.00D#.'M-*.IX#C-&#M.'['&1#E%CH#E0.'#'WM'&I*['#U0./I#,'C0E*&L
&'C'II-.O#-1#-#+-1'.#G-1'Y##^H'#AAJ#C0&1*&%'I#1H-1#f1H'#+*D'IM-&#0D#-#,%*+G*&L#E-O#,'#*&G'D*&*1'
M.0[*G'G#1H-1#1*E'+O#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.I#VI%CH#-I#1H'#.'&'U-+#0D#.00D#C0['.*&LI#-&G#01H'.
D'-1%.'IX#-.'#.'L%+-.+O#%&G'.1-/'&Y##^H'#.00D#*I#&'-.+O#-+U-OI#-#G0E*&-&1#D'-1%.'#0D#-#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'
.'1'&1*0&#0D#*1I#0.*L*&-+#I1.%C1%.'2#IH-M'2#M*1CH2#C+-GG*&L#-&G#0.&-E'&1#*I#*EM0.1-&1#*&#E-*&1-*&*&L#-&G
M.'I'.[*&L#1H'#D-,.*C#0D#H*I10.*C#,%*+G*&LIY##^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#G'1-*+I#1H-1#I'1#0%1#1H-1#.'['&%'
L'&'.-1'G#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#%I'G#10#M.0[*G'#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#/'O#.'M-*.I#10#1H'
E-*&#,%*+G*&LY#

9&#(Z#_-.CH2#(!"!#1H'#:'M-.1E'&1#D0.#>0EE%&*1*'I#-&G#40C-+#J0['.&E'&1#M%,+*IH'G#1H'#&'U
A+-&&*&L#A0+*CO#K1-1'E'&1#VAAKX#Qb#f8%#""&"'/5+4/.1)/:&3.+4&7/!"*&4+"-)".9;/ ^H*I#AAK#I'1I#0%1I#1H'
J0['.&E'&1cI#0,`'C1*['I#.'+-1*&L#10#0%.#H*I10.*C#'&[*.0&E'&1Y##31I#0['.T-.CH*&L#0,`'C1*['#*I#0&'#0D
C0&I'.[*&L#H'.*1-L'#-II'1I#I0#1H-1#1H'O#E-O#,'#'&`0O'G#,O#1H*I#-&G#D%1%.'#L'&'.-1*0&IY##3&#-CH*'[*&L
1H*I2#G'C*I*0&I#C0&C'.&*&L#1H'#H*I10.*C#'&[*.0&E'&1#IH0%+G#1-/'#-CC0%&1#0D#1H'#U*G'.#I0C*-+2#C%+1%.-+2
'C0&0E*C#-&G#'&[*.0&E'&1-+#,'&'D*1I#0D#H'.*1-L'#C0&I'.[-1*0&#-&G#.'C0L&*I'#1H-1#E-&-L'G#CH-&L'
E-O#I0E'1*E'I#,'#&'C'II-.O#*D#H'.*1-L'#-II'1I#-.'#10#,'#E-*&1-*&'G#D0.#1H'#+0&L#1'.EY##^H'#AAK
-G[*I'I#1H-1#*&#.'-CH*&L#G'C*I*0&I2#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1*'I#IH0%+G#I''/#'WM'.1#-G[*C'#*&#0.G'.#10
%&G'.I1-&G#1H'#I*L&*D*C-&C'#0D#-&O#M-.1*C%+-.#H'.*1-L'#-II'12#-&G#*&#1H*I#*&I1-&C'2#1H'#>0%&C*+#H-I
I0%LH1#1H'#'WM'.1#-G[*C'#-&G#0M*&*0&I#0D#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'2#UH*CH#-.'#I'1#0%1#U*1H*&#1H'#,0GO#0D#1H*I
.'M0.1Y##]H'&#C0&I*G'.*&L#-MM+*C-1*0&I#D0.#G'['+0ME'&1#1H-1#-DD'C1I#1H'#I'11*&L#0D#-#H'.*1-L'#-II'12
+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1*'I#E%I1#U'*LH#-&O#M01'&1*-+#H-.E#C-%I'G#,O#M.0M0I-+I#-L-*&I1#1H'#U*G'.
,'&'D*1I#0D#I'C%.*&L#1H'#+0&LT1'.E#D%1%.'#0D#1H'#H'.*1-L'#-II'1#-&G#*1I#*&H'.'&1#&''GIY

A0+*CO#>)"#0D#1H'#]*..-+#g:A#.'F%*.'I#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#10#H-['#IM'C*-+#.'L-.G#UH'&
L.-&1*&L#M+-&&*&L#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#M.0M0I-+I#1H-1#-DD'C1#1H'#I'11*&L#0D#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LI2#-&G#1H-1#I%CH
E-11'.I#D0.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&#&01#0&+O#'&I%.'#1H-1#-&O#&'U#G'['+0ME'&1#*I#*&#/''M*&L#U*1H#1H'#I'11*&L#0D
1H-1#,%*+G*&L#,%1#-+I0#.'+-1'#10#1H'#M.-C1*C-+#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#.'+-1'G#10#1H'#'DD'C1*['#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#1H'
,%*+G*&L#*&#1H'#+0&L'.#1'.EY##6I#1H'#/'O#10#1H'#'DD'C1*['#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#-&O#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L#*I#/''M*&L
1H'E#*&#-C1*['#%I'2#A0+*CO#>)"#M.0[*G'I#D0.#*&I1-&C'I#UH'.'#CH-&L'I#0.#-+1'.-1*0&I#M.0M0I'G#-.'
&'C'II-.O#0.#G'I*.-,+'#*&#0.G'.#10#I'C%.'#-&#-MM.0M.*-1'#-&G#[*-,+'#+0&LT1'.E#%I'#D0.#1H'#,%*+G*&LY
^H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#C0&I*G'.I#1H-1#1H'#.'['&%'#D.0E#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#M.0[*G'#D0.#1H'#IH0.1#10
E'G*%E#%M/''M#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'#-II'1#D0.#1H'#]*..-+2#,%1#U*++#-+I0#-++0U#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#1H'#1*E'
10#-CH*'['#1H'#+0&L'.#1'.E#0,`'C1*['#0D#I'C%.*&L#-#E0.'#I%*1-,+'#-&G#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#10#1H'
,%I*&'II#-&G#+0&LT1'.E#[*-,*+*1O#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'Y

2!!U2-2?(U'2?B'2AU?I3X'IKKTUK
^H'#M.0M0I-+I#D0.#-#E-.F%''#H-['#,''&#-E'&G'G#D.0E#1H0I'#UH*CH#U'.'#.'D%I'G#,O#1H'#A+-&&*&L
>0EE*11''#*&#(!!S#-&G#I%,I'F%'&1+O#G*IE*II'G#0&#6MM'-+Y##^H'#E-.F%''#H-I#,''&#.'G%C'G#*&#+'&L1H
,O#I0E'#Q#E'1.'I#UH*CH#H-I#-++0U'G#D0.#-#L.'-1'.#G*I1-&C'#D.0E#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#V-MM.0W#"!#E'1.'I#*&
101-+X2#L*[*&L#-#D''+*&L#0D#I'M-.-1*0&Y##^H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#+*&/'G#10#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#[*-#1H'#'W*I1*&L
,.*GL'#+*&/#UH*CH#*I#10#,'#.'M+-C'GY##^H'#'W*I1*&L#I1.%C1%.'#*I#G*+-M*G-1'G#-&G#*&#&''G#0D#I*L&*D*C-&1
.'M-*.2#1H'.'D0.'#1H'#&'U#,.*GL'#+*&/#U*++#,'#-#C0&I*G'.-,+'#[*I%-+#*EM.0['E'&1#*&#1H*I#M-.1#0D#1H'
L.0%&GIY##^H'#G'+'1*0&#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#L+-a'G#+*&/#D.0E#1H'#ICH'E'#U*++#&0U#L*['#1H'#E-.F%''#1H'
*EM.'II*0&#0D#-#I1-&GT-+0&'#I1.%C1%.'#I'M-.-1'G#D.0E#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'Y##^H'#E-.F%''#*I#-+I0#M.0M0I'G
10#,'#C+-G#U*1H#D-,.*C#-++0U*&L#D0.#1H'#D+%*G*1O#-&G#I0D1'.#+*&'I#-++%G'G#10#1H'#3&IM'C10.cI#.'M0.1#UH*CH
U0%+G#.'I%+1#*&#1H'#I0D1'.#+*&'I#0D#-#E0.'#1.-G*1*0&-+#1'&1'G#I1.%C1%.'Y##^H'#*&I%+-1'G#M-&'+#1H-1#U*++#I*1
,'H*&G#1H'#D-,.*C#-&G#1H'.'D0.'#U*++#&01#,'#[*I*,+'#D.0E#0%1I*G'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#-++0U#D0.#&0*I'
-11'&%-1*0&#-I#U*1H#1H'#'-.+*'.#M.0M0I-+I#D0.#-#E-.F%''Y##^H'.'D0.'2#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#1-/'&
C0&I*G'.-,+'#I1'MI#10#'&I%.'#1H'#H-.G#+*&'I#-&G#M-&'+#.HO1HEI#0D#1H'#M.'[*0%I#I1.%C1%.'#H-['#,''&
I0D1'&'G#U*1H#1H'#G.'II*&L#0D#1H'#'W1'.&-+#D-C-G'I#U*1H#C-&[-I#D-,.*C#G.-M'IY#

^H'#E-*&#[*'U#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#D.0E#0%1I*G'#0D#1H'#I*1'#U*++#,'#D.0E#1H'#-G`-C'&1#M-./+-&G#UH*CH#*I#I'1
-1#-#+0U'.#+'['+#D.0E#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#I*1'Y##6#I%,I1-&1*-+#H'GL'.0U#U-I#M+-&1'G#-+0&L#1H'#I0%1HTU'I1'.&

Page 68



M'.*E'1'.#0D#1H'#I*1'#I'['.-+#O'-.I#UH*CH#*I#,'L*&&*&L#10#&0U#1-/'#'DD'C1#-&G#U*++#D%.1H'.#IC.''&#1H'
E-.F%''#D.0E#[*'U#-I#1H'#['L'1-1*0&#1-/'I#H0+GY##B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-C/&0U+'GL'#1H-1#CH-&L'#10#-
I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&L#VI%CH#-I#)*++,-./#)0%I'X#*I#*&'[*1-,+'2#*D#0&+O#1H.0%LH#1H'#M-II-L'#0D#1*E'2#,%1#1H-1
I%CH#CH-&L'I#C-&#-C1%-++O#,'#,'&'D*C*-+#0.#&'%1.-+#*&#1H'*.#'DD'C1#0&#H'.*1-L'#[-+%'IY##^H'*.#M%,+*C-1*0&
0&#>0&I'.[-1*0&#A.*&C*M+'#A0+*C*'I#-&G#J%*G-&C'#-C/&0U+'GL'I#1H-1#*1#*I#1H'#M01'&1*-+#0D#I*L&*D*C-&1
M+-C'I#V,%*+G*&LIX#10#,'#%I'G#-&G#'&`0O'G#1H-1#L'&'.-1'I#[-+%'#*&#1H'#E-./'1#M+-C'#0.#10#1H'
C0EE%&*1OY##N'.O#D'U#I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&LI#C-&#,'#E-*&1-*&'G#-1#'*1H'.#M%,+*C#0.#'&1*.'+O#M.*[-1'
'WM'&I'2#%&+'II#1H'O#-.'#C-M-,+'#0D#I0E'#,'&'D*C*-+#%I'Y##^H*I#*I#1.%'#*&#1H'#C-I'#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'
UH*CH#U-I#1%.&'G#*&10#-#H01'+#I0E'#O'-.I#-L0#*&#0.G'.#10#M.'I'.['#1H*I#H'.*1-L'#-II'1#D0.#1H'#D%1%.'Y
8''M*&L#I%CH#I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&LI#*&#%I'#*I#+*/'+O#10#.'F%*.'#C0&1*&%-+#-G-M1-1*0&#-&G#CH-&L'Y##9U&'.I
-&G#E-&-L'.I#0D#I%CH#,%*+G*&LI#IH0%+G#&01#,'#G*IC0%.-L'G#D.0E#-GG*&L#D%.1H'.#+-O'.I#0D#M01'&1*-+
D%1%.'#*&1'.'I1#-&G#[-+%'2#M.0[*G'G#0D#C0%.I'2#1H-1#.'C0L&*I'G#H'.*1-L'#[-+%'#*I#&01#'.0G'G#0.
C0EM.0E*I'G#*&#1H'#M.0C'IIY###^H'#C%..'&1#M.0M0I-+I#-++0U#1H*I#I*L&*D*C-&1#,%*+G*&L#10#.'1-*&#*1I#0U&
H'.*1-L'#[-+%'I#UH*+I1#I'C%.*&L#-#M.0L.-EE'#D0.#D%1%.'#E-*&1'&-&C'#*&#1H'#IH0.1#10#E'G*%E#1'.E
1H.0%LH#L'&'.-1'G#.'['&%'#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''Y##^H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O
C0&I*G'.I#1H-1#1H'#I1'MI#1-/'&#10#-E'&G#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#D.0E#1H-1#M.'[*0%I+O#.'D%I'G2#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'
I0D1'.#D-,.*C#G.'II*&LI2#1H'#IH0.1'.#+'&L1H#-&G#*&C.'-I'G#I'M-.-1*0&#,'1U''&#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'
E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-.'#-CC'M1-,+'Y

3&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H'#-G[*C'#-&G#L%*G-&C'#I0%LH1#,O#0DD*C'.I#D.0E#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#U*1H#.'L-.GI#10#1H*I
M.0M0I-+#D0.#-#E-.F%''2#1H'#-G[*C'#-&G#L%*G-&C'#D.0E#1H'#>0%&C*+cI#0U&#K'&*0.#>0&I'.[-1*0&#9DD*C'.
H-I#-+I0#,''&#I0%LH1Y##31#*I#H*I#[*'U#1H-1#1'&1'G#I1.%C1%.'I#V*&C+%G*&L#E-.F%''IX#H-['#,''&#M-.1#0D#1H'
+*D'#0D#L.'-1#H0%I'I#D0.#C'&1%.*'I#-&G#H-I#.'D'.'&C'G#1H'#%I'#0D#+-.L'#1'&1I#,'*&L#M-.1#0D#.'L-11-I#I*&C'
1H'#_*GG+'#6L'IY##]H*+I1#M.*E-.*+O#C0&C'.&'G#U*1H#1H'#G'I*L&#-&G#[*I%-+#-MM'-.-&C'#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G
E-.F%''2#C0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#H-['#-+I0#H-G#.'L-.G#10#1H'#&''G#10#I%MM0.1#-#I%CC'IID%+#H01'+
,%I*&'II#1H-1#H-I#-&G#M.0M0I'I#10#C0&1*&%'#*&['I1*&L#I*L&*D*C-&1#.'['&%'#*&10#1H'#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G
%M/''M#0D#1H*I#'WC'M1*0&-+#,%*+G*&LY##3&#1H'*.#[*'U2#1H*I#.'['&%'#*I#&'C'II-.O#10#D%&G#C.*1*C-+#.'M-*.IY
501H#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-&G#1H'#>0%&C*+cI#0U&#*&1'.&-+#>0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#C0&I*G'.#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'
G'C/*&L#-.'-#-1#1H'#&0.1HTU'I1'.&#'&G#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#-II*I1#*&#c,+%..*&Lc#1H'#*&1'.D-C'#,'1U''&#1H'
I1.%C1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''2#UH*CH#U*++#,'#G.-M'G#*&#C-&[-II#E-1'.*-+2#-&G#1H'#U*G'.#I%..0%&G*&L
+-&GIC-M'Y##31#*I#-CC'M1'G#1H-1#UH*+I1#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#CH-++'&L'#1H'#-.CH*1'C1%.-+#%&*1O#0D#1H*I#M-.1#0D#-
+-&GE-./2#J.-G'#33j#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#C0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#1-/'#1H'#[*'U#1H-1#1H'.'#-.'#C+'-.#H*I10.*C-+
M.'C'G'&1I#D0.#1H'#%I'#0D#E-.F%''I#*&#L.-&G#C0%&1.O#H0%I'I#-&G#1H-1#D%&G-E'&1-++O2#1H'#*&C.'-I'#*&
.'['&%'#-1#1H'#H01'+#U*++#,'#M%1#10#%I'#*&#1'.EI#0D#M.0[*G*&L#E%CH#&''G'G#D%&GI#D0.#1H'#.'M-*.#-&G
%M/''M#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#,%*+G*&LI#D-,.*C2#E0I1#&01-,+O#1H'#I10&'#I+-1'#.00D#-&G#+'-GU0./Y##^H.0%LH#-
K'C1*0&#"!\#6L.''E'&1#10#I'C%.'#1H'#&'C'II-.O#D%&G*&L#*I#1*'G#*&#1H'#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.I#I'1#0%1
,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#*&#G0C%E'&1I#-&G#F%01'I#I%,E*11'G#*&#I%MM0.1#0D#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#-&G#1H.0%LH#1H'
*EM0I*1*0&#0D#I%*1-,+O#U0.G'G#C0&G*1*0&I#U*1H#.'L-.GI#10#1H'#E-1'.*-+I#%I'G#D0.#1H'#M.0M0I'G
C-&[-IITG.-M'I2#-GG*1*0&-+#+-&GIC-M*&L#-&G#H0%.I#0D#0M'.-1*0&2#1H'#>0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#I%MM0.1#1H'
M.0M0I-+I#-&G#U0%+G#.'C0EE'&G#1H-1#1H'I'#-MM+*C-1*0&#,'#-MM.0['GY

D-UU?'9U83'2?B'WU-X'K!U(I28'(I-(TAK32?(UK
31#H-I#-+.'-GO#,''&#I'1#0%1#1H-1#*1#*I#&01#C0&I*G'.'G#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#C-&#C0&I1*1%1'#c'&-,+*&L
G'['+0ME'&1c#*&#1H'#1'.EI#I'1#0%1#,O#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#*&#1H'*.#G0C%E'&1#f!"#$%&"'/()*)%+,-)"./#"0
.1)/2+"3)4*#.&+"/+5/6&'"&5&7#"./8%#7)39f##6I#0%1+*&'G#-,0['2#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*I2#,O
G'D*&*1*0&2#H-.ED%+#10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#*1#*I#D0.#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#10#IH0U#UHO#M'.E*II*0&#D0.#I%CH
G'['+0ME'&1#IH0%+G#,'#L.-&1'GY##3&#[*'U#0D#1H'#M.'I%EM1*0&#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&12#*1#*I
J0['.&E'&1#M0+*CO#1H-1#UH'&#C0&I*G'.*&L#M.0M0I-+I#C0&C'.&*&L#I%CH#G'['+0ME'&12#1H'#E-*&#*II%'#*I
UH'1H'.#1H'#H-.E#10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#*I#C+'-.+O#0%1U'*LH'G#,O#01H'.#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#-E0%&1*&L#10#['.O
IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'IY##^H'#>0%&C*+#C0&I*G'.I2#1H'.'D0.'2#1H-1#1H'#E-*&#*II%'#.'+-1*&L#10#1H*I#M.0M0I-+
*I#UH'1H'.#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#C-&#,'#D0%&G#10#UH*CH#1H'#>0%&C*+#C-&#-11-CH#I%,I1-&1*-+#U'*LH1
*&#G'1'.E*&*&L#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#`%I1*D*'G#0&#1H'#,-I*I#0D#&''G2#1H-1#*I#10#I-O#1H'#&''G
10#'I1-,+*IH#-#[*-,+'#*&C0E'#I1.'-E#10#'&I%.'#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#C-&#,'#E-*&1-*&'G#-&G#.'M-*.'G#10#-
H*LH#I1-&G-.G#-&G#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#C0&I*G'.-,+'#D*&-&C*-+#G0C%E'&1-1*0&#UH*CH
G'E0&I1.-1'I#1H-1#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#L*['#1H'#H01'+#1H'#,-+-&C'#10#.'['&%'#I1.'-E#10#'&I%.'#1H-1#-
M.0D*1#*I#E-G'#10#I%I1-*&#1H'#M.0L.-EE'#0D#.'M-*.I2#%M/''M#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'Y##]H*+I1#1H'#-MM+*C-&1
H-I#-++%G'G#10#1H'#&''G#10#M.0[*G'#D%&GI#10#,%*+G#-#E0.'#I%*1-,+'2#M'.E-&'&1#D%&C1*0&#.00E#C-M-,+'#0D
-CC0EE0G-1*&L#Z!!P?!!#M'0M+'2#1H'#>0%&C*+#H-I#&01#-11-CH'G#E%CH#U'*LH1#10#1H*I#-I#*1#IH0%+G#,'
M.0M'.+O#C0&I*G'.'G#0&#*1I#0U&#E'.*1I#IH0%+G#I%CH#M.0M0I-+I#,'#,.0%LH1#D0.U-.G#*&#1H'#D%1%.'Y##6
I*L&*D*C-&1#M.0L.-EE'#0D#.'M-*.#-&G#.'I10.-1*0&#U0./I#V*&#-GG*1*0&#10#1H0I'#1H-1#H-['#-+.'-GO#1-/'&
M+-C'X#-.'#M.0M0I'G#D0.#1H'#)*++,-./Y##3&D0.E-1*0&#H-I#,''&#M.'M-.'G#-&G#I%,E*11'G#10#1H'#>0%&C*+#0&

Page 69



,'H-+D#0D#1H'#)*++,-./#10#*++%I1.-1'#U0./I#1H-1#&''G#10#,'#C-..*'G#0%1#0&#1H'#.00D#-+0&'2#,%1#-+I0#*&C+%G'
U0./I#10#1H'#1*E,'.#D.-E'2#+'-G#+*LH1#U*&G0UI2#'W1'.&-+#M-*&1*&L#-&G#1*E,'.#1.'-1E'&1I2#+'-G#L%11'.I
-&G#.-*&U-1'.#G%C1I2#'W1'.&-+#D*.'#G00.I2#.'I10.-1*0&#0D#*&1'.&-+#M-&'++*&L#-&G#1H'#C0EM+'1*0&#0D#700E
"!!Y##^H'I'#U0./I#U*++#,'#C-..*'G#0%1#0['.#-#MH-I'G#QTO'-.#M'.*0G#-+0&L#U*1H#01H'.#ICH'G%+'G#.0%1*&'
E-*&1'&-&C'Y##]0./I#10#1H'#.00D#-+0&'#*&C+%G'#1H'#.'M+-C'E'&1#0D#'W*I1*&L#I10&'#I+-1'I#1H-1#H-['
G*E*&*IH'G#*&#F%-+*1O#-&GP0.#%I'D%+&'II#-&G#1H'#.'M+-C'E'&1#0D#-++#+'-G#U0./#D0.E*&L#1H'#D+-1#.00D
-.'-I2#[-++'O#D+-IH*&LI#'1CY##^H'#IM'C*D*C-1*0&#D0.#I%CH#U0./I#H-I#,''&#G.-U&#%M#,O#-#C0&I'.[-1*0&
-.CH*1'C1#-&G#*I#'I1*E-1'G#10#C0I1#*&#1H'#.'L*0&#0D#k"YQ#E*++*0&Y##B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#-&G#*&1'.&-+
>0&I'.[-1*0&#0DD*C'.I#-C/&0U+'GL'#1H-1#UH*+I1#1H*I#*I#-#I%,I1-&1*-+#-E0%&1#0D#E0&'O#*1#*I#-#.'-I0&-,+'
'I1*E-1*0&#,'-.*&L#*&#E*&G#1H'#I10&'#I+-1*&L#-&G#+'-GU0./#*&[0+['GY##]0./I#10#1H'#.00D#-+0&'#*I
I0E'1H*&L#1H-1#,01H#1H'#>0%&C*+#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#H-G#M.'[*0%I+O#*G'&1*D*'G#U*1H#1H'#+-I1
-MM+*C-1*0&Y##]0./I#.'F%*.'G#10#1H'#+'-G#+*&'G#L%11'.I#-.'#'I1*E-1'G#10#C0I1#,'1U''&#k"\!2!!!#-&G
k"@!2!!!#UH*+I1#.'M-*.I#10#1H'#1*E,'.#D.-E'I#-.'#'I1*E-1'G#10#C0I1#-.0%&G#k"(!2!!!Y##91H'.#C0I1I
.'+-1*&L#10#-GG*1*0&-+#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.#U0./I#H-['#,''&#*G'&1*D*'G#-&G#I%MM0.1'G#U*1H#-GG*1*0&-+
*&D0.E-1*0&#*&#1H'#.'L*0&#0D#k?Z@2!!!Y##6I#_'E,'.I#U*++#&01'2#1H'I'#C0I1I#-.'#I%,I1-&1*-+#,%1#-.'
C0&I*G'.'G#10#,'#-#D-*.#.'M.'I'&1-1*0&#0D#1H'#U0./I#.'F%*.'G2#H-[*&L#,''&#[*'U'G#0&#I*1'#,O#>0%&C*+
0DD*C'.I#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'2#-&G#I%MM0.1'G#U*1H#C0&I*G'.-,+'#D*&-&C*-+#I1-1'E'&1I#-&G#F%01-1*0&I
I%,E*11'G#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&Y##

3&#I%EE-.O#1H'&2#-&G#-I#G'IC.*,'G#-,0['2#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#H-['#,''&#E-1'.*-++O#-+1'.'G#*&#.'IM0&I'#10
1H'#3&IM'C10.cI#G'C*I*0&#,O#-E'&G*&L#1H'#I*a'2#M0I*1*0&2#IC-+'#-&G#E-1'.*-+I#D0.#1H'#E-.F%''#&0U
M.0M0I'GY##^H'#I0D1'&*&L#'DD'C1#0D#C-&[-I#G.-M'I#U*++#.'I%+1#*&#1H'#I0D1'.#-&G#E0.'#D+%*G#+*&'I#0D#-#E0.'
1.-G*1*0&-+#1'&1'G#E-.F%''2#UH*+I1#1H'#I'M-.-1*0&#,'1U''&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'#M.0M0I'G
E-.F%''#H-I#&0U#,''&#*&C.'-I'G#10#-#G*I1-&C'#0D#-MM.0W*E-1'+O#"!#E'1.'I2#L*[*&L#1H'#*EM.'II*0&#0D#-
I'M-.-1'#,%*+G*&L#-&G#-++0U*&L#1H'#&0.1HTU'I1#'+'[-1*0&#10#,'#0M'&'G#%M#-&G#E0.'#[*I*,+'Y##^H'
3&IM'C10.#-+I0#C0EE'&1'G#%M0&#1H'#+*&/#,'1U''&#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2#-&G#1H'#&''G#D0.
I%CH#-#+*&/Y##^H'#&''G#*I#1H.''D0+G#-&G#H-I#,''&#C+-.*D*'G#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#*&#1'.EI#0D#D*.I1+O2#10#L-*&
-CC'II#1H.0%LH#10#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#-&G#1H'#D-C*+*1*'I#V,'G.00EIX#M.0[*G'G2#I'C0&G+O#10#M.0[*G'#-CC'II
10#10*+'1#D-C*+*1*'I#-&G#1H*.G+O2#10#M.0[*G'#-CC'II#10#-&G#D.0E#1H'#/*1CH'&I#D0.#D00G#I'.[*C'Y##^H'#0.*L*&-++O
M.0M0I'G#L+-a'G#+*&/#H-I#&0U#,''&#G'+'1'G#D.0E#1H'#ICH'E'#-&G#1H'#'W*I1*&L#,.*GL'#+*&/#U*++#,'
.'M-*.'G#-&G#I*L&*D*C-&1+O#'&H-&C'G#*&#1'.EI#0D#*1I#[*I%-+#-MM'-.-&C'Y#

31#*I#M.0M0I'G#1H-1#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#,'#*&#M+-C'#D0.#Q#O'-.IY##>0I1I#-II0C*-1'G#U*1H#*1I#'.'C1*0&#-&G
D*1T0%1#-.'#I%,I1-&1*-+#-&G#U0%+G#1H'.'D0.'#'.0G'#I0E'#0D#1H'#.'['&%'#L'&'.-1'G#D.0E#1H'#%I'#0D#1H'
E-.F%''#-I#0%1+*&'G#-,0['Y##;%.1H'.E0.'2#1H'#F%-+*1O#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#*I#I%CH#1H-1#*1#U*++
M.0[*G'#-#1.%+O#Qj#D-C*+*1O#-&G#'+'[-1'#1H'#H01'+#0DD'.#-1#)*++,-./#UH*CH#U*++#&01#0&+O#,'&'D*1#1H'#H01'+#*1I'+D
,%1#-+I0#1H'#U*G'.#10%.*IE#0DD'.#*&#]*..-+Y##^H*I#*I#-#[*'U#1H-1#*I#I%MM0.1'G#,O#1H'#>0%&C*+cI#0U&
^0%.*IE#^'-EY##^H'#+0C-1*0&#0D#1H'#H01'+#-&G#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#U*1H*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1#*I
-C/&0U+'GL'GY##)0U'['.2#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#V-+,'*1#D0.#-#Q#O'-.#M'.*0GX#G0'I#L0
I0E'#U-O#10#&'L-1*&L#1H'#*EM-C1#0D#1H'#E-.F%''Y##501H#>0%&C*+#0DD*C'.I#-&G#B&L+*IH#)'.*1-L'#0DD*C'.I
C-..*'G#0%1#C0&I*G'.-,+'#+-&GIC-M'#-&G#[*I%-+#*EM-C1#-II'IIE'&1I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#UH*+I1#0&
I*1'#0&#R#6M.*+2#(!"!#-&G#C0&C+%G'G#1H-1#D0.#1H'#E0I1#M-.1#1H'#E-`0.*1O#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U0%+G#&01#,'
[*I*,+'#0%1I*G'#0D#1H'#H01'+#L.0%&GI2#E0I1#&01-,+O#D.0E#U*1H*&#70OG'&#A-./#*1I'+DY##31#U-I#&01'G#1H-1#1H'
'W*I1*&L#,0%&G-.O#H'GL'.0U#0DD'.'G#I%,I1-&1*-+#IC.''&*&L#-&G#*1#U-I#-+I0#&01'G#1H-1#E0.'#U0%+G#,'
-DD0.G'G#G%.*&L#1H'#I%EE'.#E0&1HI#UH'&#1H'#I%..0%&G#['L'1-1*0&#U-I#*&#+'-DY##)0U'['.2#*1#U-I#-+I0
-C/&0U+'GL'G#1H-1#1H'.'#U0%+G#,'#M0*&1I#U*1H*&#1H'#I%..0%&G*&L#M-./+-&G#UH'.'#E0.'#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G
E-.F%''#U0%+G#,'#[*I*,+'#-&G#-I#I%CH2#*1#*I#M.0M0I'G#1H-1#-GG*1*0&-+#+-&GIC-M*&L#M.0M0I-+I#,'
C0&G*1*0&'G#D0.#D%.1H'.#-MM.0[-+Y#

KU!2-23I5?'BIK32?(UK
K'M-.-1*0&#G*I1-&C'I#G0#&01#-MM+O#*&#1H*I#*&I1-&C'2#-I#&0#.'I*G'&1*-+#M.0M'.1*'I#U*++#,'#-DD'C1'G#,O#1H'
M.0M0I'G#G'['+0ME'&1Y

SIDS62X:3-2GGI('IA!8I(23I5?K
^H'.'#-.'#&0#-G['.I'#H*LHU-O#0.#1.-DD*C#*EM+*C-1*0&I#-II0C*-1'G#U*1H#1H'I'#M.0M0I-+IY#^H'#M.0M0I-+I
E-O#*&C.'-I'#1.-DD*C#E0['E'&1I#0&#1H'#-CC'II#D.0E#70OG'&#A-./#D.0E#)*++,-./#70-G2#H0U'['.2#1H'
%I'#*I#+*/'+O#10#,'#0%1I*G'#0D#M'-/#1*E'I#-&G#-.'#%&+*/'+O#10#C-%I'#-#1.-DD*C#I-D'1O#*II%'Y##>-.#M-./*&L
L'&'.-1'G#,O#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#*I#%&+*/'+O#10#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#H*LHU-OY

U?WI-5?AU?328:KTK32I?29I8I3X'IKKTUK
^H'.'#-.'#&0#B&[*.0&E'&1-+PK%I1-*&-,*+*1O#*II%'I#.'+-1*&L#10#1H'I'#M.0M0I-+IY

Page 70



SU283S'IKKTUK
^H'.'#-.'#&0#H'-+1H#*EM+*C-1*0&I#.'+-1*&L#10#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&Y

(5?(8TKI5?
^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#C0&I1*1%1'I#-E'&G'G#M.0M0I-+I#10#1H0I'#.'D%I'G#,O#1H'#>0%&C*+#*&#_-O#(!!S#-&G
I%,I'F%'&1+O#G*IE*II'G#-1#6MM'-+#*&#:'C'E,'.#(!!SY##^H'#M.0M0I-+I#.'+-1'#10#1H'#&''G#10#L'&'.-1'
-GG*1*0&-+#.'['&%'#D.0E#I%CH#-#D-C*+*1O#UH*CH#U0%+G#'&I%.'#'II'&1*-+#.'M-*.I#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#10#1H'
E-*&#)*++,-./#)0%I'Y##^H'#,-I*I#D0.#1H'#C-+C%+-1*0&#0D#I*a'#D0.#1H'#E-.F%''#*I#,-I'G#0&#-MM.0W*E-1'+O
"Y(#IFYE'1.'I#M'.#M'.I0&Y##^H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#*I#I0E'#ZRQ#IFYE'1.'I#-&G#U0%+G#1H'.'D0.'#,'
-,+'#10#-CC0EE0G-1'#*&#1H'#.'L*0&#0D#Z"(#M'0M+'Y##^H'#I*a'#0D#1H'#'W*I1*&L#.00EI#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&
,%*+G*&L#M.0[*G'#D0.#-#E-W*E%E#0D#S!#M'0M+'#T#1H*I#*I#*&#1H'#J.'-1#)-++#-&G#-+I0#%I*&L#I0E'#0D#1H'
-G`-C'&1#G.-U*&L#.00EY##^0#-CC0EE0G-1'#1H'#&%E,'.I#&''G'G#10#M.0[*G'#1H'#L'&'.-1*0&#0D#.'['&%'
&''G'G#D0.#1H'#.'M-*.#-&G#E-*&1'&-&C'#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2#10L'1H'.#U*1H#D%&GI#D0.#-#E0.'#I%*1-,+'
-&G#M'.E-&'&1#-+1'.&-1*['#U0%+G#.'F%*.'#1H'#0M'&*&L#%M#0D#IM-C'I#U*1H*&#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L2#.'F%*.*&L
1H'#.'E0[-+#0D#*&1'.&-+#U-++I#-&G#1H'.',O#-+1'.*&L#1H'#D-,.*C#0D#1H'#E-*&#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LY##^H*I#*I#&01#-&
0M1*0&#1H-1#'*1H'.#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#0.#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#U*IH'I#10#M%.I%'#-I#1H*I#U0%+G#H-['#-
D%&G-E'&1-+#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#*&1'L.*1O#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'#-II'1Y##6+1'.&-1*['#+0C-1*0&I#D0.#1H'
E-.F%''#H-['#,''&#C0&I*G'.'G2#E0I1#&01-,+O#1H'#I0%1H#+-U&2#UH*CH#*I#1H'#0&+O#01H'.#-.'-#0D#D+-1
L.0%&G#1H-1#C0%+G#-CC0EE0G-1'#-#E-.F%''Y##)0U'['.2#H-[*&L#C0&I*G'.'G#1H*I#0M1*0&2#1H'#+0C-+
M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#-L.''I#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-&1#1H-1#1H*I#I0+%1*0&#U0%+G#*&#D-C1#,'#%&-CC'M1-,+'#-I#*1#U0%+G
-G['.I'+O#*EM-C1#0&#+0&L#-&G#IH0.1#[*'UI#0D#1H'#E-*&#H0%I'#D.0E#1H'#I0%1H#-&G#I0%1H#U'I12#E-/*&L
-&O#[*I%-+#-MM.'C*-1*0&#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#%&-CC'M1-,+'Y

^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#M.0[*G'G#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#U*1H#G'1-*+'G#*&D0.E-1*0&#0D#1H'#C0I1I#0D
E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#.'M-*.I#-+.'-GO#-CC.%'G#I*&C'#(!!?2#10L'1H'.#U*1H#G'1-*+I#0D#1H'#D%1%.'#C0I1I#D0.
E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#'II'&1*-+#.'M-*.I#10#,'#C-..*'G#0%1#1H.0%LH#-#M.0L.-EE'#0D#U0./I#0['.#-#QTO'-.
MH-I'G#M'.*0GY##]H*+I1#-#E0.'#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#H-I#,''&#-++%G'G#10#,O#1H'#-MM+*C-&12#1H*I#H-I#&01
,''&#C0&I*G'.'G#-I#M-.1#0D#1H*I#M.0M0I-+#UH*CH#H-I#,''&#-II'II'G#M%.'+O#0&#*1I#0U&#E'.*1IY##8'O#10
1H'#.'C0EE'&G-1*0&#0D#-MM.0[-+#*I#1H'#+0&L#1'.E#[*-,*+*1O#-&G#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#1H*I#*EM0.1-&1#H'.*1-L'
-II'12#UH*CH#1H'#>0%&C*+#,'+*'['I#I'1I#0%1#1H'#I%,I1-&1*-+#E-1'.*-+#C0&I*G'.-1*0&#*&#0%1U'*LH*&L#-&O
IH0.1#1'.E#H-.E#10#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y##^H'#E-.F%''2#,O#&-1%.'#0D#*1I#E-1'.*-+I2#I1.%C1%.'#-&G#D*W*&L2#*I#&01
-#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#10#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&LI#+0&L#1'.E#E-*&1'&-&C'#-&G#%M/''M2#-&G#-MM.0[-+#0D#1H'
M.0M0I-+I#U0%+G#.'M.'I'&1#-#I%I1-*&-,+'#-MM.0-CH#10#1H'#+0&L#1'.E#I'C%.*1O#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&LI
H*I10.*C#H'.*1-L'Y

^H'#-MM+*C-&1#H-I#C0&I*G'.'G#1H'#3&IM'C10.cI#.'C'&1#G'C*I*0&#U*1H#.'L-.G#10#1H'#M.'[*0%I#M.0M0I-+I
-&G#H-I#-E'&G'G#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-CC0.G*&L+OY##^H'#E'1H0GI#1H-1#H-['#,''&#'EM+0O'G#10#.'G%C'#1H'
IC-+'#-&G#M0I*1*0&*&L#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#.'G%C'#1H'#M01'&1*-+#*EM-C1#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#D.0E#1H-1
M.'[*0%I+O#M.0M0I'G#-&G#*1#*I#C0&I*G'.'G#1H-1#.'-I0&-,+'#'DD0.1I#H-['#,''&#E-G'#10#'WM+0.'#-+1'.&-1*['
M0II*,*+*1*'I#D0.#1H'#M.0[*I*0&#0D#&''G#-&G#-CC0EE0G-1*0&#-I#I'1#0%1#-,0['Y##^H'#M.0M0I'G#%I'#0D
C-&[-I#D-,.*C#10#G.'II#1H'#'W1'.&-+#'+'[-1*0&I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#U*++#C.'-1'#I0D1'.#+*&'I#E0.'
-/*&#10#-#1.-G*1*0&-+#1'&1'G#I1.%C1%.'#-&G#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#U*++#-++0U#1H'#-MM+*C-&1
1H'#1*E'#10#M.0M'.+O#'WM+0.'#1H'#G'I*L&#0D#-#M'.E-&'&1#I0+%1*0&#*&#-#I1O+'#1H-1#*I#-CC'M1-,+'#*&#H*I10.*C
*&1'.M.'1-1*0&I#UH'&#-II'II'G#-L-*&I1#1H'#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&L2#U0./*&L#C+0I'+O#*&#M-.1&'.IH*M#U*1H#1H'#+0C-+
M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#-&G#01H'.#/'O#M-.1&'.IY

6#5-.&#9U+#K%.['O#H-I#,''&#I%,E*11'G#U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#UH*CH#H-I#C0&D*.E'G#1H-1#1H'.'#*I#&0#I*L&
0D#-&O#0U+#-C1*[*1O#-1#1H'#I*1'#-&G#*1#*I#1H'#C0&I*G'.'G#0M*&*0&#0D#1H'#'C0+0L*C-+#C0&I%+1-&1#UH0#C-..*'G
0%1#1H'#I%.['O#1H-1#1H'#I*1'#H-I#&01#,''&#%I'G#,O#-&O#0U+#IM'C*'I#D0.#-#M'.*0G#0D#-1#+'-I1#"(#E0&1HI
-&G#1H'.'D0.'#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#U0%+G#H-['#&0#-DD'C1#0&#0U+#-C1*[*1O#*&#1H'#[*C*&*1OY##^H'#3&IM'C10.#*&#H*I
.'C'&1#G'C*I*0&#-+I0#G*G#&01#C0&I*G'.#1H-1#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#U0%+G#*EM-C1#0&#-&O#U*+G+*D'#10#U-..-&1
.'D%I*&L#M+-&&*&L#M'.E*II*0&#0&#1H-1#,-I*IY

]H*+I1#*1#*I#C0&I*G'.'G#1H-1#1H'.'#U*++#,'#-&#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&#5'+12#01H'.#D-C10.I
IH0%+G#,'#1-/'&#*&10#-CC0%&1#*&#.'+1-*0&#10#1H'#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'2#UH*CH#*I#-&#*EM0.1-&1
H*I10.*C#-II'1#D0.#1H'#50.0%LH#-&G#-#I*L&*D*C-&1#G'I1*&-1*0&#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'#50.0%LHcI#10%.*IE#M%++2#-&G
1H*I#10L'1H'.#U*1H#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'#D*&-&C*-+#*&D0.E-1*0&#M.0[*G'G#U*1H#1H'
-MM+*C-1*0&#I*L&*D*C-&1+O#0%1U'*LHI#*&#D-[0%.#0D#I%MM0.1*&L#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-I#M.'I'&1'GY##^H*I#E'-&I#0D
-#.'L%+-.#I0%.C'#0D#*&C0E'#0['.#-#QTO'-.#M'.*0G#10#E-*&1-*&#1H'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#M.0[*G'I
1H'#['.O#IM'C*-+#C*.C%EI1-&C'I#10#0['..*G'#&0.E-+#M.'I%EM1*0&I#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&

Page 71



1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y#

^H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#*I#1H'.'D0.'#.'C0EE'&G'G#D0.#-MM.0[-+Y##_'E,'.I#U*++#&01'#1H-1#1H'#-CC0EM-&O*&L
M+-&&*&L#-MM+*C-1*0&I#*I#-+I0#I%,`'C1#10#-#K'C1*0&#"!\#6L.''E'&1#-I#I'1#0%1#*&#6AAP"!P!!("?Y

KO**#/F').'B,0%4%)$1
)-[*&L#.'L-.GI#10#1H'#*&G*[*G%-+#E'.*1I#0D#1H*I#-MM+*C-1*0&#1H'#G'C*I*0&#10#L.-&1#4*I1'G#5%*+G*&L#>0&I'&1
H-I#,''&#1-/'&#H-[*&L#.'L-.GI#10#1H'#.'+'[-&1#A0+*C*'I#-&G#A.0M0I-+I#*&#1H'#]*..-+#g&*1-.O
:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&#V6G0M1'G#;',.%-.O#(!!!X#-&G#-++#.'+'[-&1#E-1'.*-+#C0&I*G'.-1*0&I#*&C+%G*&L#&-1*0&-+
-&G#.'L*0&-+#M0+*CO#-G[*C'Y#3&#.'-CH*&L#1H*I#G'C*I*0&#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1O#H-I#C0&I*G'.'G#1H'
D0++0U*&LbT
]H*+I1#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1O#C0&I*G'.I#1H'.'#U*++#,'#-&#*EM-C1#0&#1H'#0M'&&'II#0D#1H'#J.''&
5'+12#*1#H-I#C0&I*G'.'G#-++#01H'.#D-C10.I#*&#.'+-1*0&#10#1H'#M.'I'.[-1*0&#0D#)*++,-./#)0%I'2#UH*CH#*I#-&
*EM0.1-&1#H*I10.*C#-II'1#D0.#1H'#50.0%LH#-&G#-#I*L&*D*C-&1#G'I1*&-1*0&#*&#1'.EI#0D#1H'#50.0%LHcI#10%.*IE
M%++2#-&G#1H*I#10L'1H'.#U*1H#1H'#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#0D#1H'#E-.F%''#-&G#1H'#D*&-&C*-+#*&D0.E-1*0&#M.0[*G'G
U*1H#1H'#-MM+*C-1*0&#0%1U'*LHI#*&#D-[0%.#0D#I%MM0.1*&L#1H'#M.0M0I-+I#-I#M.'I'&1'GY##^H*I#E'-&I#0D#-
.'L%+-.#I0%.C'#0D#*&C0E'#10#E-*&1-*&#1H'#%M/''M#0D#1H'#E-*&#,%*+G*&L#M.0[*G'I#1H'#['.O#IM'C*-+
C*.C%EI1-&C'I#10#0['..*G'#&0.E-+#M.'I%EM1*0&I#-L-*&I1#*&-MM.0M.*-1'#G'['+0ME'&1#*&#1H'#J.''&#5'+1Y

-,0)**,$7,7'B,0%4%)$1 '2JJ/)C,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"Y ^H*I#M'.E*II*0&#IH-++#,'#D0.#-#+*E*1'G#M'.*0G#0D#Q#O'-.I#0&+O#'WM*.*&L#0&#"#_-O2#(!"Q#UH'&
V%&+'II#-#D%.1H'.#-MM+*C-1*0&#H-I#,''&#I%,E*11'G#10#-&G#-MM.0['G#,O#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L
6%1H0.*1OX#%I'#H'.',O#-MM.0['G#IH-++#,'#G*IC0&1*&%'G#-&G#1H'#E-.F%''#-&GP0.#U0./I
H'.',O#-MM.0['G#IH-++#,'#.'E0['G#-&G#1H'#+-&G#.'*&I1-1'G#*&#-CC0.G-&C'#U*1H#-#ICH'E'#10
,'#I%,E*11'G#10#-&G#-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#,O#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1OY

!"#$%&'#^H'#,%*+G*&L#*I#0D#-#1'EM0.-.O#&-1%.'#UH*CH#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1O#U0%+G
&01#,'#M.'M-.'G#10#-MM.0['#01H'.#1H-&#D0.#-#+*E*1'G#M'.*0G2#H-[*&L#.'L-.G#10#*1I#+0C-1*0&#*&
1H'#J.''&#5'+1#-&G#*1I#'DD'C1#0&#1H'#[*I%-+#-E'&*1O#0D#1H'#-.'-#-&G#H-[*&L#.'L-.G#10#*1I
M.0W*E*1O#10#-#J.-G'#33j#+*I1'G#,%*+G*&LY

(Y ]*1H*&#0&'#E0&1H#0D#1H'#M'.E*II*0&#H'.',O#L.-&1'G2#G'1-*+I#0D#-#,0%&G-.O#H'GL'#10#,'
M+-&1'G#-+0&L#1H'#I0%1H#-&G#I0%1HTU'I1'.&#M'.*E'1'.I#0D#1H'#I*1'#IH-++#,'#I%,E*11'G#10#-&G
-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#,O#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L#-%1H0.*1OY##K%CH#G'1-*+I#IH-++#*&C+%G'#1H'#M.'C*I'
+0C-1*0&#-&G#IM'C*'I#10#,'#%I'G#*&#1H'#H'GL'.0U#-&G#1H'#ICH'E'#IH-++#,'#*EM+'E'&1'G#-&G
E-*&1-*&'G#*&#-CC0.G-&C'#U*1H#-#1*E'IC-+'#10#,'#-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#U*1H#1H'#+0C-+#M+-&&*&L
-%1H0.*1OY

!"#$%&'#3&#1H'#*&1'.'I1I#0D#1H'#[*I%-+#-E'&*1*'I#-&G#CH-.-C1'.#0D#1H'#-.'-Y

ZY 5'D0.'#G'['+0ME'&1#C0EE'&C'I2#D%++#G'1-*+I#V*&C+%G*&L#E-1'.*-+#-&G#C0+0%.X#0D#1H'#G.-M'I
10#,'#%I'G#D0.#G.'II*&L#1H'#'W1'.&-+#'+'[-1*0&I#0D#1H'#M.0M0I'G#E-.F%''#IH-++#,'#I%,E*11'G
10#-&G#-MM.0['G#*&#U.*1*&L#,O#1H'#40C-+#A+-&&*&L#6%1H0.*1OY#^H'#G'['+0ME'&1#IH-++#,'
*EM+'E'&1'G#*&#-CC0.G-&C'#U*1H#1H'#-MM.0['G#G'1-*+I#-&G#.'1-*&'G#-I#I%CH#1H'.'-D1'.Y

!"#$%&' #^0#'&I%.'#-#I-1*ID-C10.O#-MM'-.-&C'#0D#1H'#G'['+0ME'&1#H-[*&L#.'L-.G#10#A0+*CO
J5(#0D#1H'#]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&Y

?Y ^H'#E-.F%''#H'.',O#-MM.0['G#IH-++#&01#,'#0M'&#10#C%I10E'.I#0.#[*I*10.I#0.#%I'G#D0.
'['&1I#0%1I*G'#1H'#H0%.I#0D#!@!!#-&G#!!Z!Y

!"#$%&b#3&#1H'#*&1'.'I1I#0D#.'I*G'&1*-+#-E'&*1O#-&G#10#C0EM+O#U*1H#A0+*CO#A9Z#0D#1H'
-G0M1'G#]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&Y

Page 72



QY <0#+*['#E%I*C2#-EM+*D*'G#E%I*C#0.#+*['#'&1'.1-*&E'&1#IH-++#1-/'#M+-C'#U*1H*&#1H'#E-.F%''
0%1I*G'#1H'#H0%.I#0D#!S!!#-&G#!!!!Y

!"#$%&'#^0#M.'['&1#&0*I'#-&G#G*I1%.,-&C'#10#&'-.,O#.'I*G'&1I#-&G#10#M.'['&1#1H'#'E*II*0&
0D#&0*I'#-,0['#-#+'['+#UH*CH#U0%+G#,'#G'1.*E'&1-+#10#1H'#.%.-+#-E'&*1O#0D#1H'#-.'-#-&G#10
C0EM+O#U*1H#A0+*CO#A9Z#0D#1H'#-G0M1'G#]*..-+#g&*1-.O#:'['+0ME'&1#A+-&Y

8#4+'()**,$+4'9F1'' R;:<R:=<;<';Z1R=1Z<

U[J%/F'B#+,1'''''''''''''' ';P:<Z:=<;<

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#!$%&'!("#"

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<: =)/+>'3,#* ?/4'@'?0?#>)$ =,A'B/%&>+)$

C)0#+%)$1 ))*!+*,-./011!23,405!063078/-5!+.9:!;</

!/)D)4#"1 +=&>'?@A=&!=B!'CA@DA&E!EF?FE'!D=!G?'FD'!H=BD!F&I!A&D?=I%GDA=&!=B!DJ=!?==B
I=?K'?!'CD'&@A=&@!BFGA&E!LA&G=H&!2?A>'M

2DD"%0#$+1 7?!. 7=??A@

2&,$+'1 N'>A&!7=??A@

E%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)A$'0)DG/%&>+H'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/I,7H'C%0,$0,'$J*K,/'9:::9LM:NH'!JK"%4>,7';:9:H

O,I,")D*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'D)"%0%,41
<?AKF?AHO!3'@AI'&DAFH!*?'F

!"#$$%$&'P%4+)/G1
";PQQ9:!!!2'K=HADA=&!=B!'CA@DA&E!EF?FE'!F&I!'?'GDA=&!=B!&'J!D?ARH'!EF?FE'!!!*RR?=>'I!!!:P#"P";

Agenda Item 11

Page 75



EJ**#/G'5.'-,D/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4J"+#+%)$4'-,0,%I,71

-Q!-QEQ=323R5=E
1%??=%&IA&E!?'@AI'&DAFH!R?=R'?DA'@!SF>'!T''&!&=DABA'I!F&I!F!@AD'!&=DAG'!SF@!T''&!R=@D'I!&'F?TO!U
=TV'GDA=&!?'G'A>'I!B?=K!+=%&GAHH=?!<?ADGSF?I5!W!A&IA>AI%FH!H'DD'?@!F&I!F!Q#!@AE&FD%?'!R'DADA=&!SF>'!FH@=
T''&!?'G'A>'I!=TV'GDA&E!D=!DS'!I'>'H=RK'&D!=&!DS'!E?=%&I@!=BX!FRRHAGF&D!A&D'&I@!D=!GSF&E'!DS'!%@'!D=
F!IJ'HHA&E5!=>'?H==YA&EPH=@@!=B!R?A>FGO5!DS'!T%AHIA&E!A@!&=D!%@'I!F@!F!EF?FE'5!RHF&@!F?'!A&G=??'GD5!H=@@!=B
R?=R'?DO!>FH%'5!DS'!I'>'H=RK'&D!J=%HI!T'!=%D!=B!GSF?FGD'?!A&!DS'!@D?''D!@G'&'5!A&G?'F@'!A&!D?FBBAG

(5=ESC323R5=E
/=!G=&@%HDFDA=&@!&'G'@@F?O

O%/,0+)/T4'()**,$+41

R=3-5OS(3R5=
-S'!FRRHAGFDA=&!A@!B=?!DS'!'?'GDA=&!=B!(!I=?K'?!'CD'&@A=&@!A&!DS'!B?=&D!BFGA&E!?==B!@H=R'!=B!F!?'G'&DHO
T%AHD!EF?FE'M!-S'!EF?FE'!JF@!E?F&D'I!RHF&&A&E!R'?KA@@A=&!%&I'?!?'B'?'&G'!";PQQ9:!F&I!JF@!T%AHD!B=?
DS'!%@'!=B!DS'!=?AEA&FH!S=%@'5!))!+FADS&'@@!2?A>'5!JSAGS!SF@!T''&!G=&>'?D'I!D=!)!@'RF?FD'!BHFD@M
-S'!EF?FE'!SF@!T''&!T%AHD!FD!DS'!'&I!=B!DS'!?'F?!EF?I'&!=&!DS'!TFGY!=B!RF>'K'&D!BFGA&E!LA&G=H&!2?A>'M

!-R=(R!CQ'5U'OQVQC5!?Q=3
-S'!I'>'H=RK'&D!A@!FGG'RDFTH'!A&!R?A&GARH'M

ER3Q'2=O'ES--5S=OR=WE
-S'!@AD'!A@!=GG%RA'I!TO!F!)U@D=?'O!@'KAUI'DFGS'I!IJ'HHA&E!@AD%FD'I!=&!DS'!&=?DSUJ'@D!@AI'!=B!+FADS&'@@
2?A>'5!TFGYA&E!=&D=!LA&G=H&!2?A>'M!-S'?'!F?'!=&HO!)!S=%@'@!DSFD!B?=&D!LA&G=H&!2?A>'5!(!FD!DS'!D=R!'&I
F&I!#!FD!DS'!T=DD=K5!DS'!?'KFA&A&E!@D?''D!@G'&'!A@!KFI'!%R!=B!I'DFGS'I!EF?FE'@!DSFD!@'?>'!DS'
S=%@'@!B?=&DA&E!+FADS&'@@!2?A>'!F&I!0HEA&!2?A>'M!-S'!EF?FE'@!>F?O!A&!FE'!F&I!I'@AE&M

!5CR(X'(5=3QY3
-S'?'!A@!&=!@R'GABAG!R=HAGO!DSFD!FRRHA'@!D=!DS'!R?=R=@'I!I'>'H=RK'&D!FHDS=%ES!@=K'!=B!DS'!A@@%'@!DSFD
FRRHO!D=!.1M##!ZS=%@'!'CD'&@A=&@[!F?'!?'H'>F&DM

2!!Q2-2=(Q'2=O'2?Q=R3X'REESQE
-S'!EF?FE'!A@!DS'!HF?E'@D!=B!DS'!=%DT%AHIA&E@!B?=&DA&E!LA&G=H&!2?A>'!JADS!F!?==B!>=AI!HF?E'!'&=%ES!D=!T'
G=&>'?D'I!D=!FIIADA=&FH!BH==?@RFG'!JADS=%D!DS'!&''I!D=!FRRHO!B=?!RHF&&A&E!R'?KA@@A=&M!-S'?'B=?'!DS'
KFA&!A@@%'!D=!T'!G=&@AI'?'I!A@!JS'DS'?!DS'!DJ=!B?=&D!I=?K'?@!G?'FD'!SF?K!A&!DS'!@D?''D!@G'&'M
-S'!GSF?FGD'?!=B!DS'!@D?''D!A@!%&A\%'!A&!DSFD!AD!A@!FHK=@D!G=KRH'D'HO!KFI'!%R!=B!=%DT%AHIA&E@M!*HDS=%ES
DS'?'!F?'!&=!=DS'?!I=?K'?@!IA?'GDHO!BFGA&E!DS'!@D?''D!DS'?'!F?'!DJ=!'CA@DA&E!I=?K'?@!A&!DS'!?'F?!?==B
@H=R'!=B!DS'!KFA&!S=%@'!DSFD!F?'!@AKAHF?!A&!I'@AE&M!]'F?A&E!A&!KA&I!DS'!>F?A'DO!=B!T=%&IF?O!D?'FDK'&D
F&I!@DOH'@!=B!T%AIHA&E@!AD!A@!G=&@AI'?'I!DSFD!DS'?'!J=%HI!T'!&=!@AE&ABAGF&D!AKRFGD!=&!>A@%FH!FK'&ADO!F&I
&=!KFD'?AFH!GSF&E'!D=!DS'!GSF?FGD'?!=B!DS'!F?'FM

*HDS=%ES!DS'?'!A@!@=K'!J'AESD!=B!=RR=@ADA=&!B?=K!&'AEST=%?@!DS'!KFV=?ADO!=B!DS'!=TV'GDA=&@!F?'!TF@'I
=&!DS'!B'F?!DSFD!DS'!T%AHIA&E!JAHH!T'!G=&>'?D'I!D=!G?'FD'!F!@'RF?FD'!%&AD!=B!FGG=KK=IFDA=&M!-SA@!A@@%'
GF&&=D!T'!G=&@AI'?'I!A&!DS'!I'D'?KA&FDA=&!=B!DSA@!FRRHAGFDA=&!F@!AD!J=%HI!A&>=H>'!F!GSF&E'!=B!%@'!DSFD
J=%HI!?'\%A?'!F!B%?DS'?!RHF&&A&E!FRRHAGFDA=&M

EQ!2-23R5='ORE32=(QE
-S'!R?=R=@'I!JA&I=J@!BFG'!FG?=@@!DS'!?=FI!D=JF?I@!DS'!?'F?!EF?I'&!=B!)Q!0HEA&!2?A>'M!-S'?'!A@!F
IA@DF&G'!=B!#:!K'D?'@!T'DJ''&!DS'!I'>'H=RK'&D!F&I!DS'!T=%&IF?O!=B!&=M)Q^@!EF?I'&!F&I!F!IA@DF&G'!=B
FD!H'F@D!9"!K'D?'@!T'DJ''&!DS'!T%AIHA&E@M

PRWP62X83-2UUR('R?!CR(23R5=E
-S'?'!F?'!&=!SAESJFO!AKRHAGFDA=&@!?'HFDA&E!D=!DSA@!R?=R=@FHM

Q=VR-5=?Q=32C8ESE32R=2BRCR3X'REESQE
-S'?'!F?'!&=!'&>A?=&K'&DFHP@%@DFA&FTAHADO!A@@%'@!?'HFDA&E!D=!DS'@'!R?=R=@FH@M

PQ2C3P'REESQE

Page 76



-S'?'!F?'!&=!S'FHDS!AKRHAGFDA=&@!?'HFDA&E!D=!DSA@!FRRHAGFDA=&M

(5=(CSER5=

,&!G=&GH%@A=&5!AD!A@!G=&@AI'?'I!DSFD!DS' I'>'H=RK'&D!J=%HI!SF>'!&=!I'D?AK'&DFH!AKRFGD!=&!DS'!>A@%FH

FK'&ADO!=B!DS'!F?'FM

EJ**#/G').'O,0%4%)$1
.F>A&E!?'EF?I@!D=!DS'!A&IA>AI%FH!K'?AD@!=B!DSA@!FRRHAGFDA=&!DS'!I'GA@A=&!D=!E?F&D!<HF&&A&E!<'?KA@@A=&
SF@!T''&!DFY'&!SF>A&E!?'EF?I@!D=!DS'!?'H'>F&D!<=HAGA'@!F&I!<?=R=@FH@!A&!DS'!_A??FH!`&ADF?O
2'>'H=RK'&D!<HF&!Z*I=RD'I!a'T?%F?O!("""[!F&I!FHH!?'H'>F&D!KFD'?AFH!G=&@AI'?FDA=&@!A&GH%IA&E!&FDA=&FH
F&I!?'EA=&FH!R=HAGO!FI>AG'M!,&!?'FGSA&E!DSA@!I'GA@A=&!DS'!L=GFH!<HF&&A&E!*%DS=?ADO!SF@!G=&@AI'?'I!DS'
B=HH=JA&EbU
-S'!R?=R=@'I!I'>'H=RK'&D!J=%HI!SF>'!&=!I'D?AK'&DFH!AKRFGD!=&!&'AEST=%?A&E!R?=R'?DA'@!F&I!J=%HI
G?'F?D'!&=!@AE&ABAGF&D!SF?K!A&!D'?K@!=B!AD@!FRR'F?F&G'!A&!DS'!@D?''D!@G'&'M

-,0)**,$7,7'O,0%4%)$1 '2DD/)I,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

#M -S'! I'>'H=RK'&D! S'?'TO! R'?KADD'I! @SFHH! T'! G=KK'&G'I! T'B=?'! DS'! 'CRA?FDA=&! =B! DS?''
O'F?@!B?=K!DS'!IFD'!=B!DSA@!R'?KA@@A=&M

!"#$%&! -=!G=KRHO!JADS!1'GDA=&!W#!ZF@!FK'&I'I[!=B!DS'!-=J&!F&I!+=%&D?O!<HF&&A&E!*GD
#WW"M

(M *HH!&'J!'CD'?&FH!J=?Y!@SFHH!T'!GF??A'I!=%D!A&!KFD'?AFH@!DSFD!KFDGS5!F@!GH=@'HO!F@!R=@@ATH'5!A&
G=H=%?5!D'CD%?'!F&I!I'@AE&!I'DFAH!DS=@'!=B!DS'!'CA@DA&E!T%AHIA&EM

!"#$%&! -=!'&@%?'!F!@FDA@BFGD=?O!I'>'H=RK'&D!JSAGS!I='@!&=D!R?'V%IAG'!DS'
FK'&ADO!=B!DS'!H=GFHADOM

C#4+'()**,$+4'BG1'' :98:<8;:9:':L1<L1NZ

Q[D%/G'O#+,1'''''''''''''' ';M8:<8;:9:

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2

./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$

5678679858'#$0'5:78;79858

.#+#'.#+/<'5:78;79858

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#$&'() ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "32/76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

>.370/-*,27?@23-!3?@072?75

A,*#+%,$< '(=-A669?@+3?@-:6.9B-"32/76/B-A033.,B-CDE<-F"G

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-6;-52?6/9-;,663-6;;0?25-HI=J-76-:25092/70.,

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#$&E(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:-!/932O5

>3->-:+5@76/

>.P63-82501/-".37/235@0M

A,*#+%,$< E'-A!QRG:-ST:GGTB-DUVQ!RGB-CDE)-<8V

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-M07?@29-366;-76-?32.72-.-52?6/9-;,663-76-2W0570/1-X+0,90/1Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#$%#$&E&F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< SM,07-82?0506/./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>35-[->?>.@6/

A,*#+%,$< A033.,-S.72,,072-C.35-Q79B-=(-"!:R-ST:GGTB-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-=GT

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-;.5?0.-501/-./9-7O6-0,,+40/.729-1.X,2-501/5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =$#$$$=< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' >63276/-A257-./9-

S.+1@.,,->.5502

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<<)#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>35-[->?>.@6/

>.370/-*,27?@23-!3?@072?75

A,*#+%,$< =-C!::-^!TGB->U:GTU]B-CDE&-&G_

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-;0357-;,663-2W72/506/-76-7@2-5092-./9-32.3-6;-.-7O6-57632K-9O2,,0/1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$E& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >055-[->.56/

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< G.57-Z02O-*.34B-"!:R-:U!8B->GUQSB-CDE)-)!`

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-?.7723K-;63-=)-?.75

!#&/'5',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Agenda Item 12

Page 79



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$E) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >35->-S0//677

>055-S->?\,36K

>3-T-A.,,05

A,*#+%,$< <%-ST!]QGV-:U!8B-DUVQ!RGB-CDE)-=D]

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-7O6-32.3-963423-2W72/506/5-./9-;0357-;,663-7233.?2Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$(< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' UW76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >35->.3K-D07?@2,,

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< *667M.7@-76-7@2-32.3-6;-))-U+,76/-C,652-]6?763+4-CDE'-$V8

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-?@./12-6;-+52-;364-M+X,0?-;667M.7@-76-M30N.72-1.392/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$&E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-R-G,,067

>3->.3L-Q0/2

A,*#+%,$< ==-I:U`^DTU]-!ZG]`GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-(G:

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-7O6-57632KB-M.37-50/1,2-57632KB-32.3-2W72/506/-./9-?@04/2K-;63-O669-X+3/0/1-576N2-

H!42/929-925?30M706/-./9-M,./J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$)$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<<#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!-:6X2375

>35-[->?>.@6/

>3-I-Q21./

A,*#+%,$< =-T63M2/@6O-C677.125B->U]T^U>G:V-D\QQB-*:!]RIVB-CDEF-=]*

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-.-1.392/-;2/?2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' >63276/-A257-./9-

S.+1@.,,->.5502

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:-R0/1

>055-R-G,,067

>3-T@64.5

A,*#+%,$< <$->2.96OX366L-:6.9B->63276/B-A033.,-CDE&-$:S

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-927.?@29-1.3.12-76-5092

!#&/'9',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 80



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$)E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

!3.16/-",.//0/1-T<-Q79

A,*#+%,$< A0,,0.4-D0,,B-<(F-^:!]^G-:U!8B-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-&GI

!2,),-#"< \/57.,,.706/-6;-FE?4-M.0/729-132K-5.72,,072-905@-6/-<Y(4-1.,N./0529-5722,-M6,2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$$%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=(#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-T-I366L23

>055-R-G,,067

>3-S-!,46/9

A,*#+%,$< (=-G]]\S8!QG-8:\ZGB-]GATU]B-CDEF-%`G

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-5092#32.3-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=$F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I09576/-./9-S7-[.425 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=)#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-^-D+4M@3025

>055-R-G,,067

"AG-82501/

A,*#+%,$< =-ST!TD!>-:U!8B-I\8STU]B-CDE'-)cS

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.77.?@29-96+X,2-1.3.12-76-5092-O07@-3.0529-M.706-.X6N2-1.3.12

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$==& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' :6?L-*233K 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< A07@93.O/./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-C-UBI302/

>3-[-G,,05

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< E%(-UQ8-CDGSTG:-:U!8B-:UCR-*G::VB-CDE<-E]^

!2,),-#"< C6/N23506/-6;-2W0570/1-X295075-0/76-(-52,;e?6/7.0/29-;,.75-./9-2W723/.,-.,723.706/5-76-M36M237K-

0/?,+90/1-32.3-2W72/506/-./9-;36/7-963423Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=<= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-S-A6695

>055-R-G,,067

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< ==-^:GG]DGVS-:U!8B-\:IVB-CD&=-<c:

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6-57632KB-M.37-50/1,2-57632KB-5092-2W72/506/-./9-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/-O07@-

0/723/.,-.,723.706/5-./9-,6;7-04M36N242/75

!#&/'G',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 81



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$='= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.+1@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-A669

>055-R-G,,067

86/.,9-\/5.,,-!556?0.725-Q79

A,*#+%,$< <)-!SDZ\QQG-:U!8B-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-F!`

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-32.3-?6/523N.763KB-325763.706/-6;-63010/.,-366;-,0/2-76-L07?@2/-6+7X+0,90/1-./9-

.556?0.729-576/2O63L-32M.035Y-:2M,.?242/7-6;-</6Y-O0/96O5-./9-+M13.90/1-6;-63010/.,-O0/96O5B-

.,723.706/5-76-;36/7-9663B-/2O-366;,01@75-./9-;,.7-366;-?6N230/15-./9-6M2/0/1e+M-6;-X,6?L29-;0357-

;,663-O0/96OY

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< QIC#=$#$$='< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

Q05729-I+0,90/1-C6/52/7

C#20<' C,.+1@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-A669

>055-R-G,,067

86/.,9-\/5.,,-!556?0.725-Q79

A,*#+%,$< <)-!SDZ\QQG-:U!8B-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-F!`

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-32.3-?6/523N.763KB-325763.706/-6;-63010/.,-366;-,0/2-76-L07?@2/-6+7X+0,90/1-./9-

.556?0.729-576/2O63L-32M.035Y-:2M,.?242/7-6;-<-/6Y-O0/96O5-./9-+M13.90/1-6;-63010/.,-O0/96O5B-

.,723.706/5-76-;36/7-9663B-/2O-366;,01@75-./9-;,.7-366;-?6N230/15-./9-6M2/0/1e+M-6;-X,6?L29-;0357-

;,663-O0/96OY

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=E' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

]!TD!]\!Q-Q\CD*\GQ8-d-"!:T]G:S

A,*#+%,$< ^30;;07@5-*+/23.,-D642B-^3./12-I./LB-^:!]^G-:U!8B-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-E8V

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-;364-!=-H:27.0,J-76-!E-HA0/2X.3-O07@-;669JY

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=E& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' Q05?.39 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3->-A0,9

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< <<E->USSQ!]8S-8:\ZGB-"U`QTU]B-CDEE-<G^

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/-O07@-572M5-76-32.3-1.392/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=EF ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<$(#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

GC-D.3305

A,*#+%,$< <%->!:RGT-ST:GGTB-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-(IS

!2,),-#"< ]2O-GW723/.,-!T>-76-X2-0/57.,,29-7@36+1@-7@2-2W0570/1-O0/96O-6/-7@2-;.3-:DS-6;-7@2-5@6M;36/7-6;-

7@2-"657-U;;0?2Y-]2O-!T>-76-X2-0/57.,,29-7@36+1@-.-/2O-52?+32-M./2,-?6/573+?706/Y

!#&/'6',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 82



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!-R@.,0,f.92@

>3-[-G,,05

A,*#+%,$< `/07-FB-_+.33KX./L-A63L5@6M5B-_`!::VI!]R-ST:GGTB-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-<c[

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-76-M0ff.-92,0N23K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:->.?86/.,9

>055-S->?\,36K

A,*#+%,$< <=-C!:"G]TG:S-Q!]GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-)Gc

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-96+X,2-1.3.12-76-32.3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=&E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' UW76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

Q6N2,6?L->07?@2,,-!3?@072?75

A,*#+%,$< I03L2/@2.9-S?@66,B-(F-IG:GS*U:8-:U!8B-UcTU]B-CDE'-<[8

!2,),-#"< 8246,0706/-6;-2W0570/1-,2./e76-2W72/506/5-76-X2-32M,.?29-XK-/2O-7O6-57632K-1,.f29-.730+4-./9-/2O-

50/1,2-57632K-2W72/506/5-./9-2W723/.,-7233.?2Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=)< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>35-[->?>.@6/

SM30/1-!3?@072?75-Q79

A,*#+%,$< ='=-8\II\]S-DGVB-S"\T!QB-CD&'-%DG

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-;0357-;,663-2W72/506/-./9-;36/7-M63?@Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>35-[->?>.@6/

!3?@072?75e8032?7Y?64

A,*#+%,$< F-8GG-"!:R-:U!8B-^!VTU]B-CD&$-':_

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-;36/7-M63?@Y

!#&/';',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 83



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=)E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' >63276/-A257-./9-

S.+1@.,,->.5502

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-T64-8.N025

>35-[->?>.@6/

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< E((-DUVQ!RG-:U!8B->U:GTU]B-CDE&-&8_

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-76-.-,.+/932772B-/2O-5@6M-;36/7-./9-M36N0506/-6;-32.3-25?.M2-57.03?.52Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=)) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=)#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >35-Z0N-A6695

>3-[-G,,05

"6ff6/0-QQ"

A,*#+%,$< S7-!/932O5-"304.3K-S?@66,-CG-!0929B-TUA]*\GQ8-Q!]GB-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-)]"

!2,),-#"< :24692,,0/1-7@2-2W0570/1-5?@66,-2/73./?2Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#=$#$$=)% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' >63276/-A257-./9-

S.+1@.,,->.5502

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<)#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-T-8.N025

>055-R-G,,067

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< *07f5-]2O5.12/75B-E((-DUVQ!RG-:U!8B->U:GTU]B-CDE&-&8_

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-=-/6Y-0,,+40/.729-;.5?0.-501/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=FE ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$(#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

:0?@.39-:.M23-",.//0/1-Q79

A,*#+%,$< EEeE&-!:^VQG-ST:GGTB-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-&!*

!2,),-#"< "36M6529-.,723.706/5-76-7@2-;.5?0.-501/.12B-/2O-9663B-7O6-M36M6529-.03e?6/90706/0/1-+/075-76-7@2-

32.3-2,2N.706/-./9-.-5.72,,072-905@-M650706/29-6/-7@2-366;-76127@23-O07@-./-0,,+40/.729-@./10/1-501/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#=$#$$=F( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

:0?@.39-:.M23-",.//0/1-Q79

A,*#+%,$< EEeE&-!:^VQG-ST:GGTB-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-&!*

!2,),-#"< "36M6529-.,723.706/5-76-7@2-;.5?0.-501/.12B-76127@23-O07@-./-0,,+40/.729-@./10/1-501/-2W723/.,,KY

!#&/'H',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 84



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=%< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' >63276/-A257-./9-

S.+1@.,,->.5502

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

".72356/->.?.+,.K-d-UO2/5

A,*#+%,$< ''&-DUVQ!RG-:U!8B->U:GTU]B-CDE&-&8*

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-;364-6;;0?25-76-9O2,,0/1-O07@-0/723/.,-.,723.706/5-./9-232?706/-6;-.-927.?@29-1.3.12

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$=%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-*3./L-86,,.39

>055-S->?\,36K

G9O.39-A2,?@-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< C.342,-C36;7-830N2-C.,9K-CDEF-<QG

!2,),-#"< "36M6529-50/1,2-57632K-;36/7-2W72/506/-76-1.3.12-./9-M36M6529-M2925730./-1.72O.K-76-;36/7-

X6+/9.3K-;2/?2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-G35L0/2

>055-R-G,,067

C6,,0/5-!3?@072?7+32

A,*#+%,$< <F-TDG-^:GG]B-C!Q8VB-CDEF-<Q!

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<$( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ]2O-I301@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-8-I.,,2/7K/2

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< <&-*U:T-ST:GGTB-]GA-I:\^DTU]B-CDE(-=QA

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-5@29-76-5092-O07@-;2/?2-0/-;36/7-H:25+X405506/-6;-!""#<$$%#()E&J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I09576/-./9-S7-[.425 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=(#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3->-:+5@76/

>5-A0,,0.45

A,*#+%,$< Q./9-6;;-I09576/-S7.706/-!MM36.?@B-I09576/B-A033.,

!2,),-#"< C32.706/-6;-/2O-?.3-M.3L-76-;634-".3L-./9-:092-;.?0,07KB-0/-?6//2?706/-O07@-I09576/-S7.706/-

76127@23-O07@-/2O-.??255-.33./1242/75-./9-,./95?.M2-732.742/7Y--:25+X405506/-6;-$%#()$$Y

!#&/'I',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 85



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<$) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3->.3L-Gf.39

>055-R-G,,067

I.3L23-82501/->./.1242/7-Q79

A,*#+%,$< T092532.?@B-=)-:\ZG:S\8GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-'[I

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/-./9-5092-2W72/506/-76-;634-N2570X+,2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""'#=$#$$<$% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

A63L-;63-C6+/?0,-XK-C6+/?0,

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<'#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-R-SM0,5X+3K

A,*#+%,$< S7./76/-:6.9-"304.3K-S?@66,B-ST!]TU]-:U!8B-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-'DA

!2,),-#"< :2e,6?.706/-6;-./-2W0570/1-"32eS?@66,-+/07-O07@0/-7@2-136+/95-6;-7@2-2W0570/1-5?@66,-924052-./9-

.556?0.729-O63L5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<== ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-^->631./

>3-R-SM0,5X+3K

A,*#+%,$< T@2-!/?@63.12B-&$-:!IV-8:\ZGB-:!IV->G:GB-CD&'-$]Q

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6-57632K-5092-2W72/506/-O07@-;0357-;,663-X.,?6/K-.7-32.3Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<=< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[6@/56/

>055-R-G,,067

\3N0/-C6/5+,7./75

A,*#+%,$< <%-C:U*T-8:\ZG-G!STB-C!Q8VB-CDEF-=Q`

!2,),-#"< 8246,0706/-6;-1.3.12-./9-6+7X+0,90/15-./9-324692,,0/1-6;-2W0570/1-9O2,,0/1-0/?,+90/1-232?706/-6;-.-

7O6-57632K-;36/7-./9-5092-2W72/506/B-;0357-;,663-5092#32.3-2W72/506/B-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/5B-

,6;7-?6/N23506/B-.990706/-6;-?@04/2K5-./9-366;-.,723.706/5-H!42/942/7-76-!""#<$$%#(=)%J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CU]#=$#$$<=' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C6/523N.706/-!32.-C6/52/7

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[6@/56/

>055-R-G,,067

\3N0/-C6/5+,7./75

A,*#+%,$< <%-C:U*T-8:\ZG-G!STB-C!Q8VB-CDEF-=Q`

!2,),-#"< 8246,0706/-6;-1.3.12-./9-6+7X+0,90/15

!#&/'J',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 86



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<=& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-d->35->?^6O./

>055-!->?86+1.,,

C36;7-!3?@072?7+32

A,*#+%,$< %-^U:SG*\GQ8-CQUSGB-G!STD!>B-CD&<-&I`

!2,),-#"< TO6-57632K-./9-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""'#=$#$$<=) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

A63L-;63-C6+/?0,-XK-C6+/?0,

C#20<' A.,,.52K 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-D-C66M23

>055-S-D25L27@

A033.,-I636+1@-C6+/?0,

A,*#+%,$< %$->U`]T-"QG!S!]T-:U!8B-Q\SC!:8B-CDE(-(D`

!2,),-#"< \/723/.,-.,723.706/5-d-32;+3X05@42/7-76-?6/N237-;63423-?.327.L235-@6+52-0/-76-6;;0?2-

.??64469.706/-./9-;0N2-.990706/.,-M.3L0/1-5M.?25

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<=F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<<#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

A,*#+%,$< :.2X+3/-"304.3K-S?@66,B->U:Q!]8-!ZG]`GB-I:U>IU:U`^DB-CD&<-&I8

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-M637.?.X0/-./9-.??255-M.7@-O07@-1.72-6/-76->63,./9-!N2/+2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<=% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:-R,62f24./

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< <-T63M2/@6O-C677.125B->U]T^U>G:V-D\QQB-*:!]RIVB-CDEF-=]*

!2,),-#"< GW72/506/-6;-7042-;63-M,.//0/1-.MM,0?.706/-!""#<$$)#($)$-H?6/N23506/-6;-2W0570/1-1.3.12-./9-

57.X,25-76-325092/70.,-O07@-0/723/.,-.,723.706/5J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<<$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<)#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[6/25

>055-!->?86+1.,,

]20,-I3.07@O.072-!3?@072?7

A,*#+%,$< ''-CDU:QGV-A!VB-S"\T!QB-CD&'-%QS

!2,),-#"< TO6-57632K-5092-2W72/506/-76-927.?@29-9O2,,0/1

!#&/':',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 87



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<<< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[-!5@76/

>35-[->?>.@6/

A,*#+%,$< )-8GGS\8GB-DGSA!QQB-CD&$-%QI

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-2W72/506/-76-32.3-H32N0529-.MM,0?.706/JY

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< QIC#=$#$$<<E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

Q05729-I+0,90/1-C6/52/7

C#20<' I364X636+1@ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >35-I3K56/

>35-[->?>.@6/

C@25@032-[60/23K-S23N0?25

A,*#+%,$< <-R\]^-^GU:^GS-8:\ZGB-"U:T-S`]Q\^DTB-CD&<-(8c

!2,),-#"< :2M,.?242/7-6;-O0/96O5-./9-9663-O07@-/2O-O0/96O5-./9-9663Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<<( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$(#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-d->35-"-A2554./

>35-[->?>.@6/

A3667-82501/-,79

A,*#+%,$< C.,K7@2.B-=<$-C!Q8V-:U!8B-C!Q8VB-CDEF-=QA

!2,),-#"< T6-2W72/9-@6+52-6N23-2W0570/1-1.3.125-6/-7@2-;0357-;,663B-232?7-/2O-96+X,2-1.3.12B-2/?,652-

2W0570/1-5O0440/1-M66,-./9-32?6/;01+32-7@2-366;-6;-2W0570/1-9O2,,0/1B-232?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-

32.3-2W72/506/-./9-.-=57-;,663-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<<& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=(#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>35-[->?>.@6/

A,*#+%,$< =<F-:!GI`:]-!ZG]`GB-G!STD!>B-CD&<-F!c

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-<e57632K-5092-./9-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 8""'#=$#$$<<F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

A63L-;63-C6+/?0,-XK-C6+/?0,

C#20<' `M76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-R-G,,067

A033.,-I636+1@-?6+/?0,

A,*#+%,$< !336O2-D0,,-"304.3K-S?@66,B-^QGIG-DGV-:U!8B-AUU8CD`:CDB-CDE%-FDG

!2,),-#"< GW72/506/-6;-2W0570/1-?.3-M.3L-O07@0/-7@2-5?@66,-5072-X6+/9.3K

!#&/'58',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 88



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<'< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' S2.?64X2 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >5-S./93.-D.40,,

>3->-:+5@76/

A,*#+%,$< '(-C!]TG:I`:V-:U!8B-"U`QTU]B-CDEE-%I]

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-50/1,2-57632K-2W72/506/-.7-32.3-6;-@6+52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<'E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

C6/523N.763K-C2/732

A,*#+%,$< &$-Q\]RS\8GB-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-("*

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-?6/523N.763K-76-32.3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[6@/->?86/.,9

>055-R-G,,067

I3K56/-"36P2?75-Q79

A,*#+%,$< =$-^:USZG]U:-!ZG]`GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-)D!

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-50/1,2-57632K-5092-./9-32.3-2W72/506/5-H!42/929-5092-2W72/506/J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<') ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "32/76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-\-R03L@.4

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< <)-C!>I:\8^G-:U!8B-":G]TU]B-CDE<-F"S

!2,),-#"< C6/N23506/-6;-963423-X+/1.,6O-76-.-7O6e57632K-9O2,,0/1-@6+52-./9-;634.706/-6;-M07?@29-366;-6N23-

2W0570/1-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<'% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3->-S@22/

>055-!->?86+1.,,

A,*#+%,$< <<-"\CR>G:G-8:\ZGB-G!STD!>B-CD&<-%GA

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-32.3-?6/523N.763K

!#&/'55',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 89



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<E= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I364X636+1@ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >055-!-D0357

>055-!->?86+1.,,

A,*#+%,$< ".3L-Q6912-C.;2B-<F-]GA-CDGSTG:-:U!8B-]GA-*G::VB-CD&<-(!I

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-76-?@0,932/5-9.K-/+3523K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#=$#$$<E' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' C,.+1@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$(#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-R-G,,067

*+7+3.4.

A,*#+%,$< S6423;02,9B-]UCTU:`>-!ZG]`GB-]UCTU:`>B-CDE'-%S!

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-.-/6/e0,,+40/.729-96+X,2-50929-76724-501/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<EE ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >055-Q-T6X0/

>35-[->?>.@6/

A,*#+%,$< %=-G!STD!>-Z\QQ!^G-:U!8B-G!STD!>B-CD&<-$!A

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-6;-M.37-6;-X+0,90/1-76-?@036M69K-?,0/0?Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<E& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' UW76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 83-A-!5L.3

>055-S-D25L27@

82501/-",.//0/1-82N2,6M42/75

A,*#+%,$< !3/6-82/7.,-"3.?70?2B-'($-AUU8CD`:CD-:U!8B-":G]TU]B-CDE<-F"^

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-32.3-2W72/506/-76-7@2-2W0570/1-92/7.,-M3.?70?2Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<E) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-GN./5

>055-S-D25L27@

>3-GN./5

A,*#+%,$< Q.-I6921+07.B-'-8GG-Q!]GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-$_!

!2,),-#"< C@./12-;0357-;,663-.32.-0/76-.-X.3-O07@-366;-7233.?2

!#&/'59',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 90



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#=$#$$<EF ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[-GN./5

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< Q.-I6921+07.B-'-8GG-Q!]GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-$_!

!2,),-#"< <-]6Y-501/5-.7-;0357-;,663-;0W29-.7-@01@-,2N2,-.X6N2-7@2-/2O-;,6,90/1-9663B-;0W29-76-2W0570/1-X+0,90/1-

;.?2-76-X2-0,,+40/.729-O07@-,6O-O.77-,01@70/1Y-I.3-,616#/.42-76-4.7?@-136+/9-;,663-2W0570/1-501/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<($ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' S2.?64X2 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< `/07-=B-`N2?6-I+50/255-C2/732B-8UCR-:U!8B-"U`QTU]B-CDE=-=8c

!2,),-#"< :27365M2?70N2-.MM,0?.706/-;63-?@./12-6;-+52-76-?.;2#5./9O0?@-X.3Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<(< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ]2O-I301@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-D.33056/

>055-R-G,,067

>0/?@2,,.5-82501/-S23N0?2

A,*#+%,$< '-*U:T-ST:GGTB-]GA-I:\^DTU]B-CDE(-=Q]

!2,),-#"< :246N2-2W0570/1-32.3-?6/523N.763K-./9-32M,.?2-O07@-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/-0/?,+90/1-32.3-

;.?0/1-N23./9.-O07@-M30N.?K-5?322/-76-5092Y-:2/923-;0/05@-76-2W0570/1-2W72/506/-O07@-32.3-./9-5092-

;.?0/1-?./6M025-./9-232?706/-6;-1.392/-O.,,-76-5092

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<(E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A.,,.52K 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<F#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!-I0//5

>055-R-G,,067

I-8-:2.

A,*#+%,$< =<-^G:!:8-!ZG]`GB-Q\SC!:8B-CDE(-&`[

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-;0357-;,663-5092-2W72/506/-H!42/942/7-76-!""#<$$%#&E'(-76-0/?,+92-6M2/0/1-25?.M2-

O0/96O-76-5092-2,2N.706/J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-^-]02,9

>35-[->?>.@6/

>3->-"0774./

A,*#+%,$< ^.K76/-C677.12B-CUTT!^G-Q!]GB-^!VTU]B-CD&$-F"!

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-2W72/506/Y

!#&/'5G',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 91



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<() ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<'#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-*0//2K

>35-[->?>.@6/

DY"YSY

A,*#+%,$< =-:G]*:GA-!ZG]`GB-G!STD!>B-CD&<-F8A

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-<-57632K-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<(F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I09576/-./9-S7-[.425 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<)#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

>.705?@6L-d-:655-e-!3?@072?7+3.,-S23N0?25

A,*#+%,$< =<'-Q\Z\]^STU]G-ST:GGTB-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-ED_

!2,),-#"< "36M6529-9246,0706/-6;-2W0570/1-905+529-1.3.125-./9-7@2-232?706/-6;-7O6-52,;e?6/7.0/29-7O6-

X293664-;,.75-d-.556?0.729-O63L5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:6X2375

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< )-^:!\]^G:-!ZG]`GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-(D`

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<F#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:6O,./95

>055-S-D25L27@

T@2-R2/2;0?L-[6/25-".37/235@0M-Q040729

A,*#+%,$< =-^QG]AUU8-8:\ZGB-\:IVB-CD&=-E`^

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6e57632K-d-50/1,2e57632K-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =$#$$<&= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-A-*,27?@23

>055-!->?86+1.,,

"@0/,.K-Q79

A,*#+%,$< \/90./-*+506/B-=&F-TGQG^:!"D-:U!8B-DGSA!QQB-CD&$-$!D

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-?,.55-;364-!'-H:257.+3./7J-76-!E-H830/L0/1-257.X,05@42/7J-O07@-2W723/.,-X+0,90/1-

O63L5-?64M3050/1-/2O-2/73./?2-96635B-3246N.,-6;-704X23-92?L0/1B-./9-3246N.,-6;-4.L25@0;7-

57632Y

!#&/'56',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 92



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "2/5XK-./9-T@0/1O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-^22

>3-[-G,,05

T@2-R2/2;0?L-[6/25-".37/235@0M-Q040729

A,*#+%,$< <<-IG:AV]-!ZG]`GB-TD\]^A!QQB-CD&=-)`]

!2,),-#"< TO6-57632K-5092-d-32.3-2W72/506/-O07@-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "2/5XK-./9-T@0/1O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<)#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

:^"-I6O23->.770/

A,*#+%,$< I.3/?36;7B-Q!:CDAUU8-CQUSGB-"G]SIVB-CD&=-&VD

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-./-2W72/506/-76-0/?,+92-.-,0;7-./9-57.035Y-8246,0706/-6;-1.3.125-./9-,./95?.M0/1-O63L5Y-

:2M,.?2-2W0570/1-704X23-O0/96O5-./9-366;-;.5?0.5-O07@-`"ZC

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I364X636+1@ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< A07@93.O/./*%-%,$<=%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!/932O-A.39

>35-[->?>.@6/

A,*#+%,$< '%->G:SGVI!]R-:U!8B-]GA-*G::VB-CD&<-=I"

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-7O6e57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' Q05?.39 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-".33K

>055-R-G,,067

4.370/-;,27?@23-.3?@072?75

A,*#+%,$< %$-R\]^-ST:GGTB-G^:G>U]TB-CDEE-F!]

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-76-!(-H@67-;669-7.L2.O.KJ

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

@,/-.3?@072?75-Q79

A,*#+%,$< T25?6-S+M2357632B-TGQG^:!"D-:U!8B-DGSA!QQB-CD&$-)SG

!2,),-#"< "36M6529-?.3M.3L-.42/942/75-e-,2/17@2/-7@2-<-O.K-2W07-6+7-6;-5072-?32.72-301@7-7+3/-,./2-0/76-

523N0?2-K.39-./9-6N23@.+,-6;-?.3-M.3L-,.K6+7Y

!#&/'5;',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 93



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<<#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

U/2-C32.70N2-G/N036/42/75

A,*#+%,$< S7-C.7@230/25-D65M07.,B-CD`:CD-:U!8B-T:!]>G:GB-CDE<-$Q^

!2,),-#"< !990706/-6;-.-;,+2-M0M2-./9-N2/70,.706/-@6+50/1-76-./-2W0570/1-@2.,7@-?.32-X+0,90/1-76-;.?0,07.72-/2O-

42?@./0?.,-2g+0M42/7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' UW76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-S?677-A.,5@

>3-[-G,,05

A,*#+%,$< (E-U`QTU]-CQUSGB-UcTU]B-CDE'-$cG

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-;0357-;,663-5092-2W72/506/-./9-1.3.12-?6/N23506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<)< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.+1@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

I3K56/-"36P2?75-Q79

A,*#+%,$< T3+57,./9-C6/573+?706/B-&!eF-Q\]^8!QG-:U!8-]U:TDB-CQ!`^DTU]B-CDE=-$8[

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-;364-6;;0?2-./9-5763.12-76-?@0,932/5-9.K-/+3523K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#=$#$$<)' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< =-d-<-^3./12-I./LB-^:!]^G-:U!8B-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-E8V

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-;.5?0.-501/-./9-M36P2?70/1-@./10/1-501/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<)& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I09576/-./9-S7-[.425 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-R-SM0,5X+3K

RR!

A,*#+%,$< -IG!`*U:T-:U!8B-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-=DG

!2,),-#"< :2M,.?242/7-6;-2W0570/1-;.?763K-366;-./9-1,.f0/1B-6N23?,.990/1-./9-232?706/-6;-.-/2O-7O6-57632K-

32?2M706/-.32.Y

!#&/'5H',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 94



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<)) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[-I+37@24

>055-S-D25L27@

C-A-[6/25

A,*#+%,$< =&!-DV8:U-!ZG]`GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-'D:

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<)% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

Q!^-"30?@.39-!3?@072?75

A,*#+%,$< U+3-Q.9K-./9-S7-[6@/5-C@+3?@B-=-IU`]8!:V-Q!]GB-^!VTU]

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-2W72/506/-76-7@2-C@+3?@B-O@22,-?@.03-.??255-./9-3246N.,-6;-2W0570/1-

X60,23-@6+52Y-H.42/929-925?30M706/J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#=$#$$<F$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<F#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

RR!

A,*#+%,$< S7-!/932O5-:6.9B-I2X0/176/B-A033.,

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-'-501/5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<F= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' UW76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-^-!7@2376/

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< Z.?./7-U;;0?2B-=!-Z\QQ!^G-:U!8B-UcTU]B-CDE'-(S:

!2,),-#"< :2e0/57.7242/7-6;-</6Y-O0/96O5-76-136+/9-;,663-.7-32.3-2,2N.706/-6;-M36M237K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<F' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< I3.?L2/O669B-R\]^S-8:\ZGB-C!Q8VB-CDEF-<[*

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-32M,.?242/7-;2/?2B-1.725-./9-1.72-M6575-76-;36/7-X6+/9.3K

!#&/'5I',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 95



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<FE ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "32/76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 83-SK29

>3-R-SM0,5X+3K

]2N0,,2-"0?L.39

A,*#+%,$< >+X22/->./f0,B-'E-":G]TU]-Q!]GB-":G]TU]B-CDE<-FQI

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6-57632K-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<F( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "32/76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-d->35-I.37,2K

>3-[-G,,05

]2N0,,2-"0?L.39

A,*#+%,$< ==<-A!TG:"!:R-:U!8B-":G]TU]B-CDE'-$:S

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-5092-2W72/506/-./9-M07?@29-366;-6N23-1.3.12

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< QIC#=$#$$<F& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

Q05729-I+0,90/1-C6/52/7

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

T@2-R2/2;0?L-[6/25-".37/235@0M-Q040729

A,*#+%,$< F-QUAAUU8-:U!8B-T:!]>G:GB-CDE=-<S:

!2,),-#"< :2M,.?242/7-6;-366;-?6N230/1-d-32X+0,90/1-6;-2W0570/1-?@04/2K-57.?L5

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<F) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "2/5XK-./9-T@0/1O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-I2/->.?L02

>3-[-G,,05

I+0,90/1-82501/-S6,+706/5

A,*#+%,$< ''-D\QQ*\GQ8-8:\ZGB-"G]SIVB-CD&=-&`[

!2,),-#"< "36M6529-:2.3-C6/523N.763K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<FF ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

G94+/9-R03XK

A,*#+%,$< *,.7B-T@2-^3./12B-Q\ZG:"UUQ-:U!8B-TDU:]TU]-DU`^DB-CD&E-)TQ

!2,),-#"< :2/2O.,-6;-724M63.3K-M,.//0/1-?6/52/7-H!""#<$$F#&F&)J-;63-?6/70/+29-+52-6;-,./9-;63-,./90/1-

./9-7.L2-6;;-6;-@2,0?6M7235-.7-7@2-32.3-6;-T@2-^3./12-C6+/73K-C,+XY

!#&/'5J',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 96



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<%$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3->.370/-G,,05

>3-R-SM0,5X+3K

X+0,90/192501/56,+706/5Y?64

A,*#+%,$< =F<-I:UURD`:ST-!ZG]`GB-G!STD!>B-CD&'-$"*

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6-57632K-1.X,2-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<%= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-C-A669

>055-R-G,,067

I3640,6O-!3?@072?75-Q79

A,*#+%,$< =)-D!hGQ-^:UZGB-\:IVB-CD&=-E`V

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-7O6-57632K-5092-2W72/506/-./9-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<%< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A.,,.52K 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-S046/->?L22

>055-R-G,,067

>!:T\]-*QGTCDG:-!:CD\TGCTS

A,*#+%,$< %-A!::G]-8:\ZGB-]GA-I:\^DTU]B-CDE(-$[]

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-;0357-;,663-32.3-2W72/506/-HM.37-.,723/.70N2-76-.MM36N29-.MM,0?.706/-!""#<$$&#)(F%J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<'$#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-A.,L23

>055-!->?86+1.,,

C!8S7.706/-Q79

A,*#+%,$< %-:UTDG:AUU8-CQUSGB-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-(:^

!2,),-#"< *0357-;,663-2W72/506/-6N23-2W0570/1-1.3.12Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "32/76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-D.3M23

>35-S-8.K

C6,,0/5-!3?@072?7+32

A,*#+%,$< =-^QG]!ZU]-:U!8B-":G]TU]B-CDE'-$:I

!2,),-#"< S0/1,2-57632K-5092-2W72/506/-H?6/523N.763KJ

!#&/'5:',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 97



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<%F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!-I3./?@

>055-!->?86+1.,,

C-A-[6/25

A,*#+%,$< )(-CD`:CD-:U!8B-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-'G!

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-50/1,2-57632K-./9-7O6-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$<%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-T0440/5

>055-!->?86+1.,,

A,*#+%,$< S6+7@30912B-'%-ST!]QGV-!ZG]`GB-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-(_G

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-5092-./9-32.3-2W72/506/-./9-7@2-232?706/-6;-7O6-32.3-9634235Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CU]#=$#$$'$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C6/523N.706/-!32.-C6/52/7

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-T0440/5

>055-!->?86+1.,,

A,*#+%,$< S6+7@30912B-'%-ST!]QGV-!ZG]`GB-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-(_G

!2,),-#"< 8246,0706/-6;-2W0570/1-?6/523N.763K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< CU]#=$#$$'$E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

C6/523N.706/-!32.-C6/52/7

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$(#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-]-*.1./

>055-R-G,,067

C-A-[6/25

A,*#+%,$< A669,./95B-<<-C:U*T-8:\ZG-G!STB-C!Q8VB-CDEF-=QS

!2,),-#"< 8246,0706/-6;-2W0570/1-;2/?2-./9-M0,,.35-76-;36/7-X6+/9.3K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'$( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< ^32.5XK-[+/063-S?@66,B->\QQ-Q!]GB-^:G!SIVB-CDE%-'!:

!2,),-#"< \/57.,,.706/-6;-.->+,70-`52-^.425-!32.-H>`^!JY

!#&/'98',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 98



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I364X636+1@ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=&#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

DI-"36P2?75

A,*#+%,$< !59.-"2736,-S7.706/B-!59.-S+M2357632B-AGQTU]-:U!8B-I:U>IU:U`^DB-CD&<-'"]

!2,),-#"< :246N.,-6;-2W0570/1-32N6,N0/1-96635-d-32M,.?242/7-O07@-/2O-,6XXK-O07@-X0eM.370/1-2/73./?2-96635Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'$) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' >63276/-A257-./9-

S.+1@.,,->.5502

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< C.55-C6.?@-D032B-T!::!]-A!V-AGSTB->U:GTU]B-CDE&-ETT

!2,),-#"< !,723.706/5-76-7@2-56+7@-2,2N.706/-6;-7@2-X+0,90/1-XK-32M,.?0/1-7@2-2W0570/1-O0/96O-O07@-.-36,,23-

5@+7723-9663Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'$F ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "32/76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

A\::!Q-"Q!]]\]^-!8Z\CG-d-!""G!QS-

SG:Z\CG

A,*#+%,$< <F'-AUU8CD`:CD-:U!8B-":G]TU]B-CDE<-%QG

!2,),-#"< C@./12-6;-+52-;364-327.0,-5@6M-76-!<-6;;0?2-.7-136+/9-;,663-./9-;07/255-3664-.7-;0357-;,663

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'== ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

^.33K-`5@23O669-!556?0.725-Q040729

A,*#+%,$< `/07-==B-T@2-Q0/L5-I+50/255-".3LB-C!::-Q!]GB-DUVQ!RGB-CDE)-E!h

!2,),-#"< S0/1,2-57632K-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'=< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-"66,2

>055-S-D25L27@

A,*#+%,$< =(!-C!:"G]TG:S-Q!]GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-)Gc

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-./-2W72/506/-76-2W0570/1-X30?L-6+7X+0,90/1

!#&/'95',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 99



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'=' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$&#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-\->?C,6K

>3-[-G,,05

A,*#+%,$< <'-I:U]\]^TU]-!ZG]`GB-G!STD!>B-CD&<-&8T

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-;0357-;,663-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'=E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!-I3.07@O.072

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< S./923,0/1B-=E-:\ZG:S\8GB-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-'[I

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-;0357-;,663-32.3-X.,?6/K

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'=) ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>35-[->?>.@6/

>3-A0,,0.45

A,*#+%,$< D2.7@23,./9-C.35B-CDGSTG:-D\^D-:U!8B-TDU:]TU]-DU`^DB-CD&$-'SG

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-?.3eM637-?./6MK

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'=% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-D+552K

>3->-:+5@76/

>0/?@2,,.5-82501/-S23N0?2

A,*#+%,$< (->GQQU]C:U*T-8:\ZG-AGSTB-C!Q8VB-CDEF-<[8

!2,),-#"< S0/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'<$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<<#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

!7L0/5

A,*#+%,$< A033.,-"36X.706/-S23N0?2B-A033.,-"36X.706/-C2/732B-E$-G`:U"!-IU`QGZ!:8B-I\:RG]DG!8B-

CDE=-E"G

!2,),-#"< "36N0506/-6;-/2O-2W723/.,,K-;0W29-!C-?6/92/523-+/07-.7-136+/9-,2N2,-76-7@2-32.3-2,2N.706/-6;-7@2-

M36M237K-76-M36N092-?64;637-?66,0/1-76-7@2-2W0570/1-32?2M706/-.32.Y-:2M,.?242/7-6;-2W0570/1-

<E$$44HDJ-W-E<$$44HAJ-52?706/-6;-;2/?2-./9-.556?0.729-5O0/1-1.72-O@0?@-5M./5-X27O22/-7@2-

32.3-2,2N.706/-./9-M23042723-;2/?2-,0/2Y-T@2-2W0570/1-;2/?2-?64M30525-6;-./-6M2/-X.3-92501/B-07-05-

M36M6529-76-32M,.?2-7@2-2W0570/1-;2/?2-O07@-.-?,652-425@-92501/-76-0/@0X07-?,04X0/1Y

!#&/'99',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 100



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'<< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A.,,.52K 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<%#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-Q0/95.K

>055-S->?\,36K

X+0,90/192501/56,+706/5Y?64

A,*#+%,$< FC-]U:TD-8:\ZGB-]GA-I:\^DTU]B-CDE(-$Qh

!2,),-#"< !,723.706/-./9-2/,.31242/7-6;-O0/96O-6M2/0/15-0/-2W0570/1-50/1,2-57632K-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'<' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-d->35-*0/,.K

>35-[->?>.@6/

".+,-R221./-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< =&-^!:TD-IU`QGZ!:8B-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-(QS

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-./9-7O6e57632K-5092B-./9-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/5Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'<E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<=#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-d->35-*,.@237K

>3-[-G,,05

A,*#+%,$< EF-I:UURQGT-:U!8B-I!:]STU]B-CD&$-=`Q

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-?6/523N.763KY

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !]T#=$#$$'<( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"3063-!MM36N.,-6;-T2,2?644+/0?.706/5-"8

C#20<' >63276/-A257-./9-

S.+1@.,,->.5502

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<<<#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

>6/6-C6/5+,7./75-Q79

A,*#+%,$< :2?32.706/.,-UM2/-SM.?2B-TUA]->G!8UA-Q!]GB->U:GTU]

!2,),-#"< \/57.,,.706/-6;-.-573227-M6,2-e-T2,2?64->.57B-@6+50/1-'/6Y-!/72//.5-O07@0/-^:"-5@36+9-O07@-3.906-

2g+0M42/7-?.X0/27-./9-./?0,,.3K-92N2,6M42/7Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$''$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' `M76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< \./-d-]0?6,.-*2/76/

>055-R-G,,067

>3-I3023,2K

A,*#+%,$< %%->!]U:-8:\ZGB-`"TU]B-CDE%-&]T

!2,),-#"< :.052-@201@7-6;-5092-X6+/9.3K-O.,,-;36/70/1-`M,./9-:6.9-./9-O092/0/1-6;-N2@0?+,.3-?36550/1

!#&/'9G',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 101



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$''= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-D.,,

>3-[-G,,05

D+/7-",.//0/1-S23N0?25

A,*#+%,$< =$'-*G::V-:U!8B-G!STD!>B-CD&<-$!"

!2,),-#"< C6/523N.763K-./9-40/63-.,723.706/5-76-5092

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$''' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!,./-A0,,0.45

>3-[-G,,05

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< F%-"U`QTU]-:UV8-8:\ZGB-S"\T!QB-CD&'-EQ8

!2,),-#"< I6+/9.3K-O.,,-./9-1.725

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$''E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' Q2.56O2-./9->63276/-

G.57

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[6@/-!?@723X231

>3->-:+5@76/

C-A-[6/25

A,*#+%,$< <=-*G]8!QG-!ZG]`GB->U:GTU]B-CDE&-%SD

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$''( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-"-A.332/

>3-[-G,,05

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< (<-^U:SGVZ\QQG-:U!8B-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-<__

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-50/1,2-57632K-5092-2W72/506/B-;0357-;,663-32.3-2W72/506/B-32.3-?6/523N.763K-./9-?@./12-

6;-;,.7-366;-76-5,6M0/1-366;Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$''& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=)#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-"-8.,K

>055-R-G,,067

S+3N2K-d-82501/-!556?0.725

A,*#+%,$< =$<!-I!]RS-:U!8B-AGST-R\:IVB-CDEF-$:G

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-</6Y-32.3-9634235B-6/2-O07@-.-X.,?6/KY

!#&/'96',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 102



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'E$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:-S407@

>3->-:+5@76/

C-A-[6/25

A,*#+%,$< \3XK-A669-*.34B->\QQ-D\QQ-:U!8B-\:IV

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-5092-2W72/506/-76-2W0570/1-.130?+,7+3.,-X+0,90/1Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'E< ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' "2/5XK-./9-T@0/1O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:6X2375

>35-[->?>.@6/

I+0,90/1-82501/-S6,+706/5

A,*#+%,$< I36.9;02,9B-E$-":\Z!TG-8:\ZGB-I!:]STU]B-CD&=-=8G

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6e57632K-5092-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'E' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I03L2/@2.9-./9-

T3./4232

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< :2;+52./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

>3->?86//2,,

A,*#+%,$< `/+529-Q./9B-"!:R-ST:GGTB-I\:RG]DG!8B-CDE=-'_8

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-=]6-8O2,,0/1-D6+52

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'E( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D6K,.L2-./9->26,5 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=)#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-S-D25L27@

AG\^DT>!]-d-I`QQG]-QT8

A,*#+%,$< ^32.7->26,5-"304.3K-S?@66,B-GQAV]-:U!8B->GUQSB-CDE)-)!"

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-./-2W72/506/-76-2W0570/1-5?@66,-76-M36N092-M325?@66,-./9-?,.5536645-76-32M,.?2-.-

46X0,2-?,.5536645Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'E& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=F#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:66L2

>35-[->?>.@6/

!,M@.-S+3N2K5

A,*#+%,$< E'-^:!]^G-C:USS-Q!]GB-]GATU]B-CDEF-FI[

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-2W72/506/-76-2W0570/1-1.3.12-76-?32.72-<e57632K-573+?7+32-./9-?6/N23506/-6;-,6;7Y

!#&/'9;',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 103



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'E% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' UW76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >35-S./93.-*65723

>055-R-G,,067

A,*#+%,$< A6697@63M2B-(-AGc*U:8-CQUSGB-UcTU]B-CDE'-%TD

!2,),-#"< C6/N23506/-./9-2W72/506/-76-2W0570/1-1.3.12-76-;634-,0N0/1-.32.-./9-232?706/-6;-;0357-;,663-

2W72/506/-.X6N2-0/?,+90/1-5092-./9-32.3-9634235Y-GW0570/1-963423-.,72329-76-M07?@29-366;-./9-

232?706/-6;-927.?@29-1.3.12Y-H:25+X405506/-6;-!""#<$$%#(FF&J

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'(= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<<)#$E#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-S-D6,0./

>3-[-G,,05

[-!-82501/5-Q79

A,*#+%,$< =<-TDG-A\G]8B-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-):_

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.77.?@29-1.3.12-./9-32.3-2W72/506/-H76-32M,.?2-?6/523N.763KJ-./9-0/723/.,-.,723.706/5Y--

H:25+X405506/-6;-M32N06+5,K-32;+529-.MM,0?.706/-<$$%#(()(JY

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'(' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' I2X0/176/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>055-!->?86+1.,,

"6ff6/0--QQ"

A,*#+%,$< S7-!/932O5-"304.3K-S?@66,-CG-!0929B-TUA]*\GQ8-Q!]GB-D\^DG:-IGI\]^TU]B-CD&'-)]"

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-?./6MK-;63-M32e5?@66,-./9-32?2M706/-?,.5536645Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'(E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' UW76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=F#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 83-8-^+M7.

>055-S-D25L27@

>-^-82501/

A,*#+%,$< '(-SD:GASI`:V-:U!8B-UcTU]B-CDE'-<[I

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'() ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.7723X30912 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=)#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >35-!-S@2M@239

>055-!->?86+1.,,

A,*#+%,$< ^36N25092-I.3/B-A\QQ!STU]-:U!8B-TDU:]TU]-DU`^DB-CD&'-E[^

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-57.X,25-./9-7O6-;02,9-5@2,7235-6/-13.f0/1-,./9Y

!#&/'9H',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 104



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'&$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >35-[2//K-D.423

>3-[-G,,05

>35-Q-"0?L230/1

A,*#+%,$< ='$-:!GI`:]-!ZG]`GB-G!STD!>B-CD&<-F!c

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6-57632K-5092-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'&= ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' ^32.5XK-*3./LXK-./9-

\3XK

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-8-SO0;7

>3->-:+5@76/

>.P63-82501/-".37/235@0M

A,*#+%,$< (-QGSTG:-8:\ZGB-\:IVB-CD&=-EcS

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-32.3-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< QIC#=$#$$'&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

Q05729-I+0,90/1-C6/52/7

C#20<' ]2O-I301@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<$)#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >5-D+1@25

>055-R-G,,067

4.370/-;,27?@23-.3?@072?75

A,*#+%,$< <E!-AGQQ\]^TU]-:U!8B-]GA-I:\^DTU]B-CDE(-<]^

!2,),-#"< \/723/.,-.,723.706/5-0/-?6/P+/?706/-O07@-7@2-M36N0506/-6;-2/e5+072-;.?0,07025-./9-;634-.990706/.,-

0/723/.,-9663-6M2/0/1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< =$#$$'&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=$#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-T.7,23

>3-[-G,,05

T@2-R2/2;0?L-[6/25-".37/235@0M-Q040729

A,*#+%,$< (-IG!CU]-Q!]GB-DGSA!QQB-CD&$-$8^

!2,),-#"< *36/7-GW72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$')E ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!-_-D.44.9

>055-S->?\,36K

A,*#+%,$< AK/;02,9B-&=-CUQ`>]-:U!8B-]GATU]B-CDEF-=Q^

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6e57632K-5092-2W72/506/-./9-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/Y-:2M,.?242/7-6;-2W0570/1-

1.3.12-./9-232?706/-6;-;36/7-./9-32.3-9634235

!#&/'9I',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 105



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'FF ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' :6?L-*233K 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-[-S0445

>055-!->?86+1.,,

8Y"Y8

A,*#+%,$< '<-ST!]QGV-:U!8B-]GA-*G::VB-CD&<-(!S

!2,),-#"< C6/N23506/-6;-X+0,90/1-0/76-(-;,.75B-232?706/-6;-.-50/1,2-57632K-./9-7O6e57632K-32.3-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !8Z#=$#$$'F% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9N23705242/7-C6/52/7

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<==#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-!-D2.76/

>3-[-G,,05

A,*#+%,$< :.2X+3/-"304.3K-S?@66,B->U:Q!]8-!ZG]`GB-I:U>IU:U`^DB-CD&<-&I8

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.9N23705242/7Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$'%% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-d->35-T@63/76/

>055-!->?86+1.,,

]2N0,,2-"0?L.39

A,*#+%,$< <&-Q!TCD*U:8-:U!8B-^!VTU]B-CD&$-':A

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6-57632K-5092-./9-50/1,2-57632K-32.3-2W72/506/

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$E$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.+1@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-*329230?L-!0/5,02

>055-S->?\,36K

A,*#+%,$< (<-ST-8!Z\8-:U!8B-CQ!`^DTU]B-CDE'-FS]

!2,),-#"< G32?706/-6;-.-7O6-57632K-5092-2W72/506/Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$E$% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' A257-R03XK-./9-

T@+357.576/

82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=E#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-S-I.3/25

>055-S->?\,36K

A,*#+%,$< '->GQQU]C:U*T-8:\ZG-AGSTB-C!Q8VB-CDEF-<[8

!2,),-#"< :2M,.?242/7-6;-./-2W0570/1-50/1,2-57632K-;,.7-366;-O07@-.-M07?@29-366;

!#&/'9J',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 106



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$E== ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' D25O.,, 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !MM36N2./*%-%,$<=<#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

>3-[-G,,05

>3-R2N0/-Q6+1@32K

A,*#+%,$< "+32-G,2?736/0?5B-&F-TGQG^:!"D-:U!8B-DGSA!QQB-CD&$-$!^

!2,),-#"< :272/706/-6;-7@2-+52-6;-7@2-M36M237K-.5-G57.72-!12/75-H`52-C,.55-!<J-Y

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$('( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' C,.+1@76/ 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "23407729-92N2,6M42/7./*%-%,$<=%#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-:UI\]SU]

>055-R-G,,067

I3K56/-82501/-Q79

A,*#+%,$< ))-DU^!:TD-8:\ZGB-]UCTU:`>B-CDE'-%[^

!2,),-#"< QU*T-CU]ZG:S\U]-A\TD-:G!:-8U:>G:

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#=$#$$()% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

*+,,-",.//0/1-"23405506/

C#20<' G.57@.4 82,21.729

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "23407729-92N2,6M42/7./*%-%,$<=F#$(#<$=$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< >3-./9->35-T677K

>35-[->?>.@6/

]2N0,,2-"0?L.39

A,*#+%,$< (<-^U:SG*\GQ8-!ZG]`GB-G!STD!>B-CD&<-&Ih

!2,),-#"< ^.3.12-?6/N23506/-./9-?6/N237-;,.7-366;-76-M07?@29-366;Y

?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'56G

T67.,-"23-

!MM36N2 =<%

"23407729-92N2,6M42/7 <

:2;+52 %

SM,07-82?0506/ =

A07@93.O/ <

:2M637-T67., =E'

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/'9:',F'9:DabT2?@S23Nb8C8.7.bC3K57.,-:2M6375b8C-:2M6375b82,21.729-82?0506/5-;63-?64407722-.12/9.Y3M7

Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	Minutes - 100422

	4 APP/09/06439 - 10 Hadfield Avenue, Hoylake, Wirral, CH47 3DJ - Development of a C2 Use (Residential Institution) Satellite Unit providing close care, residential accommodation for people in need of  care (for the younger patient with physical and sensory disability) specifically for people between the ages of 16-65.
	5 09/06500 - 17 WESTBANK ROAD, TRANMERE, CH42 7JL -  Change of use - Class C3 to Class C2. Dwelling house to Residential institution - supported housing for vulnerable adults with 24hr care.
	6 APP/09/06528 - 2-4 EUSTON GROVE, BIRKENHEAD, CH43 4TY -  Retention of change of use from solarium and repair of MG sports car to offices and storage and elevational changes (amended description)
	7 APP/10/00214 - Hillbark Hotel, HILL BARK ROAD, FRANKBY, CH48 1NP - Erection of a marquee
	8 APP/10/00223 - Great Eastern, NEW FERRY ROAD, NEW FERRY, CH62 1BN - Demolition of existing public house and erection of 10 no. 2 storey semi-detached dwellings
	9 APP/10/00157 - The Old Farmhouse, OLDFIELD ROAD, HESWALL, CH60 6SG -  Installation of one 11KW Gaia wind turbine mounted on an 18m free standing base on a 5sqm concrete base. The turbine is twin-bladed and the blades are manufactured as a single composite unit 13m in diameter
	10 LBC/10/00215 - Hillbark Hotel, HILL BARK ROAD, FRANKBY, CH48 1NP - Erection of a marquee
	11 APP/10/00240 - 33A CAITHNESS DRIVE, EGREMONT, CH45 7PN -  Conversion of existing garage to create loft and introduction of two roof dormer extensions facing Lincoln Drive.
	12 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 14/04/2010 and 19/05/2010

